Public Document Pack

CITY
LONDON

Planning and Transportation Committee

Date:
Time:
Venue:

Members:

Enquiries:

TUESDAY, 4 JUNE 2013
11.00am
LIVERY HALL - GUILDHALL

Deputy Michael Welbank
(Chairman)

Oliver Lodge (Deputy Chairman)
Randall Anderson

Alex Bain-Stewart

David Bradshaw

Deputy John Chapman

Dennis Cotgrove

Revd Dr Martin Dudley

Peter Dunphy

Sophie Fernandes

John Fletcher

Marianne Fredericks

Deputy Bill Fraser

Alderman John Garbutt

George Gillon (Chief Commoner)
Alderman David Graves
Christopher Hayward

Michael Hudson

Katie Odling
tel. no.: 020 7332 3414

katie.odling@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Gregory Jones QC
Deputy Henry Jones
Deputy Keith Knowles
Alderman Sir David Lewis
Paul Martinelli

Brian Mooney

Sylvia Moys

Deputy John Owen-Ward
Alderman Dr Andrew Parmley
Ann Pembroke

Deputy Henry Pollard
Chris Punter

Jeremy Simons

Tom Sleigh

Graeme Smith

Patrick Streeter

Deputy James Thomson

Lunch will be served in Guildhall Club at 1PM

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive




AGENDA

Part 1 - Public Agenda
APOLOGIES

MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

MINUTES
To agree the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 14 May 2013.

For Decision
(Pages 1 - 8)

TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS
Report of the City Planning Officer relative to development and advertisement
applications dealt with under delegated authority.

For Decision
(Pages 9 - 16)

REPORTS OF THE CITY PLANNING OFFICER RELATIVE TO PLANNING
APPLICATIONS

a) Land At Moor Lane, Barbican, London EC2 - Non Material Amendment
(Pages 17 - 50)

b) Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2 - Listed Building Consent (Pages
51 - 58)

c) St Bartholomew's Hospital North Block (Pages 59 - 192)

d) St Bartholomew's Hospital North Block - Listed Building Consent (Pages 193 -
200)

e) St Bartholomew's Hospital North Block - Conservation Area Consent (Pages
201 - 208)

DISABLED PERSONS PARKING BADGES ACT 2013
Report of the City Remembrancer.

For Decision
(Pages 209 - 210)

MITIGATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS FROM DEVELOPMENTS
Report of the Director of Markets and Consumer Protection.

For Decision
(Pages 211 - 326)

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE



10.

11.

12.

13.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

MOTION — That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public
be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part | of the Schedule 12A of
the Local Government Act.

Item No. Paragraph(s) in Schedule 12A
11 3

Part 2 - Non-public Agenda

NON-PUBLIC MINUTES
To agree the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 14 May 2013.

For Decision
(Pages 327 - 328)

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE
For Decision
ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND

WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE
PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

For Decision

Any drawings and details of materials submitted for approval will be available for

inspection by Members in the Livery Hall from Approximately 9:30 a.m.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 14 May 2013

Minutes of the meeting of the Planning and Transportation Committee held at

the Guildhall EC2 at 11.00am
Present

Members:

Randall Anderson

Alex Bain-Stewart
David Bradshaw
Deputy John Chapman
Dennis Cotgrove

Revd Dr Martin Dudley
Peter Dunphy
Marianne Fredericks
Deputy Bill Fraser
Alderman John Garbutt
George Gillon (Chief Commoner)
Christopher Hayward
Michael Hudson
Gregory Jones QC
Deputy Henry Jones

Officers:
Peter Nelson

Jacky Compton
Sarah Roberts
Deborah Cluett
Philip Everett
Annie Hampson
Paul Beckett
Paul Monaghan
lain Simmons
Alan Rickwood
Peter Nelson
Jacky Compton
Sarah Roberts
Simon Owen

1.  APOLOGIES

Oliver Lodge

Paul Martinelli

Brian Mooney

Sylvia Moys

Deputy John Owen-Ward
Alderman Dr Andrew Parmley
Ann Pembroke

Deputy Henry Pollard
Jeremy Simons

Tom Sleigh

Graeme Smith

Patrick Streeter

Deputy James Thomson
Deputy Michael Welbank

Assistant Town Clerk

Committee & Member Services Officer
Committee & Members Services Assistant
Comptroller and City Solicitor's Department
Director of the Built Environment
Department of the Built Environment
Department of the Built Environment
Assistant Director Engineering
Department of the Built Environment

City Police

Assistant Town Clerk

Committee & Member Services Officer
Committee & Members Services Assistant
Chamberlain's Department

Apologies were received from Alderman David Graves and Chris Punter.

Page 1



MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
There were no declarations.

APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEE

The amended Orders of the Court of Common Council, 25 April 2013
appointing the Committee and approving the Committee’s Terms of Reference,
were noted.

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

The Committee proceeded to elect a Chairman pursuant to Standing Order No.
29. The Town Clerk read out a list of Members eligible to be the Chairman.
Deputy Michael Welbank indicated his willingness to serve if elected. As
Deputy Michael Welbank was the only Member who had indicated his
willingness to serve, he was duly declared to be elected Chairman and took the
Chair for the ensuing year.

ELECTION OF DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

The Committee proceeded to elect a Deputy Chairman pursuant to Standing
Order No. 30. A list of Members eligible to stand was ready, and Revd Dr
Martin Dudley, Michael Hudson and Oliver Lodge declared their willingness to
serve if elected.

A ballot having been taken, votes were cast as follows:-

Revd Dr Martin Dudley - 10 votes
Michael Hudson - 4 votes
Oliver Lodge - 14 votes

As there was no clear majority between the first and second place, a second
ballot was taken and the votes were cast as follows:-

Revd Dr Martin Dudley - 12 votes
Oliver Lodge - 17 votes

Oliver Lodge was therefore duly elected as Deputy Chairman for the ensuing
year.

MINUTES
The public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 16 April 2013 were
approved.

APPOINTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVES TO SUB COMMITTEES
The Committee considered a report of the Town Clerk relative to the
appointment of Sub Committees for the ensuring year (2013/2014).

RESOLVED - That

Page 2



i)  the following memberships be agreed:-

Streets and Walkways Sub Committee
Chairman of the Grand Committee
Deputy Chairman of the Grand Committee
Marianne Fredericks

Sylvia Moys

Jeremy Simons

Randall Anderson

Michael Hudson

Dennis Cotgrove

Deputy John Owen-Ward

Together with three ex-officio Members representing the Finance, Police and
Open Spaces & City Gardens Committees.

Local Development Framework (and Local Implementation Plan) Sub
Chairman

Deputy Chairman

Sylvia Moys

Michael Hudson

Marianne Fredericks

Randall Anderson

Alex Bain-Stewart

Together with an ex-officio Member representing the Policy and Resources
Committee.

Local Development Framework (and Local Implementation Plan) Working
Party

Chairman

Deputy Chairman

Sylvia Moys

Michael Hudson

Marianne Fredericks

Randall Anderson

Alex Bain-Stewart

Together with an ex-officio Member representing the Policy and Resources
Committee.

ORDERS OF COMMON COUNCIL
There were no Wardmote Resolutions.

LONDON COUNCIL NOMINATIONS

The Committee considered a report of the Town Clerk relative to the
nomination of a number of representatives to serve on three London Councils
Committees.

Page 3



10.

11.

The Town Clerk advised that the Port Health and Environmental Services
Committee had approved this report at their recent meeting.

RESOLVED: That, in line with the principle agreed by the Court in 2000, the
Chairman of the Planning and Transportation Committee be nominated to
represent the City Corporation on the Associated Joint Committee (London
Councils Transport and Environment Committee) (TEC) and that the Chairman
of the Port Health and Environmental Services Committee, the Deputy
Chairman of the Planning and Transportation Committee and the Deputy
Chairman of the Port Health and Environmental Services Committee be
nominated to serve as the City Corporation’s named deputies.

TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

The Committee received a report of the City Planning Officer relative to
development and advertisement applications that he had dealt with using his
delegated authority since the previous meeting.

RECEIVED.

REPORT OF THE CITY PLANNING OFFICER RELATIVE TO A PLANNING
APPLICATION -

11.1 City Place House, 55 Bassinghall Street and City Tower, 40
Basinghall Street, London EC2V 5DE

Registered Plan No.: 12/00947/NMA

Proposal:- Non-material amendment to facilities for cyclists, provision of new
entrance, three additional roof lights and modifications to the high level
walkway to planning permission ref: 11/00630/FULL dated 6 January 2012,
amended by minor material amendment ref: 12/00167/FULL dated 19 April
2012.

RESOLVED: That —

1.  The non-material amendment be issued for the above proposal in
accordance with the details set out in the schedule attached to the report
subject to:

a. planning obligations and other agreements being entered into under
Section 106 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990 in respect of
those matters set out in the report, the decision notice not be to issued
until the Section 106 obligations have been executed; and

b. the officers be instructed to negotiate and execute obligations in
respect of those matters set out in “Planning Obligations” under
Section 106 and The City of London Various Powers Act 1969.

Page 4



12.

13.

REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT
12.1 St Paul's Cathedral External Lighting - Outline Options Appraisal

The Committee considered a report of the Director of the Built Environment
seeking approval of a new scheme for St Paul's Cathedral external lighting
which is approaching the end of its 25 year life span. The scheme is to be
managed by the City on behalf of the Cathedral which will be the recipient of
the external sponsorship funding.

Concern was expressed that the sponsorship precluded the use of any
advertising on the building.

RESOLVED: That -

o Option 3 to relight St Paul's Cathedral with a new LED lighting scheme at
an estimated total cost of £,105,000 funded by external sponsorship and
£100,000 from the City Finance Contingency Budget;

o A sponsorship specialist be engaged to support the City and the Cathedral
in developing a clear plan to identify sponsorship opportunities and
prepare a Sponsorship Package; and

o This project proceed to Gateway 4 (detailed options appraisal) funded by
£25,000 from the £100,000 City Finance Committee Contingency Budget.

12.2 Environmental Enhancement Projects Programme

The Committee considered a report of the Director of the Built Environment
relative to the Environmental Enhancement Projects Programme.

RESOLVED: That Members —

o Note the progress made to date on delivering Environmental
Enhancement Area strategies and associated projects;

o Approve the review and updating the Cheapside, Barbican and Fleet
Street Area Environmental Enhancement Strategies, in the order listed;

o Approve projects at Gateway 2 for St Bartholomew Close Environmental
Enhancement, Bank Area North/South Lanes and Alleys, Fenchurch
Street and John Carpenter Street projects, asset out in Appendix 4 to this
report; and

o That a Projects Programme report be prepared every six months setting
out an overview of all Built Environment Directorate projects, including the
next tranche of Gateway 2 approvals.

MARCHE INTERNATIONAL DES PROFESSIONNELS D'IMMOBILIER
(MIPIN CONFERENCE) 2013

The Committee considered a report of the City Surveyor informing Members of
the City of London Corporation’s activities at the MIPIM property exhibition in
March 2013 and to gain the approval of the Committee for the City of London
Corporation’s attendance at MIPIM 2014.

RESOLVED: That —

Page 5



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

. Members note the report; and

o The Policy and Resources and Planning & Transportation Committees,
and the Property Investment Board, decide that the City of London
Corporation should attend MIPIM 2014 with a total budget not exceeding
£85,000.

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE
COMMITTEE

Planning: Change of use of Buildings

The Policy & Performance Director advised the Committee of a written
ministerial statement that had been released by The Secretary of State for
Communities and Local Government.

He confirmed that the whole of the City had been given a local exemption from
the changes to the national permitted development rights for change of use
from offices to housing. Other changes to the General Permitted Development
Order that take effect at the end of May would be the subject of a later
information report to Committee.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
Marketing Suite Barbican

The Planning Services and Development Director advised the Committee that
urgency approval may be necessary to determine the application for the
retention of the Marketing Suite at the Barbican as more objections to the
scheme had been received than would allow the scheme to be considered
under the delegated powers of officers. The applicants would have to agree to
an extension of time for it to be considered at their Committee on the 4™ June.
Provided that they did it would be reported to their next Committee

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED:— That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part |
of the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

Item No. Paragraphs in Schedule 12A
17-18 3

NON-PUBLIC MINUTES
The non-public minutes of the meeting held on 16 April 2013 were approved.

DETAILED OPTIONS APPRAISAL, GATEWAY 4 - TOWER BRIDGE, THE
INSTALLATION OF GLASS VIEWING PANELS INTO THE WALKWAY
FLOORS

The Committee considered a joint report of the City Surveyor and the Director
of the Culture, Heritage and Libraries relative to a Detailed Options Appraisal
for Gateway 4 for Tower Bridge.

Page 6



19. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE
COMMITTEE
There were no questions.

20. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
AND WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED
WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED
There was one non-public urgent item of business.

The meeting closed at 12.35pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: Jacky Compton
Tel No.: 020 7332 1174
Jacky.Comptonkatie.odling@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Item 4

Committee:

Date:

Planning and Transportation

4 June 2013

Subject:

Delegated decisions of the City Planning Officer and the Planning Services and

Development Director

Public

1. Pursuant to the instructions of your Committee, | attach for your information a
list detailing development and advertisement applications determined by the
City Planning Officer or the Planning Services and Development Director
under their delegated powers since my report to the last meeting.

2. Any questions of detail arising from these reports can be put to David
Stothard, Assistant Director (Development Management East) on extension
1238 or Ted Rayment, Assistant Director (Development Management \West)
on extension 1705 who will be pleased to provide any additional information.

DETAILS OF DECISIONS

Registered Plan | Address
Number & Ward

Proposal Date of
Decision

13/00254/FULL 14 Austin Friars London | Installation of an extract grille 02.05.2013

EC2N 2HE
Broad Street

and a supply air grille on the
rear elevation.

13/00255/LBC 14 Austin Friars London | Installation of an extract grille 02.05.2013

EC2N 2HE
Broad Street

and a supply air grille on rear
elevation. Installation of two
halo illuminated projecting
signs and two non illuminated
metal plaques to front and side
elevations.

13/00256/ADVT | 14 Austin Friars London | Installation of i) one halo 02.05.2013

EC2N 2HE
Broad Street

illuminated projecting sign
measuring 0.6m high by 0.6m
wide at a height above ground
of 3.15m, ii) one halo
illuminated projecting sign
measuring 0.6m high by 0.6m
wide at a height above ground
of 2.95m and iii) two non
illuminated plaques measuring
0.6m high by 0.25m wide at a
height above ground of 1.34m.

Page ©) 22 May 2013



13/00213/LBC

Broad Street

Drapers Hall
Throgmorton Avenue
London

EC2N 2DQ

Works to create step free
access to Throgmorton
Avenue entrance to Drapers'
Hall. Installation of a ramp up
to the door threshold and new
Portland stone threshold
placed on top of the existing
stone step.

16.05.2013

13/00284/ADVT

Broad Street

6 Copthall Avenue
London
EC2

Installation of one internally
illuminated projecting sign
measuring 0.6m in diameter at
a height of 3.31m above
ground and one set of halo-
illuminated letters within the
shopfront glazing, measuring
0.3m high by 1.43m wide at a
height of 3.0m above ground.

16.05.2013

13/00066/MDC

Bridge And
Bridge Without

2, 3 & 5 Philpot Lane
London EC3

Submission of particulars and
samples of materials, details of
the ground floor elevation,
details of all external
alterations, new mansard, new
roof and roof structures
including plant, details of
external insulation and render
treatment to 5 Philpot Lane
and its junction with adjoining
buildings, details of the green
roof and details of works to
historic fabric pursuant to
conditions 5(a)(in part) , (c),
(e), (f), (g) and 6 of planning
permission dated 6.12.12
(12/00575/FULL) and 3(a)(in
part), (b) and (f) of Listed
Building Consent dated
6.12.12. (12/00576/LBC).

09.05.2013

13/00270/MDC

Bridge And
Bridge Without

2, 3 & 5 Philpot Lane
London
EC3M 8AQ

Particulars and samples of
materials pursuant to
conditions 3 (a) (in part) and 5
(a) (in part) of listed building
consent and planning
permission respectively dated
06.12.2012 (App. Nos.
12/00576/LBC and
12/00575/FULL).

09.05.2013

Page 10

22 May 2013




13/00219/FULL

Bishopsgate

12 Devonshire Row
London
EC2M 4RH

Alteration to the shopfront
glazing.

02.05.2013

13/00220/ADVT

Bishopsgate

12 Devonshire Row
London
EC2M 4RH

Installation of i) one halo
illuminated fascia sign
measuring 1m high by 4.46m
wide at a height above ground
of 3.3m and ii) one halo
illuminated projecting sign
measuring 0.6m high by 0.6m
wide at a height above ground
of 3.3m.

02.05.2013

13/00091/ADVT

Bishopsgate

22 - 23 Liverpool Street
London
EC2M 7PD

Installation of i) one letter only
illuminated fascia sign
measuring 0.9m high by 10.1m
wide at a height above ground
of 3.2m and ii) one letter only
illuminated projecting sign
measuring 0.6m high by 0.69m
wide at a height above ground
of 3.3m.

09.05.2013

13/00253/ADVT

Bishopsgate

107 Bishopsgate
London
EC2M 3UE

Installation of two internally
illuminated projecting signs,
measuring 0.65m by 0.65m at
a height of 2.65m above
ground.

09.05.2013

12/01160/FULL

Bassishaw

10 Aldermanbury
London
EC2V 7JQ

(i) Replacement of existing
entrance canopy to Gresham
Street; (ii) remodelling of
existing smoke extract and
landscaping to the right of the
existing Gresham Street
entrance (iii) extension of
existing roof top plant
enclosure.

02.05.2013

Page 11

22 May 2013




12/01017/LBC City of London School (i) Extension at lower ground 30.04.2013
For Girls St Giles' floor level comprising the
Cripplegate Terrace infilling of the existing sunken
Barbican light well (150 sgm) with
London associated landscaping at
EC2Y 8BB ground floor level; (ii)
replacement of the existing
bridges; (iii) the installation of
new balustrading; (iv) the
installation of new plant (v) re-
alignment of the existing cycle
racks. DECISION MADE BY
THE SECRETARY OF STATE
13/00286/LBC 502 Ben Jonson House | Removal of partitions between | 02.05.2013
Barbican the living room and kitchen
Cripplegate London and within the kitchen.
EC2Y 8NH Installation of a clear glass wall
and a sliding glass door
between the living room and
kitchen. Installation of a WC
on top floor landing.
13/00287/LDC 1-3 Royal Exchange Submission of details of 16.05.2013
Buildings London internal plant, ventilation, air
Cornhill EC3V 3LF conditioning and ductwork
pursuant to Condition 2 of
listed building consent app no.
12/01185/LBC dated 22nd
February 2013.
13/00163/FULL 70 - 72 King William External alterations to the rear | 02.05.2013
Street London facade to include the removal
Candlewick EC4N 7HR of the rear redundant external
escape stair and replacement
of existing exit doors serving
the external staircase with new
timber framed windows and
louvres above.
13/00172/LBC 24 Lombard Street Installation of a satellite dish. 02.05.2013
London
Candlewick EC3V 9AJ
13/00267/FULL 24 Lombard Street Installation of an aluminium 02.05.2013
London satellite dish on the roof.
Candlewick EC3V 9AJ
Page 12 22 May 2013




13/00273/FULL

Candlewick

Phoenix House 18
King William Street
London

EC4N 7BP

Removal of existing glazing
and existing stone cladding
panels at ground and first floor,
and removal of stone entrance
canopy. New glazing between
existing facade columns from
ground to first and new glazed
entrance doors. New building
signage 'Phoenix House' to
facade on corner of Cannon
Street and King William Street.
New signage to ground floor
commercial units located
behind the glazing.

16.05.2013

13/00204/FULL

Coleman Street

100 Moorgate London
EC2M 6AB

Modification to cladding to rear
of building in association with
ventilation systems on Ground
and Lower Ground floor.
Removal of existing door and
insertion of louvred panel
within structural opening.
Installation of condensers in
Lower Ground Floor plant
area.

02.05.2013

13/00205/LBC

Coleman Street

100 Moorgate London
EC2M 6AB

Erection of signage to
Moorgate facade in relation to
fit out of retail unit. Signage to
comprise one non illuminated
projecting sign on cantilever
bracket fixed to facade and
one set of built up non
illuminated lettering reading
'Pure' suspended within arch
over doorway to retail unit.

09.05.2013

13/00206/ADVT

Coleman Street

100 Moorgate London
EC2M 6AB

Installation and display of a
non illuminated set of lettering
measuring 0.95 metres high by
1.54 metres wide suspended
within the entrance arch 4.1
metres above ground floor
level and a non illuminated
projecting sigh measuring
0.65m in diameter located 2.5
metres above ground floor
level.

09.05.2013

Page 13

22 May 2013




13/00403/XRAIL | 76-92 Moorgate Particulars for the permeation | 16.05.2013
London grouting from the basement of
Coleman Street EC2M 6SE Electra House 76 to 92
Moorgate pursuant to the City
of London Heritage Deed of
the Crossrail Act 2008.
13/00306/LBC 141 Moorgate London Installation of two glass 16.05.2013
EC2M 6TX building signs.
Coleman Street
13/00282/MDC 125 Wood Street Submission of a Construction 02.05.2013
London Management Method
Cheap EC2V 7AN Statement, methods to
accommodate construction
vehicles and a scheme for
protecting nearby residents
and commercial occupiers
pursuant to conditions 5, 7 and
8 planning application no.
12/00055/Full dated 29th
March 2012.
13/00243/MDC Atlas House 1 - 7 King Submission of an 09.05.2013
Street Environmental Noise
Cheap London Assessment report pursuant to
EC2V 8AU condition 4 of planning
permission dated 19th January
2012 (Application
11/00729/Full)
13/00145/FULL 30 - 31 New Bridge Change of use of ground and 01.05.2013
Street London basement floor from A2 use to
Farringdon EC4V 6DA a flexible use for either class
Within A3, A4 or A5 use (380sq.m).
13/00186/NMA 40 - 45 Chancery Lane, | Non Material Amendment 02.05.2013
2-3 Cursitor Street, 20- | under Section 96A of the Town
Farringdon 21 Tooks Court, and Country Planning Act
Without London, EC4 1990 to planning permission
07/00735/Full dated
07.05.2010 to reduce the size
of the top floor and minor
changes to the proposed
elevation.
13/00272/MDC 40 - 45 Chancery Lane, | Details of refuse storage 02.05.2013
2-3 Cursitor Street & arrangement and green roofs
Farringdon 20-21 Took's Court, pursuant to conditions 4 and 6
Without London EC4A 1NE Planning Permission
07/00735/Full dated 7th May
2010.
Page 14 22 May 2013




13/00308/MDC 25 - 26 Chancery Lane | Demolition method statement 16.05.2013
London and construction method
Farringdon WC2A 1LS statement pursuant to
Without conditions 4 & 5 of Planning
Permission 11/00426/FULMAJ
dated 28/03/2012.
12/01178/LBC 77 Lombard Street Installation of two internal 16.05.2013
London hanging signs and one
Walbrook EC3V 9AY external projecting sign.

Page 15 22 May 2013




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda Item 5a

Committee: Date:
Planning and Transportation 4 June 2013
Subject:

Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2

Non-material amendment under Section 96A of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 to planning permission reference 09/00302/FULL dated 28th July 2009 and as
amended by non material amendment reference 12/00675/NMA dated 17th August
2012, to allow the marketing pavilion to remain in use (in connection with the Milton
Court development) until 30 June 2013.

Ward: Cripplegate . Public For Decision

Registered No: 13/00373/NMA Registered on: 19 April 2013

Conservation Area: No Listed Building: Grade Il
Summary

The application relates to the marketing pavilion on Moor Lane which is used to
facilitate the sale of the residential units in the adjacent Milton Court Development.

Planning permission and listed building consent were granted for the pavilion on the
28th July 2009 for a temporary period of three years {until 27th July 2012). A
subsequent listed building consent and non-material amendment were granted in
August 2012 to enable the marketing suite to remain in place until the 31st March
2013.

At present the pavilion is unauthorised and 22 of the apartments are unsold. A
further non-material amendment and listed building consent are sought to enable
the marketing suite to remain in place until the 30th June 2013. Heron wish to
continue to use the unit and maintain a ground floor presence until completion of the
development when the facilities can be moved into the main building.

To date 12 letters of objection have been received from Barbican residents, the
Willoughby House and Speed House Groups and the Barbican Association. The
matters raised relate to: 1. frustration over the continued applications for renewal of
the time limit that the marketing suite can remain in place; 2. the majority of units
have been sold as such there is little need for the marketing suite; 3. the marketing
suite is preventing the Moor Lane enhancement works from being implemented and
4. the pavilion detracts from the setting of the Barbican Estate.

The City's Officers working on the Moor Lane project have confirmed that if the
pavilion is to remain in place until the 30th June 2013, it would not prevent the
implantation of the enhancement works. The construction package and detailed
design of the scheme are still being finalised.

On the basis of previous decisions it could not be argued that the pavilion would
detract from the appearance of Moor Lane or the setting of the Barbican if it
remained in place for the proposed limited time period.

Page 17



The following recommendation relates to the non-material amendment. There is a
separate recommendation before your Committee relating to an application for
Listed Building Consent but both applications are considered in this report.

Recommendation

(i) The amendment to condition 1 of planning permission 09/00302/FULL, to enable
the marketing pavilion to remain in place until the 30th June 2013, constitutes a non-
material amendment to the original permission in accordance with the detaiis set out
in the attached schedule.

(i) See paragraph 27 of this report.

Page 18




Site Location Plan

™S "._,_j’ //
57*7 FBs /’ | y/ / : ‘?
s / % 2
%%;MI ’ / f(;j} L
{25/ FBs /[ /3
:’L'"*b? ]/ ‘s‘."
../ / / I3

/

FB

N

A

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office @ Crown copyright 2004.
All rights reserved. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Corporation of London 100023243 2004.

ADDRESS:
Milton Court Marketing‘ Pavilion, Moor Lane, Barbican EC2

7

SITE LOCATION

LISTED BUILDINGS

CONSERVATION AREA BOUNDARY

Page 19

CASE No.
13/00374/LBC, 13/00373/NMA

CITY
LONDON

DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT






0
®

- |

The proposal relates to the marketing pavilion on Moor Lane which is
used to facilitate the sale of residential flats in the adjacent Milton Court
development.

2. The marketing pavilion comprises a modular two storey unit. It has clear
glazing at ground floor level and a painted fibre reinforced resin skin at
the upper level. It is constructed on a concrete base and supported by
stainless steel columns.

3. The marketing suite has exhibition space on the ground floor with the
upper level laid out as an example studio flat.

4. The grade Il listed Speed House and Willoughby House of the Barbican
Estate immediately adjoin the west side of the site. The site is within the
listed area of the Barbican and the Barbican Area Street and Walkways
Enhancement Strategy.

Relevant Planning History

5. Planning permission and listed building consent were granted
(references 09/00302/FULL and 09/00303/LBC) for the marketing
pavilion on the 28™" July 2009 for a temporary period of three years.
The temporary loss of open space was judged to be acceptable and it
was not considered that the pavilion would jeopardise the proposed
street scene enhancements to the Barbican area. The design of the
pavilion was considered acceptable due to its temporary nature.
Residential amenity was protected through the conditioning of opening
hours.

6. On the 17" August 2012 listed building consent and a non-materiai
amendment to planning permission 09/00302/FULL were granted to
enable the marketing suite to be retained for a further temporary period
until the 31% March 2013. The extension was sought as it was
anticipated that 50 of the units would be released in the latter part of
2012 and the remaining 29 units in early 2013.

Proposals

7. Listed building consent and a non-material amendment are sought to
retain the marketing suite and enable it to remain in place until the 30"
June 2013. The rationale behind the request for a further time extension
is that 22 apartments remain unsold and Heron want to continue to use
the existing sales area to maintain a presence until the physical
completion of the development when the marketing facilities can be
moved into the building. Of the 22 unsold apartments 13 comprise the
panoramic and penthouse apartments above the 30" floor. The
marketing of these units is scheduled from June when Heron would have
a completed panoramic show apartment on the 32™ floor.

8. This report deals with the applications for a non material amendment
(13/00373/NMA) and listed building consent (13/00374/LBC).

Page 21



Consultations
0.

The occupants of Speed House and Willoughby House on the Barbican
Estate have been notified of the proposal. To date 12 letters of objection
have been received from residents, the Barbican Association and the
Speed and Willoughby House Groups. The planning concems raised
can be summarised as follows: -

The current renewal applications were submitted on the 19% April
2013 nearly three weeks after the previous extension had lapsed.
The applications are likely to be presented to the Planning and
Transportation in June by which time the extension period would
almost be over. Due process has not been followed. The City
should enforce against the marketing suite. It is irritating that the
proposal is constantly being revisited and with the development
being nearly finished it is not considered that the pavilion is
needed anymore.

The minutes from the Planning and Transportation Committee
meeting where the original application was considered in 2009
state “The Committee might be able to suggest that they would
not be minded to grant an extension if the applicant were to apply
for one in three years, but Members could not pre-determine an
application before all the facts were before them and would have
to consider it on its merits at the time”. The minutes further note
“Following a vote of 13 in favour and 7 against, the Chairman
asked whether the Committee might state that they would not be
minded to approve an extension, and the Comptroller and City
Solicitor stated that suitable words could be added provided the
Committee was not fettering its consideration of any future
application”. If the proposal is granted how can residents be
assured that it would not be granted again?

The apartments are being advertised by the agent — Alan Selby,
in addition to 15 other agents including Jones Lang LaSalle,
Savills, Hamptons and Knight Frank. It would be more effective to
use the apartments that have been built for sales as opposed fo
trying to attract buyers by the viewing of a mock up prefab. As
most of the apartments have been sold the marketing suite is
redundant.

It is inappropriate for a temporary building to remain so long
beyond its original permission. This could set a precedent to
applicants that a series of temporary permissions is an acceptable
aiternative to a permanent planning permission.

The presence of the pavilion is likely to be further delaying the
street scene improvement works to Moor Lane originally
scheduled for 2011. Residents and workers stand to gain from
the improvements in this area. The need for the marketing
pavilion has expired.

The pavilion detracts from the character of the Barbican Estate

Page 22



when viewed from Moor Lane. The pavilion needs to be removed
so that features of the site for example Barbican signage and the
parapet wall can be restored to view. The proposal is therefore
contrary to policy CS12 of the Core Strategy.

10. English Heritage does not wish to comment on the proposal and have
advised that the applications should be determined in accordance with
national and local policy guidance.

Policy Context

11. The development plan consists of the London Plan, the saved policies of
the Unitary Development Plan and the Core Strategy. The London Plan,
UDP and Core Strategy policies that are most relevant to the
consideration of this case are set out in Appendix A to this report.

12. On the 14™ January 2013 public consultation commenced on the Draft
Local Plan and this ended on 11" March. It is expected that a revised
Local Plan will be issued in autumn 2013 and the final plan adopted in
2014. At this stage the policies in the Draft Local Plan are of limited
weight and the weight to be given to relevant policies will increase as the
plan advances towards approval and adoption.

13. The Draft Local Plan incorporates the Core Strategy which has been
carried forward with limited alterations. It includes new policies for
Development Management. Government Guidance is contained in the
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF).

Considerations

14. The Corporation, in determining the planning application has the
following main statutory duties to perform:-

to have regard to the provisions of the development plan, so far as
material to the application and to any other material considerations.
(Section 70 Town & Country Planning Act 1990);

to determine the application in accordance with the development
plan unless other material considerations indicate otherwise.
(Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004).

15. The principal issues in considering this application are:

» The extent to which the proposals comply with Government policy
advice (NPPF).

e The extent to which the proposals comply with the relevant
policies of the London Plan, Core Strategy and the saved policies
of the Unitary Development Pian.

e The impact of the proposal on the setting of the Barbican Estate.

e The impact of the proposal on the commencement of the Moor
Lane enhancement strategy.

The Current Status of the Marketing Pavilion
16. As of the 315_t March 2013 the marketing pavilion is unauthorised and in

Page 23



17.

18.

19.

breach of planning conirol. However, Heron are entitled to submit the
relevant applications in order to regularise the position. The current
submissions were received on the 19" April 2013 and the City has a
duty to consider them.

The agent for the current submissions has confirmed that the marketing
suite within the Heron development will be completed by the end of June
and as such there will be no further applications to extend the time
period for retention.

The principal considerations are whether the amendment to condition 1
of planning permission 09/00302/FULL, to allow the pavilion to remain in
place until the 30" June 2013, would constitute a non-material
amendment to the original planning permission and whether the variation
of condition 1 of listed
building consent 12/00676/L.BC would be acceptable.

In assessment of the applications the NPPF notes that “Local planning
authorities should approach decision-taking in a positive way...and look
for solutions rather than problems, decision-takers at every level should
seek to approve applications for sustainable development where
possible”.

Design of the Pavilion and Impact on the Setting of the Barbican

20.

21.

22,

23.

Objections have been received on the grounds that the pavilion detracts
from the setting of the Barbican contrary to policy CS12 of the Core
Strategy.

In 2009 listed building consent and planning permission were granted for
the marketing suite on the basis that its design was representative of its
temporary nature. It was accepted that the pavilion had been designed
as a counterpoint to the Barbican’s heavy brick and exposed concrete
while still following the horizontal emphasis of Willoughby House, the
podium parapet and the car park wall. The structure was designed to fit
neatly between the projecting car park ramp and lift and stair structure in
order to reduce the sense of street clutter. The pavilion was not
physically attached to the adjacent listed buildings and as such there
was judged to be no impact on historic fabric. In was not considered that
the marketing suite was contrary to policy ENV18 of the UDP.

The same conclusion was reached in 2012 when applications were
made to retain the marketing suite untii March 2013. Given the
temporary nature of the construction it was judged that it would not
detract from the setting of the Barbican Estate to the extent that it would
be contrary to policy CS12 of the Core Strategy.

Since there has been no material change in circumstances it is not
considered that there would be sufficient justification to argue that the
pavilion would detract from the setting of the Barbican if it were to remain
in place for an additional very limited period. Assurance has been given
from the agent for the submission that no further extensions of time will
be sought. It would be conditioned that the pavilion be removed and the
land restored to its original condition by the 30" June 2013 or on sale of
the last unit, whichever is the sooner.

Page 24



24. If the current proposal is allowed the marketing suite would have been in
place for nearly four years which is considered to constitute a sufficient
temporary time period. The applicant has been advised that any
submissions for a further extension of time would not be viewed
favourably. It is likely that the pavilion would then start to impact on the
programme of works for the Moor Lane enhancements.

Impact on the Moor Lane Enhancement Works

25, Concem has been raised that the marketing pavilion is causing a delay
in the implementation of the Moor Lane enhancement works. The
officers working on this project have confirmed that this is not the case.

26. The construction package and detailed design of the project are still
being finalised. Works would not be ready to commence until mid-
summer 2013.

Conclusions

27. It could not be argued that the retention of the marketing suite until the
30" June 2013 would detract from the appearance of Moor Lane or the
setting of the Barbican for this limited time period. It was ensured in the
initial 2009 application that the design of the pavilion was appropriate for
the site on a temporary basis. The proposal would not jeopardise the
Moor Lane enhancement work which is programmed to take place mid-
summer 2013.

28. If Members are of the view that this extension of time is the last that they
would regard as acceptable that they authorise the City Planning Officer
to instigate enforcement proceedings if the pavilion is not removed by
the 30™ June 2013.

Background Papers

External

Site location plan number HP_DW_01_E0000

16.04.2013 Letter DP9

23.04.2013 Email Luke Emmerton, DP9

29.04.2013 Letter Geoff Tuffs

29.04.2013 Email Cherry and Peter Smith

30.04.2013 Letter English Heritage

06.05.2013 Email Trevor Kavanagh

06.05.2013 Email Tim Bishop

07.05.2013 Letter Dr Garth Leder, Chair of the Barbican Association Planning
Committee

07.05.2013 Email Yuen-Wei Chew

09.05.2013 Email B Parkes, Chair, Speed House Group
09.05.2013 Email Tim Macer, Chair, Willoughby House Group
12.05.2013 Email Christopher Makin

Page 25



13.05.2013 Email Professor Michael Swash
14.05.2013 Email Luke Emmerton, DP9
15.05.2013 Email Anne Napthine
16.05.2013 Email Beatriz Phipp

Internal
26.04.2013 Email Patrick Hegarty, Open Spaces Department
26.04.2013 Email Jean Hewitt (Robert Barker's emails of 26.03.2012 and

27.03.2012 attached)

Page 26



Appendix A
London Plan Policies

The London Plan policies which are most relevant to this application are set
our below:

Policy 7.8  Development should identify, value, conserve, restore, re-use
and incorporate heritage assets, conserve the significance of heritage assets
and their settings and make provision for the protection of archaeological
resources, landscapes and significant memorials.

Page 27



Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy Policies
CS12 Conserve or enhance heritage assets

To conserve or enhance the significance of the City's heritage assets
and their settings, and provide an attractive environment for the City's
communities and visitors.

CS19 Improve open space and biodiversity

To encourage healthy lifestyles for all the City's communities through
improved access to open space and facilities, increasing the amount and
quality of open spaces and green infrastructure, while enhancing
biodiversity.

CS21 Protect and provide housing
To protect existing housing and amenity and provide additional housing
in the City, concentrated in or near existing residential communities, to
meet the City's needs, securing suitable, accessible and affordable
housing and supported housing.

ENVE6 Design of alterations to buildings

To ensure that all alterations or extensions to an existing building take
account of its scale, proportions, architectural character, materials and
sefting.

Page 28



SCHEDULE
APPLICATION: 13/00373/NMA

Land At Moor Lane Barbican London

Non-material amendment under Section 96A of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 to planning permission reference 09/00302/FULL
dated 28th July 2009 and as amended by non material amendment
reference 12/00675/NMA dated 17th August 2012, to allow the marketing
pavilion to remain in use (in connection with the Milton Court
development) until 30 June 2013.

INFORMATIVES

1 The City of London considers that amendment to condition 1 of
planning permission 09/00302/FULL and the addition of a new
condition as set out below is a non materiai amendment to this
planning permission.

The building hereby permitted shall be removed and the land restored
to its former condition on or before the 30th June 2013 or on exchange
of contracts related to the sale of the last dwelling in the Milton Court
development whichever is the sooner, in accordance with a scheme of
work which shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority in writing prior to the removal of the development
hereby pemnitted.

REASON: To ensure that the visual amenities of the area and the
setting of the listed building are not prejudiced when the building is
removed in accordance with the following policies of the Core Strategy:
CS12, CS19.

London Plan Policies

Policy 7.8 To protect heritage assets.

Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy Policies
CS812 Conserve or enhance heritage assets

CS19 Improve open space and biodiversity

CS21 Protect and provide housing
ENV6 Design of alterations fo buildings

Page 29



575 W//ouyJ /6'/"‘-’“’6

5@1 d‘é//.'c“qn
o "kt 2 o R PO

/ y-z/ /% e.f?,;_/ccc £ /%o&;,—?/xyﬂd
/flfff . ?cmma ___> e//e.}

A‘q.ﬂ._o/ o &L %u‘q Ama\.g/ '&Dmé—(fcq.,\

)Emw d/f/w-/ / //\72,‘_/4 /% /eymﬁmzfa

et 7" K 25T /ﬁ'«. e KL /’2“/.-.-/‘/, LY
/aw = y‘,//ec/ Y aa A @ X S avrd e /L-ér L
/ /'I.'Qe ?/

(._/%ﬂ.f‘o:- mqr\/-e/‘r.y /"LOV'_{A&.-!M é_ Q)Jat‘ T cne R AT

ﬁ«e Eah I RS = n%_mﬂ’ K"l'—ﬂf
/UL/ /QZL ﬁg:/%b,\,?,zuﬁy A Ae
Oévc//-ten‘: /:L =-f\ed~1r ;'—\9/ Aas Leew /Mr rao
SE o~ = e e, ~ e een PP N tm. z

/ f / ’ .’/ /ch
ﬂ/o‘etw[ /é: 7““-‘-/ /% JG’ﬂA.ﬁ'E&s’f U me e A
Fa e Aere T A /'/ e/ Camay”
e <A G d:-/m.r»q_f/ @f’l/q“-f@meu\,( /1 /\0—&‘0\4‘

Sl & /jz fe"‘*,{""‘-*é- <3 N Lanex e e/*-td‘/ve

e
/?a/ //.2,_ /& :.\30 7/0\0\@ Nr‘(ué
/(7/[1:‘-\9_) 4/ /4/(/‘“1 C"/Cc(w/ /%t Aave eand

/fﬁ/o/ = 1 oo ad ya /%Efﬁ ex/n C S e //é,({, /€
Pl N g S Cﬂﬂo/ ﬁd/u /"“"'-“'UJ‘ @ ey 7é- a. 0/e=.u
/-;{_-'\mah-—ﬁs./ d‘-ef’rc\/u\{\r} 5.5,—// /5{!._ .

A nf en K f=
4&/\/1./(/?&4{5:4 fﬂ d-eé < uuf‘t{{; Q)(?‘Cf%-e.d'rﬁq >
/ 4_4/\// L A0 R T Mj @ exe eq ;M&d’/;‘c;\; @ er e’
/ e)c‘/\.'ec( ’Lf,f{'@’\ m’//VW .\4%1:9 /é Cf"cl/a
ORI vy R

/‘

o ﬂ-cww e : R | PPD
f S e-u//“z ’--k&;:
o Vg T TS
o - e 30 -
;:fd/’/"f Coms aE \\3‘9(00 cit 7 n
N MA -




B_egum, ShuEi

Subject: FW: Milton Court Marketing Pavilion - Objection

From: Cherry Hart [mailT - |
Sent: 29 April 2013 15:24
To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Milton Court Marketing Pavilion - Objectibn'

Ref: 13/00374?LBC & 13/000373/NMA
Ted Rayment's letter dated 25 April 2013.
Town & Country Planning Act 1990

Location: Land at Moor Lane Barbican London EC2
Application under Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 to vary condition 1 of

listed building consent reference 12/-676/LLBC dated 17™ August 2012 to extend the use of the site for the Milton Court
Marketing Pavillion (in connection with the Milton Court development) until 30" June 2013.

Jear Miss Delves

We are extremely anncyed that this matter is constantly being revisited and our time spent in lodging objections to these
extensions. Any properly managed business would be well aware when their planning approval expired and it must
therefore be assumed that they either do not care, or believe they are above the City of Londen planning rules, otherwise,
this latest extension request would have been submitted well before the 31 March 2013 expiry date. We are at a loss to
understand why they were able to continue operating in this site without the appropriate permission because it seems as
though they have been given special dispensation that most other parties would not enjoy.

We believe that initially marketing activity had been conducted abroad with the prospect of attracting wealthy overseas
buyers/investors. However, we have seen for some considerable time (certainly long before the last extension for the
marketing suite} that apartments have been advertised by the Agent, Alan Selby, and the number of agents has grown
steadily ever since. A quick check on Rightmove and PropertyFinder.com this morning shows there are now 16 agents
actively marketing Milton Court, namely:

Alan Selby R MylLondonHome
Jones Lang LaSalle 1~ Avenue
Savills il Hastings International
Hamptons " | Celestial Globe
Zhesterton Humberts Life Residential
~1_Knight Frank Moving City
Stirling Ackroyd _Complete Prime Residentiai
Fraser & Co Garton Jones

At an informal evening meeting McAlpine provided to Barbican Residents (around Christmas 2012} we were told that
several apartments had been completed and the finish achieved in them was considered superior to that in the marketing
suite. Surely, during the last three months some effort could have been made to create access to show apartments within
the building to remove the need for this latest extension. After all, the building was due to be completed by Spring 2013.

With the building virtually finished and the refurbishment of the approach on the Ropemaker Street side having been
completed, there seems to be no justification for another extension to keep the marketing suite operating. Seldom is

anyone seen in there. Added to which is the further disruption that will be caused to pedestrians and traffic when the
‘black box’ is eventually dismantled and the area made good.

McAlpine also showed pictures of some of the interiors and they included fold-down furniture which, in Liberata’s view
when applied to Frobisher Crescent studios, renders the apartments furnished and liable for Councit Tax. Are The Heron,
therefore, delaying access to a show apartment in order to avoid paying Council Tax?

1

ouhd
ACKNOWLEDGED » 9

Page 31




It is our belief that The Heron are being allowed enormous latitude in their dealings, particularly planning matters. These
actions very possibly encourage the GSMD in their various applications with the latest proposals being mooted that the
Arts Centre be allowed to extend hours and public use of the facilities more and more. Whereas, the Arts Centre will not
even permit Frobisher Crescent residents to use the large lift when moving sizeable items of furniture into or out of the
property and yet private residents are expected to act as good and conciliatory neighbours!

Once occupied, the City of London will receive a great deal of revenue from the residents of Milton Court. We also
consider it would be far more effective to sell ACTUAL apartments in situ rather than trying to attract buyers by means of
viewing a mock up version in a prefab. It would, therefore, seem to be in the City's own interest to disallow this latest
extension application.

Yours sincerely

Cherry & Peter Smith
80 Speed House

Page 32



Delves, Gemma

e — T ———
From: - PInComments@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: .06 May 2013 20:05
To: - Delves, Gemma _ . ,
Subject: Application Comments for 13/00373/NMA

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 8:04 PM on 06 May 2013 from Mr Trevor Kavanagh.

Application Summary
Address: Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2

Non-material amendment under Section 96A of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 to planning permission
reference 09/00302/FULL dated 28th July 2009 and as

Proposal: amended by non material amendment reference
12/00675/NMA dated 17th August 2012, to allow the
marketing pavilion to remain in use (in connection with
the Milton Court development) until 30 June 2013.

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Mr Trevor Kavanagh
Email: s !
Address: 55 Speed House Barbican London

Comments Details

%c;:;Tenter Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for .

et - Traffic or Highways

Comments: The application to establish the pavilion was granted with
a clear and specific expiry date. The request to extend
this termination date was apparently kept from residents
until after its expiry and too late for objections to be
effectively registered. More than 90 per cent of the
Heron apartments have now been sold and the
remainder are being marketed by a large number of
agents. The pavilion is therefore of less importance in
disposing of these: As long as the building remains in
place, the improvements planned for this road cannot be
started. The decision to simply remain in place while
lodging a surreptitious application to delay its removal is
in our view a gesture of arrogance and bad manners
towards the residents of the adjacent buildings.

Page 33



Delves, Gemma
_ _ “

From: PinComments@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: . 08 May 2013 11:06

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Application Comments for 13/00373/NMA

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 11:05 AM on 06 May 2013 from mr tim bishop.

Application Summary
Address: Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2

Non-material amendment under Section 96A of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 to planning permission
reference 09/00302/FULL dated 28th July 2009 and as

Proposal: amended by non material amendment reference
12/00675/NMA dated 17th August 2012, to allow the
marketing pavilion to remain in use (in connection with
the Milton Court development) until 30 June 2013.

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: mr tim bishop
Email:
Address: 84 speed house barbican london

Comments Details

Commenter .

Type: Neighbour

Stance; Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for - Noise

comment: -~ Residential Amenity

- Traffic or Highways

Comments: Residential Amenity The box is an eyesore and does not
fit in the residential amenity of the area. It abuts a listed
building and is not in keeping with the area or the listed
building. Traffic or Highways A range of pavement and
traffic improvements are currently being made in the
area and the box is in the way of completion of that
scheme. Noise Because of the above, the road and
pavement works will take longer causing noise nuisance
for a longer period of time than is necessary.

Page 34



_BIg

-
1
ASSOCIATION Representing the interests of Barbican Residents
Dr Garth Leder
85 Defoe House
Barbican
London EC2Y 8DN
( ]
The City Planning Officer
Department of Planning and Transportation
City of London
PO Box 270
Guildhall
London EC2P 2E)
7 May 2013

For the attention of Gemma Delves
Re: Objection to applications 13/00373/NMA, 13/00374/LBC

Dear Sir/Madam,

| write on behalf of the Barbican Association, a Recognised Tenants’ Association
representing residents of the Barbican Estate, to ask the City to reject the
applications to extend for a second time, from 31 March to 30 June, the
temporary permission for the Heron Pavilion on Moor Lane.

1. The City needs to be seen to be serious about planning

These applications were submitted on 19 April, nearly three weeks after the
previous extension had lapsed, and are likely to come before the Planning and
Transportation Committee in June, by which time the extension period will itself
be almost over. The applicant’s timing suggests they believe City of London
planning is a formality, and need not be treated with respect. We submit the .
City should counter any impression it is not serious about planning, by enforcing
its own planning decisions. m
L5 -

&
S

B

2. Duty not to allow repeated temporary permissions to bypass full planning \., h

Heron’s original application was granted on 28 July 2009, with the Pavilion to be \q‘;:gfﬁ;‘r'
gone by 27 July 2012, the middle of last sumimer. Permission was undoubtedly

page 35 ACKNOWLEDGED



granted more easily for a temporary Pavilion than for a permanent structure,
which we do not believe the Committee would ever have countenanced for the
Moor Lane site: witness their prescient nervousness that the Pavilion would not
be gone within the three years they allowed. We find it highly inappropriate
that a temporary building should remain so long beyond its original permission:
future applicants to the City of London could be forgiven for thinking that
repeated temporary extensions are an acceptable alternative to permanent
planning permission.

3. Unacceptable further delay to Streetscene work

The presence of the Heron Pavilion beyond its time must be further delaying
the Streetscene improvements to Moor Lane originally scheduled for as long
‘ago as 2011, yet the Heron is now far enough built for remaining flats to be
marketed using an actual, fitted-out unit: the need for a separate marketing
pavilion has already expired. Residents and workers stand to reap substantial
benefit from the Streetscene work on Moor Lane, in line with the City’s Core
Strategy CS19, paragraph 2, “improving access to new and existing open
spaces.” '

4. Duty to safeguard the setting of Barbican Estate

The Heron pavilion continues to despoil the Barbican Estate of its distinctive
character as seen from Moor Lane, the massive concrete forms integral to the
iconic design of the Barbican’s architects Chamberlin, Powell and Bon. The
Pavilion therefore remains in direct contravention of the City’s Core Strategy
Policy CS12, paragraph 1, “safeguarding the City’s listed buildings and their
settings.”

‘We therefore ask the City to reject any further extension of the Heron Pavilion’s
temporary planning permission, and to ensure the Pavilion is removed as soon
as possible.

Yours faithfully,

Dr Garth Leder

Chair, Barbican Association Planning Committee

Page 36



Wells, Janet !Built Environme_nt)

From: Delves, Gemma

Sent: 07 May 2013 16:43

To: - DBE - PLN Support

Subject: FW. 13/00373/NMA, 13/00374/LBC objection
Attachments: Heron Pavilion 7.5.2013.pdf

Hi

Please can this be acknowledged and put on the web.
Thanks

Gemma

From: Garth Leder [} _ ey
Sent: 07 May 2013 15:54

To: Delves, Gemma; PlanningQueue

c i :

Subject: 13/00373/NMA, 13/00374/LBC objection

For attention of Gemma Delves

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed the Barbican Association's objection to planning applications 13/00373/NMA and
13/00374/LBC (Heron Pavilion, Moor Lane). '

Yours faithfully,

Dr Garth Leder
Chair, Barbican Association Planning Committee

85 Defoe House, Barbican, London EC2Y 8DN

Pagea 37



Delves, Gemma

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 9:32 AM on 07 May 2013 from Mr Yuen-Wei Chew.

PinComments@cityoflondon.gov.uk
07 May 2013 09:33 '

Delves, Gemma -
Application Comments for 13/00373/NMA

Application Summary

Address:

Proposal:

Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2

Non-material amendment under Section 96A of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 to planning permission
reference 09/00302/FULL dated 28th July 2009 and as
amended by non material amendment reference
12/00675/NMA dated 17th August 2012, to allow the
marketing pavilion to remain in use (in connection with
the Milton Court development) until 30 June 2013.

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:
Address:

Mr Yuen-Wei Chew

32 Speed House Barbican London

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance:

Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

Neighbour

Customer objects to the Planning Application

Sir or Madam, I wish to object on the following grounds:
1. The continuing presence of the Heron Pavilion

-marketing suite is hampering the compietion of the

beautification of the Moor Lane. When it is removed, the
streetscape upgrade may go ahead. 1. the late
application (past a deadline) appears to be deliberately
manipulative and unnecessary 2. the Heron fiats are
nearly sold out. The marketing pavilion serves no future
purpose

Page 38



B. Parkes C.Eng. M.I.C.E.,
Chair, Speed House Group
21 Speed House

EC2Y 8AT

The City Planning Officer

Dept. Of Planning & Transportation
City of London

PO Box 270

Guildhall

London EC2P 2EJ
9 May 2013

Town & Country Planning Act 1990
Land at Moor Lane Barbican EC2

For the attention of Gemma Delves

Re: Objection to applications 13/00373/NMA and 13/00374/LBC

Dear Sir/Madam,

| write in objection to the above applications, both in my personal capacity and as Chair
of Speed House Group, a Registered Tenants Association, to request the City to reject
the application for a second extension of time from 31 March 2013 to 30 June 2013 for
the placement of the Heron Pavilion on Moor Lane.

1. Repeated temporary permissions

The developer’s original application was granted on 28 July 2008. The Pavilion was
permitted to be in place until 27 July 2012, almost twelve months ago. The consent was
no doubt granted due to it being only a temporary structure. | understand that Members
of the Committee were apprehensive at the time about the duration of the Pavilion's
presence, which apprehension has now come to pass. It is completely inappropriate that
repeated temporary permissions are seen as a method of bypassing planning applications
that, were they for permanent structures, would otherwise be rejected.

In this regard | would point you to the following from 2008:

a. The Officer's Report which stated: “The Applicant has requested a permission of three
Yyears. This is considered an acceptable amount of time for a temporary consent. A
condition would be attached to ensure that at the end of that time the pavilion would be
removed and the land returned lo its former state.”

b. The Minutes of the Meeting which stated: “The Committee might be able to suggest that
they would not be minded to grant an extension if the applicant were to apply for one in
three years, but Members could not pre-determine an application before all the facts were
before them and would have to consider it on its merits at the time.” and further: “Following
a vote of 13 in favour and 7 against, the Chairman asked whether the Committee might
stale that they would not be minded to approve an extension, and the Comptroller and City
Solicitor stated that suitable words could be added provided the Committee was not
fettering its consideration of any future application.”

Page 39



Heron have failed to remove the building both by the original deadline as granted by the
Committee and by a further granted deadline. How can residents then be assured that
said building will be promptly removed if this further extended deadline application is
regrettably granted? How can they also be assured that no further extension will be made
and then granted?

2. Planning process

The current application was submitted on 19 April 2103, some three weeks after the
previous extension expired. It is likely that it will not be determined before the
Committee’s June meeting, when the period applied for will be nearly over. Meanwhile it
remains in place, actively carrying out its tasks. The Committee should perhaps
consider the possible motive behind such late application.

Additionally, the timing surely implies a disrespect for the City’s Planning Committee and
its processes and arguably also a disregard for the residents of Speed and Willoughby
Houses. By permitting this extension and not closing the Pavilion immediately, the City
may well be seen to be sending out the wrong message to other future developers.

3. Unnecessary presence

It has been reported within the last few weeks that sales of the units in the Heron have
reached 92%, and it appears that some sixteen estate agents are currently employed in
marketing the remainder. With the Heron now approaching completion, it is surely time
to make arrangements to show an internal completed unit rather than the composite
sample within the Pavilion. It would therefore seem that the Pavilion has done its work
and can be removed forthwith without materially harming future sales.

4. Safeguarding the Barbican Estate's setting

The continued presence of the Pavilion remains in direct contravention of the City's Core
Strategy Policy C512, para.1 "safeguarding the City's listed buildings and their settings”.
It is at complete variance with the essential character as evidenced by the heavy and.
dominating concrete design of the Barbican’s structure.

5. Further delay to Moor Lane Streetscene works.

The continued presence of the Heron Pavilion is leading to yet more delays to the Moor
Lane Streetscene improvements, which have been delayed well beyond the originally
scheduled date of 2011. Residents and workers will all gain considerable benefits from
the improvement work in line with the City's Core Strategu C519, para.2, "improving
access to new and existing open spaces”.

| therefore ask the city to reject this application and any further extension of the Heron
Pavilion's temporary planning permission, and to ensure that the Pavilion is removed
forthwith.

Yours faithfully

B Parkes C.Eng., M.I.C.E.

Chair
Speed House Group

Page 40



B Willoughby House Group

Residents’ group and recognised tenants’' association

Chair Tim Macer

603 Willoughby House

Barbican

London EC2Y 8BN
.. ¥ 7

bW
-1

The City Planning Officer

Department of Planning and Transportation
City of London:

PO Box 270

Guildhall

London

EC2P 2EJ

9 May 2013

For the attention of Gemma Delves

Dear Sirs
Objection to Planning application 13/00373/NMA and 13/00373/LBC

| wrote in June 2009 to object to the original application for this temporary
building, and again in April 2012 when this developer sought his first extension,
which has now lapsed. As we consider all of the reasons set out then to remain
valid today, Willoughby House Group once more objects to this latest proposal
to extend the temporary permission.

Our objections are four-foid:
1. Inappropriate use of temporary permission

A temporary permission should be limited in duration, and not one which is
repeatedly extended such that it becomes permanent by stealth. This building is
in a location where a permanent consent would not be granted because of its
-environmental and architectural sensitivity, and because the space is needed
for street scene regeneration planned for the site. We urge your committee to
reject this applicant and to apply the appropriate enforcement to ensure this site
is returned to the public realm immediately. -

2. The building continues to obscure important architectural details of the
Grade Il Listed Estate and Grade li* Highwalks

This can only be remedied by careful removal of the building so that the
features of the site, and particularly, the Barbican signage and parapet wall and
projecting balcony that the building obscures are restored to view. This building
is exactly the kind of accretion that Listing is intended to prevent.

Page 41



3. Further delay to the regeneration scheme for Moor Lane

Street scene improvements have already been made to the area in front of and
around this temporary building. The continued presence of the building means
that the remaining work cannot be completed until it has been removed.

We therefore urge your committee to refuse this application, so that
improvement works that will benefit the community as a whole may now
proceed in full without further delay.

4. Due process

Furthermore, we are greatly concerned that this developer has chosen to
disregard your conditions, and is setting a precedent not only for temporary
permissions, but also more widely, for planning conditions to be disregarded
where it serves the commercial imperative of a particular developer.

As residents, we not only appreciate but also depend on the planning conditions
that officers of your department and members of your committee are diligent in
applying to development schemes, to provide us with protection in areas where
commercial pressures could easily overpower the expectation of residents to
the peaceful enjoyment of their homes.

We are anxious that this vital safeguarding process is not jeopardised because
developers are able to pick and chose the conditions they will adhere to.

Yours sincerely

Tim Macer

Chair,
Willoughby House Group

Page 42



L =

Eelves, Gemma

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 6:05 PM on 12 May 2013 from Mr Christopher Makin.

PinComments@cityoflondon.gov.uk

12 May 2013 18:06

Delves, Gemma

Application Comments for 13/00373/NMA

Follow up
Flagged

Application Summary

Address:

Proposal:

Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2

Non-material amendment under Section 96A of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 to planning permission
reference 09/00302/FULL dated 28th July 2009 and as
amended by non material amendment reference
12/00675/NMA dated 17th August 2012, to allow the
marketing pavilion to remain in use (in connection with
the Milton Court development) until 30 June 2013.

Case Officer: Gemma Delves

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:
Address:

Mr Christopher Makin
Not specified
21 Speed House Barbican London

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
‘Stance:

Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

Neighbour
Customer objects to the Planning Application
- Residential Amenity

Dear Sir or Madam I write to object to the this proposal
on the following grounds: 1: Abuse of due process. This
applicant has blatantly ignored your Committee’s
previcus conditions and a further extension will only
encourage others to fail to take your Committee’s
decisions seriously. 2: Delay to the agreed Moor Lane
improvements Although some improvements have been
made to the junction of Moor Lane and Silk Street, these
improvements cannot be completed whilst this structure
in situ. These works, which will benefit both City workers
and residents should be given priority over a sales office
for a development that has more than 90% its units
sold. 3: Respecting the Grade 1I listing of the Barbican
This temporary structure has obscured interesting
architectural details and the original signage for too long.
I urge the committee to reject the application and to

Page 43



apply the necessary enforcement so that that
improvement works that will benefit the community as a
whole can be carried out without further delay.

Page 44



Delves, Gemma

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 11:41 AM on 13 May 2013 from Professor Michae! Swash.

PinComments@cityoflondon.gov.uk

13 May 2013 11:41

Delves, Gemma

Application Comments for 13/00373/NMA

Application Summary

Address:

Proposal:

Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2

Non-material amendment under Section 96A of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 to planning permission

reference 09/00302/FULL dated 28th July 2009 and as

amended by non materiai amendment reference
12/00675/NMA dated 17th August 2012, to allow the
marketing pavilion to remain in use (in connection with
the Milton Court development) untii 30 June 2013.

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:
Address:

Professor Michael Swash

106 Willoughby House Barbican

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance:

‘Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

Neighbour
Customer objects to the Planning Application
- Residential Amenity

Heron was granted planning permission on the explicit
understanding that permission was granted for a limited
period of three years (3 years). There was extensive
discussion at the time and firm promises were made
both by Heron and by the City planners. This 3-year
permission has already been extended once. The City is

"in danger of appearing indeterminate, vacillating and

even foolish by contemplating a further extension.
Promiseés made shouid be promises kept. There is no
sensibie justification for permission to be extended.
Indeed, by granting such permission the planned and
partially completed amenity improvements in Moor Lane
will be further delayed. The application should be denied
Michael Swash

Page 45



Delves, Gemma

D -]}
From: PinComments@cityofiondon.gov.uk
Sent: . 15 May 2013 19:54
To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: Application Comments for 13/00373/NMA

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 7:53 PM on 15 May 2013 from Mrs Anne Napthine.

Application Summary
Address: Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2

Non-material amendment under Section 96A of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 to planning permission
reference 09/00302/FULL dated 28th July 2009 and as

Proposal: amended by non material amendment reference
12/00675/NMA dated 17th August 2012, to allow the
marketing pavilion to remain in use {in connection with
the Milton Court development) unti! 30 June 2013.

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Anne Napthine

Email: _ 1
Address: 110 Speed House The Barbican London

Comments Details

Commenter .
Neighbour
Type: 2
Stance: . Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasonsfor . :
comment: Residential Amenity

Comments: There appears to be no valid reason for the continued
existence of the pavilion, since local information
suggests most flats have been sold. The main objection I
have is that the longer it is there the longer the delay in
improvements to the street scene, which I as a resident
have been looking forward to after a long period of
disruption.

Page 46



Wells, Janet !Built Environment)_

From: Delves, Gemma

Sent; 16 May 2013 09:29

To: DBE - PLN Support

Subject: FW: Subject: Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2 - Heron Pavillion

Please can this be put on the web and acknowledged.

Thanks

Gemma @/
From: beatriz phipp [ b

Sent: 15 May 2013 19:37
To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: Subject: Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2 - Heron Pavillion

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Dear Mrs Delves

Considering that the 30th March 2013 was the end of the planning permission for the Heron Pavillion, I
object to the extension of the permission because it shows

- disregard for the residents of Willoughby and Speed House; and
- it delays the Moor Lane improvement scheme.
Yours sincerely

Beatriz Phipp
83 Speed House

Page 47 ACKNOWLEDGED



Delves, Gemma

From: Hewitt, Jean

Sent: 26 April 2013 11:63

To: Delves, Gemma _
Subject: Marketing Pavilion for Milton Court - extension until June 2013
Hi Gemma

Although Robert Barker’s previous comments remain valid, | cannot see too much fuss about a few months
longer. There does not appear to be anything for me to respond to the applicant about, so please accept this email
as my response.

Kind regards

Jean

Jean Hewitt
Access Adviser

T 0207332 1995
E jean.hewitt@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Hewitt, Jean

Sent: 10 April 2012 15:09

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: FW: Marketing Pavilion for Milton Court

Gemma

| don’t have any access comments on this one, other than supporting the access groups remarks
about the inconvenience caused. Do | need to prepare a formal note on this for your files or
will Robert’s comments previously forwarded suffice please?

Regards

Jean

Jean Hewitt
Access Adviser

T 020 7332 1995
E jean.hewitt@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Hewitt, Jean
Sent: 02 April 2012 11:23

~ P 1
Subject: RE: Marketing Pavilion for Milton Court

Thanks Robert, this is very useful and | am forwarding all of this to Gemma Delves who will be
reviewing the application,

Page 48



Kind regards

Jean

Jean Hewitt
Access Adviser

T 020 7332 1995
E jean.hewitt@cityoflondon.gov.uk

From:p . _ . .
Sent: 27 March 2012 15:29

To: Hewitt, Jean

Subject: Fwd: Marketing Pavilion for Milton Court

Jean,

Entertainingly, the minutes of the planning committee for once are consistent with my recollection. This was the July
28, 2009 meeting.

There was a fair bit of discussion concerning the unfortunate likelihood that 3 years would become longer. The
Barbican Association made this point in its objection. In response, the City planning officer said:

The Committee might be able to suggest that they would not be minded to grant an extension if
the applicant were to apply for one in three years, but Members could not pre-determine an
application before all the facts were before them.and would have to consider it on its merits at the
time

Further,

Following a vote of 13 in favour and 7 against, the Chairman asked whether the Committee might
state that they would not be minded to approve an extension, and the Comptroller and City
Solicitor stated that suitable words could be added provided the Committee was not fettering its
consideration of any future application.

Robert

——0Original Message—-—-

From:re . >

To: Jean.Hewitt <Jean.Hewiti@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Sent: Mon, 26 Mar 2012 15:53

Subject: Fwd: Marketing Pavilion for Milton Court

Jean,

Additional detail - For access, it is important to note that the Moor Lane Street Scene work is the program that is
supposed to address the appalling incline falling away from the doors of the public lift on the pavement by street level.
(This public lift links the pavement level with the Barbican podium-level upper walkway.)

More thanks,
Robert

-—----Original Message-—--

From: robbbarker « >

To: Jean.Hewitt <Jean.Hewitt@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Sent: Mon, 26 Mar 2012 15:46 '
Subject: Re: Marketing Pavilion for Milton Court

Jean,

Page 49



There is much distress at the thought of this eyesore remaining any longer than the previous permission as we were
promised faithfully that it would only be for three years.

The great concern is that this two-storey marketing pavilion / hulk occupies an im portant space that is to be
landscaped, and that really must not be jeopardised. Whilst this “pavilion" is in place, it holds up the approved Strest
Scene project for sorting out Moor Lane (south of the junction with Silk Street). That street Scene project is supposed
to make it easier for wheelchair users and others with mobility probiems to cross Moor Lane.

So, in short, what the applicant is seeking is a breach of promises previously made by the City and an 18-month delay
to Street Scene improvements that would make life easier for the less able,

Thank you,
Robert

Robert B. Barker
Chair
City of London Access Group

—--Original Message——

From: Hewitt, Jean <Jean.Hewitt@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
To: robbbarker <r, .

Sent: Fri, 23 Mar 2012 17:46

Subject: Marketing Pavilion for Milton Court

Hello Robert

I have just seen the following application come in:

Land at Moor Lane, Barbican, London EC2 12/00228/NMA  Non-material amendment under s96a of TCPA to
permission 09/00302/FULL of 28/7/09 to allow marketing pavilion to remain in use, in connection with Milton

Court development, for a further 18mths,
Could | just check with you whether the continuing use of the space as a Marketing Pavilion causes any on-going

and considerable inconvenience to residents please?
Regards

Jean

Jean Hewitt

Access Adviser

Access Team

Department of the Built Environment

City of London

P O Box 270 Guildhall London EC2P 2E)

- T 020 7332 1995

E jean.hewitt@cigoﬂondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addréssee, any disclosure,
repraduction, copying, distributlon or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have recelved this transmission in error
please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Any pari of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by the City of
London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Website:

hitp:/fwww.citvaflondon.gov.uk

Page 50



Agenda Item 5b

Committee: Date:
Planning and Transportation 4 June 2013
Subject:

Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2

Application under Section 19 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation
Areas) Act 1990 to vary condition 1 of listed building consent reference
12/00676/LBC dated 17th August 2012 to extend the use of the site for the Milton
Court Marketing Pavilion (in connection with the Milton Court development) until the
30th June 2013. '

Ward: Cripplegate ' Public For Decision

Registered No: 13/00374/LBC Registered on: 19 April 2013

Conservation Area: No Listed Building: Grade Il
Summary

The application relates to the marketing pavilion on Moor Lane which is used to
facilitate the sale of the residential units in the adjacent Milton Court Development.

Planning permission and listed building consent were granted for the pavilion on the
28th July 2009 for a temporary period of three years (until 27th July 2012). A
subsequent listed building consent and non-material amendment were granted in
August 2012 to enable the marketing suite to remain in place until the 31st March
2013.

At present the pavilion is unauthorised and 22 of the apartments are unsold. A
further non-material amendment and listed building consent are sought to enable
the marketing suite to remain in place until the 30th June 2013. Heron wish to
continue to use the unit and maintain a ground floor presence until completion of the
development when the facilities can be moved into the main building.

To date 12 letters of objection have been received from Barbican residents, the
Willoughby House and Speed House Groups and the Barbican Association. The
matters raised relate to: 1. frustration over the continued applications for renewal of
the time limit that the marketing suite can remain in place; 2. the majority of units
have been sold as such there is little need for the marketing suite; 3. the marketing
suite is preventing the Moor Lane enhancement works from being implemented and
4. the pavilion detracts from the setting of the Barbican Estate.

The City's Officers working on the Moor Lane project have confirmed that if the
pavilion is to remain in piace until the 30th June 2013, it would not prevent the
implantation of the enhancement works. The construction package and detailed
design of the scheme are still being finalised.

'On the basis of previous decisions it could not be argued that the pavilion would
detract from the appearance of Moor Lane or the setting of the Barbican if it
remained in place for the proposed limited time period.

Page 51



| The following recommendation relates to the non-material amendment. There is a
separate recommendation before your Committee relating to an application for
Listed Building Consent but both applications are considered in this report.

Recommendation

|
Listed building consent be granted for the reasons set out in the attached schedule.

Page 52



Site Location Plan

N

FB A
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright 2004.
All righte reserved. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Corporation of London 100023243 2004,

g

ADDRESS:
Milton Court Marketing Pavilion, Moor Lane, Barbican EC2

% SITE LOCATION
r-'=

CASE No.
13/00374/LBC, 13/00373/NMA

LISTED BUILDINGS

CONSERVATION AREA BOUNDARY

LONDON

Page 53

DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT






See the report for the accompanying application for a non-material
amendment, reference 13/00373/NMA.

Page 55



Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy Policies
CS12 Conserve or enhance heritage assefs
To conserve or enhance the significance of the City's heritage assets

and their settings, and provide an attractive environment for the City's
communities and visitors.

Page 56



SCHEDULE
APPLICATION: 13/00374/LBC

Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2

Application under Section 19 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990 to vary condition 1 of listed building
consent reference 12/00676/LBC dated 17th August 2012 to extend the
use of the site for the Milton Court Marketing Pavilion (in connection
with the Milton Court development) until the 30th June 2013.

CONDITIONS

1 The building hereby permitted shall be removed and the land restored
to its former condition on or before the 30th June 2013 or on exchange
of contracts related to the sale of the last dwelling in the Milton Court
development whichever is the sooner, in accordance with a scheme of
work which shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority in writing prior to the removal of the development
hereby permitted.

REASON: To ensure that the visual amenities of the area and the
setting of the listed building are not prejudiced when the building is
removed in accordance with the following policies of the Core Strategy:
Cs12.

2 The development shall remain in accordance with the following
approved drawing and particular or as approved under conditions of
this planning permission: HP_DW_01_E0000.

REASON: To ensure that the development of this site is in compliance
with details and particulars which have been approved by the Local
Planning Authority.

INFORMATIVES

1 Reason for Grant of Listed Building Consent - The decision to grant this
listed building consent has been taken having regard to the policies the
London Plan, Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategies set out
below, relevant government guidance and supplementary planning
guidance, representations received and ali other relevant material
considerations. Objections were made to the application. These were
taken into account by the Local Planning Authority but were not
considered to outweigh the reasons for granting consent.

Page 57



The design of the pavilion has been carefully considered and it would
not harm the special architectural or historic interest of the Barbican
Estate if it were to remain in place for a further very limited period.
London Plan Policies

Policy 7.8 To protect heritage assets

Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy Policies

G312 Conserve or enhance heritage assets

Page 58



Agenda Item 5c

Committee: Date:
Planning and Transportation - 4 June 2013
Subject:

North Wing St Bartholomew's Hospital West Smithfield London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sq.m) to the building and the
erection of a replacement three storey building for use as a cancer care facility
(Class D1) with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping {686sq.m).

Ward: Farringdon Without Public For Decision
Registered No: 13/00111/FULL Registered on: 5 February 2013
| Conservation Area: Smithfield o Listed Building: Grade |
| Summary

The proposal relates to the former Finance Building (638sq.m GEA) on the St
Bartholomew's Hospital site. The building was constructed in the 1960s as a three
storey extension to the grade | listed North Block. The North Block is one of the
most historicaily significant buildings on the hospital site.

The proposal includes demolition of the Finance Building and its replacement with a
new three storey extension (586sq.m GEA) to the North Block. Some internal
alterations are proposed to the North Block.

The new building would be used as a Maggie's Centre. These Centres provide non-
residential support and information facilities for people with cancer and for their
family and friends. Maggie's are renowned for employing leading architects {o work
on their schemes. The Centres are well-known for their innovative and inspiring
designs.

The proposed Centre has been designed by Steven Holl, a New York based
architect who has adopted a modern architectural approach for the building. It
would have curved facades clad in translucent white glazing interspersed with
panels of coloured glazing. Landscaping is proposed to the north-western end of
the site.

To date there have been 41 objections to the scheme as well as objections from the
Ancient Monuments Society, the Georgian Group, the London Society, the London
and Middlesex Archaeological Society and Groups with an interest in the hospital
site including the Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew's
Hospital. The main concerns relate to the design of the proposal and the potential
for the Maggie's Centre to prejudice the future use of the North Wing through the
inadequate provision of toilet and fire escape arrangements.

The proposed Maggie's Centre is a building of high architectural quality. It would
appear as a complementary contrast to the traditional hospital buildings around the
site. The scheme provides the opportunity to reveal and repair lost features of the

Page 59



east facing elevation of the North Block and to enhance the setting of St
Bartholomew-the-Less and the adjacent listed buildings through new landscaping.

English Heritage supports the proposal.

Toilet facilities would be provided in the basement of the Maggie's Centre for users
of the North Block. The level of provision replicates that of the existing Finance
Building. The Maggie's Centre could be used as a fire escape route from the North
Wing if required. In supporting the proposal the Chief Executive of the Barts Health
NHS Trust has confirmed that the proposed arrangements would be acceptable in
both of these respects and would not prejudice the future use of the North Block.

Recommendation

(1) That planning permission be granted for the above proposal in accordance with
the details set out in the attached schedule.

Page 60




A 3 Wil Bartholcog?ﬂ
X the Less CHufch

-

Fountain O A .. ’

Hospital

P o 6 w005 5 paE5, ira e S PR R = = T P T e e o P R P
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright 2004.
Al rights reserved. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Corporation of London 100023243 2004.

ADDRESS: _ CASE No.
North Wing, St. Bartholomews Hospital, West Smithfield 13/00111/FULL, 13/00112/LBC, 13/00113/CAC
% SITE LOCATION
LISTED BUILDINGS
[r—] OF
CONSERVATION AREA BOUNDARY LONDON

Page 61

DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT






Site

1. The application site is located on the St Bartholomew's Hospital
complex. The proposal relates to the former Finance Building
(638sq.m GEA) which was constructed in the 1960s and comprises a
three storey building that adjoins the grade | listed North Block.

2. The building currently accommodates ancillary office accommodation
for the hospital and provides toilet facilities for use in association with
the North Block.

3. The Finance Building is grade | listed by virtue of its association with
the North Block. The North Block dates back to 1732 and comprises
one of the four hospital blocks designed by James Gibb between 1732
and 1768. It was not designed for medical use but for administrative
and ceremonial functions associated with the hospital. The interior is
grand and historically significant as it includes the Great Hall and
Staircase Hall with its Hogarth paintings. The North Block currently
accommodates the Hospital Museum and archives and is used for a
limited number of functions.

4. The site is in close proximity to a number of other significant listed
buildings. The Kenton and Lucas building to the north east is grade li
listed, the Church of St Bartholomew-the-Less and the Screen Wall and
Colonnade to the north west are grade II* listed, the Gatehouse to the
north west is grade | listed, the East Block to the south east is grade |
listed and the West Block to the south west is grade | listed. Together
the North, East and West Blocks along with the 1930s neo-Georgian
George V Building to the south, form one of the most significant 18t
century formal courtyard spaces in London. The site is within the
Smithfield Conservation Area.

Proposal
5. The proposal seeks to demolish the Finance Building. A new three
storey extension is proposed (586sq.m GEA) that would have curved
glazed facades with coloured glass panels. The third floor of the
extension would be recessed in order to accommodate a roof garden at
second floor level.

6. An area of landscaping is proposed at the north-western end of the
site.

7. The extension would be used as a Maggie's Centre. These are centres
that provide non-residential support and information facilities for people
with cancer and for their family and friends.

8. This report deals with the applications for planning permission
13/00111/FULL, listed building consent 13/00112/LBC and
conservation area consent 13/00113/CAC.

Page 63



Consultations

9. The views of other City of London departments have been taken into
account in the preparation of this development scheme and some
detailed matters remain to be dealt with under conditions.

10.The City of London Conservation Area Advisory Committee objected to
the treatment of the facades of the extension.

11.The Barts Health NHS Trust have advised that they support the
scheme and are fully committed to the provision of a Maggie’s Centre
on the site. Patient representatives, focus groups and surveys have
identified the need for improved supportive care of cancer patients.
The proposal would replace the existing 1960s extension with
something that would enhance the appearance of the square and
improve the offer of treatment to patients. The proposed location of the
centre provides an opportunity for a synergy between the Maggie’s
Centre and the church of St Bartholomew the Less. -

12.The Trust further notes that it is firmly committed to the continued use
of the Great Hall and the North Block as a whole. The intention is to
continue using the Hall in the manner that it is currently used which is
as a place for NHS functions. The Trust is aware that suggestions
‘have been made that the Great Hall could be used on a more
commercial basis. However, the Trust is not geared up to manage
such a facility. The Trust is satisfied with the replacement toilet
facilities proposed and does not consider that the proposal would
prejudice fire escape arrangements.

13.The Barts Health NHS Trust Archives Committee considers that the
Maggie's centre would nullify the viability, sustainability and future
potential of the North Block. The site has been earmarked since 2009
by the Barts Health NHS Trust for the erection of vertical circulation to
serve the North Block in order to satisfy statutory regulations regarding
disabled access and safe escape in the event of a fire. The Maggie's
centre would prevent these circulation areas from being provided.
The following concerns are raised over the scheme:

- The fire escape on the east side of the North Block would be cut off
therefore reducing the capacity of the North Block.

- The existing toilets in the 1960s extension would be lost. The
replacement toilets are fewer and would be shared with the
Maggie’s Centre.

- The proposed accessible toilet in the Maggie’s basement would not
be accessible by wheelchair users.

- The height of the centre is greater than that of the existing 1960s
extension. The new parapet is aligned with the historic
eaves/coping of the North Block. -

- The proposal would conceal the upper part of the east facing North
Block facade.

Page 64



- The bulk and height of the Maggie’s building would be a visual
intrusion on the architectural setting of the Square. The volume of
the building is inflated by an internal void.

- The building would be clad in a translucent material with coloured
panels that would ‘glow’ after dark. This would be garish and
unsightly and would not enhance the setting of Gibb’s four
rectangular blocks.

- The Maggie’s extension would ruin the balance and symmetry of
the North Block as a detached building.

- The landscaping area is not well planned. It does not show the
bike racks or benches nor does it take account of the unsightly
ramps in front of the Lucas building.

- The scheme does not take account of the facilities or services
needed to support the future of the North Block.

There are other empty sites and empty buildings within the Bart's
curtilage that would accommodate the Maggie’s brief.

If the Maggie’s goes ahead it would prevent the North Block from
becoming a self-supporting facility.

14.The Georgian Group considers that the proposed extension would
appear as an incongruous addition to the historic complex of buildings
on the hospital site. It would harm the setting of the Gibbs’ buildings,
be contrary to the NPPF and detract from the appearance of the
Smithfield Conservation Area. The extension would compete with the
North Block. The facades of the extension would glow and this would
dominate views across the square. The height of the extension means
that views of the east facing elevation of the North Block would be
obscured. The internal alterations to the North Block are unacceptable.
Elements of the landscaping scheme are inappropriate.

15.The Diocese of London notes that a faculty would be required for some
of the landscaping works. They consider that the landscaping scheme
is cluttered, fussy and not conducive to the sense of calm that it needs
to instil. The Diocese shares the views of the Georgian Group on the
design of the extension, particularly that any building on the site needs
to complement its neighbours rather than assert itself over them.

16. The Ancient Monuments Society (AMS) recognises the benefits that a
Maggie’s Centre could bring to the hospital site and welcomes the
demolition of the Finance Building. However, they feel that the
introduction of such a bold design in one of London’s most historically
and architecturally sensitive sites would be harmful to the significance
of key heritage assets. While risk taking is to be applauded the AMS is
concerned that in this instance insufficient care has been taken to
ensure that the development does not result in significant harm to the
designated assets. The Society’'s committee feels that the introduction
of a new signature building within the setting of Gibb’s complex would
further erode Gibbs original design intention. The choice of materials
would create too strong a contrast with the subdued palette of the

Page 65



existing elevations. The Committee has concerns about the impact of
the proposal on the setting of the Grade II* listed church of St
Bartholomew-the —Less, where it is again felt that the contrast between
the existing and proposed building would be too strong.

17.The London Society would be content to see a replacement extension
to the building. However, they object to the proposal on the basis that
it does not appear to be contextual. The building is trying to make a
statement that would detract from the Gibbs quadrangle.

18.The London and Middlesex Archaeological Society do not object to the
demolition of the existing Finance Building and consider that further
work is needed in respect of the proposed landscaping. The Society
endorses the comments of the London Society.

19. English Heritage considers that the significance of the North Block has
been visually eroded by the existing modern extensions to the east and
west gable ends. Whilst the contemporary design of the Maggie's
Centre would contrast with the 18" century classical design of the
existing North Block, the proposed building is a piece of very high
quality design in its own right. It provides heritage benefits to the North
Block by revealing important architectural elements such as its quoins.
The establishment of a Maggie's Centre on this site would represent a
substantial public benefit that outweighs any perceived less than
substantial visual harm to the historic environment that the new
extension may result in.

20. Thames Water raises no objection to the proposal.

21.To date some 41 letters of objection have been received from a
combination of clinicians, the Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of
St Bartholomew's Hospital, the Save Bart's Campaigners and people
with an interest in the building. Their comments and concerns can be
summarised as follows:

¢ The demolition of the 1960s extension is welcome. Itis of no
architectural merit. This is an opportunity to replace the existing
extension with a sympathetically designed building that would
support the North Block.

« Justification for the proposed replacement extension is weak. It
would be out of character and an unsympathetic addition to the
North Block. It would detract from the appearance of the Smithfield
Conservation Area and the composition of the Gibb’s buildings
around the hospital's square.

¢ The mass of the extension is excessive due to the internal central
void. The proposal would visually compete with the Gibbs building
and detract from its classical design and proportions.

 The extension would conceal the east facing facade of the North
Block and would clash with its eaves and coping detail.

Page 66



e The proposed externai cladding would adversely impact on the
harmonious use of Portland stone to the face of all buildings on this
part of the Bart’s site. The material would glow at night.

e The functionality, viability and sustainability of the North Biock
would be impeded by the proposal to such an extent that it would
gradually fall into reduced usage and decline. It would no longer
‘be able to maintain or enhance its medical and cultural historic
value. The Maggie's scheme clashes with necessary DDA access
and fire escape as required for the North Block to comply with
current legislation.

o ltis questioned why the proposal has been commissioned against
the recently published report which announced the bulk of cancer
services would move from St Bartholomew’s to University College
and the Royal Free hospitals.

+ The Maggie’s concept is welcomed. However, a more suitable site
should be found for the proposal. The alternative Hopkins scheme
is the preferred option for the site as it would enable the North'
Block to because a self-supporting Heritage Building.

Policies

22.The development plan consists of the London Plan, the saved policies
of the Unitary Development Plan and the Core Strategy. The London
Plan, UDP-and Core Strategy policies that are most relevant to the
consideration of this case are set out in Appendix A to this report.

23.0n 14" January 2013 public consultation commenced on the Draft
Local Plan and this ended on 11" March. It is expected that a revised
Local Plan will be issued in autumn 2013 and the final plan adopted in
2014. At this stage the policies in the Draft Local Plan are of limited
weight and the weight to be given to relevant policies wiil increase as
the plan advances towards approval and adoption.

24.The Draft Local Plan incorporates the Core Strategy which has been
carried forward with limited alterations. It includes new policies for
Development Management.

25.There is relevant City of London and GLA supplementary planning
guidance in respect of Planning Obligations and Sustainable Design
and Construction.

26.Government Guidance is contained in the National Planning'Policy
Framework (NPPF).

Considerations

27.The Corporation, in determining the planning application has the
following main statutory duties to perform:-

to have regard to the provisiohs of the development pian, so far as
material to the application and to any other material considerations.
(Section 70 Town & Country Planning Act 1990});

Page 67



to determine the application in accordance with the development plan
unless other material considerations indicate otherwise. (Section 38(6)
of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004).

28.In considering whether to grant planning permission for development
which affects a listed building or its setting, to have special regard to
the desirability of preserving the building or its setting or any features of
special architectural or historic interest which it possesses. (S66 (1)
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990); in this
case the duty is to the desirability of preserving the setting of listed
buildings.

29.For development within or adjoining a conservation area, special
attention shall be paid to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the
character or appearance of that area and its setting (872 (1) Planning
{Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990).

30.Paragraph 131 of the NPPF advises, “In determining planning
applications, local planning authorities should take account of:

the desirability of sustaining and enhancing the significance of heritage
assets and putting them to viable uses consistent with their
conservation;

the positive contribution that conservation of heritage assets can make
to sustainable communities including their economic vitality; and

the desirability of new development making a positive contribution to
local character and distinctiveness.”

31.The principal issues in considering this application are:

32.The extent to which the proposals comply with Government policy
advice (NPPF).

¢+ The extent to which the proposals comply with the relevant policies
of the London Plan, Core Strategy and the saved policies of the
Unitary Development Plan.

¢ The impact of the proposal on heritage assets including the North
Block and the setting of the listed buildings surrounding the site.

e The impact on the character and appearance of the Smithfield
Conservation Area.

Context

33. The hospital comprises one of the most historically significant sites
within London. It was founded as part of the St Bartholomew's Priory in
1123. A major rebuilding programme was designed by James Gibbs
and undertaken between 1730 and 1768. These works have
established the Hospital’s current character.

34.The North Block is the grandest Gibbs hospital building, and
incorporates a triple central entrance arch, projecting end wings and
additional architectural detailing. As mentioned previously it has highly
significant interiors including the richly ornamented Great Hall which
comprises a large Baroque-style double-height space, and Staircase

Page 68



Hall with two notable canvases by Hogarth painted in 1735-7 to
represent the Good Samaritan and Pool of Bethseda.

35. To date the visual significance of the North Block has been eroded by
the addition of modern extensions to the building’s east and west gable
ends. '

Demolition of the Finance Building

36. The Finance Building adjoins the east facing gable end of the North
Block. The site has been occupied over the centuries by a series of
structures. Prior to the existing 1960s structure the site accommodated
two small early twentieth century operating theatres.

37.The existing extension was designed by Adams, Holden and Pearson
Architects in the 1960s to for the hospital’s accounts department and a
bank. It is three storeys in height and is in a vaguely ‘neo-Georgian’
design. There is stock yellow brick cladding at first and second floor
level, a white rendered third floor level and multi pane timber sash
windows throughout. A covered walkway and ramp have been added
to the ground floor of the north facing elevation.

38. The extension is an unsympathetic addition to the North Block. Its low
floor to ceiling heights and reduced scale and proportions give it a
squat appearance relative to the adjoining grade ! listed building. The
stock brick and render are out of character with the square. The
extension cuts across decorative stonework on the east elevation of the
North Block. The covered ramp and walkway protrude forward of the
north facing facade of the North Block detracting from its setting and
the setting of the Church of St Bartholomew the Less.

39.Overall the building lacks architectural merit, makes a neutral
contribution to the Smithfield Conservation Area and detracts from the
significance of the Grade | listed North Block and the setting of the
surrounding listed buildings. s removal would provide an opportunity
o better reveal and enhance the significance of heritage assets in its
immediate vicinity.

40. The maijority of representations received note that the demolition of the
Finance Building would have a positive impact on the area and the
appearance of the North Block.

The Maggie’s Concept

41.In his support for the scheme the Chief Executive of the Barts Health
NHS Trust has advised that there is a need for improved supportive
care of cancer patients on the hospital site. Policies 3.17 of the London
Plan and CS22 of the Core Strategy support the provision and
enhancement of health care facilities.

42.There are currently 18 Maggie’s Centres in the UK that are either
existing or in development. Maggie’'s commission leading architects to

Page 69



design their centres which have won awards. The buildings are
designed to be internally and externally inspiring, unusual and unique
as an antidote to the hospital environment.

43.The application proposal has been designed by Steven Holl from the
New York based firm Steven Holl Architects. He has designed
numerous high profile and award winning buildings, primarily in North
America, Scandinavia and China. His recognitions include the New
York American Institute of Architects Medal of Honour (1997}, election
to the American Academy of Arts and Letters (2000), and Honorary
Fellowship of the RIBA (2003). In 2010 his design for Herning Museum
of Contemporary Art in Denmark won the RIBA International Award.

44.1t is likely that the centre would be open from @ am until 9 pm Monday
to Friday with occasional weekend openings. A maximum of 100
people could visit the centre per day with a maximum of 50 people in
the building at any one time.

45.Concern has been raised as to why the proposal has been
commissioned following an announcement that the bulk of cancer
services would move from St Bartholomew's to University College and
the Royal Free hospitals.

46.The Barts Health NHS Trust has confirmed that they are focused on
and have a long term commitment to, providing world class cancer
services from the St Bartholomew’s Hospital site. This forms part of
the Trust's vision and is one of their key priorities. The PFI
development that is currently taking place on the hospital site is one of
the largest healthcare construction projects in Europe and will deliver a
state of the art cancer care facility. The Maggie's Centre would assist
in achieving the Trust's vision by providing vital support for people
affected by cancer. It may be the case that a head and neck cancer
clinic, which is one of the many tumour specific cancer clinics routinely
provided on the hospitals site every day transfers to the University
College London Hospital. However, another specialist cancer clinic
would transfer to the St Bartholomew’s Hospital site in return as part of
a care model review in order to ensure that patients receive the best
service.

Design of the Proposal

47.The blind windows and architraves to the North Block’s east elevation
would be exposed in the demolition of the Finance Building. A detailed
study of this facade would be required by condition, should planning
permission and the necessary listed building and conservation area
consents be granted.

48. Careful consideration has been given to the siting and scale of the
proposed Maggie's Centre so as to enable architectural elements and
the significance of the east facing facade of the North Block to remain
visible once demolition of the Finance Building has taken place. This
approach is in accordance with paragraph 137 of the NPPF which
notes that local authorities shouid look for opportunities for new

Page 70



development within conservation areas and within the setting of
heritage assets to enhance or better reveal their significance.

49.1t is proposed that the Maggie’s Centre would adjoin the North Block

with a lightness of touch to enable the blind windows of the Gibbs
building to be partially exposed inside the centre at first and second
floor level. The Centre’s roof would cross a blind window that is -
currently exposed at second floor level. The details of this
arrangement and methodology would be required by condition in order
to ensure that there would be minimal harm to the historic fabric. The
loss of this view can be balanced appropriately against the insetting of
the building to reveal the quoins.

50.The Centre wouid occupy a marginally smaller footprint than the

51.

existing Finance Building whereby its front and rear facades would be
set back to expose the quoin detailing on the south and west facing
corners of the North Block. The North Block’s cornice and parapet
would remain visible from street level as the parapet of the Maggie's
Centre has been designed to sweep back at the North Block’s cornice
height. The exposure of the original architectural detailing would
enhance the appearance of the North Block through enabling an
appreciation and understanding of design features that are currently
concealed by the existing development on the site.

The form of the building in terms of its varied roof height and the setting
back of the front and rear facades, result in a building that relates more
satisfactorily to the local context than the current Finance Building. The
building would appear appropriately subservient to the North Block and
the lowering of the building to the north would ensure a more
sympathetic relationship to the Church, Screen Wall and Lucas Block.
The smooth curved facades allow the strong lines and classical
detailing of the Gibbs buiiding to remain distinguished. The addition of
greenery to the roof of the Centre would harmonise with the existing
trees and planting around the perimeter of the church. '

52. A contemporary architectural language has been used to inform the

design of the building. The outer skin of the Centre would be clad in
‘Okalux’glass which comprises a glazing system with a fine texture that
diffuses light and gives a subtle glow when illuminated. The
composition of the proposed glazing would prevent it from appearing as
a garish light. The material has a radiant quality and material depth not
found in typical glass facades. The glazing would be predominantly
white, organised in bands and it would be interspersed with coloured
panels. The opalescent white glass would compliment the pale
Portland stone of the Gibbs buildings in day-time conditions. The white
and coloured glazed bands would run horizontally across the courtyard
facade before sweeping down to ground level across the east elevation
and then returning to a horizontal pattern on the church-facing facade.
The external glazing would hang upon a cast concrete lattice core that
is lined internally with bamboo on its north, east and south sides. The
facade design is based on medieval musical notation featuring ‘notes of

Page 71



coloured glass’ which would give the building a strong artistic as well as
architectural identity.

53. The proposed modern architectural approach has generated objection
as concerns have been raised that the proposal does not respect the
appearance of the North Block or appear subservient to it. The
objections consider that the proposed cladding would cause the
building to glow and compete with the appearance of the North Block
as opposed to appearing subservient to it. It is claimed that the
resultant prominence of the building would detract from the composition
of the Gibbs buildings and the symmetry of the North Block when
viewed from the Square. The objections consider that the demolition of
the Finance Building would provide the opportunity to restore the 18"
century appearance of the North Block.

54.The Ancient Monuments Society is similarly concerned about the
impact of the proposal on the authenticity of the Gibbs layout and cite
the City of London’s Smithfield Conservation Area Character Summary
& Management Strategy adopted in September 2012 which states:

*The arrangement of the hospital buildings is of particular interest, with
the complex laid out by Gibbs as a series of deliberately separate
blocks. He stated this was specifically to prevent the spread of fire, and
it has also been suggested that an outbreak of plague in Marseilles in
1719 encouraged the separation against cross-infection.”

55.New buildings and extensions have been added to the hospital
complex in response to changing clinical requirements. The
arrangement of the Gibbs buildings has been altered through additions
to the east and west ends of the North Block, later buildings to Giltspur
Street and the substantial extension of the King George V block. The
Maggie's Centre would replace one of the existing extensions with a
building of architectural merit on a reduced footprint.

56. It is acknowledged that the Centre would provide a bold addition to the
listed building and conservation area when viewed from the Square
and site surroundings. The proposed design is based on the rationale
that in order to respect the authenticity of historic architecture, an
authentically new piece must be created which does not overwhelm it
but is a complimentary contrast to it.

57.The contemporary architectural approach that has been taken is
welcome as the Centre would be read as an interesting piece of
architecture in its own right enabling the North Block to retain its
prominence and be distinguished. This would be an improvement on
the current situation whereby the appearance of the North Block is
compromised by its east and west extensions which lack architectural
merit.

58. The chosen colour palette, innovative external finish of the materials to
the Centre and the subtle illumination that they would provide would
harmonise with the white Portland stone of the North Block. As with
other buildings designed for Maggie’s and by Steven Holl Architects,
the proposal has the potential to become a local landmark that would

Page 72



promote wider interest and engagement with the history and
architecture of the hospital.

59. Internally, toilets would be provided within the basement of the
Maggie’s Centre for use in association with the North Block. A
separate access would be formed from within the North Block to the
basement of the Maggie’'s centre through the modification of an existing
early 19t century service staircase beneath the Hogarth stair opposite
its current location. In association with these works a section of original
or early 18th-century panelling, understood to have been installed in
the mid-20th-century, would be repositioned within the passage
beneath the Hogarth Stair. These works would have minimal impact on
the historic fabric of the North Block.

60.1t is proposed to widen the existing door opening between the
basement of the North Block and the Finance Building. This is
acceptable in principle provided it.is carried out in such a way to avoid
physical disturbance to the vaulting of the North Block basement and
minimise loss of historic fabric of the building. Further details of this
alteration would be required by condition.

61.Underpinning is proposed below the east wall of the North Block.
Subject to the results of an evaluation of the works, a detailed design
and method statement would be required by condition to show their
extent in order to ensure that the impact on the historic fabric would be
minimal.

The Future of the North Block

62. The majority of objections to the scheme raise concern that the
Maggie’s Centre would compromise the future use, viability and
sustainability of the North Block. The Friends of the Great Hall,
Hopkins Architects and Archives of St Bartholomew's Hospital and the
Barts Health NHS Trust Archives Committee have submitted detailed
objections on this matter. A copy of the Hopkins objection booklet will
be available at the committee meeting and prior to the committee
meeting in the Members reading room.

63. The Archives Committee is a body within the Barts Health NHS Trust
that has a duty to advise on the management and safeguarding of the
unique heritage collections in the Trust’s care including its art, archives
and historic buildings.

64. The Chairman of the Archives Committee founded The Friends of the
Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew’s Hospital. The group is
made up of former hospital employees, clinicians and people with an
interest in the North Block. Their aim is to preserve all that is valuable
in the heritage of St Bartholomew’s Hospital and to ensure that the
North Block and its Great Hall become more accessible and usable for
educational, cultural and celebratory events. Similarly to the Archives
Committee, the group has a duty to provide advice on the management
and safeguarding of the heritage collections in the Trust’s care.

65. Several of the objections arise from the results of a study that had
previously been carried out to look at the future of the North Block. In

Page 73



June 2008 the North Wing Reference Group was formed by the then
Barts and the London NHS Trust. The group included members of the
Archives Commitiee. It was tasked with looking at options whereby the
North Block could be maintained without being a drain on the NHS'’s
resources. A consortium was subsequently formed and led by Hopkins
Architects in order to undertake an options appraisal for the site.

66. The study concluded that the extensions to the east and west facing
ends of the North Block should be demolished, enabling the east and
west facing facades of the North Block to be revealed and restored.
Appropriately designed stair and lift cores, termed ‘service bustles’
were proposed at each end of the North Block in order to reinforce the
symmetry of Gibbs design. This would allow access for wheelchair
users at both ends of the building as well as a protected fire escape.
The works would enable the North Block to be reinstated as a ,
standalone block and potentially a self-supporting heritage building that
would be open to the public and available for a range of cultural,
educational and social functions.

67.The Hopkins scheme was not taken forward back in 2008/2009 due to
funding constraints. However, potential sources of funding have now
been identified and the scheme is currently being taken forward by the
Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew’s Hospital and
Hopkins Architects. It is anticipated that applications for the ‘service
bustles’ may be submitted to the local planning authority for
consideration over the coming weeks. Several of the submitted
objections reference support for the Hopkins proposal.

68. The Archives Committee and the Friends of the Great Hall and Archive
of St Bartholomew's Hospital state that the Maggie’s scheme would
prevent the ‘service bustles’ from being constructed. As a result, they
state the North Block would have inadequate toilet and fire escape
arrangements to enable it to become a sustainable and self- supporting
building in the future,

69. Meetings have taken place between the Maggie's Centre and Hopkins
on behalf of Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew
Hospital on the 16™ January 2013, 15" April 2013 and 8" May 2013 in
order to discuss the proposals. A mutually agreed way forward has not
been reached. )

The Proposal’'s Impact on the Future of the North Block

70.There are three female toilet cubicles, two male cubicles and two male
urinals within the Finance Building at first floor level. It is proposed that
seven toilet cubicles would be provided in the basement of the
Maggie’s Centre for use in conjunction with the North Block. In
accordance with the brief from Barts Trust, Maggie’s would replicate
the existing level of toilet provision. In addition to the proposed toilets
in the basement of the Maggie’s Centre, North Block users would have
access to one existing toilet at the east end of the Great Hall and one
existing toilet at the west end of the North Block at second floor level
which is accessible by a lift.

Page 74



71.The existing toilets in the Finance Building are not accessible by
wheelchair users. At present wheelchair users access the two toilets in
the North Block via a removable ramp at the west entrance and a lift to
the first floor (Great Hall level). Arrangements for access are made
with the facility managers in advance of functions. The circumstances
for wheelchair users would not change as part of the proposal. They
would continue to use the toilets in the North Block. The Trust has
advised that they will investigate the potential for upgrading the two
existing toilets in the North Block with a view to making them fully
wheelchair accessibie and Part M compliant.

72.The submitted floorplans show that the basement toilets would be
accessible to users of both the North Block and the Maggie's Centre.
This is in order to enable them to be used flexibly and available for the
Centre or the North Block. Notwithstanding this, the Maggie’s Centre
would not be reliant on the basement toilets as they have two toilets
within the Centre, one located at ground floor and one at first floor. The
basement toilets could be closed off from the Centre at any time to
become exclusively available for users of the North Block. The Trust
and the Maggie’s Centre would be responsible for the management
arrangements.

73.There is an existing staircase in the Finance Building that can be used
for fire escape purposes. Concem has been raised about the potential
loss of a fire escape route from the east end of the building as it could
compromise the capacity of the Great Hall. The Barts Health NHS
Trust has advised that a review of the fire escape strategy for the North
Block is due to be carried out. This may conclude that a fire escape is
needed at the east end of the building. Should this be the case, the
Trust would have the right to connect to the Maggie's staircase. The
ownership of the site would be retained by the Trust as freeholder with
Maggie’s taking a long lease. If needed a clause could be built into the
lease to secure an escape route through the Maggie’s.

The Trust's View

74.The NHS Trust owns and runs the North Block. They have confirmed
that they are content with the proposed fire escape and toilet
arrangements and are fully committed to the provision of a Maggie’s:
Centre on the site. Notwithstanding, they understand the Heritage
Value of the North Block and at the same time are committed to its
continued use. A representation from the Chief Executive of the Barts
Health NHS Trust states:

“We recognise the enormous heritage value that the North Block gives
us in underpinning our objective of being seen as a world leading
institution in the healthcare field. We therefore intend to develop a
scheme for the northern sector of the Barts site that rectifies the results
of a very limited maintenance regime in the past and provides for its
future sustainability.

We acknowledge that initiatives are currently being explored by the
Friends of the Great Hall with the objective of making the North Block a

Page 75



self-sustaining facility. We are currently considering our options to
define how best to use this space and wish to work with the Friends to
secure the best possible outcome. However, the Trust believes that
the space is unlikely to command a long-term use for regularly hosting
large external/commercial events. The Trust’s focus is not on
corporate entertainment and conferencing and we believe there are
likely to be better and more benign means of generating funding to
secure the long-term future of the North Biock.

A series of options are open to the Trust. One such option is to
celebrate the history of the building and to deliver an appropriately
scaled and located visitor attraction within the building. We are
considering the merits of establishing the North Block to some degree
as a separate charitable entity or preservation trust, to celebrate the
heritage and preserve the building as part of our main hospital strategy.

We recognise that substantial investment would be required to bring
the building up to the standards expected as a mainstream visitor
attraction. This would be both financial (to refurbish the building) and in
terms of management resource. The Trust is clear that the North Block
will remain an integral part of the hospital campus aithough the
required investment will need to come from non-NHS sources”

75.1n accordance with the NPPF the application should be considered on
its merits. The NPPF notes that “Local planning authorities should
approach decision-taking in a positive way...and lock for solutions
rather than problems, decision-takers at every level should seek to
approve applications for sustainable development where possible”.
Similarly the Hopkins scheme or any other scheme would be
considered on its merits should it be submitted. A scenario could result
whereby different permissions could potentially be granted on the site.
It would then be up to the Trust to decide which is implemented.

Landscaping

76.New hard and soft landscaping is proposed in conjunction with the
Maggie’s Centre. It would extend north-west from the rear of the
Centre to abut the Princess Alice memorial garden and the east facing
elevation of St Bartholomew the Less. The landscaping area includes
part of the Church land within its curtilage.

77.The landscaping details would be subject to a condition. The initially
submitted landscaping scheme was considered to be inappropriate and
too structured for the site. It comprised a series of York Stone paving
with grass strips, rectangular planters and pool. It did not relate to the
Church or its surroundings. The applicant has been advised that the
landscaping proposals should respond more closely to the architecture
and setting of the Church.

78.The area that has been identified for landscaping currently
accommodates seating and car, motor cycle and bicycle parking. The
“seating, motor cycle and car parking would be relocated as part of the
landscaping scheme that has been approved in conjunction with the
PFI development. The approved PFI landscaping scheme does show

Page 76



that approximately 26 bicycle parking spaces would be provided on the
area that has been identified by Maggie’s for landscaping.

79.The planning agent for the Maggie’s proposal has confirmed that these
cycle spaces could be provided on or around the site. Further details
of which would be required by condition. The Trust may need to vary
their approved landscaping scheme should the cycle parking
arrangement be revised.

Servicing

80.The extent of servicing required to keep the building running would be
minimal. The Trust has an existing servicing strategy and loading bay
facility should large deliveries ever be required. Maggie’s do not use
large scale suppliers. It is anticipated that the majority of deliveries to
the Centre would be through staff bringing in supplies. As Maggie’s
Centres are not clinical facilities they tend to be run in the manner of a
domestic house.

Archaeology

81.The site is in an area of important archaeological potential, located to
the north of the Roman and medieval defences in an area of a known
Roman cemetery and within the precinct of the 12" century Priory and
Hospital of St Bartholomew. There is potential for Roman remains
including burials, 19™ century burials associated with the church of St
Bartholomew the Less and medieval and post medieval building
foundations associated with St Bartholomew’s Hospital. An Historic
Environment Assessment of the archaeology of the site has been
submitted with the application.

82.The proposed development includes a new deeper basement on the
footprint of the existing building, a new lift, underpinning of the adjacent
Grade | North Block, and landscaping to the north of the building.
There is potential for archaeclogical remains to be disturbed by the
proposals.

83. Archaeological evaluation is necessary to provide additional
information on archaeological survival on the site, including the extent
of modern disturbance and assess the impact of the proposals,
including foundations, underpinning, landscaping and to design an
appropriate mitigation strategy. The foundation and enabling works
proposals raise concems due to the extent of proposed excavation
beyond the area of new foundations and underpinning of the North
Block, where further negotiation and design development is necessary
to minimise the impact. The archaeclogical evaluation should be used
to provide additional information to develop the foundations and ground
works proposals to minimise excavation and ground impacts.

84.Conditions are recommended to cover archaeological evaluation, a
programme of archaeological work and foundation design.

Community Infrastructure Levy

85.0n 1st April the Government introduced a new statutory charge, the
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL), to be paid by developers to help

Page 77



fund infrastructure required to support development. Currently the CIL
contribution will'be put towards the provision of Crossrail. The Mayor
has set a charge of £50 per sq.m where there is an uplift of 100sq.m of
floorspace and this applies to all development except: social housing,
education related development, health related development and
development for charities for charitable purposes.

86. At present the development would not be liable for CIL as the Finance
Building is partially occupied and the gross internal amount of
floorspace on the site would be reduced by 148sq.m (GiA) from
578sq.m 1o 430sq.m.

87.If the Finance Building is vacant for more than six months prior to the
commencement of development the scheme may then be liable for CIL.
If this were found to be the case it is likely that a charitable exemption
could be sought in this instance.

Concilusion

88.The appearance of the grade | listed North Block has been
compromised by the addition of 1960s extensions to its east and west
Blocks. The Finance Building at the east end of the North Block lacks
architectural merit and therefore its demolition is welcomed.

89.The proposed Maggie's Centre constitutes a building of outstanding
architectural quality given its innovative use of materials and well
informed design. It would to be sensitive to the North Block in terms of
its scale and physical attachment. The Centre would appear as a
complementary contrast to the traditional hospital buildings around the
site. The scheme provides the opportunity to reveal and repair lost -
features of the east facing elevation of the North Block and to enhance
the setting of St Bartholomew-the-Less and the adjacent listed
buildings through new landscaping.

90.The views of English Heritage are that any perceived visual harm to the
grade | listed North Block, the settings of nearby listed buildings and
- this part of the Smithfield Conservation Area would be ‘less than
substantial’ and are clearly outweighed by the public benefits of the:
proposal. These benefits include the establishment of a Maggie's
Centre and the revealing/reinstatement of exterior features of the North
Block.

91.1t is evident that the Trust is yet to establish their intentions in respect
of the future of the North Block. Notwithstanding, the Maggie’s Centre
would not compromise its future use. Toilets would be provided in the
basement of the Centre for North Block users and a fire escape route
could be accommodated if required.

92. Paragraph 134 of the NPPF sets out that where a development
proposal would lead to less than substantial harm to the significance of
a heritage asset, the harm should be weighed against the pubiic
benefits of the proposal.

Page 78



Background Papers
Internal

12.03.2013 Memo Waste and Cleansing Client Manager
External
Design and Access Statement

Maggie’s Centre, St Bartholomew’s Hospital Historic Building Report dated
January 2013

Maggie’s Centre, St Bartholomew Hospital Historic Environment Assessment
dated January 2013

Maggie’s Centre, St Bartholomew Hospital, Planning Statement dated
February 2013

Existing drawing numbers: 5075 L(00)002 rev. A; 5075 L{00)003.

Image numbers: 5075 L{05)001; 5075 L(05) 002; 5075 L(05) 003; 5075
L(04) 004; 5075 L{05)005; 5075 L{05)006; 5075 L(05)007 rev. A; 5075
L(05)008 rev. A;

06.02.2013 Letter C J Gallagher and Claire Murrell, Barts Health NHS Trust
07.03.2013 Letter Trevor Payne, Barts Health NHS Trust

07.03.2013 Email with attachments to illustrate quoin relationship David
Morris, DP9

11.03.2013 Email Thames Water-

18.03.2013 Letter Marcus Setchell, Chairman of the Friends of the Great
Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew's Hospital.

18.03.2013 Email Mrs Judith Yapp

18.03.2013 Email Mr Hugh Geddes

18.03.2013 Email Mrs Angela Evans
19.03.2013 Letter Professor Dame Lesley Rees
19.03.2013 Email Heather Hackett

19.03.2013 Email Mr Ashley Brown

19.03.2013 Email Professor John Shepherd
20.03.2013 Email Dr Simon Campbell-Smith
20.03.2013 Email Mrs Diana Evans
21.03.2013 Letter Barts Health NHS Trust Archives Committee
21.03.2013 Email Professor James Malpas
21.03.2013 Email Drs Peter and Jane Leaver
21.03.2013 Email Ruth M Coles

21.03.2013 Email Dr lan Appleby

Page 79



22.03.2013
Architects

22.03.2013
23.03.2013
23.03.2013
23.03.2013
24.03.2013
25.03.2013
25.03.2013
25.03.2013
25.03.2012
25.03.2013
25.03.2013
25.03.2013
25.03.2013
26.03.2013
25.03.2013
25.03.2013
26.03.2013
26.03.2013
26.03.2013
27.03.2013
28.03.2013
28.03.2013
28.03.2013

02.04.2013
attached

03.04.2013
05.04.2013
05.04.2013
12.04.2013
29.04.2013
01.04.2013
05.05.2013
10.05.2013
10.05.2013

Letter and supporting A3 documentation David Selby, Hopkins

Email
Letter
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Letter
Email
Email
Email
Email
Letter

Email
Letter
Letter
Email
Letter
Email
Letter
Letter
Letter

Mrs Carol Whitehead

David Crosbie, The Voluntary Hospital of St Bartholomew
Maggie Nicol

Dr Andrew Crowther

Dr Diane Smyth

C N Hudson

Paul Simmons

Dr William Davidson and Dr Jasmine Lucas
Peter Schmitt

John Lumley

Mrs Ann Wickham

Mr Rodger Whitelocke

Dr Julius Bourke

Dr James Cronin

Mrs Mary Smith

Dr Richard Manns

Professor Peter Denton White

Mr James Hogg

Professor G M Besser

Gabrielle Jungels-Winkler

Janet Lowe

Joanna Libby

Miss Mary Morgan

DP2, David Morris with letter from Steven Holl Architects

Stuart Taylor, The Georgian Group

English Heritage-

City of London Conservation Area Advisory Committee
Frank Kelsall, The London Society -

Peter Morris, Barts Health NHS Trust

Diocese of London

Mrs Ann Toms

The Save Bart's Campaign

Ancient Monument Society

Page 80



10.05.2013 Email London and Middlesex Archaeological Society
14.05.2013 Email David Morris, DP9

15.05.2013 Email Flora Fraser

20.05.2013 Email with attachment on parapet detail David Morris, DP9
21.05.2013 Email David Morris, DP9

21.05.2013 Email Trevor Payne, Director of Estates and Facilities
22.05.2013 Email David Morris, DP9

Page 81



Appendix A
LLondon Plan Policies

The London Pian policies which are most relevant to this application are set
out below:

Policy 3.17 Health and social care facilities - Provision of high quality health
and social care appropriate for a growing and changing population,
particularly in areas of under provision or where there are particular needs.

Policy 7.2  All new development in London to achieve the highest standards
of accessible and inclusive design.

Policy 7.6  Buildings and structures should:
a  be of the highest architectural quality

b be of a proportion, composition, scale and orientation that enhances,
activates and appropriately defines the public realm

¢  comprise details and materials that complement, not necessarily
replicate, the local architectural character
d not cause unacceptable harm to the amenity of surrounding land and

buildings, particularly residential buildings, in relation to privacy,
overshadowing, wind and microclimate. This is particularly important for tall
buildings

e incorporate best practice in resource management and climate change
mitigation and adaptation

f provide high quality indoor and outdoor spaces and integrate well with
the surrounding streets and open spaces

g be adaptable to different activities and land uses, particularly at ground
level

h meet the principles of inclusive design

i optimise the potential of sites.

Policy 7.8  Development shouid identify, value, conserve, restore, re-use
and incorporate heritage assets, conserve the significance of heritage assets
and their settings and make provision for the protection of archaeological
resources, landscapes and significant memorials.

Policy 7.19 Development proposals should, wherever possible, make a
positive contribution to the protection, enhancement, creation and
management of biodiversity.

Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy Policies
CS10 Promote high quality environment
To promote a high standard and sustainable design of buildings, streets

and spaces, having regard to their surroundings and the character of the
City and creating an inclusive and attractive environment.

Page 82



CS12 Conserve or enhance heritage assets
To conserve or enhance the significance of the City's heritage assets
and their settings, and provide an attractive environment for the City's
communities and visitors.

ENVE6 Design of alterations to buildings
To ensure that al! alterations or extensions to an existing building take
account of its scale, proportions, architectural character, materials and
setting.

UTIL®6 Provision for waste collection
To require adequate provision within all developments for the storage,
presentation for collection, and removal of waste, unless exceptional
circumstances make it impractical; to encourage provision to allow for
the separate storage of recyclable waste where appropriate.

TRANS22 Require cycle parking
To provide cycle parking facilities by:

i. requiring the provision of private parking space for cycles in
development schemes;

ii. maintaining an adequate overall number of spaces for cycles in
public off-street car parks; and

ii. providing an adequate supply of cycle parking facilities on-street.
CS22 Maximise community facilities

To maximise opportunities for the City's residential and working

communities to access suitable health, social and educaticnal facilities

and opportunities, while fostering cohesive communities and healthy
lifestyles.

Page 83



SCHEDULE
APPLICATION: 13/00111/FULL
North Wing St Bartholomew’s Hospital West Smithfield

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sg.m) to the building and
the erection of a replacement three storey building for use as a cancer
care facility (Class D1) with ancillary roof terrace and external
landscaping (586sq.m).

CONDITIONS

1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the
expiration of three years from the date of this permission.
REASON: To ensure compliance with the terms of Section 91 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 Before any works thereby affected are begun the following details shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
and all development pursuant to this permission shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details:

(a) particulars and samples of the materials to be used on all external
faces of the building including external ground and upper level
surfaces;

(b) details of windows and doors;

(c) details of the junction between the glazed facades of the building
and ground level;

(d) details of the junction between the parapet of the Maggie's Centre
and the cornice of the North Block;

(e) the treatment of the east facing elevation of the North Block
including the blind windows, quoins and uncovered stonework;

(d) details of all junctions between the Maggie's Centre and the east
facing elevation of the North Block;

(e).details of the entrance canopies;

(f) details of the alterations to the opening at basement level between
the North Block and the Maggie's Centre; and

(g) a method statement to include details of the underpinning to the
North Block.

REASON: To ensure that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied
with the detail of the proposed development and to ensure a
satisfactory external appearance in accordance with the following
policies of the Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy: CS10,
ENV6.

Page 84



Details of the position and size of the green roof, the type of planting
and the contribution of the green roof to biodiversity and rainwater
attenuation shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local
planning authority before any works thereby affected are begun. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with those approved
details and maintained as approved for the life of the development
unless otherwise approved by the local planning authority.
REASON:

To assist the environmental sustainability of the development and
provide a habitat that will encourage biodiversity in accordance with the
following policies of the Core Strategy: CS10, CS15, CS18, CS19.

Details of the construction, planting irrigation and maintenance regime
for the proposed green roof shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the local planning authority before any works thereby
affected are begun. The development shall be carried out in
accordance with those approved details and maintained as approved
for the life of the development unless otherwise approved by the local
planning authority.

REASON:

To assist the environmental sustainability of the development and
provide a habitat that will encourage biodiversity in accordance with the
following policies of the Core Strategy: CS10, CS815, CS18, CS19.

All unbuilt surfaces shall be treated in accordance with a landscaping
scheme to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority befcre any such works are commenced. All hard
and soft landscaping works shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details not later than the end of the first planting season
following completion of the development. Trees and shrubs which die
or are removed, uprooted or destroyed or become in the opinion of the
Local Planning Authority seriously damaged or defective within 5 years
of completion of the development shall be replaced with trees and
shrubs of similar size and species to those originally approved, or such
alternatives as may be agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON: In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with the
following policies of the Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy:
ENV 8, ENV 9, C510, CS15, C819.

Prior to the removal of the existing cycle racks on the site details of the
proposed arrangement for the parking of 26 bicycles shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The bicycle
parking shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details.

Page 85



10

REASON: To ensure provision is made for cycle parking and that the
cycle parking remains ancillary to the use of the building and to assist
in reducing demand for public cycle parking in accordance with the
following policies of the Unitary Development Plan: TRANS22.

The refuse collection and storage facilities shown on the drawings
hereby approved shall be provided and maintained throughout the life
of the building for the use of all the occupiers.

REASON: To ensure the satisfactory servicing of the building in
accordance with the following policies of the Unitary Development Plan
and Core Strategy: UTIL 6, CS10, CS17.

All new work and work in making good shall match the existing
adjacent work with regard to the methods used and to materials,
colour, texture and profile, unless shown otherwise on the drawings or
other documentation hereby approved or required by any condition(s)
attached to this consent.

REASON: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance in accordance
with the following policies of the Unitary Development Plan and Core
Strategy: ENV6, CS10.

The works hereby approved are only those specifically indicated on the
drawing(s) referred to in conditions to this consent.

REASON: In order to safeguard the special architectural or historic
interest of the building in accordance with the following policy of the
Core Strategy: CS12. '

Records held by the Local Planning Authority indicate that the historic
use of this site may have given rise to ground contamination.

a) Prior to the commencement of works on the development, an
investigation into ground conditions shall be undertaken in accordance
with the Model Procedures for the Management of Land
Contamination, Environment Agency, Contaminated Land Report 11.
The report of the investigation and proposals for any remediation
required shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

b) All works approved shall be undertaken to the satisfaction of the
Local Planning Authority.

¢) As soon as reasonably practicable, and before the occupation of any
remediated area of the site, a validation report shall be submitted and
approved by the Local Planning Authority in writing, stating what works
were undertaken and that the remedial scheme was completed in
accordance with the approved remediation strategy.

Reasons: To safeguard the public, the environment and surface and

groundwater as this site may have or is known to have been used in
the past for activities that are likely to have resulted in it being

Page 86



11

12

13

14

contaminated with material that is potentially harmful to humans, or the
environment and with regard to policy CS15.

Archaeological evaluation shall be carried out in order to compile
archaeological records in accordance with a timetable and scheme of
such archaeological work submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority before any commencement of archaeological
evaluation work.

REASON: To ensure that an opportunity is provided for the
archaeology of the site to be considered and recorded in accordance
with the following policy of the Unitary Development Plan 2002; ARC 1.

No works except demolition to basement slab level shall take place
until the developer has secured the implementation of a programme of
archaeological work to be carried out in accordance with a written

-scheme of investigation which has been submitted to and approved in

writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall include all on site
work, including details of any temporary works which may have an
impact on the archaeology of the site and all off site work such as the
analysis, publication and archiving of the results. All works shall be
carried out and completed as approved, unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: In order to allow an opportunity for investigations to be made
in an-area where remains of archaeological interest are understood to
exist in accordance with the following policies of the Unitary
Development Plan: ARC2, ARC3

No works except demolition to basement slab level shall take place
before details of the foundations and piling configuration, to include a
detailed design and method statement, have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, such details to
show the preservation of surviving archaeological remains which are to
remain in situ.

REASON: To ensure the preservation of archaeological remains
following archaeological investigation in accordance with the following
policies of the Unitary Development Plan: ARC2, ARC3.

The development shall not be carried out other than in accordance with
the following approved drawings and particulars or as approved under
conditions of this planning permission: 5075 L(00)001; 5075 L(01)001
rev. B; 5075 L(01)002; 5075 L(01)003; 5075 L(02)001 rev. B; 5075
L(02)002 rev. A; 5075 L{02)003 rev. A; 5075 L(02)004; 5075
L(02)005 rev. B; 5075 L{03)002 rev. A; 5075 L(03)001 rev. A; 5075
L(04)001 rev. B; 5075 L(04)002 rev. A; 5075 L(04)003 rev. B.
REASON: To ensure that the development of this site is in compliance
with details and particulars which have been approved by the Local
Planning Authority.

INFORMATIVES

Page 87



In dealing with this application the City has implemented the
requirements of the Natiocnal Planning Policy Framework to work with
the applicant in a positive and proactive manner based on seeking
solutions to problems arising in dealing with planning applications in the
following ways:

detailed advice in the form of statutory policies in the Core Strategy/
Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary Planning decuments, and
other written guidance has been made available;

a full pre application advice service has been offered;

where appropriate the City has been available to provide guidance on
how outstanding planning concerns may be addressed.

Reason for Grant of Planning Permission - The decision to grant this
planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies in the
London Plan, Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategies set out
below, relevant government guidance and supplementary planning
guidance, representations received and all other relevant material
considerations. Objections were made to the application. These were
taken into account by the Local Planning Authority but were not
considered to outweigh the reasons for granting planning permission.

The proposed Maggie's Centre constitutes a building of outstanding
architectural quality. it has been designed to be sensitive to the North
Wing in terms of its scale and physical attachment. The building would
appear as a complementary contrast to the traditional hospital buildings
around the site. The scheme provides the opportunity to reveal and
repair lost features of the east facing elevation of the North Block and
to enhance the setting of St Bartholomew-the-Less and the adjacent
listed buildings through new landscaping.

It is evident that the Trust is yet to establish their intentions in respect
of the future of the North Block. Notwithstanding, the Maggie's Centre
would not compromise its use. Toilets would be provided in the
basement of the Centre for North Wing users and a fire escape route
could be accommodated if required.

London Plan Policies

Policy 3.17 Support high quality health and social care facilities.
Policy 7.2  Development to achieve highest standard of inclusive
design.

Policy 7.8  To protect heritage assets.

Policy 7.19 Make a positive contribution to biodiversity.

Page 88



Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy Policies

CS10 Promote high quality environment
CS12 Conserve or enhance heritage assets
ENV6 Design of alterations to buildings
UTIL6 Provision for waste collection
TRANS22 Require cycle parking

€322 Maximise community facilities

Page 89



= ey | lon and Middlesex Archaeologica %Ml&t}f
LAMAS Archacoiegy  Lecat History  Historc Buildings

For the attention of Gemma Delves

North Wing, St Bartholomew’s Hospital, West Smithfield, EC1
The main issues of this proposal were identified as:

(a) Demolition of the existing building.

(b) The impact on the setting of this Grade | Listed Gibbs building (in terms of
parapets height etc.).

(c) Architectural design, again, in terms of the setting, location and visibility.
(d) Landscape design
The Committee considered this Application in depth and were of the opinion that:

(a2) There was no objection to the demolition of the 1960s building, and (d) the
Committee concurred with the views of English Heritage to the effect that more
design work was needed to produce a satisfactory landscape scheme.

Under (b) and (c), there was lengthy and detailed debate. After considerable
deliberation and in order to obtain a consensus the Chair proposed the motion of:
Does the proposal have an impact on the setting and does the Committee think
that impact is detrimental? The result was 7 for to two against. The majority
view was that the proposal was totally out of keeping with the general style of the
historic James Gibbs buildings.

The Committee went on to endorse the views of the London Society, as set out
below:

“The Society would be content to see a replacement for the present extension
building. But we do object to the proposed replacement. It appears to us to
make no attempt to be contextual; indeed the proposed design appears self-
consciously to be trying to make a statement which will distract from the principal
entrance to one of the major architectural set-pieces of London and disturb the
serenity of the Gibbs quadrangle. The good architecture many contribute to the
well-being of cancer patients we do not doubt. But good architecture does not
need to be of a ‘come hither and admire my finery variety’. Designing something
to go next to Gibbs is not an easy task, but is one which has been achieved
recently with considerably more dignity in the new work next to St Martin-in-the-
Fields. We advise the City Corporation to refuse these applications and suggest to
the applicants that they go to look at how others have solved the problem in a
more satisfactory way.”

Vicki Fox (Hon. Secretary)
LAMAS - Historic Buildings & Conservation Committee

Page 90



®
AMS

Defending Historic Buildings
Patron: HIS ROYAL HIGHNESS THE PRINCE OF WALES, KG KT
ST ANN’S VESTRY HALIL, 2 CHURCH ENTRY, LONDON EC4V 5HB Tel: 020 7236 3934

Ms Gemma Delves

Planning Officer

Development Division — West
Department of the Built Environment
City of London

PO Box 270

Guildhall

London

EC2P 2E]

10 May 2013

Dear Ms Delves

North Wing, St Bartholomew’s Hospital, West Smithfield, London EC1, Ref 13/00113/CAC,
13/00112/LBC and 13/00111/FULL '

Thank you for consulting us on this application which was discussed at the Society’s Casework
Committee on Wednesday 30 April.

The Ancient Monuments Society (AMS) objects to the replacement of the 1960s extension to the
Notth Wing with a new Maggie’s Centre.

IMPACT OF PROPOSALS

The AMS recognises the great benefits which Maggie’s Centres can bring to cancer patients and their
familics. We note that all the centres built so far are of very high design quality, with exemplary
attention paid to materials and detailing,

The Society has no objection to the demolition of the 1960s extension. Having carefully considered
this proposal, however, the Committee feels that the introduction of such 2 bold design in one of
London’s most historically and architecturally sensitive sites would be harmful to the significance of

key hetitage assets.
The Notrth Wing
"The North Wing of St Bartholomew’s Hospital is part of James Gibb’s original design for the main

quadrangle, which was completed in the 1760s. The building’s exceptional architectural and historical
significance is reflected in its listing at Grade 1.

Page 91



The building’s main function has always been ceremonial and administrative, rather than therapeutic.
Extensions wetre added on either side of the building in the post-wat period, creating an imbalance in
Gibb’s composition. The Society believes there is an argument for removing these extensions to
testore the building to its original form. -

The North Wing contains a fine hall, as well as murals by Hogarth. There is also 2 museum on the
ground floor of the building. Despite later alterations, Gibbs’s design is still the dominant feature in
the quadrangle. It is noted in the City of London’s Smithfield Conservation Area Character Summary &
Management Sirategy adopted in September 2012 that: '

“The atrangement of the hospital buildings is of particular interest, with the complex laid out
by Gibbs as a séries of deliberately separate blocks. He stated this was specifically to prevent
the spread of fire, and it has also been suggested that an outbreak of plague in Marseilles in
1719 encouraged the separation against cross-infection.”'

The Committee feels that the inttoduction of a new signature building within the setting of Gibbs’s
complex would further erode Gibbs’s original design intention.

There ate also concetns about the choice of matetials and lighting effects, which the Committee feels
would create too strong a contrast with the subdued palette of the existing elevations.

Setting of St Bartholomew-the-Less

The Committee also has concerns about the impact the new building would have on the Grade 11* -
listed church of St Bartholomew-the-Less. Again, it is felt that the contrast between existing and
proposed would be too strong.

Smithfield Cogsewation Afrea

The application site is in Atea 2 of the Smithfield Conservaﬁbh Atea, which was designatéd in 1986.
Area 2: 5t Bartholomew's Hospital is “characterised by a singe use and buildings of a substantial scale.”
In the area:

[...] the formal relationship between Gibbs’s three original blocks, the 1935 Geotge V rebuilt
south block, and the square combine to form a townscape character which is unique in the
City. Later hospital buildings to Gilspur Street and West Smithfield have generally becn
designed to hatmonise with their earlier neighbours in terms of scale, architectural style,
materials and detailing.’

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) states that “Planning policies and decisions should
aim to ensure that developments™:

e respond to local character and history, and reflect the identity of local sutroundings
and materials, while not preventing or discouraging approptiate innovation.*

The Committee belicves that the proposed design, while being innovative, fails to respond to its
context and cteates too strong a statement. While risk-taking in design is to be applauded, the AMS is
concerned that in this instance insufficient care has been taken to ensute that the development does
not result in significant harm to the designated assets.

! City of London, Smithfield Conservation Area Character S wmmary & Managenment Sirategy Supplementary Planning Document,
adopted September 2012, p 29. '

% Ibid, p 28.

® Ibid, p 28.

* Communities and Local Government, National Planning Policy Framework, March 2012, paragraph 58.

Page 92



In summary, the Society has no objection to the demolition of the 1960s extension to the North
Wing, but has serious concerns about the impact which the proposed replacement would have on
- Gibbs’s North Wing and quadrangle, St Bartholomew-the-less and Smithfield Conservation Area.

Please let us know the decision on this application in accordance with the direction in Annex A of
Circular 09/2005 (DCMS 01/2005). If our comments are tefetred to in any committee report or
document supporting a delegated decision then we should be pleased to see a copy of such report ot
document. '

Yours sincerely
Lucie Carayon

Casework Sectretary
Please reply to office{@ancientmonumentssociety.org.uk

Page 93



Gty o tfpicahion Peler Uy Roas

&

cwemsrs ||| THE SAVE BART’'S CAMPAIGN

C

1y s O
2 .
£ ' Chairman Mrs. Wendy Mead C.C. Hon. Treasurer Mrs Angela Starling CC

Dear Ms. Delves, 10" May 2013
Objection to Planning Application 13/00111/FULL

I have the honour to be the Chairman and Spokesman for the Campaign
which successfully saved Bart’s Hospital from closure and I represent

2,000 members currently on our mailing list for newsletters and all
residents in Barbican and Golden Lane Estate who receive them hand
delivered. The Campaign continues as a *Watchdog’ for Bart’s Hospital, we.
have kept the name as supporters know and trust us.

Since the closure plans were overturned, Bart’s has undergone an extensive
rebuilding programme by Skanska resulting in a world class Cancer Unit to
be followed, on completion next year, by the biggest Cardiac Centre in the
UK. These additions have been designed with a high degree of sensitivity
owed to the enormous heritage and prestige of such a world famous site.

James Gibb designed the hospital in 1756 and three wings designed by him
remain. Two, the West and East wings are listed Grade 2 and still in
medical use, the North Wing containing The Great Hall and the Hogarth
murals is Grade 1* These wings along with the George V wing enclose one
of the most beautiful squares in the City of London.

Sadly during the Fifties and Sixties, two practical but nondescript blocks
were added at either end of the North Wing and these, at last, will be
removed as part of the rebuilding of the hospital. Bart’s Health NHS Trust
has now applied for planning permission to replace the Sixties building at
the eastern end of North Wing with new build Maggie Centre, which will
completely destroy the symmetry of Gibb’s original design that we hoped
to see restored. |

Tel/ fax 020 7600 5478 0253&?6%4710' mob. 07710 257 129

omails srrandyw maadimoitvaflandan anv alr falen anaoela starlinc)



As mainly a Patients’ Campaign, we are not opposed to a Maggie Centre
and have suggested to the Chief Executive of Barts Health NHS Trust that
the Trust Board consider an alternative site, one that will not blight (once
again) Gibb’s magnificent design. I believe I am right in thinking that
Bart’s is the only example of Gibb’s work in the City of London and
certainly the Square is one of the most complete and dramatic “open-air
drawing rooms’ in London. Gibb designed the Bart’s buildings in 1756 as a
gift to the Trustees and I believe we should restore his vision and pay
homage to his generosity. A very modern building described as “iconic’
tacked onto Gibb’s design will add nothing to architecture with proven
iconic stature.

There is no issue in locating a modern design adjacent to a heritage
building both can gain from the contrast. However this is different from
extending a heritage building with a modern addition. This destroys the
quality of the heritage especially one which has a symmetrical composition.

It is vital that the concept of the original composition should be respected
and this can be done without any stark copying of the original design but
through buildings which are harmonic in scale, colour and form. The
Maggie Centre fails in this respect with the intention of some fine listed
buildings being thoughtlessly destroyed.

I believe there are many objectors to this Plan_ning Application including
The Georgian Society, the Conservation Area Consultative Group, City
Heritage Society, City Historical Society and many Friends’ Groups of
Bart’s.

On these grounds the Application should be rejected.

Wendy Mead Deputy for the Ward of Farringdon Without

Chairman, The Save Bart’s Campaign
Vice Chairman, The Guild of the Royal Hospital of St. Bartholomew

Page 95



Member: City Heritage Society. City of London Historical Society. Friends
of Bart’s Archives and North Wing.
cc ‘HRH The Duke of Gloucester, President of St Bartholomew’s Hospital

Mark Field, Member of Parliament for the Cities of London and
Westminster

Dr Simon Thurley, Chief Executive, English Heritage
Sir Stephen O’Brien, Chairman, Barts Health NHS Trust

Mrs Ann Wickham, President, The Guild of the Royal Hospital of St.
Bartholomew (League of Friends)

Mr Marcus Setchell, Chairman, The Friends of Bart’s Archives and the
North Wing

Mr Desmond Fitzpatrick, Chairman, City of London Historical Society

Mr Douglas Woodward, City Heritage Society

Page 96



ce Rb How . Erawde Delbscu 12

. K7
[PLANNING & THANSPORTATION] 4/0@
oo 1P| ey cover 4
- : TP GRAY’S INN ROAD 062(‘
0 g MAY 2013 SR LONDON WC1X 8JX 0
OM "aSE
No PP O / :
FILE ‘ [ gt‘l 5 ‘DD 5/05 3
Deas ﬂ&dm

Bastis ¢
@Mﬁ? W&Sﬂ@é%)ﬁ&ﬁ@,&o}\

R /oo m/ Fu [/

&@i&a\%& as a Kastc Gaimad
S@, 1" cam QL u\@)\?g‘ @ﬂxm

E e o q"
@Wr%@ Showld be
émU/\OL %@\ a O@Q@(e‘s Cmf\lé:qo_

Housa % J

S C{Mhm.}eéueg C Vﬁ@mm Mo Bo,
?%Mﬁ POB 170 Basts Q“‘Qd-)‘w‘é%

Gouldthale
Lowdlon EC2 P 5 EPsgedr




Wells, Janet (Built Ehvironmeln_tL

From: Delves, Gemma

Sent: 02 May 2013 09:46

To: DBE - PLN Support

Subject: FW: Proposed Maggie's Centre at Bart's Hospital

Attachments: Response following initial discussion at April DAC meeting.pdf; Notes from site visit

17.04.13.pdf; Plan from Land Registry.pdf

Hi
Please can this be put on the web and acknowledged.:
Thanks

Gemma

From: David Morris [mailto:david.morris@dp9.co.uk]

Sent: 01 May 2013 19:30
jo: Delves, Gemma
Subject: Fw: Proposed Maggie's Centre at Bart's Hospital

FYI

From: Edmund Harris [mailto:edmund.harris@london.anglican.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 03:05 PM GMT Standard Time

To: David Morris _

Cc: Archdeacon of London <Archdeacon.London@london.anglican.org>; ‘Rector SBG' <rector@greatstbarts.com>;
DUNN, Michael <Michael. Dunn@english-heritage.org.uk>; Stuart Taylor <stuart@georgiangroup.org.uk>;

gemma.delves@cityofLondon.gov.uk <gemma.delves@cityoft. ondon.gov.uk>
Subject: Proposed Maggie's Centre at Bart's Hospital

Please see attached.

&

— DIOCESE OF —

LONDON

Edmund Harris
Church Development Support Officer

Tel: 020 7932 1238 Email: edmund harris@london.anglican.org
London Diocesan House, 36 Causton Street, London SW1P 4AU [Map]

www.london.anglican.org _

Confidentiality Notice i k
This message is intended solely for the addressee(s) in the first instance and may contain confidential information. If s J*
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, delete the message from your system immediately and du‘w
not disclose the contents to any other party.

The London Diocesan Fund includes the Bishop of London's Fund and Associated Organisations, The London
Diocesan Fund is a Company Limited by Guarantes, registered in England Number 150856, Charity Registration

Page 98



Number 241083, Registered Office as above.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

Page 99



@ London Diocesan House
36 Causton Street
—-DIOCESE OF — London SW1P 4AU

LOND ON . 110207932 1238

www.london.anglican.org

David Morris
dp9 Planning Corisultants Edmund Harris
100 Pall Mall Church Development Support Officer

LONDON SW1Y 5NQ edmund harris@london.anglican.org
david. morris@dp9.co.uk

25% April 2013

Dear David

Proposed Maggie’s Centre at Bart’s Hospital - initial consultation with the London Diocesan

Advisory Commiittee

Many thanks for all your help in organising the site visit to Bart’s last week, which the visiting
DAC members and I found it very helpful. As I mentioned I would do then, I presented the
proposals to the Committee at its April meeting yesterday and now write to convey its response.
I took notes of the discussion between everyone present at the visit and, following your
presentation and the inspection of the site, between the visiting members. These I subsequently
formalised and a draft is attached.

Essentially the full committee endorsed the views of the visiting members conveyed in my notes,
but since this is an 1mportant and complex case a little exegesis may be in order. Strictly
speaking, the DAC’s remit concerns only those parts of the scheme which directly affect the
fabric of the church of St Bartholomew-the- Less and its curtilage, i.e. what is termed ‘subject to
the legal effects of consecration’ and is therefore governed by the faculty system. This means that
a faculty will be required from the Diocesan Registry for any works carried out there and a
Certificate of Recommendation will need to be obtained from the DAC and submitted along

with the application.

A site plan from the Land Registry on which the curtilage of the church is marked in red is
attached along with this letter. As you will see, roughly half of the proposed site of the garden is
under faculty. The DAC noted the findings of the archaeological survey of the site by MOLA -
that any excavation work for the garden would be unlikely to have an impact on any live
archaeology or, crucially, on any human remains dating from before burials in the vicinity of #iE2™>.
church ceased in around 1849. This was welcomed, although the Committee will not able to ™., @

- i o,

i 8 A

The Landon Diocesan Fund includes the Bishop of London's Fund & Associated Organisations. \‘ <y
The London Diocesan Pund is 2 Company Limited by Guarantee. Registered in England. Company Regisiration Number 150856, K *h.....«“ _.,I;]
Charity Registration Number 241083 Registered office: a5 above. VAT Registration Number 444 0347 52.

Page 100 ACKNOWLEDGED



Diocese of London

draw any definitive conclusions about the impact of the work until more detailed proposals have
been submitted. o

It would seem to make little sense for the DAC to restrict its comments on the garden to the area
which falls under faculty jurisdiction and so those that follow are to be taken as relating to this
aspect of the scheme as a whole. The Committee felt that the proposed landscaping was
cluttered, somewhat fussy and not conducive to the sense of calm that it needs to instil,
especially in view of the amount of hard paving. Softer landscaping with more planting would be
better.

The Committee considered it essential to look at the proposals for the garden in the wider
context of the relationship between the church and the Centre. Michael Dunn of English
Heritage (letter to Gemma Delves of 5* April) has commented that the landscaping “inight
benefit from having a more strategic relationship to the historic buildings around the site” and
that its relationship to the apse of the church is poor. The Committee supported this view; the
landscaping needs to provide a visual link between the Centre and the church which underscores
the synergy between their respective spheres of activity. It is understood that a physical fink -
between the centre and the rear entrance of the church has been mooted and this could well
facilitate this aim. A faculty will, of course, be required for any alteration to the fabric of the
church that this would entail:

While the matter of the broader visual and spatial impact of the Centre on the church building
falls outside faculty jurisdiction it is still of relevance to the Committée, which saw it as a cause
for some concern. In his letter to Gemma Delves of 8" April Mr Dunn states that “Any perceived
visual harm to the grade I listed North Block, the settings of nearby listed buildings and this part
of Smithfield Conservation Area would be, in our view, ‘less than substantial’ and clearly
outweighed by the public benefits of the proposal (NPPF 134).” The DAC does not concur with
this view and sympathises with the concerns raised by Stuart Taylor of the Georgian Group in
his representation on the scheme to Gemma Delves of 3 April - in particular with the need for
any building on the site to complement its neighbours rather than assert itself over them.

I wish to emphasise in conclusion that the DAC was unequivocal in its support for the initiative

behind the project. However, it felt that further development of the design of the Centre was
required before it could lend the scheme its wholehearted support.

YOL? %l}h

Edmund Harris

Page 20f3

Page 101



Diocese of London

CcC:

The Ven. David Meara, the Archdeacon of London

The Rev’d Dr Martin Dudley

Michael Dunn, Principal Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas, English Heritage
Stuart Taylor, Caseworker, The Georgian Group

Gemma Delves, The Corporation of London

Page 3 of 3

Page 102



&

——DIOCESE OF —

LONDON

London DAC site visit notes

Church: St Bartholomew-the-Less

Date: 17% April 2013

Case ref: 01.05/02,13(A) -

Present: The Ven. David Mears, the Archdeacon of London (chair), Margaret Davies, Robert

Thorne, Laura Moffatt (DAC), Dr Paul Simmonds (parish clerk), David Mortis, Tom
Hawkley (DP9 - planning consultants), Chris Watson (Maggie’s), Trevor Payne
(Barts Health NHS Trust), Mark Burgess (JMA Architects — executive architects for
the scheme)

Building details

A church or chapel is known to have existed on the site by 1184; the new building (a previous one was on another
site nearby) was the subject of one of the earliest recorded faculties. Used throughout (?) its history as the hospital
chapel, became additionally a parish church 1547 after the re-foundation of the hospital by Henry VII, when it
was granted to the City of London. The church survived the Great Fire and the C15 fower with ifs corner turret in
the SW corner and the W vestry survive from this building (the latter only in part ~ only the window and lower,
rubble-built portion of the W wall are original). Original C15 tower arch inside and four carved C15 angels,
apparently reset, on the vestry wall. Major rebuilding by George Dance the Younger of 1789-91, who apparently
constructed a wooden octagon (c.f. his rebuild of St Mary, Micheldever in Hampshire of 1806-8 and a number of
non-conformist chapels of the previous two decades) within the external walls of the medieval building, which
enclosed roughly a square area. This had triangular spaces at the corners and was lit entirely from above. He may
also have been responsible for raising the floor around 2'6” above ground level, something which has not been
satisfactorily explained (are there vaulis beneath it?). The wooden structure apparently decayed rapidly and was
rebuilt in 1823-5 by Thomas Hardwick, the then-hospital surveyor, who used iron for the roof structure supporting
a star-shaped plaster vault and replaced the remaining medieval walls with new construction in brick, presumably
adding the windows with ‘Y’ tracery. “A jolly gothic octagon, one of the most cheerful buildings in London” (Ian
Nairn). Buttresses to N wall added c.1842, possibly by Hardwick when he built the hospital’s screen wall behind,
Further remodelling by P.C. Hardwick in 1862-3 when tracery was added to the clerestory windows on the
diagonal axes of the octagon and the sanctuary with the half-octagonal end was added. Encaustic tiles, pews, altar
rail and pulpit all from the restoration of 1862-3; the last of these is of carved alabaster and was given by
Hardwick. The building sustained damage in WWII and was restored by Lord Mottistone of Seely and Paget in
1950-1, when the E window by Hugh Easton was introduced. Good collection of monuments and brasses of C15 fo
C20, those of particular note being: brass in vestry to William Markeby (d. 1439) and his wife; memorial to John
and Mary Darker (d. 1784 and 1800 respectively, signed by J. Binley). Aedicular monument to Thomas Bodley in
north-east corner — a canopied tomb with a shallow arch and quatrefoil frieze. Organ at W end by William Hill
and Son and Norman and Beard of 1930. Chandeliers in C18 manner suspended from central vault and from
apexes of diaphragm arches. Crucifixion by Cigoli of c. 1600 in the vestry.

Pastoral background

¢  Chris Watson: network of Maggie’s Centres goes back 15 years, first one was set up in
Edinburgh where Maggie Keswick/Jencks treated. Was pleased with physical care, but wanted
more spiritual, pastoral support and wanted as légacy places where cancer patients could go

Page 103



for it. Maggie and Charles interested in gardens and architecture, thought there was
opportunity for symbiosis. Both were friendly with architect Richard Murphy, he did the first
project.

» Edinburgh pilot followed by centre in Glasgow, then Frank Gehry did one for Dundee.
Currently 11 centres open, all designed by famous architects; 4 more under construction, 5 in
design process.

e  Objective is to have centres at all the 57 big cancer hospitals, all the most forward-locking
hospitals keen to have one. Establishment of centre is two-way relationship between Maggie’s
and hospital - they were asked to look at Bart’s two years ago, site offered would be made
available through demolition of post-War finance block tacked on to E end of North Wing
(James Gibbs, Grade I, 1750-9). |

o Two years of development work to date with Stephen Holl on design for Maggie's Centre at
Bart’s. New hospital building by Michael Hopkins with cancer unit currently under
construction; potential for important synergy with Maggie’s

Proposal |
e A video of a presentation by the architect talking about the genesis of the design concept was
shown to the meeting.

o Centre takes form of three storey building abutting E end of N Wing, corners rounded off to
reveal C18 masonry behind: rear (i.e. S) elevation is higher than that facing church and rises
to cornice of Gibbs building, top slopes and incorporates roof garden, N elevation rises to
upper window line; tall, central, atrium-like space in middle with curved stair rising around it;
glass curtain wall to be wrapped around elevations with large squares of coloured glass
arranged in patterns inspired by medieval neumes sandwiched between additional layers of
glazing and translucent insulating material - the building will be lit up from within at night
although the facades won’t be transparent. Design concept based on three structures nesting
within each other; bamboo-lined inner layer, concrete sub-structure with angled uprights,
outer glazed skin.

e Likely remit of DAC noted (precise remit has yet to emerge) — mainly impact on fabric and
curtilage, but also on setting of church. Footprint of church registered when hospital was
reorganised as a PFI trust, possible that this is all that is covered by faculty. Surrounding
landscape is owned by Barts Health Trust, which is responsible for it, maintenance is carried
out by Skandia. But setting of church and its location in conservation area and historic site are
of prime concern to DAC.

* Mutually beneficial relationship between church and centre mooted, Maggie’s is open to
dialogue with church and the Rev’ d Dr Martin Dudley. Second entrance to church in SE
corner of central octagon which provides level access - this is almost directly opposite the
proposed site. Possibility of physical link between church and centre mentioned - this would
require consultation with DAC.

¢  Ground around church much disturbed over the years, there always were different burial
grounds for monks, patients etc. Report by Peter Riddington of Insall’s on heritage
perspective and also by MOLA on archaeology of site. Excavation will be limited because
existing basement of finance block will be reused. Lots of redundant services on site, these
need to be tidied up and rationalised. Transport review of site is in progress, this has
important bearing on project as landscaping element of scheme will block what is currently a
through access route.

Page 104



Clarity needed for landscaping and approval works, so detailed planning application has

already been submitted to Coiporation of London to get guidance. Having planning

permission also makes it easier to start fund raising (Maggie’s is a charitable organisation).

Likely conditions on planning permission:

1. Reconditioning of Gibbs facade and discussion of nature of restoration (Catherine Stubbs
from Corporation of London) - renovation, not reinstatement of lost detailing;

2. Further development of design (currently at Stage C in RTBA process) — materials of
facade, finishes etc, planners would want to see material samples, mock-ups and so on;

3. Landscaping of area between centre and church and to E of church;

4. Archaeology and piling design (standard Corporation procedure - piling design
submitted once results of trial digs provided).

M1ke Dunn of EH has commented on the scheme and was strongly supportive of it.

Poss:bxhty of Section 106 money for 1andscapmg work from Helical Barr development on

opposite side of Little Britain.

Scheme for Maggie’s Centre is dlsputed by Friends of Bart’s Great Hall - they have submitted

an alternative design to the Corporation of London’s planning department.

DAC discussion at the visit

A Maggie's centre is unequivocally a good thing for this part of the hospital, church has been
in danger of getting caught in a backwater. Any tidying-up of space around church is
welcome. So general concept is first rate but design of building problematic.

It would be useful to know more about Holl's approach to historically sensitive sites such as
this, his reasoning for particular forms and materials and their relationship to the existing
surrounding fabric. Maggie’s has good record of architectural quality but all other centres in
less architecturally sensitive locations,

With limited information about the scheme provided in advance of site visit it was difficult to
get full sense of what is proposed. There was concern that the full application for planning
permlssmn was premature.

No real consultation with chaplamcy on development of scheme yet church already serves
relatives of patients, staff who have had to give bad news. Vital for Maggie’s to have some kind
of working relationship with the church from the outset. Centre could enhance mission of
church but everything depends on how two are linked together. At the moment users of
centre will enter church by E door - this problematic as theyll arrive in full sight of people
praying.

Maggie’s Centre appears to be self-contained both functionally and aestheticaily ~ not joined
to Gibbs’ N Wing, floor levels don’t match up (i.e. new bldg couldn’t be integrated with Gibbs
building even if future generations wanted).

Site is part of conservation area which covers hospital - Corporation of London’s
conservation team have mounted stiff opposition, say Holl’s scheme doesn’t enhance it.
Centre is actually taller than existing extension to Gibb building - will block light so the space
between it and the church could be pretty depressing on an overcast day.

Conclusion

Establishment of Maggie’s Centre at Bart’s on this site is strongly supported, but substantial concerns
over visual impact of design as currently proposed and the interrelation of the church and the Centre
needs to be better thought through. Holl's design shows no understanding of or sympathy to the

Page 105



existing built environment, doesn’t appear to have been informed by relevant legislation. Design
should complement its setting and elevate the importance of the surrounding architecture. Physical
and visual impact of landscaping works on curtilage of church probably acceptable. Would be useful
to know more about the brief and how the scheme for the centre fits in with the Trust’s long-term
plans for the N Wing. Curious that application for full planning consent has gone in when design at
such an early stage - they are clearly seeking more than guidance and if application is successful then
it is this scheme that will get built.

Please note:
1. Opinions expressed at DAC visits are informal only, and are not to be taken as binding on the whole

Committee, whose decisions, where appropriate, will be notified after the next meeting following.

2. After an initial visit and guidance, the onus remains on the parish to develop and submit their
proposals; time will not run until they do so.

Care of Churches Team
Edmund Harris, Church Development Support Officer

Page 106



01.05 St Bartholomew The Less Smithfield Gate 2005

[ Easting : 631888m, Narthing : 181588m

w25 e SN
I 7] V24 \ Rl
aG © Crown Copyright. All rights resarved. Liconee nusmber 100020449, Plotied Soale - 1:1250

ﬁ This map was created with Promap

HopiFal , Lenelovi , €CrA 7r§f S Borthellomas

O1-OS-67/ Page 107




-

PLANNING &
TRANS
=

rts Health

NHS Trust

RTATIO

HJT2524

Peter Morris

) . . S e Chief Executive
Ehe Cr;ty PI?n?gg_l?glcgr ¢ Barts Health NHS Trust
epartment of Built Environmen st ;

. 1® Floor, Aneurin Bevan House
City of London 81 Commercial Road
PO Box 270 London
Guildhall E1 1RD
'é‘é“zd;glé | Tel: 0207 092 5466

Main Switchboard: 0207 377 7000

: Email: Peter.Morris@bartshealth.nhs.uk
29 April 2013 www.bartshealth.nhs.uk

Ref: 13/00113/FULL

Dear Sir ACKNOW LEDGED

Proposed Maggie’s Centre at St Bartholomew’s Hospital

} am writing to correct some comments that have been made recently relating to the planning
application for a Maggie's Centre on the St Bartholomew’s Hospital site. These comments
focus on the suggestion that the North Wing will be condemned ‘t_o an obsolete future if the
planning application for the Maggie’s Centre is granted. In the view of Barts Health NHS Trust,

this is not the case.

The Trust Board has set out a clear vision and values and core objectives for Barts Health as
part of its commitment to changing lives. Details can be found on the Trust website at:
www.bartshealth.nhs.uk. In relation to the St Bartholomew's Hospital site, our key priorities are
to deliver excellence in the treatment and research of both cancer and cardiovascular disease
and to support and promote the rich history and heritage of the Barts site.

Key factors in achieving this vision for Barts will be:

+ Commissioning the final phases of the NHS's largest PF| investment programme.

¢ Continuing to invest in research and the latest technological advances.

e Creating a Maggie's Centre in close proximity to the Oncology department at Barts. The
work by this charity is widely recognised as being best practice in the support of people
whose lives are affected by cancer. We see the track record of this organisation and its
ambitions as being highly complementary to the aims and objecti\ies of Barts Health and
providing an excellent and supportive patient experience. '

» Celebrating the depth of history of the institution of Barts.

Barts Health NHS Trust: Newham University Hospita, The London Chest Hospital
The Royal London Hospital, 5t Bartholomew’s Hospital and Whipps Cross Uni

Page 10




Barts Health

NHS Trust

Barts Health and its predecessors have, over a period of some 20 years, examined
options for the Barts site as a whole. The PFI project to create state of the art cancer
and cardiovascular hospitals to the south of the courtyard has been a key priority; the
East and West Wings will strategically support cancer care activities; and while we
have not yet initiated work on the North Wing and Gatehouse, it is an integral part of
our plans.

We recognise the enormous heritage value that the North Wing gives us in
underpinning our objective of being seen as a world leading institution in the
healthcare field. We therefore intend to develop a scheme for the northern sector of
the Barts site that rectifies the results of a very limited maintenance regime in the
past and provides for its future sustainability.

( We acknowledge that initiatives are currently being explored by the Friends of the
Great Hall with the objective of making the North Wing a self-sustaining facility. We
are currently considering our options to define how best to use this space and wish to
work with the Friends to secure the best possible outcome. However, the Trust
believes that the space is unlikely to command a long-term use for regularly hosting
large external/commercial events. The Trust's focus is not on corporate
entertainment and conferencing and we believe there are likely to be better and more
benign means of generating funding to secure the long-term future of the North Wing.

A series of options are open to the Trust. One such option is to celebrate the history
of the building and to deliver an appropriately scaled and located visitor attraction
within the building. We are considering the merits of establishing the North Wing to
some degree as a separate charitable entity or preservation trust, to celebrate the
heritage and preserve the building as part of our main hospital strategy.

We recognise that substantial investment would be required to bring the building up
to the standards expected as a mainstream visitor attraction. This would be both
financia! (to refurbish the building) and in terms of management resource. The Trust
is clear that the North Wing will remain an integral part of the hospital campus
although the required investment will need to come from non-NHS sources.

We consider that the upgrading works could be carried out without the need for any
external new build — with the possible exception of a fire escape solution. We will
shortly be carrying out a review of the fire escape strategy and this might determine
that a fire escape is needed at the east end. Should this be the case, we would plan
to ask Maggie’s to consider whether it was feasible to create a connection to their
proposed secondary stair.

A,
S0,

Barts Health NHS Trust: Newham University Hospital, The Londen Chest Hospital, a .4'/53’
The Royal London Hospital, St Barthclomew's Hospital and Whipps Cross University Hospital. “.'q @é"
SR\

Page 109



Barts Health

NHS Trust

In conclusion, | can confirm that the Trust fully supports the Maggie's planning
application in the planned location adjacent to the North Wing and is acutely aware of

its obligation to preserve the heritage of the Barts site.

Yours faithfully

Peter Morris
Chief Executive

cc: Sir Stephen O'Brien, Chairman, Barts Health NHS Trust

A8

yo

Crgapys

Yy
%
3

.PQSI)

Barts Health NHS Trust: Newham University Hospital, The London Chest Hospital,
The Royal London Hospital, St Bartholomew's Hospital and Whipps Cross University Hospital.

Page 110

)




-Begum, ShuEi . . _ _ .

Subject: Fw: St_BarthoIomew's Hospital, North Wing Application Nos 13/00111/FULL,
13/00112/1BC and 13/00113/CAC

From: london society [mailto: mfo@londonsoaeg org.uk]
Sent: 12 April 2013 12:43 -

To: Delves, Gemma _
Subject: St Bartholomew's Hospital, North Wing Application Nos 13/00111/FULL, 13/00112/LBC and 13/00113/CAC

St Bartholomew’s Hospital, North Wing
Application Nos 13/00111/FULL, 13/00112/LBC and 13/00113/CAC

~Thank you for consulting the London Society about the above applications. The proposals were
considered at a recent meeting of the Society’s Executive Committee. We wish to object to the

“pplications.

The Society would be content to see a replacement for the present extension building. But we do
object to the proposed replacement. It appears to us to make no attempt to be contextual; indeed the
proposed design appears self-consciously to be trying to make a statement which will distract from
the principal entrance to one of the major architectural set-pieces of London and disturb the serenity
of the Gibbs quadrangle. That good architecture may contribute to the well-being of cancer patients
we do not doubt. But good architecture does not need to be of a ‘come hither and admire my finery
variety’. Designing something to go next to Gibbs is not an easy task, but is one which has been '
achieved recently with considerable more dignity in the new work next to St Martin-in-the-Fields. We
advise the City Corporation to refuse these applications and suggest to the applicants that they go to
look at how others have solved the problem in a more satisfactory way.

Frank Kelsall
Chairman

Administrator
“he London Society

Mortimer Wheeler House
46 Eagle Wharf Road.
London N1 7ED

Tel: 020 7253 9400

www.LondonSociety.org.uk

ACKNOWLEDGED S8 /51018

Page 111



i+

N ENGLISH HERITAGE
g LONDON OFFICE

Ms Gerrima Delves‘%‘wsmw Direct Dial: 020 7973 3774
Corporation of Londoi PSDD Direct Fax: 020 7973 3792

PO Box 270
Guildhall 1 Our ref: P00228235
London 1 APR 2013 ﬂ
EC2P 2EJ | T
174 5 ¢ | gg 5 April 2013

Dear Ms Delves

Notifications under Circular 01/2001, Circular 08/2009 &
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) Order 2010
NORTH WING, ST BARTHOLOMEW'S HOSPITAL, WEST SMITHFIELD, LONDON,

EC1
Application No 13/00111/FULL

Thank you for your letter of 5 March 2013 notifying us of the application for planning
permission relating to the above site. We do not wish to comment in detail, but offer

the following general observations.

English Heritage Advice
As set out in our letter ref. L00228236, we support the Maggie's Centre in principie and
have sent a direction letter authorising the application for listed building consent.

Our comments here relate solely to the application for planning permission for the
landscape proposals to the east and north of the proposed Maggie's Centre building.
Whiist we support the re-landscaping of this currently poor quality and poorly
maintained environment, we are not convinced that the submitted landscape proposals
represent the best way to enhance the significance of the surrounding historic

environment.

In design terms, we wonder if the proposed landscape might benefit from having a
more strategic relationship to the historic buildings around the site. The apse of the
Church of St. Bartholomew-the-Less, for example, is a prominent architectural feature
which the landscape proposals appear to have no spatial relationship with.

In practical terms, we would seek confirmation that the proposed shallow planters will
not be vulnerable to drying out. We also question how the proposed green grass strips
between the York paving will be maintained so that the grass is healthy and the visual
effect of the grass/York grid pattern is secured.

g;“‘:o»é\, 1 WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 2ST
€ A Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
Orspprt www.english-heritage.org.uk

English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental information Reguiations 2004 (EIR).
All information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, uniess one of the exemplions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.

Page 112



LONDON OFFICE

Recommendation

We would urge you to address the above issues, and recommend that the application
should be determined in accordance with national and local policy guidance, and on
the basis of your specialist conservation advice. It is not necessary for us to be
consulted again. However, if you would like further advice, please contact us to explain
your request.

Please note that this response relates to historic building and historic area matters
only. If there are any archaeological implications to the proposals it is recommended
that you contact the Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service for further advice
(Tel: 020 7973 3712).

Yours sincerely

Michael Dunn
Principal Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: michael.dunn@english-heritage.org.uk

cc: David Morris, DP9

A ”:o» « | WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 28T

& 2

*%M’ Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001 -
A5 www.english-hetitage.org. uk

English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act, 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
All information held by the organisation will be accessible in response-to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.

Page 113



i+

ENGLISH HERITAGE
LONDON OFFICE

Ms Gemma Delves Direct Dial: 020 7973 3774
Corporation of LondofiPLANNING & TRANSPORTATION Direct Fax: 020 7973 3792
PO Box 270 PSDD CPD PPD ‘
‘Guildhall Qur ref: L00228236
London TPD |- P
11 APR 2013

EC2P 2EJ OM - 5SE

Ne T PP 8 Aprit 2013

ae| A\ &56 [ bo

Dear Ms Delves

NORTH WING, ST BARTHOLOMEW'S HOSPITAL, WEST SMITHFIELD, LONDON,
EC1

Thank you for your recent letter notifying English Heritage of the above application.
We have considered the proposals in detail, and | can now set out English Heritage's

response as follows.

Summary |
The circa 1732 North Block of St. Bartholomew's Hospital is the most significant

element of one of the most significant historic places in London. This significance has
been visually eroded by modern extensions to the building’s east and west gable ends.
The current proposal is to replace the east gable extension (the Finance Building) with
a new building designed by Steven Holl Architects for use as a Maggie’s Centre.
Whilst the contemporary design of this building clearly contrasts with the 18" century
classical design of the existing North Block, the new building is in our view a piece of
very high quality new design in its own right, and provides heritage benefits to the
existing grade | listed building by better revealing important architectural elements of
that building such as its quoins. We also consider the establishment of a Maggie's
Centre on this site to represent a substantial public benefit that outweighs any
perceived less than substantial visual harm to the historic environment that the new

extension may result in.

English Heritage Advice

Our statutory remit is the impact of the proposals on the significance of the historic
environment. Qur advice below is based on an understanding of the historic
environment affected by the proposals, and an assessment within the context of
national and local planning policy as to whether the proposals harm, retain or enhance
this significance, and whether there are public benefits that may outweigh any harm.

Significance of the Historic Environment
The North Block is the most important of the four hospital blocks designed by James

oA “’:a»e¢, | WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 25T
A Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
Crsapy www.english-heritage.org. uk

English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
All information held by the organisation will be accessible in respanse lo an information request, uniess one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.

Page 114



LONDON OFFICE

Gibbs and built between 1732 and 1768, and contains the famous Great Hall and
Hogarth Staircase, two of the most significant secular interiors in all of London. The
North Block is adjacent to several other very significant buildings, including the
Gatehouse (grade 1), the Screen Wall and Colonnade (grade |i*), St. Bartholomew-the-
Less Church (grade II*), the Lucas Block (grade ll) and Gibbs’s East and West Blocks
(grade ). The East and West Blocks, along with the North Block and 1930s neo-
Georgian George V Building to the south, form one of the most significant 18" century
formal courtyard spaces in London.

By contrast, the existing two storey extension (known as the Finance Building) built
onto the east gable end of the North Block is of low significance. Designed by Adams,
Holden & Pearson Architects on a shoestring budget in 1962, it sits on a site occupied
over the centuries by a series of structures, and replaced two small operating theatres
dating from the early 20™ century. The 1962 structure was designed in yellow stock
brick and render as a three storey utilitarian box in a vaguely neo-Georgian design but
with a flat roof. The exterior and interior are functional, but display little architectural
ambition. Floor to ceiling heights are very low, making the building appear
disproportionately diminutive in its context. Whilst this means the building clearly
defers visual to the North Block, it can also be seen as an architectural distraction that
obscures important details from the North Block such as quoins and window
surrounds.

Impact of the proposals on the historic environment

The current proposals are for the demolition of the existing Finance Building and its
replacement with a new building designed by Steven Holl Architects for use as a
Maggie's Centre. The design concept is fully rooted in the philosophy and purpose of
Maggie's Centres, which, at its most basic, is to provide non-residential support and
information facilities for people with cancer, and for their families and friends. The
centres are known for blending visionary architecture with warm, homely spaces that
help empower people affected by cancer.

The footprint of the new building is slight smaller than that of the Finance Building, and
its curved corners are designed to expose the full width of the corner quoins of the
‘North Block. The new building will be taller than the existing building on the south
elevation where it encloses a roof terrace, but not on the north elevation, where it is
open.

The exterior materials are milky white opalescent glass in sloping bands accentuated
with ‘notes’ of coloured glass. The new building will have a basement with toilet
facilities for use of the Great Hall of the North Block. Access to the new building is
principally from the Great Courtyard to the south, but there will be access from the
north as well, which will lead to a new landscaped garden behind the church.

ge Moy, 1 WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 28T

= Y0 g
ém Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
S www.english-heritage. org.uk

English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
All information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.

Page 115



It

ENGLISH HERITAGE
LONDON OFFICE

The impacts of the new proposals are visual rather than physical. The new building
uses a contemporary architectural language and materials that are very different than
the predominant classical Portland stone of the historic hospital buildings. However,
the site is beyond the formal 18" century composition formed by the three surviving
Gibbs blocks and the 1930s George V Building. The new extension is designed to
meet the North Block with a very light touch, and will reveal important architectural
elements that the current Finance Building obscures, thus better revealing the
significance of the Gibbs building (NPPF 137). Landscaping could potentially enhance
the settings of the listed church, screen walil and Lucas Block (NPPF137).

Policy ‘
Section 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 (as
amended) sets out the obligation on local planning authorities to pay special regard to
safeguarding the special interest of listed buildings and their settings preserving and
enhancing the character or appearance of conservation areas.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) sets out the Government's
policies for decision making on development proposals. At the heart of the framework
is a presumption in favour of 'sustainable development'. Conserving heritage assets in
a manner appropriate to their significance forms one of the 12 core principles that
define sustainable development.

NPPF policy advises that for new development to be sustainable it needs to
encompass an economic, social and environmental role, with the latter including the
protection and enhancement of the buiit and historic environment. Paragraph 8 notes
that these roles are mutually dependent and should not be taken in isolation; and that
to achieve sustainable development, economic, socia! and environmental gains should
be sought jointly and simuitaneously through the planning system.

Paragfaph 7 of the NPPF states that the environmental role of a development includes
protection and enhancement of the historic environment, while section 12 sets out how
the historic environment should be conserved and enhanced.

Paragraph 131 states that, in determining planning applications, account should be
taken of: the desirability of sustaining and enhancing the significance of heritage
assets and putting them to viable uses consistent with their conservation; their
potential to positively contribute to sustainable communities including economic
vitality; and the desirability of new development making a positive contribution to the
historic environment's local distinctiveness.

Paragraph 132 gives great weight to conserving heritage assets in a manner

g".“:‘#é\', | WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 28T
_§: A Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
Gsap www.english-heritage.org. uk

English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
All information held by the organisation wilf be accessible in response fo an information request, unfess one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.

Page 116



LONDON OFFICE

appropriate to their significance, noting that significance can be harmed by
development within the setting of a heritage asset.

Paragraph 133 advises that, where a development would lead to substantial harm to
or total loss of significance of a heritage asset, consent should be refused unless it can
be demonstrated that the substantial harm or loss is necessary to achieve substantial
public benefits that outweigh that harm or loss, or that all of the following apply: that
the nature of the heritage asset prevents all reasonable uses of the site: no viable use
of the asset can be found in the medium term through approprlate marketing;
conservation through grant funding or charitable or public ownership is not possibie;
the harm or loss is outweighed by the benefit of bring the site back into use.

Paragraph 134 sets out that, where a development proposal will lead to less than
substantial harm to the significance of a heritage asset, the harm should be weighed
against the public benefits of the proposal, including securing its optimum viable use.

Paragraph 137 states that local authorities should look for opportunities for new
development within conservation areas and within the setting of heritage assets to
enhance or better reveal their significance.

The London Plan sets out the Mayor's commitment to protect and enhance London’s
historic built environment, to promote conservation-led regeneration, and the re-use of
redundant or under used buildings. It also sets out policies with aim to support cuiture
and tourism and economic and social regeneration.

The City of London’s 2002 Unitary Development Plan (UDP) is in the process of
being replaced, but some policies relevant to the current proposals will remain in place
until the Development Management Development Plan Document (DPD) is adopted.
These include ENV 11, which reflects the City's statutory duty to ensure that new
development preserves or enhances the character or appearance of conservation
areas, and ECON 6, which seeks to maintain the varied and special character of the
Smithfield area.

The City of London’s Core Strategy, which was adopted in September, 2011, is one
of the documents (along with the Development Management DPD) that will make up
the City’s Local Plan. Until that document is adopted, applications for planning
permission will be considered against the policies in the Core Strategy, the London
Plan and the relevant saved UDP policies.

Strategic Objective 3 in the Core Strategy is: ‘'To promote high quality architecture and
street scene appropriate to the City's position at. the historic core of London,
complementing and integrating the City's heritage assets and supporting the continued
development of the City as a cultural destination for its own communities and visitors’.

S*‘.“:ff» & 1 WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 2ST
§: -i“& Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimite 020 7373 3001
A www.english-heritage.org. uk

English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
All information held by the organisation will be accessible in response fo an information request, unless one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.

Page 117



it

ENGLISH HERITAGE
LONDON OFFICE

Core Strategy Policy CS12 sets out a duty to conserve or enhance the significance of
the City’s heritage assets and their settings, by (among other things) ‘safeguarding the
City's listed buildings and their settings, while allowing appropriate adaptation and new
uses' and 'preserving and enhancing the distinctive character and appearance of the
City’'s conservation areas, while allowing sympathetic development within them’.

EH Conservation Principles

Paragraphs 138-148 set out guidance for ‘new work and alteration’, stating that new
work or alteration to a significant place should normally be acceptable if:

a) there is sufficient information comprehensively to understand the impacts of the
proposal on the significance of the place; b) the proposal would not materially harm
the values of the place, which, where appropriate, would be reinforced or further
revealed; ¢) the proposals aspire to a quality of design and execution which may be
valued now and in the future; d) the long-term consequences of the proposals can,
from experience, be demonstrated to be benign, or the proposals are designed not to
prejudice alternative solutions in the future.

English Heritage Position |
St. Bartholomew's Hospital has, in recent years, established itself as the UK’s premier
hospital for cancer treatment. The establishment of a Maggie's Centre here is
therefore of very high priority to the Trustees of the hospital.

The development site is extremely sensitive in heritage terms, but has already been
compromised by the existing poor quality extension to the North Block. Steven Holl's
design is in ‘complimentary contrast' to the North Block, and is sensitive to it in terms

of scale and physical attachment. The visual qualities of milky white opalescent glass

will need to be demonstrated in sample panels, but the overall effect is likely to
compliment the white Portland stone of the Gibbs buildings (all of which were refaced
by Hardwick in the 1850s). In our view, the proposals accord with the relevant policies
in the NPPF and with EH conservation principles for new work. Any perceived visual
harm to the grade | listed North Block, the settings of nearby listed buildings and this
part of Smithfield Conservation Area would be, in our view, ‘less than substantial’ and
clearly outweighed by the public benefits of the proposal (NPPF 134}). These benefits
principally involve the establishment of the Maggie's Centre, but also include important
heritage benefits such as revealing/reinstating exterior features of the North Block
such as quoins and window surrounds, and landscaping the area to the north of the

site.

Recommendation
With reference to the above, we are minded to direct as to the granting of listed

building consent.

We enclose the draft letter authorising the granting of consent (draft attached) and

_§\‘.“:0z&¢, 1 WATERHQUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 25T
§' .5' Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
Yrsam® www.english-heritage.crg. uk

English Heritage is subjecf to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA} and Environmentat information Reguiations 2004 (EIR).
All information heid by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, uniess one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR applies. )

Page 118



LONDON OFFICE

have referred the case to National Planning Casework Unit. Subject to the Secretary
of State not directing reference of the application to him, they will return the letter of
direction to you.

If your authority is minded to grant listed building consent, you will then be able to
issue a formal decision. Please send us a copy of your Council’'s decision notice in
due course. This response relates to listed building matters only. If there are any
archaeological implications to the proposals please contact the Greater London
Archaeological Advisory Service for further advice (Tel: 020 7973 3712).

Yours sincerely

Michael Dunn
Principal Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: michael.dunn@english-heritage.org.uk

cc: David Morris, DP9

.5\‘.“:0» & 1 WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 2ST
EWE . Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
G5 www.english-henitage.org.uk

English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of information Act, 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 {EIR).
All information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an informalion request, unless one of the exemptions in
the - FOIA or EIR applies.

Page 119



LONDON OFFICE

Ms Gemma Delves Direct Dial: 020 7973 3774
Corporation of London Direct Fax: 020 7973 3792
PO Box 270
Guildhall Our ref: LO0228236
London
EC2P 2EJ

5 April 2013

Dear Ms Delves

Notifications under Circular 01/2001, Circular 08/2009 &
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) Order 2010

Direction as to the Granting of Listed Building Consent

NORTH WING, ST BARTHOLOMEW'S HOSPITAL, WEST SMITHFIELD, LONDON,

EC1
Application No 13/00112/LBC

Applicant: . Maggie Keswick Jencks Cancer Caring Centres Trust
Grade of building(s): !
Proposed works: Demolition of existing building and erection for a

replacement three storey building for use as a Cancer
Care facility with roof terrace, external landscaping with
new planting, basement toilets and associated works.

Drawing numbers: As set out in Schedule PA2 submitted with application
documents

Other Documentation: Design and Access Statement etc

Date of application: 1 February, 2013

Date of referral by Council: ‘ 5 March 2013

Date received by English Heritage: 6 March 2013

Date referred to CLG: 5 April 2013

If your authority is minded to grant listed building consent for the application
referred to in the schedule above, you are hereby directed to attach the
condition(s) set out below, in addition to any which your Council is minded to

impose.

.‘5\‘.“:0»&\‘ 1 WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 25T
§; ;i" Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
drgpmy www.english-heritage.org. uk

English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
All information hefd by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information réquest, unless one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.

Page 120



LONDON OFFICE
Your Council is also directed not to approve the matters of detail to be
submitted in pursuance of the following conditions without first submitting
these to and obtaining the approval in writing of English Heritage.

Yours sincerely

Michael Dﬁnn_
Principal Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: michael.dunn@english-heritage.org.uk

NB: This direction is not valid unless appropriately endorsed by the Secretary

of State
g’ﬁ. “zro - 1 WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 28T
ﬁm Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
G5 www.english-heritage.ong. uk

English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
All information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.

Page 121



LONDON OFFICE

Schedule of Conditions

Address: NORTH WING, ST BARTHOLOMEW'S HOSPITAL, WEST SMITHFIELD,
|LONDON, EC1

QOur refs: L00228236
EH file number: LRS

Informative: The works hereby approved are only those specifically indicated on the
drawing(s) and/or other documentation referred to above.

Details in respect of the following shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Council as local planning authority in consultation with English Heritage before the
relevant work is begun. The relevant work shall be carried out in accordance with such

approved details:

a. Production of a sample panel of exterior facing materials.

b. Confirmation that the new development would not compromise the future use of the
Great Hall of the North Wing for any reason, incuding due to removal of secondary
means of escape, lack of accessible toilet facilities etc.

c. Details of and method statement for the reinstatement of lost or hidden architectural
features of the east gable of the North Wing, including window surrounds, quoins etc.

&4 :0,6‘\& 1 WATERHOUSE SQUARE 138-142 HOLBORN LONDON EC1N 2ST
QM Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
Usppn© . www.english-heritage.org.uk

English Heritage is subject lo the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
All information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in
the FQIA or EIR applies.

Page 122



‘o

Wells, Janet {Built Environment)

Subject: FW: North wing St. Bartholomews Hospital - REF: 13/00112/LBC

ACKNOWLEDGED

From: Stuart Taylor [mailto:Stuart@georgiangroup.org.uk]

Sent: 03 April 2013 11:31 , {;kg

To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: North wing St. Bartholomews Hospital - REF: 13/00112/LBC

Dear Gemma,

Thank you for consulting The Georgian Group regarding the above
application. The proposals were reviewed by The Group's casework team

and we have the following comments.

The agents for the application were contacted with the hope of carrying
out a meeting to discuss the proposals, however, this was declined; an
independent site visit was carried out, however, it has been necessary
to make some assumptions regarding the impact of the proposals where
detailed information is absent.

St. Bartholomew's Hospital, West Smithfield

The hospital, including the North Wing, was.designed by James Gibbs
between 1750 and 1759 and now comprises three sides of a uniform
composition around St. Bartholomew's Square. Internally, the building
houses a fine timber staircase and paintings by Hogarth leading to The
Great Hall. The building is Grade I listed and within the Smithfield

Conservation Area.

Proposals

it is proposed to demolish the 1960s extension to the North Wing and
replace it with a contemporary structure with roof terrace, including

landscape proposals.

The Group considers the proposed extension to be incongruous with the
historic complex at St. Bartholomew's and highly damaging to the setting
of the Gibbs' building, we consequently object to the proposals as set
out below. - The NPPF states that:

'Significance can be harmed or lost through alteration or destruction of
the heritage asset or development within its setting. As heritage assets
are irreplaceable, any harm or loss should require clear and convincing
justification.. Substantial harm to or loss of a grade II listed
building, park or garden should be exceptional.' (NPPF Para. 32)

e Group considers the harm to stem from the proposed design of ne
ilding's facades and its scale and massing; we have no objectionttora~

e

facility in principle, however, this must be in keeping with the

*.

Page 123



existing historic environment; The PPS 5 Planning Practice Guide, which
remains a material consideration, recommends that:

'Tt would not normally be acceptable for new work to dominate the
original asset or its setting in either scale, material or as a result
of its siting' (Para.l1l78).

However, the proposed Maggie's centre shows a 'glowing facade'; as no
other part of the Grade I listed complex will be 'glowing' it must be
considered to dominate the original asset through the choice of
material. The Group is concerned, consequently, that the proposed
building will 'draw the eye' across St. Bartholemew's Square directly to
itself - as is it is presumed it is intended by the architects - and
dominate Gibbs' buildings in this way, exploiting its corner siting as
far ags posgible. It is presumed that the building is designed to
deliberately, and literally, outshine the historic assets instead of -
being in keeping with them. If the organisation believes it needs such
an assertive design to deliver its ethos then The Group argues that this
ig not the correct location for it.

For those reasong set out above The Group also considers the proposed
development to be damaging to the Smithfield Conservation Area. The
Smithfield Conservation Area Appraisal sets out that 'the formal
relationship between Gibbs' three original blocks and the square
(despite the loss of his South Block), combine to form townscape
character which is unique in the City.' (P16) and this underlines how
sensitive to change this location is. The NPPF states that:

'Iocal planning authorities should lock for opportunities for new
development within Conservation Areas and World Heritage Sites and
within the setting of heritage assets to enhance or better reveal their
significance. Proposals that preserve those elements of the setting that
make a positive contribution to or better reveal the significance of the
asset should be treated favourably.' (Para.l1l37}.

The 1960s extension is a classically inspired and proportioned structure
that, whilst modern, still manages to be subservient and ancillary to
Gibbs' architectural composition; by comparison the current proposals
cannot be considered to 'preserve those elements of the setting that
make a positive contribution to or better reveal the significance of the
asset.'. The application should not therefore be considered favourably.

Critically, and as required by the NPPF, the applicants cannot provide a
justification for such an assertive design; The Group doeg not accept
that the proposed design of the new extension's facade is necessary to
deliver the centre's ethos. The Group naturally has no objections
regarding a contemporary arrangement of the extension internally,
however, if this needs to be extended to the exterior it is argued that
this is not the right location for the development.

The proposed building will be storey higher on the St. Bartholomew's
Square elevation than the existing extension and so further competes
with the historic building, rising right up to the parapet cornice and
further obscuring the blind windows of Gibbs' building. This is
unacceptable, especially given that it is unclear what the physical

Page 124



iﬁpact of the structure is on Gibbs's carefully composed Portland stone
facade.

The Group has serious concerns regarding the impact of the proposals on
the interior of Gibbs's north wing, most notably on the fine timber
stair and entrance from the existing extension. It appears from the
drawings that it is proposed to demolish three stair winders and widen
the entrance to the north wing from the Maggie's Centre at ground floor;
This is unacceptable and the group objects to this aspect of the scheme

in principle.

The Group raises no objections to the renewal of the historic courtyard
in principle, however, we raise objedtions to how this is to be
delivered. The proposed new stone paving is to be welcomed, however, the
introduction of Grasscrete is incongruous with the historic townscape; a
high quality permeable paving would be better suited to the location.
Better use of the courtyard space could, as set out by the applicants,
1mprove the setting of the listed buildings; however, it is unclear from
the existing proposals to what extent mew urban clutter is being
introduced to the spaces and this needs to be set out in more detail.

Recommendation
The Georgian Group considers the proposals in application 13/00111/FULL

to be highly damaging to the setting and fabric of St. Bartholomew's
Hospital and objects to application 13/00111/FULL for those reasons set

out - above.
Yours sincerely

Stuart Taylor

Caseworker
The Georgian Group

Page 125



7 8t. Edmunds Place
Ipswich

IP1 3RA

23 March2013

The City Planning Officer
Dept of Built Environment
City of London, PO Box 270
Guildhall EC2 P2EJ

Dear Sirs

Town and Country Plahning Act 1990
Location: North Wing, St. Bartholomew’s” Hospital, West Smithfield, London EC2

I write on behalf of the Board of Governors of the Voluntary Hospital of St.
Bartholomew to raise objections to the plan to build a Maggie’s Cancer Centre
adjacent to the East face of Barts’ North Wing. Governors acknowledge the hugely
creditable work of Maggie’s Centre at other UK Cancer centres and can see the
benefits for the patients of a Bart’s version, but not at the specific location proposed.
The objections relate to loss of amenity, disfigurement of the character and splendour
of the Grade 1 listed North Wing, and inconsistency with City Planning policies vis a
vis heritage and cultural sites.

Legend:

a) The full legal name of the Voluntary Board is “The Mayor and Commonalty and
Citizens of the City of London, as Governors of the Poor, commonly called St.
Bartholomew’s Hospital, near West Smithfield, London, of the foundation of King

Henry V1117

b) Following the introduction of the National Health Service the last meeting of the
old Board of Governors of the ‘Voluntary’ Hospital before handing over to the new
Board of Governors of the ‘Royal’ (Exchequer) Hospital was held on 1%, July 1948
and the transfer took place four days later. After almost four years had passed such
members of the old Board of Governors as could be contacted were asked to attend a,
meeting on 13™. March 1952 at which it was reported that certain funds (those not-
exclusively for Hospital purposes) had not passed to the new Board of Governors
under section 7 of the National Health Service Act 1946 and remained the
responsibility of the old Voluntary Board, as did certain ecclesiastical duties.

Chairman; M Marcus Setchell CVO Registered Charity No: 246904

St Bartholomew's Hospital was founded in 1123 by Rahere together with a priory and a Qhurch. By letters Patent of
1546 Henry Vi)i granted the Hospital to the City of London. The Board of Govemors admmist_ered tt_le_ Hospital f_rom
1546 to 1948 when it ceased to be a Voluntary Hospitat on nationalisation. The Governors stil administer certain

charitable funds of the old Hospita!, including the Samaritan Fund.

Page 126




c) The powers of the Voluntary Board are derived from the 1546 and 1547 Letters
Patent of Henry V111. In practice, since 1952 the Board has made its own procedural
rules and is subject only to the Laws governing Trusts and to the Charity
Commission, except that if a document needs sealing, the Seal of the Hospital is
affixed by the City Chamberlain of the Corporation of London — a requirement dating
from 1553.

d) The aim of Governors is to provide grants to patients and staff of St.
Bartholomew’s Hospital and the population and activities closely with it. Through the
awards of grants, the Governors aim to spend the income of the various funds to the
benefits of patients, their relatives, staff and those activities closely related to the
activities of the hospital.

Impact on Amenity

Governors welcome the idea of demolishing the old finance Block. It has an ugly
appearance and its layout has inhibited potential adaptation allowing contemporary
disabled access, a lift, improved stairway location to smooth fire safety evacuation
and staff circulation generally. Over the years positive adaptation could have given a
new basement entrance with refashioned conveniences to serve the Governors Hall

and adjoining rooms.

It s thought the current proposal obstructs easy fire escape from the North Wing. The
WC facilities do provide proper disabled access, but though sufficient for the
Maggie’s Centre, appear less adequate for larger gatherings in the Governors hall.
Voluntary Board meetings are just one of the hundreds held in the North Wing each
year with a formalised procedural tone that may unhappily contrast with the more
personal, sensitive and private activities within a Maggie’s Centre.

Impact on Character and Appearance
The design of the proposed centre offers larger dimensions than the Finance Block
and thus would detract markedly from the classic style of the Wings in the Square. At

!3!

the meeting on 22™%. March Governors agreed the “clash would be horrendous
Inconsistency with City Planning Policies

Governors are advised that the proposed City Plan, reflecting upon Heritage
buildings and due to be introduced next year, clearly suggests that instailations and
extensions to Listed buildings should “not adversely affect character, appearance or
amenities. ....and will be resisted” -

Governors trust the City will be as good as its word.

Yours sincerely

RJ Crosbie
Secretary

Page 127



: Professor G M Besser, MD,DSc,FRCP,FMedSci

2 Fitzrovia Apartments

365 Euston Road

London NW1 3AR

26" March 2013

The City Planning Officer
Department of the Built Environment
PO Box 270

Guildhall

London EC2P 2EJ

For the attention of Gemma Delves

Dear Ms Delves

Re: North Wing, St Bartholomew’s Hospital, London EC1A 7BE
Your Ref: 13/00111/FULL, 13/001/LBC & 13/00113/CAC
Planning application to demolish the 1960s extension building and
erect a three-storey extension building to use as Maggie’s cancer
centre

| write to register my strongest objection to the above proposal. | am
aware of the objection submitted by the Barts Health NHS Archives
Committee and fully support it and the detailed objections made,
although 1 am not a member of that committee.

The restoration of the North Wing of the James Gibbs Grade 1 listed
building is fong overdue and the proposals of the Archives Committee
have been widely supported. The proposed work will restore the original
appearance of this famous and elegant building putting back in place
the balance and celebrated appearance of the Gibbs quadrangle.
Unsurprisingly the Archives Committee’s proposals have been
welcomed by English Heritage.

The proposal to build the Maggie’s extension on the end of the North
Wing, at the “Lucas end” will entirely destroy the design of the
developments planned to restore the North Wing to its former glory as
designed by Gibbs as well as modernizing the interior so it can be used
to its full potential for professional and medical social uses, while
providing modern necessities such as disabled access.

Page 128



‘ The suggestion that the Maggie facility is built as an extension to the
NorthWing is entirely inappropriate. While a potentially valuable facility
for patients at the hospital, it should and could be housed elsewhere in
the hospital grounds. To position it attached to the end of the North
Wing would place it in the wrong position inconvenient for patients and
would destroy the opportunity to restore and upgrade a beautiful
building while making it functional in a safe and modern way.

The City of London has always been aware of its links with Barts and
-supported it repeatedly over the centuries. It has battled with others to
maintain its heritage and contributions to patient care. Permeating
through all this support has been a sensitive understanding of the
values of the institution and has been aware of the importance of the
relationships between the ethos and clinical care of patients and the
integrity and beauty of its buildings. The plans for the Maggie building, if
approved, would contribute to the destruction of all this.

Permission for the building of the Maggie centre attached to the North
Wing of St Bartholomew’s Hospital should not be allowed.

Yours sincerely

Prof G M Besser

Prof of Medicine Emeritus

St Bartholomew’s Hospital &

St Bartholomews and The Royal London
School of Medicine & Dentistry,

Queen Mary, University of London

Page 129



Deilves, Gemma

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 1:11 PM on 28 Mar 2013 from Miss Mary Morgan.

Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk

28 March 2013 13:12

Delves, Gemma

Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Application Summary

Address:

Proposal:

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sq.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three
storey building for use as a cancer care facility {Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
(586sgq.m).

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:
Address:

Miss Mary Morgan

5 Hillgate Place Kensigton London

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance:

Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

Member of the Public

Customer objects to the Planning Application

The proposed Maggie's Cancer Centre however noble its
Intention is simply in the wrong place. The Historic
Building Report submitted as part of the planning
application contains a thorough and comprehensive
analysis of the significance of the site (para.4.4). The
report contains some 18 or 19 references to this
significance. In contrast, the case justifying the proposal
is weak (para 4.3). No one dissents from the fact that
the former Finance building should be demolished. But
this does not in itself justify replacing it with this
building. The report considers very narrowly the impact
on the east facing wall of the North Wing and takes no
account of its impact on the future viability of this Grade
1* listed building Another justification is given as the
provision of lavatories for joint use by the North Wing
and the Maggle's Centre . This would be risible were it
not for the lack of sensitivity shown for those expected
to share these facilities : sick, vulnerable, fragile cancer
patients on the one hand, and students, conference
delegates, medical professionals and those attending

Page 130



social and cultural events in The Great Hall.For the latter,
the scale of provision is quite inadequate given the
numbers of people likely to be using the facilities at
particular times. (Compare similar facilities in the City,
e.g. City Livery Halls) Shoehorning the Holl design in to
this limited space on the flimsiest of justifications does
no service to either building. The Hopkins scheme, which
has been on the table for some time , provides a
sensitive, imaginative and sensible solution as well as re-
instating the symmetry of Gibbs' original design.

Page2131



Wells, Janet

From: Delves, Gemma

Sent: 28 March 2013 13:42

To: DBE - Development - Admin

Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Objection to Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St

Bartholomew's Hospital

Hi
Please can this be acknowledged and put on the web.
Thanks

Gemma

From: Professor G. Libby "
Sent: 28 March 2013 12:32

To: Delves, Gemma-
‘Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Objection to Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St Bartholomew's Hospital

Dear Madam

With a background in design | write not only as a Friend of the Great Hall, but also as an in- and out-patient of this
hospital over three decades; on three occasions for major surgery. During this time | have had the opportunity to
observe and marvel at James Gibbs’ acknowledged masterpiece of hospital construction. 1 have attended many
varying functions in the Great Hall, North Wing, which together with the East and West Wings and the Henry Vili
Gatehouse rightly have Grade 1 Listing. North Wing has suffered serious neglect over many years. It urgently needs
restoration and be made fit for full usage in the Twenty First Century. The Hopkins Architects’ proposals will provide
these perfectly. Demolition of the Finance and Medical School Buildings will return James Gibbs’ scheme and North
Wing to its rightful and intended splendour. One wonders how, in the 1960s, planning consent was granted for
these inferior structures, abutting North Wing. These mistakes must not be repeated, as Gibbs’ brilliant conception
would, yet again, be completely compromised, should the Maggie Cancer Centre be built.

The latter’s “raison d’etre” whilst laudable, in design will not enhance North Wing. Under Statute ... “a new building
surrounded by and adjoining Grade 1 listed buildings should be of sufficient merit to warrant consideration”. Itis
/not. In build, height and use of materials it would totally detract and distract from Gibbs’ classical design, its
features and perfect proportion in Portland stone. It would not relate to, empathise with, or enhance Gibbs’ superb
building. Quite simply the proposed Maggie Cancer Centre structure is the wrong building in the wrong place. its
whole appearance would jar within the present surroundings. On the other hand, the Hopkins Architects’ plans
would reinstate North Wing’s unique setting that James Gibbs envisaged, and simultaneously deliver restoration and
provision of urgently required amenities enabling the building to function to its full potential. The future of North
Wing coupled with East and West Wings, termed “The Square” or “Courtyard” is far too important to be
endangered. It is of such significant Heritage importance, the Maggie Cancer Centre’s inappropriate proposal would
degrade and demean Gibbs’ extraordinary conception. The NPPF (National Planning Policy Framework) of 2012
states “The public benefits of a proposal should outweigh any harm to the significance of a designated Heritage
asset”. These are major assets, and major harm will be done if this building is constructed. The Centre can be built
elsewhere, James Gibbs’ brilliance of 1736 cannot. | object to the Maggie Centre proposal.

Yours faithfully

Joanna Libby
48 Morpeth Mansions ‘(-

-
Morpeth Terrace AGKNGWLEDGED \

London SW1P 1ET
Page 132



Wells, Janet

e _ R -]
Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Objection to Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St
Bartholomew's Hospital

" From: Professor G. Libby [

Sent: 28 March 2013 12:32

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Objection to Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St Bartholomew's Hospital

‘Dear Madam

With a background in design | write not only as a Friend of the Great Hall, but also as an in- and out-patient of this
hospital over three decades; on three occasions for major surgery. During this time | have had the opportunity to
observe and marvel at James Gibbs’ acknowledged masterpiece of hospital construction. | have attended many
varying functions in the Great Hall, North Wing, which together with the East and West Wings and the Henry Vil
Gatehouse rightly have Grade 1 Listing. North Wing has suffered serious neglect over many years. It urgently needs
restoration and be made fit for full usage in the Twenty First Century. The Hopkins Architects’ proposals will provide
these perfectly. Demolition of the Finance and Medical School Buildings will return James Gibbs’ scheme and North
Wing to its rightful and intended splendour. One wonders how, in the 1960s, planning consent was granted for. -
these inferior structures, abutting North Wing. These mistakes must not be repeated, as Gibbs’ brilliant conception:
would, yet again, be completely compromised, should the Maggie Cancer Centre be built.

The latter’s “raison d’etre” whilst laudable, in design will not enhance North Wing. Under Statute ... "a new building
surrounded by and adjoining Grade 1 listed buildings should be of sufficient merit to warrant consideration”. 1tis
not. In build, height and use of materials it would totally detract and distract from Gibbs’ classical design, its
features and perfect proportion in Portiand stone. It would not relate to, empathise with, or enhance Gibbs’ superb
building. Quite simply the proposed Maggie Cancer Centre structure is the wrong building in the wrong place. Its
whole appearance would jar within the present surroundings. On the other hand, the Hopkins Architects’ plans
would reinstate North Wing’s unique setting that James Gibbs envisaged, and simultaneously deliver restoration and
provision of urgently required amenities enabling the building to function to its full potential. The future of North
Wing coupled with East and West Wings, termed “The Square” or “Courtyard” is far too important to be
endangered. It’is of such significant Heritage importance, the Maggie Cancer Centre’s inappropriate proposal would
‘degrade and demean Gibbs’ extraordinary conception. The NPPF (National Planning Policy Framework) of 2012
states “The public benefits of a proposal should outweigh any harm to the significance of a designated Heritage
asset”. These are major assets, and major harm will be done if this building is constructed. The Centre can be built
elsewhere, James Gibbs’ brilliance of 1736 cannot. | object to the Maggie Centre proposal.

Yours faithfully

Joanna Libby

Page 133



Delves, Gemma

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Pianning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided beiow.

Comments were submitted at-4:08 PM on 27 Mar 2013 from Mrs Gabreille Jungels-Winkler.

Richard.Steele@cityoflonden.gov.uk

27 March 2013 16:09

Delves, Gemma

Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Application Summary

Address:

Proposal:

Case Officer:

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sg.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three

storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)

with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
{586sgq.m).

Gemma Delves

Click for further information

‘Customer Details

Name:
Email:
Address;

Mrs Gabreille Jungels-Winkler

33 Chelsea Sq London

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:

Stance:

Reasons for
com ment:

Eominerits: :

Member of the Public

Customer objects to the Planning Application

I not against the objectives that Bart's is trying to do in
upgrading and improving the facilities for its patients and
their families, however I do feel strongly that if the
Maggie Centre was to go ahead at the proposed site it
may well prevent the construction of the East “bustle”
and the development of the North Wing. I believe the
North Wing should a be a self-supporting Heritage
Building, which would be open to the public and also be
available for hire for functions.

Page 134



Wells, Janet . _

From: Delves, Gemma

Sent: 28 March 2013 13:44

To:. DBE - Development - Admin

Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Objection to Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St
Bartholomew's Hospital

Hi

Please can this be acknowledged and put on the web.
Thanks

Gemma

From: Janet Lowe [

Sent: 28 March 2013 12:36

To: Delves, Gemma - -

Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Objection to Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St Bartholomew's Hospital

Dear Ms Delves

i write to object most Strongly to the planning application for a Maggie Centre to be built on to the side of the North
Wing which houses the Great Hall and the Hogarth Staircase. This is a Grade 1 listed building designed by the
architect James Gibbs. The modern design of the proposed Centre would look totally out of place alongside the
North Wing and would ruin the fagade of this beautiful building. Surely an alternative site could be found for the
Maggie Centre somewhere at St Bartholomew's Hospltal

Yours sincerely

Janet Lowe

13 West End Court
West End Avenue
Pinner

Middlesex HAS 1BP

ACKNOWLEDGED W)%

Page 135



Wells, Janet

Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Objection to Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St
Bartholomew's Hospital

From: Janet Lowe "
Sent: 28 March 2013 12:36

To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Objection to Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St Bartholomew's Hospital

Dear Ms Delves

| write to object most strongly to the planning application for a Maggie Centre tq be built on to the side of the North
Wing which houses the Great Hall and the Hogarth Staircase. This is a Grade 1 listed building designed by the
architect James Gibbs. The modern design of the proposed Centre would look totally out of place alongside the

North Wing and would ruin the fagade of this beautiful building. Surely an alternative site could be found for the
Maggie Centre somewhere at St Bartholomew's Hospital.

Yours sincerely

Janet Lowe

Page; 136



Wells, Janet

Subject;: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St Bartholomew's Hospital

Janet C Wells

Planning Support Officer
Department of the Built Environment
0207 332 3794

From: Delves, Gemma '

Sent: 27 March 2013 15:43

To: DBE - Development - Admin .

Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St Bartholomew's Hospital

Hi
Please can this be acknowledged and put on the web.
Thanks

Gemma

From: Janet Lowe

Sent: 26 March 2013 16:27

To: Delves, Germma

Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St Bartholomew's Hospital

Dear Ms Delves

| write to object most strongly to the planning application for a Maggie Centre to be built on to the side of the
building at St Bartholomew's Hospital called the North Wing which houses the Great Hall and the Hogarth
Staircase. This is a Grade 1 listed building designed by the architect James Gibbs. The modern design of this
proposed Centre would look totally out of place alongside the North Wing and would ruin the fagade of this
beautiful building. Surely an alternative site could be found for the Maggie Centre at St Bartholomew’s Hospital.

Yours-sincerely

Janet Lowe

13 West End Court
West End Avenue
Pinner

Middlesex. HAS 18P

Page 137



Wells, Janet
Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St Bartholomew’s Hospital

From: Janet Lowe []

Sent: 26 March 2013 16:27

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL - Proposed Maggie Cancer Centre at St Bartholomew's Hospital

Dear Ms Delves

| write to object most strongly to the planning application for a Maggie Centre to be built on to the side of the
building at St Bartholomew’s Hospital called the North Wing which houses the Great Hall and the Hogarth
Staircase. This is a Grade 1 listed building designed by the architect James Gibbs. The modern design of this

proposed Centre would look totally out of place alongside the North Wing and would ruin the facade of this
beautiful building. Surely an alternative site could be found for the Maggie Centre at St Bartholomew’s Hospital.

Yours sincerely

Janet Lowe

Page 138



Eel_ves, Gemma

From: Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: 26 March 2013 08:31

To: Delves, Gemma o
Subject: ‘Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 8:30 AM on 26 Mar 2013 from Mr James Hogg.

Application Summary
. North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
Address: | don EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sq.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
(586sq.m).

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name; Mr James Hogg
Email: "
Address: Noons Foilly Cottage Melbourn Royston

Comments Details

Commenter ‘ .
Member of the Public

Type: '

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application

Reasons for
comment:

Comments: As a Friend of the Great Hall and son of a former Head of
the ENT Department at Bart's I have grave misgivings
about this proposal. There is a once-in-a-iifetime
opportunity to rescue the Great Hall from decline and
give it a viable future in perpetuity. That opportunity will
be fost for ever if the Maggie's plan is allowed to go
ahead as envisaged. The latter is of course a worthy
concept, but should be tailored to allow the carrying out
in full of the magnificent Hopkins Plan for the Great Hall
and surrounding development. I urge the decision-
makers not to waste this priceless chance to give the
hospital's unique heritage a vibrant future.

Page 139



Lres

ey

Stothard, Gideon

From: Deives, Gemma

Sent: 26 March 2013 09:34

To: DBE - Development - Admin

Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL Proposed Maggie Centre at St Bartholomew's Hospital

From: Peter White ___ -
Sent: 25 March 2013 21:59 ' - ACKN _
To: Delves, Gemma _ OWLEDGED
Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL Proposed Maggie Centre at St Bartholomew's Hospital

Dear Ms Delves, '

I am Professor of Psychological Medicine at St Bartholomew's hospital, where my clinical job entails, among other
things, providing and overseeing psychological, emotional, and psychiatric care to patients living with and beyond
cancer. With colleagues at Bart’s | have just submitted a development grant to develop and test better care for
patients who survive cancer in order to improve their well-being and quality of life. | am therefore very supportive of
the development of a Maggie Centre at Bart’s. It is therefore with significant regret that | must object to this
planning application. '

I have studied the plans and elevations with care, and have to conciude that this plan does a disservice to the
hospital and thus to the healing environment so important to patients’ recoveries.

This is the case for the following reasons:

1. The proposed building will be out of character and unsympathetic to the adjacent North Wing James Gibbs
building in its elevation and design. The proposed design looks innovative, and reminded me of the New
York Guggenheim museum internally, but it is being proposed to be sited in the wrong place. It is rather like
putting the Guggenheim right next door to Buckingham Paface.

2. The site lines, particularly of the windows of the James Gibb building, are totally ignored in the current

- design, which seems to have much smaller windows and at different levels. .

3. The site specification requires shared use of toilets and related facilities between the Maggie Centre and the
North wing. | fail to see how North Wing celebrating diners and time-pressed conference attendees will
easily mix with cancer sufferers and their families who require peace and quiet.

4. Putting the Maggie centre on this site ruins the (Hopkin’s) proposed plan to refurbish and resurrect the
North Wing, which has equal importance with a Maggie centre for both patients and staff pf this great

hospital.

‘1 would imagine that an alternative site at Bart’s can be found for the important project that is the proposed Maggie

Centre.

Yours sincerely,
Professor Peter Denton White,
Private address: 55, Conway Road, Southgate, London, N14 7BD.

Page: 140



Delves, Gemma

From: - Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: 25 March 2013 21:05

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 9:05 PM on 25 Mar 2013 from Dr Richard Manns.

Application Summary
North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sg.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
{586sq.m).

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: Dr Richard Manns
Email: Not specified
Address: Room 632, Dawson Hail, Charterhouse Square, London

Comments Details

Commenter .
Neighbour
Type: 5
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for
comment:

Comments: The style of the building is totally out of keeping with the
rest of the historic site, an irony made more grievous by
the excellent work in the new KGV wing, and the fact
that even the 1960s building that it replaces fits better,
an era notorious for its disregard for previous
architecture. It need not be a pastiche, but some
consideration of the lines of existing buildings would be
far better; the Scottish Widows building of nearby
Finsbury Square evokes stone yet is nothing but modern
and light. There is nothing awful with the design, but it
would look horrifyingly jarring from all its surroundings.
Barts has enough buildings that were so very modern in
their area, surely? '

Page 141



Pelves, Gemma. .

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 7:38 PM on 25 Mar 2013 from Mrs Mary Smith.

Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk

25 March 2013 19:39

Delves, Gemma

Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Application Summary

Address:

Proposal:

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1
Demolition of the existing 1960's extensicn (638sq.m) to

the building and the erection of a replacement three
storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)

with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping

(586sq.m).

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:
Address:

Mrs Mary Smith

Chequer Lodge Ash Canterbury

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance:

Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

Member of the Public

Customer objects to the Planning Application

I object to this proposal on conservation grounds. The
‘design is totally inappropriate due to its' proximity to
Grade 1 listed buildings. The design would substantially
detract from the elegant, historic and architecturally
significant appearanceof the Great Hall and North Wing.
Whilst accepting the site is designated as a hospital and
services need upgrading and developing to 2 modern
standard any decision taken by the Planning committee
must take account of the 900 year oid history of Barts
and seek to preserve its unique heritage at all costs.’

Page 142




13/00111

Stothard, Gideon

From: Delves, Gemma

Sent: 26 March 2013 09:32

To: DBE - Development - Admin
Subject: FW: 13/00111/FULL

y y ACKNOW, .
S Weeneey,

To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: 13/00111/FULL

I would like to add my objection to the proposed development, on the grounds that the new building would
be out of character with the remaing portion of the North wing, and ajoining square and buildings. I do not
object to the demolision phase of the plans, the 1960s extension to the original north wing is also out of

character and not fit for purpose, however the new building should be built in the style of the older section

of north wing to fit with the character of the area
Yours Sincerely

Dr James Cronin _
1 Limetree House, Croft Street, SE8 5DS

Page 143



Stothard, Gideon

From: Delves, Gemma

Sent: 26 March 2013 09:32

To: DBE - Development - Admin
Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL

From: Julius Bourke

Sent: 25 March 2013 18:03
To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL

Dear Ms Delves,
I should like to voice my objections to the proposed plans for a Maggie’s centre at St Bartholomew’s Hospital.

Whilst the development of such a centre is important, the plans as they are currently proposed amount to the
architectural vandalism of an historic heritage site and obstruct plans proposed to rescue this building for current
and future generations and to ensure its ongoing use as a heritage site and building of historic interest

" t am convinced that if the proposed Maggie’s Centre plans are to go ahead at the proposed site it will be to the
detriment of the Gibb’s buildings that make up the quad of the old hospital. It is a modern design that has taken no
account of its surroundings and is intended to be a ‘set piece’ in its own right. This singular attitude of the planners
and architects is remarkable given the.time, effort and money that has gone into the redevelopment of the rest of
the hospital, ensuring that the original architectural integrity is maintained. There is no sign of any such effort here.
Furthermore, it fails to take into account the designs proposed that support the restoration of the' North Wing.
These plans are to appropriately update the building to take into account appropriate building regulations from a
health and safety and fire regulation perspective. The plans for the Maggie’s centre will render this an impossibility.
The consequence of this will be a restriction on public access. This is necessary in order to ensure that appropriate -
interest is sustained in not just the building itself, but its historic contents and artwork. These require professional
care and that care would be funded by public events such as those currently organised by The Archive Committee at
The Hospital and The Friends of The Great Hall and The Archives. A loss of such access would result in a loss of these
vital events and in turn the loss of the buildings contents and function.

In short, to proceed with the current proposal for the building of a Maggie's Centre i in the currently proposed site,
will lead to the loss of architectural integrity of a heritage site, the loss of the amenities currently provided by the

building and as a direct consequence, a loss of its historic consequence.

I implore you to take these objections to heart in your consideration of this planning application.

Yours Sincerely,

Dr. Julius Bourke, MBBS, MRCPsych,

Lead Investigator for The Brain in Pain Study,

Clinical Lecturer and Honorary Consultant Psychiatrist,
Centre for Psychiatry at The Wolfson Institute,

Barts and The London School of Medicine and Dentistry,
Queen Mary University of London. ‘

Address:

The Brain in Pain Study
3rd floor Dominion House
59 Bartholomew Close
London EC1A 7ED

Page, 144



Delves, Gemma

From: Richard.Steele@cityofiondon.gov.uk
Sent: 25 March 2013 17:51

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 5:50 PM on 25 Mar 2013 from Mr Rodger WHITELOCKE.

Application Summary

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1 '

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638s5q.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and externai landscaping
(586sg.m).

Case Officer: Gemma Delves

Address:

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: - Mr Rodger WHITELOCKE
Email:
Address: 19 Elvaston Pace South Kensington London

Comments Details

‘T:;";';‘e"ter Member of the Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for

comment:

Comments: I wish to object the the application to build this structure
at one end of the existing Grade 1 listed 18thC Great °
Hall, as it would undoubtedly detract from the existing
structure which is regarded as being of great
architectural importance within the City of London. Bart's
has always been noted as a world class centre for the
treatment of cancer, and an area for relaxation may well
enhance the welfare of patients. Nevertheless, there are
several other alternative areas for such a development
within the hospital precincts which may be more
suitable. Furthermore, If the proposed development is
allowed, it would have a detrimental effect on future
plans to permit much needed improvements to facilities
of the Great Hall and North Wing. I urge the Planning
Committee to refuse permission.

Page 145



Delves, Ge.mma

From: Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: 25 March 2013 15:36

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: - Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 3:35 PM on 25 Mar 2013 from Mrs Ann Wickham.

Application Summary

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sq.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping

(586sg.m).
Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further inforrnation

Address:

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Ann Wickham

Email:

Address: 18 Rose Hill Dorking Surrey

Comments Details

%;';':_‘e“te’ Member of the Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for

.comment:

"Comments: As President of The Guild of St Bartholomews Hospital 1
strongly. object to the proposed development of a Maggie
Centre, though admirable in its concept,it is totally out of
place and context alongside the elegance of the
architecture and continuing function of the James Gibbs'
,buildings of this beautiful square. An alternative and
more suitable site can surely be found on or adjacent to
the Hospital complex.

Page 146



Delves, Gemma

_ P A
From: Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: 24 March 2013 23:10
To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 11:09 PM on 24 Mar 2013 from Dr Diane Smyth.

Application Summary

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sg.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three
Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
' with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
(586sq.m).

Case Officer: Gemma Delves

Address:

Click for further information

Customer Details

‘Name: Dr Diane Smyth
Email: ! o
Address: Austins Warners Hill, Cookham Dean, Berks

Comments Details

$yo:::1enter Member of the Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for

comment:

Comments: The proposed development of a Maggie Centre on the
East face of the North Wing of Barts is totally out of
character with the architecture and heritage of the
beautiful James Gibbs' buildings and the Square. It
would be a tragedy and sacriledge to destroy such
inheritance. There is a separate well advanced plan
(Hopkins Plan) to make the North Wing a seif supporting
Heritage building with disabled access, modern amenities
and an extended museum and archival area. This plan
preserves the architecture of the North Wing and the
heritage of the hospital, at the same time as enhancing
the attraction of the Great Hall for public events, and
allowing its own beauty and its associated great works of
art to be more widely appreciated. There will be
educational, medical heritage and social benefit. The
plan reinstates the symmetry of the original Gibbs
building in line with the rebuilding of the South Wing. If
the Maggie Centre goes ahead as proposed, the
opportunity for the North Wing to become a Heritage
building will be lost and part of the historic beauty of

Page, 147



Barts will be gone forever. This must not be allowed. The
alternative Hopkins Plan preserves this as well as
offering important new benefits. Maggie Centres are
greatly valued by cancer patients and their families, and
I fully support the care and work they do, but if a Maggie
Centre is considered appropriate for Barts an alternative
site must be found.

Page 148



137006111

Stothard, Gideon

From: Delves, Gemma

Sent: 25 March 2013 11:00

To: DBE - Development - Admin

Subject: FW: Planning proposal................ Ref 13/00111/FULL

ACKNOWLEDGED

From: William Davidson

Sent: 25 March 2013 10:43

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Re: Planning proposal................ Ref 13/00111/FULL

Dear Gemma,

Thank you for your reply.

Postal address for Dr Jasmine Lucas........... Glebe Cottage,Coombe Florey, Taunton. TA4 3JE

Postal address for Dr William Davidson.......69 King Henry's Reach, Manbre Road,London W6 9RH
Many thanks,

William

Dr William Davidson
Dr Jasmine Lucas

Sent from my iPad

On 25 Mar 2013, at 10:10, "Delves, Gemma" <Gemma.Delves@cityoflondon.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Dr Davidson and Dr Lucas

Thank you for your email. Please can | have a postal address for your commenits to be registered
against on our system? We will then also be able to notify you should the case be presented to the

Planning and Transportation Committee.
Kind regards

Gemma

From: William Davidson |

Sent: 24 March 2013 19:44

To: Delves, Gemma _

Cc: Geraid and Jo Libby, Mrs

Subject: Planning proposal................ Ref 13/00111/FULL

To whom it may concern............

Page 149



We happen to feel most deeply and strongly about the proposed design and construction of
the new Maggie's Center and how it would impact on the architectural aesthetics of The
North Wing at Barts.

We fully and heartily support the exciting Hopkins Architects proposal and plans as a truly
fitting solution to preserving such important heritage.

Surely the veiry excellent Maggie's Center project can be successfully incorporated elsewhere
" ‘on the Barts site and thus NOT impinge on the original Gibbs design of the North Wing?

‘We therefore object most vehemently to this proposal

Yours faithfully,

Dr William Davidson

Dr Jasmine Lucas

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction,
copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender
immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message
are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile
signed by a City of London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely
personal in nature is not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of
London's gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses
is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it
may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page2150



Stothard, Gideon

From: Delves, Gemma

Sent; 25 March 2013 10:09

To: DBE - Development - Admin
Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL

From: Paul Simmons [
Sent: 24 March 2013 18:48

Toi Dees, Gemma ACKNOWLEDGED

L] l =
Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL

| wish to object to the planning application above as one who has been connected with St Bartholomew's Hospital for
many years and also with the Church of St Bartholomew the Less.

The hospital precinct on the island site has been adapted over the years fviz the South Gibb block now renamed King .
George V block which was rebuilt in the 1930s and is again undergoing work ready foe its use in the 21% century], but
the basic structure of the square has remained the same on the N, E and W sides for many years refiecting the -
overall design of James Gibb. Internally many of the blocks have been reconfigured to reflect current medical practice
and this allowed the continued use of these buildings for the medical use originally envisaged. The 1960s block
known to me as the Finance block has never sat very happily beside the N wing or the buildings to the E and the
Church of St Bartholomew the Less to the NE.

A centre for those who are living with cancer is a logical addition to the site bearing in mind the major focus of the
newly refurbished hospital. But the particular site and appearance do not coordinate with the adjoining N wing. Not
only is the new building proposed all glass and therefore bright all through the darker evenings but also does not pick
up on the window lines of the N Wing even though it attemptis to display the corner stones of the original block. It sits
very uncomfortably with the Gibb's blocks and detracts from the general ambience of the Square which is in a
Conservation Area, reflecting its high visual value to the City and its people.

Furthermore, it prevents the increased use of the N wing as it occupies an area that would need to be used for a fire
escape according to modern requirements for safety. The Friends the N Wing have long been in discussion with the
-NHS Trust about this N Wing and also its near neighbours to the. N, some of which are in dire need of repair and
refurbishment. The averall visual impact of such repaired buildings would enhance the Conservation Area and the
patients experience considerably.

It is a shame that a more suitable site for Maggie's Centre could not be found on the island site or a more tactful -
introduction to the integrity of Gibb's design. This is a grade 1 listed site and it deserves a better neighbour than the
proposal. '

Dr Paul Simmons

96 Thomas More House

Barbican

‘London

EC2Y 8BU

1 am using the Free version of SPAMfighter.
SPAMfighter has removed 1366 of my spam emails to date.

Do you have a slow PC? Try a free scan!

Page 151



Stothard, Gideon

From: Delves, Gemma

Sent: 25 March 2013 10:08

To: . DBE - Development - Admin

Subject: FW: Barts planning application for Maggie Centre 13/00111/FULL

From: c.n.hudson | - AC

Sent: 24 March 2013 17:39

To: Delves, Gemma : KNOWLED QE@
Subject: Barts planning application for Maggie Centre 13/00111/FULL

May | expres a personal comment on this planning application. My focus standii is past Chairman of the Barts Guild
(League of Friends) _

and Dhairman of NELondon Cancer Clinically Effective Pathway Board. | am thus very aware and supportive of the
concept of a Maggie's Centre for the benefit of cancer patients and their families at Barts. Cancer is, after all, one of
the two pillars on which the curret development of the Barts site rests. At the same time, having represented the Guild
on the Trust's North Wing Reference Group, | am fully aware of and enthusiastic about the Hopkins proposals, which
address the problems of the Heritage area at Barts (outside the PFi development),, which have an urgent need to be
‘separated from a tight NHS budget. .

It should surely be possible to accommodate both projects without mutual compromise.lt must be to the interest of the
City to broker a mutually satisfactory arrangementand | would hope that the Planning Committee may recognise this

and pronounce accordingly

by CNHudson Beecroft House, Thornwood Common Essex CM16 6LF 24/3M3.....ccoene

Page 152



Delves, Gemma

From: Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: 23 March 2013 17:52

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Piannihg Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 5:51 PM on 23 Mar 2013 from Dr Andrew Crowther.

Application Summary

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield

London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sq.m) to

the building and the erection of a replacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping '
(586sg.m).

‘zase Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: Dr Andrew Crowther
Email: :
Address: Green Farm Bushley Tewkesbury

Comments Details

_(I:_;;r::aenter Member of the Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for N .

comment: Residential Amenity

Comments: While the existing building should never have been
allowed there is no reason to replace it with a modern
facade that is so out of keeping with the beauty of the
Gibb building. The Square at Barts is a gem of
architecture, particularly the north side. Improvements
to the stock of the hospital in the area under
consideration should blend in with the original
architecture, or be far less obtrusive to the whole
concept of the Square. The submitted plans are both
offensive to the splendour of the original buildings and
an unnecessary intrusion on the concept of the Square. I
would support removal of the existing building which has
little architectural merit, but object to the erection of the
proposed Maggie Centre building which is out of keeping
with internationally recognised buildings of high quality.

Page 153



Wells, Janet

Subject: FW: Proposed development of Maggie's Cancer Centre at Barts Hospital - Ref
13/00111/FULL

Janet C Wells

Planning Support Officer

Department of the Built Environment

0207 332 3794

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
From: Delves, Gemma
Sent: 27 March 2013 15:42

To: DBE - Development - Admin

Subject: FW: Proposed development of Maggie's Cancer Centre at Barts Hospital - Ref 13/00111/FULL

Hi

Please can these comments be acknowledged and put on the web.
Thanks.

Gemma

From: Maggie NICOL |

Sent: 27 March 2013 15:35

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Re: Proposed development of Maggie's Cancer Centre at Barts Hospital - Ref 13/00111/FULL

Dear Gemma,

Thank you for your response.
My address is:

42 Sutherland Avenue,
Cuffley,

Herts EN6 4EQ.

" Regards,
Maggie Nicol.

On 25 March 2013 10:03, Delves, Gemma <Gemma.De1ves@ciggoﬂondbn.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Professor Nicol

Thank you for your comments on the Maggie’s 'application. Please can you give me your address so that your
comments can be registered and so that you will receive future correspondence shouid the case be presented to the

planning committee.

Kind regards . | !t:-u;:
AGKNOWLEDGED <2

Page 154



Gemma

From: Maggie NICOL _
Sent: 23 March 2013 10:00
To: Delves, Gemma _
Subject: Proposed development of Maggie's Cancer Centre at Barts Hospital - Ref 13/00111/FULL

Dear Ms Delves,

I am president of the League of St Bartholomew's Nurses. Our office is situated in the east side of the North
Wing at Barts and each year we hold our annual meeting and AGM in the Great Hail at Barts.

We have no objection to the building of the Maggie's Centre on the east side of the North Wing, replacing
the old finance building, as long as the design is in keeping with the beautiful grade 2 listed North Wing.
However, we feel that the proposed development would be greatly enhanced if the new facilities are
designed to be shared by users of the North Wing, This would enhance the use of the North Wing in general
and the Great Hall in particular, whose facilities are outdated and woefully inadequate for disabled and
elderly visitors.

Yours sincerely,

Professor Maggie Nicol

President - League of St Bartholomew's Nurses

www.bartsleagueofnurses.org

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter intd a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page:155



-t

Wells, Janet

Subject: FW: Proposed development of Maggie's Cancer Centre at Barts Hospital - Ref
13/00111/FULL

From: Maggie NICOL [maiito]
Sent: 23 March 2013 10:00

To: Delves, Gemma ,
Subject: Proposed development of Maggie's Cancer Centre at Barts Hospital - Ref 13/00111/FULL

Dear Ms Delves,

I am president of the League of St Bartholomew's Nurses. Our office is situated in the east side of the North
Wing at Barts and each year we hold our annual meeting and AGM in the Great Hall at Barts.

We have no objection to the building of the Maggie's Centre on the east side of the North Wing, replacing
the old finance building, as long as the design is in keeping with the beautiful grade 2 listed North Wing.
However, we feel that the proposed development would be greatly enhanced if the new facilities are
designed to be shared by users of the North Wing. This would enhance the use of the North Wing in general
and the Great Hall in particular, whose facilities are outdated and woefully inadequate for disabled and

elderly visitors.

Yours sincerely,

Professor Maggie Nicol

President - League of St Bartholomew's Nurses

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the .
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falis within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information

Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 156



=

Stothard, Gideon

From: John Lumley <
Sent: 25 March 2013 21:43
To: Stothard, Gideon
Subject: Re: Great Hall St Bartholomew's Hospital
ACKN
Dear Sir | NOVVLEDGED

Re Maggie development of the Great Hall at Barts

The Roya! Hospital of St Bartholomew Charity, objects to the proposed Maggie Centre attached to
the Barts Great Hall:

1. The design is inappropriate to the architectural styie of the Grade 1 fisted James Gibb
building
2. Any development must be of the whole of the Great Hall complex
3. The proposed design inhibits existing planned renovation of the Great Hall, tinked to its
future use, taking into consideration:

- a. Disabled access, including public and service lifts

b. Health and safety measures

c. Toilet and cloakroom facilities

d. Kitchen requirements

e. Arrangements for the Barts Archives
4. With the approaching 900th Anniversary of Barts, this is a unique moment in the history of
the Hospital, developments should be in keeping with its Heritage and worthy of the 21st

Century

It is surprising that this is a preferred site for a Maggie development, that has specific
requirements
for their patients:

a. It lacks seclusion

b. The position will be the busiest on the Island site

¢. Facilities would be shared with conference and Cultural events

d. What has changed Maggie's policy for insisting on an independent unit for their Centres

John Lumley
Chair, Royal Hospital of Saint Bartholomew Charitable Foundation

Page 157



o

, : . b
Barts and The London NHS Trust: The Royal Lonon ;?;?nal, Pallge l58ﬁe KNOWLEDG E ng\ 03\13 BAL

St Bartholomew's Hospital and The London

Barts and The London

NHS Trust
j PLANNING & TRANSPORTATION |

Regional Services Division

PSDD CPO PPD [‘igestive Diseases Clinical Academic Unit
. Barthol s Hospi
21 March 2013 TPD TP | St Bartholotews Hospital
25 MAR 2013 London
oM SSE e
, , EC1A 7BE
N6 PP
_ _ : ! (¥ | fessor Gerald W. Libby FRCP, FRCPsych
The City Planning Officer| FILE ,..,_L\ Qﬂ 128 Professor of Gi Psychi:try
Department of the Built Environment T8l 0D SE0.E0
. el
City of London Main switchboard: 020 7377 7000
PO Box 270 © Fax: 020 359 42834

Guildhall

London EC2P 2Ej Secretary: louise.pattrick@bartshealth.nhs.uk.

L N——
~3

N

J
N

.

(ol

c,

For the attention of Gemma Delves

Dear Madam,

Ref:  North Wing, St Bartholomew's Hospital, West Smithfield, London
Your ref: 13/00111/FULL, 13/001i2/LBC & 13/001 | 3/CAC
Planning application to demolish the!960s extension building and
erect three-storey extension building for use as Maggie's cancer centre

Statement of Objection by Barts Health NHS Trust Archives Commiittee

We are writing on behalf of the Archives Committee. The Archives Committee is the
one body within Barts Health NHS Trust whose duty it is to advise on the management
and safeguarding of the unique heritage collections in the Trust's care: its art, archives

and historic buildings.

It is our considered view that the proposed Maggie's centre is the wrong building in the
wrong place and, if erected on this site, will in a single stroke nullify the viability,
sustainability and future potential of the North Wing (Grade-| Listed), designed by james
Gibbs in 1728 and 1729. This site, where the Maggie's extension is proposed, has been
specifically earmarked since 2009 by Barts Health NHS Trust for the erection of vertical
circulation to serve the Gibbs building, which encompasses the Great Hail and the
Hogarth stair, in order to satisfy statutory regulations regarding DDA access and safe
escape in the event of fire and to make the North Wing fit for service in the 21* century

and beyond as a self-funding Heritage site.

The North Wing Reference Group, which included members of the Archives

Committee, was set up by the then Barts and The London NHS Trust in June 2008to .
look at possibilities for the Pathology and Medical School Buildings and options whereby
the North Wing could be maintained without a drain on the NHS's resources. An OJEU
competition was undertaken in 2008 with 25 respondents. in January 2009 a consortium
led by Hopkins Architects was appointed to undertake the options appraisal. The

Hopkins team consulted the City of London Planners and English Heritage at that time
before producing a detailed Options Appraisal Report at the end of July 2009, analysing a



fuil range of options financially and with drawings. The common thread in all of these
options was the unequivocal requirement for vertical circulation and escape at both ends
of the North Wing in order to secure its future viability. Unsightly steel escape stairs
have already been installed at the ends of Gibbs's East and West Blocks to allow them to
be remodelled and used in compliance with current legislation.

Hopkins Architects proposal for the Trust recommended the demolition of the 1960s
Finance extension on the East face and the Pathology link building on the West face,
allowing both ends to be revealed and restored. Appropriately designed stair and lift
cores, termed 'service busties' in Hopkins Options Appraisal Study, would be spaced off
the East and West facades, reinforcing the symmetry of the Gibbs design, to enable
proper access for wheelchair users at both ends of the building as well as protected fire
escape. The heritage gain was welcomed by the Planners and English Heritage in 2009 so
that the North Wing could be reinstated as a stand-alone Block, as Gibbs had conceived
it. All of Gibbs's engraved plans in Bart's archive (1728, 1729, 1756, etc.) show four
separate rectangular blocks arranged around a quadrangle, detached to avoid both the
spread of fire and disease (refer Bird's-eye view of 1739 below).

Indeed, the new Barts hospital building nearing completion on Little Britain, designed by
HOK and built by Skanska, respects the scale and uniform eaves level of Gibbs's blocks,
stepping back with good manners behind the South Block so as not to intrude on the
scale of the Fountain Court of 1859. Gibbs repeated at Barts the same concept he had
employed at King's College Cambridge (| 722), designing three separate blocks with
King's College Chapel closing the fourth side, as we enjoy it today.

Hopkins Architects are preparing at this moment to submit a Planning application under
the auspices of the Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew's Hospital.
They consulted with the City of London Planners and English Heritage on | February
2013 (Minutes of Meeting attached). A follow-up Meeting was held on 20 March 2013 to
consult on the design of the 'busties’ and to examine the implications of providing
_catering and conference facilities, including satisfactory lavatories, within the Listed
Grade-| fabric, while improving the space for the storage and display of the Archive and
Collections. There is general acceptance by the Trust that the North Wing is not
suitable for patient care, having been designed as an administration block for Governors'

Pglge 159



meetings in the Great Hall, reached by way of the beautiful Hogarth stair to remind us of
the diseases of the poor Barts was endowed to alleviate. But the North Wing is
compatible with other healthcare usages for education and culture and could be let for
functions such as exhibitions, concerts, plays, lectures, conferences, dinners and other
events with the potential of being open to the public and self-funding. The Trust actively
supports this.

The sine qua non to safeguard the beneficial use and integrity of the North Wing is to
install 'service bustles' according to Hopkins Architects scheme, as shown below:
i )

Gibbs's fagade treatment [window cills extended as string courses, use of English (rather
than stacked French) quoins, triple keystones, architrave 'Gibbs’ blocks, rusticated
entrance-ways] all harkens back to Colen Campbell's call in 1715 for a patriotic
architecture, based on Inigo Jones (the Vitruvius Britannicus) and ultimately Palladio. In
1728 the Baroque-trained Gibbs adapted his style in response to Burlington and
Campbeli's success. He designed Barts hospital in an austere Neo-Palladian vocabulary
with a symmetrical layout of four detached buildings. There can be no doubt that the
North Wing is of the highest significance and Gibbs's courtyard, dubbed the Fountain
Court (installed 1859), one of the most historic spaces in the City of London. The
scheme of Hopkins Architects is the only way forward to satisfy the City of London's
Local Development Framework Core Strategy and address the following:
4 Policy CS12, Historic Environment; To conserve and enhance the significance of
the City's heritage assets and settings:
1) Safeguarding the City's Listed buildings and their settings, while allowing appropriate
adaptation and new uses.
2) Preserving and enhancing the distinctive character and appearance of the City's
conservation areas, while affowing sympathetic development within them.
4 PolicyCS1 1, Visitors Arts and Culture:
To maintain and enhance the City's contribution to London's world-class cultural status
and to enable the City's communities to access a range of arts, heritage and cultural
experiences in accordance with the City Corporation's Destination Strategy.

The Maggie's extension, as submitted, will thwart this by preventing 'bustles’ for vertical
circulation from being built. Their realisation s absolutely crucial and will not be possible
with the Maggie's scheme. It is the opinion of the Archives Committee, as well as the
Friends Committee, that the Maggie's scheme will do far reaching harm to the North
Wing and its architectural setting. We would like to express our concerns as follows:

PBage 160



a)

b)

d)

g)

The existing fire escape on the east side of the North Wing will be cut off and
removed in the Maggie's scheme. The First Floor Plan (dwg no. L{02)002) shows
as wailed up the present fire-escape route from the Great Hall via the
Treasurer's Room into the Finance building. The effect of this will be to limit
drastically the number of people permitted to use the Great Hall - no more
lectures, concerts or dinners. Will Planners grant Permission for a steel escape
stair attached to one of the North Wing windows, as is the ad-hoc solution to
the East and West biocks?

Existing lavatories in the Finance building (first floor), which can be reached from
the North Wing, will be lost after demolition. The replacement toilets shown in
the basement (dwg no. L(02)005) of the Maggie's centre are slightly fewer but
much less efficient, being unisex (6no. combined YWC-and-basin, compared with
3no. female WCs, including 3no. basins, and 2 no. male WCs plus 2no. urinals,
including 3no. basins) — and the new basement toilets appear to be shared with
the Maggie's centre, which is far from ideal for cancer patients.

The accessible lavatory in the Maggie's basement (dwg no. L(02)005) is not
accessible from the North Wing for wheelchair users, only for people who can
negotiate stairs. It is served by lift in the Maggie's centre only. This proposed dual
usage appears incompatible with Maggie's objectives as a cancer care centre.

The height of the Maggie's centre is much greater than that of the present
Finance building, so much so that the new parapet level is aligned with the
historic eaves/coping of the North Wing. The upper part of Maggie's parapet is
curved back awkwardly to avoid crashing into the eaves junction in response to
criticism from English Heritage. This should be removed altogether.

The existing blind windows on the first and second floors of the North Wing's
East facade are clearly visible today above the parapet level of the present
Finance building. It is apparent in Section AA that Maggie's proposal is to build
tightly against the existing facade up to the eaves level of the North Wing,
concealing forever the present upper fagade, The window surrounds will be left
as cut-outs with floor slabs and stairs bisecting them, surely a travesty of Gibbs's
existing elevation with blind windows continuing the architectural rhythm. The
ability to comprehend Gibbs's 3-dimensional North Wing as a single rectangular
entity will be lost. This is a serious Heritage loss in a Grade-| Listed building.

The bulk and height of the Maggie's building will be a visual intrusion on the
architectural setting of the Fountain Court, as conceived by Gibbs. Relative to
the normal Maggie's brief, the volume is inflated by its massive internal void.

The Maggie's building will be clad in "Okalux’, a translucent material inset with
coloured panels, which will glow after dark like Leicester Square or Piccadilly
circus, 'literally as a beacon' as described in the Listed Building submission. It will
be garish and unsightly, blighting the Fountain Court, destabilising the serenity
and symmetry of Gibbs's Neo-Palladian architecture in Portiand-stone of his four
rectangular blocks. It will pot 'enhance the setting' nor ‘the buildings'.

Page 161



h} Since it is much bigger than the existing Finance building, Maggie's extension will
ruin the balance and symmetry of the North Wing as a detached building having
two slightly projecting ‘pavilion' ends. Maggie's curving form appears to grow out
of the North Wing like a “carbuncle on the face of 2 well loved friend”.

i) The treatment of the left-over spaces in front of the Lucas building and behind St
Bartholomew the Less is not well handled. The graphics of the Planning drawings
are deceptive in showing rectangles of water and grass, since they do not show
the bike racks, benches nor take into account the unsightly ramps in front of the
Lucas building. The close proximity and height of the Maggie's building will make
this narrow space even more uninviting and unsightly than it is at present.

Barts Health NHS Trust Board was given an ‘assurance that the Maggie's proposal would
not adversely impact on the potential future development of the North Wing building
itself, particularly in relation to the provision of supporting facilities’. This assurance was
provided last May 2012. The Trust Board gave approval on the understanding that the
Maggie's building would 'complement any future development of the North Wing'. This is
patently not the case. Maggie's architects have submitted their Planning application
unilaterally without taking into account the 'supporting facilities' required in the 2009
Options Appraisal Study. Their proposal takes no cognisance of Hopkins Architects
developed scheme, requiring symmetrical 'service bustles' for DDA access and fire
escape, as recently discussed in consultation with the City of London on | February
2013 and again on 20 March 2013, as noted above.

The Archives Committee has tried unsuccessfully since May 2012 to arrange a meeting
between Hopkins Architects and Maggie's architects (Stephen Holl Architects and JM
Architects) in order to understand their proposals, including an Open Meeting called by
the Trust, to find a way forward to resolve the interface with the North Wing itself and
its requirement for 'service bustles'. The full resolution of the needs of the North Wing
is key to a successful Maggie's centre and a viable North Wing. We believe this to be in
the best interests of both Barts Health and the City of London. Our latest attempt at a
meeting between architects was scheduled for 22 March 2013 under the auspices of
Barts Director of Corporate Affairs and Trust Secretary, but we are faced with a sudden
cancellation of this meeting by Maggie's on 19 March.

Following submission by Maggie's of their proposal for Planning, Listed Building and CA
Consents, dated | February 2013, the Archives Committee is left with no alternative but
to object, now that it is in the public arena. We are joined by the Friends of the Great
Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew's Hospital in registering our objections.

The comments of Hopkins Architects on the Maggie's proposal are submitted as a
separate document in support of our objections. We concur with the contents and
concerns of this précis, entitled Observations on the Impact of the Maggie's Proposal on the

North Wing Proposal.

We do not believe that the Maggie's-centre is essential for this site. There are other
sites and empty buildings within the Bart's curtilage, which could provide quiet and
domesticity to accommodate the Maggie's brief. It is the future of Bart's eighteenth-
century Heritage which is at risk in this application.

Page 162



In summary, It is certain that if the Maggie's centre were to go ahead on this site, it will
in a single stroke prevent the North Wing from becoming a self-supporting Heritage
building, open to the public and available for a range of functions: cultural, educational
and social. Importantly, it will be detrimental to the Neo-Palladian Heritage of the Gibbs
buildings, which form part of Barts Health NHS Trust and the City of London. The
Finance building site must be left clear of Maggie's building so that Hopkins Architects
scheme can be built, satisfying current legislation and, at the same time, reinstating the
integrity of James Gibbs's North Wing, which has been compromised up until now by
uncongenial extensions attached to its sides.

The opportunity must not be squandered to make the North Wing fit for service in the
217 century and beyond as a self-funding Heritage venue. By occupying the same
footprint as the existing Finance Building, the Maggie's centre will preclude this. It must
not be allowed to be built in its current form and site.

Yours faithfully,

Professor Gerald Libby FRCP, FRCPsych

Professor of Gastrointestinal Psychiatry

Barts and The London School of Medicine and Dentistry
Chairman, Archives Committee, Barts Health NHS Trust

Professor Payveen Kumar CBE, Bsc, MD, FRCP, FRCPE
Professor of Medicine and Education

Barts and The London School of Medicine and Dentistry
Member, Archives Committee, Barts Health NHS Trust

Dr. Heather Hackett MB, BS, FRCA
Consultant Anaesthetist Barts Health NHS Trust Retired
Member, Archives Committee, Barts Health NHS Trust

Peter Schmitt M-Arch, BA, FAAR, RIBA
Chartered Architect _
Member, Archives Committee, Barts Health NHS Trust

Paﬁge 163



A

Friends of The Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew’s Hospital
[PLANNING & TRANSPORTATION]

PEDD CPO PR

The City Planning Officer, ol e 18 March 2013

Dept. of Built Environment -+ 1% MAR 2013

City of London, PO Box 270 oM | S8E

Guildhall, ECZ P2E] NG o PP Ref:13/00113/FULL
=e] \16T1Y oD

Dear Sirs,

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Location: North Wing St. Bartholomew’s Hospital West Smithfield London EC1

I am writing on behalf of the Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St. Bartholomew’s
Hospital to raise Objections to the plan to erect a Maggie’s Cancer Centre adjoining the East
face of the North Wing of St. Bartholomew’s Hospital. The objections relate to potential loss of
amenity, detriment to the character and appearance of this Grade I Listed building and its
environment, and disregard for City Planning policies in relation to heritage and cultural sites.

Background.

The North Wing of St. Bartholomew’s Hospital represents part of James Gibbs’ unique
example of 18t century Hospital design, and of the development of voluntary philanthropic
provisions to care for the sick and deprived in a humane and altruistic way. Not only is the
building of great architectural merit as part of the whole square but it contains a collection of
art and archival treasures of great significance. For decades there has been a desire to make
these treasures accessible to a greater number of people, to improve the storage and display
of the Collection and to improve the support services to allow this to happen. Since 2009,
there has developed a substantial plan (the Hopkins Proposals) to realise these objectives.
With such improvements the Heritage building could become self-supporting, and add
considerably to the City’s Art, History and Culture Key Visitor attractions.

Impact on Amenity

The demolition of the 1960’s extension to the building is welcome. It is a building of no
architectural merit, whose existence prevents sensible provision of a small “fitting” extension
which would allow construction of adequate provision of level disabled access, service and
person lift, stairway for access and fire safety evacuation , and vertical circulation for safety
and comfort to all main floors. Such an extension would also provide access to the basement
from a new entrance, where cloakrooms and toilet facilities would serve the Governors’ Hall

and other rooms.

The proposed plan would block satisfactory fire escape from the North Wing, and prevent
vertical circulation and disabled access.

ACKNOWLEDGEL R

Ground Floor, 12 Cock Lane, London, EC1A 95],%9)@698@7%9 info@thegreathallatbarts.org.uk
The funds of the Friends are administered by Barts and The London Charity; Registered Charity No 212563



Friends of The Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew’s Hospital

The proposed toilet facilities might be sufficient for the Maggie's Centre but would be wholly
inadequate to support large functions in the Governors’ Hall, and do now appear to provide
level access for disabled. Given the sensitivity of visitors attending the Maggie’s Centre the
proposals for sharing of these facilities between sick patients and those visiting the Museum
parts of the North Wing or attending Functions, concerts etc. in the Hall would be
unsatisfactory for all concerned.

Impact on Character and Appearance

The design of the proposed building, whose vertical and lateral dimensions exceed the
building to be demolished, would greatly detract from the neo-Palladian style of James Gibbs’
architectural design of both the North Wing and the East and West Wings of the Square. The
bulk of the new modern building with its own positive style would visually compete with,
rather than enhance the Gibbs building.

Inconsistency with City Planning Policies

The draft Local Plan for the City Plan in relation to Historic and Heritage buildings (to be
introduced in 2014) clearly states that installations and extensions to Listed buildings must
“not adversely affect character, appearance or amenities....and will be resisted”. It also states
that any extensions must be designed to minimise impact on the design of the original
building.

Summary Conclusion

The future of the North Wing,, its functionality and sustainability in the 215t Century would be
impeded to such an extent that it would gradually fall into reduced usage and decline, and no
longer be able to maintain let alone enhance its immense medical, and cultural historic value.

The submission of Hopkins Architects, the Archives Committee of the Bart's Health NHS Trust
and other bodies will provide in depth detail to support these objections.

Yougs sincerely,

Marcus Setchell, CVO FRCS FRCOG
Chairman of the Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew’s Hospital

{Consultant Obstetrician and Gynaecologist)

Ground Floor, 12 Cock Lane, London, EC1A JELB{Q@ 61@1529 info@thegreathallatbarts.org.uk
The funds of the Friends are administered by Barts and The London Charity; Registered Charity No 212563



Professor Dame Lesley Rees
23 Church Row Hampstead London NW3 6UP

i

The City Planning Officer
Department of Built Environment
City of London PO Box 270
Guildhall

LONDON EC2P 2E]

19 March 2013 Ref. 13/00113/FULL

Dear Sir

[ am writing to ask that you consider the serious effect the plans for a Maggie’s
Centre at St. Bartholomew’s Hospital will have on the future viability of the
entire North Wing and the Great Hall in particular.

The plans do not appear to have taken any account of how the Centre will impact
on the building and its future sustainability other than in the narrow context of
how it adjoins the Eastern end of the North Wing.

With the demolition of the 1960s Finance building, there is now a great
opportunity to begin to reinstate the symmetry of the original Gibbs design. The
proposed Maggie’s Centre flies in the face of this. Indeed, one has to question the
wisdom of commissioning a new build architectural design against the recently
published report which announced that the bulk of cancer services would move .
from St. Bartholomew’s to University College and the Royal Free hospitals.

The Barts NHS Trust has already commissioned an options study from Hopkins
Architects. This has produced a soiution which meets all the required needs for

the North Wing to function in the 215t Century at the same time protecting and
enhancing its unique heritage aspects.

I hope you will consider these plans so that a way forward can be found which
will preserve one of the most important public buildings in the country.

Yours faithfully

ACKNOWLEDGED

Page 166

sb 10‘5\‘6



Hassall, Pam

e - —
From: Delves, Gemma
Sent: 17 April 2013 17:27
To: DBE - Development - Admin
Subject: FW: Maggie's Planning application at Barts - 13/00111/FULL
Attachments: East eénd of North Wing.JPG

Please can this be put on the web and acknowledged. Under the description in idox please can the person’s name
be stated and then in brackets objection letter.

Thank you
Gemma

From: Peter Schmitt |
Sent: 25 March 2013 13:06
To: Delves, Gemma
Cc:
‘ubject: Maggie's Pianning application at Barts - 13/00111/FULL

Dear Gemma,

Thank you for keeping myself and Marcus Setchell informed about the Planning application for a Maggie's
centre at Barts Health NHS Trust.

‘Hand delivered to your office on 22 March were letters of objection from the Archives Committee of Barts
Health NHS Trust and from the Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew's Hospital,
together with an A3-size document entitled, Observations on the Impact of the Maggie's Proposal on the
North Wing Proposal, prepared by Hopkins Architects and giving support to our objections.

I am sure you are aware of the unsatisfactory nature of the Maggie's proposal. With the approaching 900th
anniversary of Barts (founded 1123) this is a unique moment in the history of the Hospital. The Hopkins
Architects proposal, under the auspices of the Friends, will ensure that the North Wing, its museum and
Archives are made fit for service as a Barts Heritage Site and cultural experience for visitors. All
{evelopments should enhance rather than diminish that Heritage. I thought that I should summarise the
salient points of our objections: :

« The Maggie's proposal clashes with necessary DDA access (lift) and fire escape (protected stairs), as
required for the North Wing to comply with current legislation. These vital 'service bustles' are
shown on drawings submitted by Hopkins Architects, as discussed with yourselves and English .
Heritage (1 Feb & 20 March 2013). They are the prerequisite for the fiture of the North Wing as a
self-funding Heritage venue. This was the conclusion of the Options Appraisal Study of 2009 and is
supported by Barts Health NHS Trust. Maggie's architects have been unavailable during the past
nine months to resolve the incompatibility of their proposal with Hopkins Architects, despite
repeated attempts at a meeting since May 2012,

» The North Wing is Listed Grade 1. The Maggie's proposal harms the East facade of the North Wing
by building in front of the blind windows on the upper first-floor and entire second-floor, which are
fully visible above the parapet of the Finance building, They can be seen from the delightful garden
in West Smithfield (refer attached photo). These will be buried in the Maggie's proposal, which
constitutes a Heritage loss and contradicts the City of London's Policies to 'safeguard the City's
Listed buildings and their settings'. The blind windows will be subsurmed behind Maggie's lift, stair
and wall. Furthermore, the Portland stone facade will be cut into for roof flashings. g o

ACKNOWLEDGED Page 167




o The Maggie's proposal is massive for its brief, due to its large central void, and clashes with the
caves/coping of the North Wing. Its bulk will, in effect, be perceived as part of the North Wing,
destabilising its symmetry and damaging its setting, character and appearance.

* The Maggie's proposal removes the existing fire escape route into the Finance building from the
North Wing. This is totally unacceptable. The number of people attending functions would have to
be greatly reduced, making events unviable..

‘s The Maggie's proposal shows shared loos in the basement. These are inadequate for the North Wing.
In addition, sharing facilities between sick patients and people attending functions is unsatisfactory
for all concerned. :

« The cladding for the Maggie's proposal is 'Okalux’, which is a translucent material to be inset with
coloured panels. This will adversely impact on the harmonious use of Portland stone to face all of
the buildings in this part of the Barts site, especially the Gibbs buildings designed in 1728-29, which
enclose the beautiful Fountain Court. The 'Okatux' will glow at night with coloured lenses, not
unlike Leicester Square or Piccadilly Circus, This cannot be consistent with the City's Policies on
'conserving and enhancing the significance of the City’s heritage assets and settings’.

I hope you understand our objections and the strength of feeling behind them. It is Barts the City's Heritag,
which is at stake.

Best wishes,
Peter

Page 168



Delves, Gemma

From: Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Sent: 21 March 2013 22:26 ‘
To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 10:26 PM on 21 Mar 2013 from Dr Ian Appleby.

Application Summary
North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sg.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility {Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
(586sg.m).

‘Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details
Name: Dr Ian Appleby

Email:
Address: 98 Dora Road Wimbledon

Comments Details

Commenter .

: Member of the Public

Type:

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for

comment:

Comments: Totally support the concept of Maggie's centres - great
facilities with cutting edge ,colourful design, such as the
one at Charing Cross - where it doesn't look out of place
next to & modern tower block. However, putting such a
centre next to a Gradel listed building such as The Great
Hall is perverse to say the least. We have the
opportunity to revitalise The Great Hall - losing both the
modern add-ons and restoring this magnificent building
to be the centrepiece of the most beautiful hospital
square anywhere in the UK.

Page 169



Stothard, Gideon | 3700911
ﬁ

From: Deives, Gemma

Sent: 25 March 2013 09:49

To: DBE - Development - Admin
Subject: FW: North Wing development Barts.
Imp_ortancé: High

ACKNOWLED@E&

From: Ruth M. Coles' {
Sent: 21 March 2013 21:07

To: Delves, Gemma ,

Subject: North Wing development Barts.
Importance: High

Gemma, having looked on line for the proposals by Maggie’s, | feel strongly that they should be opposed
for these reasons:

‘The James Gibbs North Wing is iconic & harmonises with the other buildings within the Square; the
contemporary design planned by Maggie’s wrecks the image & denies the opportunity to upgrade the
facilities badly needed to provide access for disabled people, a proper kitchen, storage space & adequate
toilets. |

While | feel that a Maggie’s Centre should be built somewhere within the precincts of Barts, their current
proposals are not acceptable.

Ruth M. Coles
13 Kingswood Road
W4 5EU.

Page 170



Welis, Janet !Built Environment?

‘From: Delves, Gemma

Sent: 07 May 2013 10:14

To: DBE - PLN Support
Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL
Hi

Please can this be put on the web and acknowledged.
- Thanks

Gemma

From: Peter Leaver

Sent: 06 May 2013 15:03 ~

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Re: Ref 13/00111/FULL

Gemma, our address is: 28 Meynell Crescent, London E9 7AS

PKL
From: "Delves, Gemma" <Gemma.Delves@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
To: Peter Leaver -

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2013, 10:01
Subject: RE: Ref 13/00111/FULL

Dear Drs Peter and Jané Leaver

Please would you be able to provide your postal address so that your comments can be registered and so that you can
be updated on when the case would be presented to the Planning and Transportation Committee.

Kind regards

Gemma

From: Peter Leaver |

Sent: 21 March 2013 18:20
Te: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL

Dear Ms Delves,

As Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew's Hospital, we strongly object to the proposed
plan to build a Maggie's Centre at the East end of the North Wing of the Hospital, This will seriously
compromise the development of the North Wing as a self-supporting Hetitage Building, and will also
detract from the Neo-Palladian symmetry of the James Gibbs design.

For many years it has been the dream of those who hold Barts dear, to restore and improve the North Wing
of the Hospital for the benefit of future generations. Now that plans to achieve these aims are near to
fruition, it would be a devastating blow to the Friends, if the plans are rendered void by the addition of
another building, however laudable its intended use, to the East end of the North Wing.

Yours sincercly, Page 171 ACKNOWLEDGED



Drs Peter and Jane Leaver

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: hitp://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 172



Pelves, Gemma —

From: Peter Leaver - _
Sent: 21 March 2013 18:20
To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL
Dear Ms Delves,

As Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew's Hospital, we strongly object to the proposed
plan to build a Maggie's Centre at the East end of the North Wing of the Hospital. This will seriously
compromise the development of the North Wing as a self-supporting Heritage Building, and will also
detract from the Neo-Palladian symmetry of the James Gibbs design. '

¥

For many years it has been the dream of those who hold Barts dear, to restore and improve the North Wing
of the Hospital for the benefit of future generations. Now that plans to achieve these aims are near to
fruition, it would be a devastating blow to the Friends, if the plans are rendered void by the addition of
another building, however laudable its intended use, to the East end of the North Wing.

Yours sincerely,

Drs Peter and Jane Leaver

Page 173



Delves, Gemma

From: Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: 21 March 2013 14:57

To: Delves, Gemma .
Subject: Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 2:57 PM on 21 Mar 2013 from Professor James Malpas.

Application Summary

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sq.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
(586sq.m). '

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: Professor James Malpas
Email:
Address: 253 Lauderdale Tower Barbican London

Comments Details

Commenter .
Member of the Public

Type:

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application -

Reasons for

comment:

Comments: It is with the greatest regret that I must object to the
proposed development . Barts certainly needs a Maggie
Centre but the present proposal will prevent the planned
refurbishment of the North Wing , a grade one listed
building which is rapidly deteriorating and for which a
plan has already been drawn up. It is to be hoped that
an alternative site could be found on the Island Site for
the Maggie Centre. In an effort to be helpful I wonder if
"Surgery House " has been considered .In the 1980s this
House, refurbished to a high standard, was used for
parents of children with cancer to be looked after while
their children were treated, a similar purpose to that
proposed by the Maggie organisation T imagine.

Page 174



Delves, Gemma

From: Richard.Steele@ecityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: 20 March 2013 15:30

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 3:29 PM on 20 Mar 2013 from Mrs Diana Evans.

Application Summary
North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1 -

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sq.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
(586sq.m).

‘Case Officer: Gemma Deives
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: - Mrs Diana Evans

Email:

Address: The OId Cottage 5 Tennsyon Rd Bogno'r Regis

Comments Details

Commenter .  rof the Public

Type: 7
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Réa_sons for . L .

comment: - Residential Amenity

Comments: The proposed development does not relfect the historic
appearence of the famous square. It is totally out of
keeping with the curent architecture of this famous
square. The development ruins the appearence of the
Great Hall and detracts visually from what is a elegant
buidling. Such a devleopment has potential impact on an
alternative scheme to update the Great Hall and enable
future use for use of this historic building. Any proposal
must embrace the importance of keeping the historic
architecture of the square. The alternative use supports
living heritage and ensures that the Great Hall will be
used for future generations.

Pagée 175



Delves, Gemma
E D

From:
Sent:
To: )
Subject:

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 10:15 AM on 20 Mar 2013 from Dr Simon Campbell-Smith.

Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk

20 March 2013 10:16

Delves, Gemma

Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Application Summary

Address:

Proposal:

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sq.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three
storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
(586sq.m).

Case Officer: Gemma Delves

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:
Address:

Dr Simon Campbell-Smith

12-18 Hill St LONDON

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:

Stance:

Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

Member of the Public

Customer objects to the Planning Application

.None of the above tick boxes seems relevant in the
context of my comment! It seems to me that the
Planning Authority/ies should give the Maggie's and _
Hopkins' proposers more time to (re?)confer with a view
to seeing if both their plans can not be accommodated
within in one extension that is sympathetic to the
heritage status of the north wing of the famous James
Gibbs' early 18th century rebuilding of St Bartholomew's
Hospital. If that proves impossible, then surely this
conflict could still be resolved within the spirit of British
compromise by using adjacent island site land to
accommodate the Maggie's proposers’ staff and patients
at little significant inconvenience? Simon Campbell-Smith
MBBS (Lond) FRCP (Lond) St Bartholomew's student
1959-65

Page 176



Delves, Gemma ‘ _
L e - . _
From: . Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Sent: 19 March 2013 19:38
To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been'made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 7:37 PM on 19 Mar 2013 from PROFESSOR JOHN SHEPHERD.

Application Summary

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield

London EC1 '

Demoilition of the existing 1960's extension (638sq.m) to

the building and the erection of a replacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class DI)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
(586sg.m).

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details
Name: - PROFESSOR JOHN SHEPHERD

Email:
Address: 6 BRYANSTON MANSIONS YORK STREET LONDON

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public

Type:

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for - . .

o - Residential Amenity

Comments: Whilst commending the concept of a cancer support
group - a Maggie centre placed on the proposed site is
not necessary. The future of the cancer centre is in great
doubt with changes occurring rapidly in the NHS and in
particular this NHS trust. Placing the centre on the
proposed site risks intrusion by visitors to the North
Wing with patients relatives who may wish for peace,
quiet and solitude. There are not enough facilities
(common areas and toilets for example) to
accommodate a large gathering in the Great Hall and a
number of emotional relatives of cancer afflicted
patients. the Great Hall and North Wing must be
preserved for the public and restored to its original state
and splendour with access and proper supportive
amenities. Loss of opportunity to improve and maintain a
very important heritage site. It will alter the architectural
beauty and historical value has been present over the
last 900 years benefiting medicine and English culture,
This was especially so in 1546 at the time of Henry
VIII"s dissolution of the monasteries.

Page 177



Delves, Gemma | . _ -

From: Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: 19 March 2013 18:24

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 6:23 PM on 19 Mar 2013 from mr Ashley Brown.

Application Summary

- North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield

London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extenision (638sq.m) to

the building and the erection of a replacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
(586sq.m).

Lase Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: mr Ashley Brown
Email:
Address: Moor Farm Middieton Moor Saxmundham

Comments Details

:E;:;Tenter Member of the Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application

Reasons for
comment:

Comments: This plan is on a par with the act of vandalism
perpetrated on Euston Station. James Gibbs and John
Betjeman would turn in their graves if they couid see
these plans. I speak as a supporter of the Cancer Unit, a
Friend of the Great Hall and before leaving the NHS an
abdominal cancer surgeon. The designs are not
congruent with the current buildings neither are they
consistent with what is needed. The Gibbs buildings
would surrender their majesty and authority by tacking
on this bit of pseudo-modernism. Barts deserves
something much better than this. So does the
beleaguered NHS!

Page 178



5 ]

Wells, Janet
Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL

From: Heather Hackett]
Sent: 19 March 2013 11:52
To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL

Dear Ms Delves,

I'would like to register my concerns about the building of a Maggie Centre attached to the Great Hall at St
Bartholomew's Hospital. '

I'think Maggie centres are a superb addition to help in the welfare of patients with cancer. They have been
very successful and are much appreciated. My concern is that the Great Hall was built in 1732 by James
Gibbs and is a building with perfect georgian symmetry which would be lost shouid the Maggie centre or
any modern construction, be attached. Added to this, in order for the Great Hall to be a self-supporting
Heritage Building, open to the public and available for various functions, it is essential that a bustle is built
at the east end of the building which would not be possible if the Maggie centre was built there. This will
improve access for the disabled, improve fire safety, provide storage and display areas for the hospital
archive and museum collection and enable cloakroom facilities to be established in the basement.

A Maggie centre is a huge asset to a hospital and it's patients. There is a large area just behind the Great
Hall which could provide a better site than the one currently proposed.

My last concern is how much a modern construction attached to the Great Hall will ruin the wonderful
symmetry of Gibbs' architecture

built almost 300 years ago.

Yours sincerely

Heather Hackett

Consultant Anaesthetist

Page 179



»

Wells, Janet

) = i - —
From: Delves, Gemma
Sent: - 20 March 2013 12:11 .
To: DBE - Development - Admin
Subject: FW: Ref 13/00111/FULL

Hi
Please can this comment be put on the web and acknowledged. Address below.
Thanks

Gemma

From: Heather Hackett ' o
Sent: 20 March 2013 11:54

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Re: Ref 13/00111/FULL

Dear MS Delves,

My home address is 29 Harewood Avenue, Marylebone, London NW1 6LE

Kind regards
Heather Hackett

On Mar 19, 2013, at 11:54 AM, "Delves, Gemma" <Gemma.Delves@cityoflondon.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Hackett

Thank you for your email. Please can you confirm your address so that your comments can be
registered and so that you will be able to receive future correspondence on the case.

Kind regards

Gemma

From: Heather Hackett | B N
Sent: 19 March 2013 11:52

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Ref 13/00111/FULL

Dear Ms Delves,
Page 180



I would like to register my concerns about the building of a Maggie Centre attached to the
Great Hall at St Bartholomew's Hospital.

I'think Maggie centres are a superb addition to help in the welfare of patients with

cancer. They have been very successful and are much appreciated. My concern is that the
Great Hall was built in 1732 by James Gibbs and is a building with perfect georgian
symmetry which would be lost should the Maggie centre or any modern construction, be
attached. Added to this, in order for the Great Hall to be a self-supporting Heritage
Building, open to the public and available for various functions, it is essential that a bustle is
built at the east end of the building which would not be possible if the Maggie centre was -
built there. This will improve access for the disabled, improve fire safety, provide storage
and display areas for the hospital archive and museum collection and enable cloakroom
facilities to be established in the basement.

A Maggie centre is a huge asset to a hospital and it's patients. There is a large area just
behind the Great Hall which could provide a better site than the one currently proposed.

My last concern is how much a modern construction attached to the Great Hall will ruin the
wonderful symmetry of Gibbs' architecture

built almost 300 years ago.

Yours sincerely

Heather Hackett

Consultant Anaesthetist

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction,
copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender
immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message
are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile ‘
signed by a City of London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely
personal in nature is not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the City of
London's gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses
is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of the

Page 181



Delves, Gemma

From: Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Sent: 18 March 2013 21:22 -

To: Delves, Gemma :

Subject: Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 9:21 PM on 18 Mar 2013 from Mrs Angela Evans.

Application Summary
North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sq.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
(586sq.m).

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Angela Evans

Emall: _
Address: 115 Cranley Gardens London

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public

Type:

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for . : .

T ant: - Residential Amenity

Comments: The North Wing is protected because of its historical,
architectural and cultural significance, and as such its
preservation and purposefulness should be paramount in
any decisions that impact upon it. The proposed
construction would inhibit the implementation of the well
advanced Hopkins Plan, the objective of which is to
secure a sustainable future for the North Wing as a self-
supporting Heritage Building; an aim that supports the:
Corporation's statement to 'seek to preserve and
enhance its heritage'. The submitted design is not in
keeping with the character and appearance-of the
existing neo-Palladian symmetry of the James Gibb
architecture and the Square, and would impinge on the
amenity vailue of these important City landmarks. I
strongly urge the Corporation to encourage siting of the
cancer facility elsewhere in the hospital grounds, with
the Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St
Bartholomew's Hospital and Maggie Keswick Jencks
Cancer Caring Centres Trust consuiting closely together
to secure a workable and sustainable future for both

Page 182



interests.

Page 183



Delves, Gemma 2

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 6:12 PM on 18 Mar 2013 from mr hugh geddes.

Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk
18 March 2013 18:13

Delves, Gemma : ,
Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Application Summary

Address:

Proposal:

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension (638sq.m) to
the building and the erection of a replacement three
storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping
{586sq.m).

Case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:
Address:

mr hugh geddes

flat 9 48 featherstone street london

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance:

Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

Member of the Public
Customer objects to the Planning Application
- Residential Amenity

I am a Friend of the Great Hall as well as a supporter of
Maggie's Centres and it is unfortunate that these
interests shouid clash. I believe that the design of the
Friends' proposal is sympathetic to and will enhance the
historic building whereas the Centre proposal is not.
Similarly, the Friends' proposal would help to secure the
viability of the Great Hall, whereas the Centre would
compromise it. For these reasons I reluctantly oppose
the proposal for a Maggie's Centre on this site. Hugh
Geddes RIBA MRTPI

Page 184



Delves; Gemma
A _

From: Richard.Steele@cityoflondon.gov.uk -
Sent: 18 March 2013 13:26

To: Delves, Gemma .
Subject: Application Comments for 13/00111/FULL

Planning Application comments has been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments werée submitted at 1:26 PM on 18 Mar 2013 from Mrs Judith Yapp.

Application Summary

North Wing St Bartholomews Hospital West Smithfield
London EC1

Demolition of the existing 1960's extension {(638sq.m) to
the building and the erection of a repiacement three

Proposal: storey building for use as a cancer care facility (Class D1)
with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping

{586sq.m).
case Officer: Gemma Delves
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Judith Yapp
Email:

Address: The Old Brewery Mere

Comments Details

Commenter |, er of the Public

Type:

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application

Reasons for
comment:

~omments: I consider that alterations to the North Wing of the
Square at Barts should not be piecemeal. I support. plans
to alter the North Wing by demolition of the adjoining
buildings, and erection of new side wings in keeping with
"the original central core, that is the. Great Hall, It is -
essentiaf to the Great Hali that proper amenities are
‘added, so it is fit for purpose and can be used properly
as a Heritage site. This area of the Hospital was not
intended for use as an area for patients, and it's primary
original purpose as an administrative and culturally
focused area, should be recognized and maintained for
the future,

Page 185



Barts Health m

NHS Trust

QOur Ref: TPTLS017

Your Ref: \
Barts Health NHS Trust
N 3" Floor,
7" March 2013 \ \-\ g b 9 Prescot Street, London E1 8PR
Ms G. Delves - Switchboard: 020 3416 5000
: General fax: 020 7480 4730

Planning Department

The Department of the Built Environment
City of London

PO Box 270

Guildhail

London EC2P 2EJ

www.bartshealth.nhs.uk

Dear Ms Delves,

Re: Planning Application 13/00111/FULL

| have been provided with a copy of your email dated 19" February 2013 to David Morris at
DP9 which requests further information about the Maggie's Planning Application for the
construction of a Centre adjacent to the North Wing at St Bartholomew's Hospital (Barts). As
Director of Estates and Facilities | consider that | am best placed to provide you with

responses to a number of your queries.

Can | firstly advise that the Barts Health NHS Trust is fully committed to establishing the
Maggie's Centre on the site that we have chosen adjacent to the North wing - strategically
this is the optimum location for this important new building. We consider that the site does
represent the best possible location that allows the patient support that Maggie's offers to
best compliment the wide ranging services that we provide. We also consider the synergy
between the Maggie’s and the church of St Barts the Less an enormously exciting
opportunity and that the landscaping scheme, as an integral part of the Maggie’s application,
will be a huge asset to the hospital site as a whole. We also consider that the ‘vibrancy' the
Maggie's building will bring to that corner of the Barts site, with is very obvious contemporary
architecture, will be a great addition and will provide a very visible demonstration of Bart's
world renowned and continuing pioneering role in medicine and particularly in the treatment
of cancer.

At the same time could | also emphasise that the Trust is firmly committed to the continued
use of the Great Hall and the North Wing as a whole. Our intention is to continue using the
building broadly in the manner that it is currently used which is generally as a place for NHS
functions. We recognise that there is a need to examine the fabric of the building to ensure
that it remains suitable for this continued usage and as the major works being undertaken
elsewhere on the Barts hospital site come to a close we shall commence this review. We are
aware that suggestions have been made that the Great Hall could be used on a more
commercial basis and that the facilities could be made available to external organisations.
However, we consider that the Trust is not geared up to manage such a facility, there are

Cont'd
&0y,
Barts Health NHS Trust: Newharn University Hospital, The London Chest Hospital, g yo 5}"’

The Reyal London Hospital, St Bartholomew's Hospital and Whippﬁross Univerﬂfgélgpital. A é’q
ag e SABYS



Barts Health [A'/z A

NHS Trust

many other institutions in the immediate vicinity which already offer similar venues and we
have insufficient regular demand from within the NHS Trust for the use of that space to
justify significant future investment in the upgrading of the fabric that may be required to turn
it into a fully commercial venue. We have therefore decided not to pursue these ideas and
will reflect upon future use that honours the heritage and design of the building. .

You query what the existing 1960's extension is currently used for. | can advise that it
currently houses ancillary support accommodation for the hospital site and arrangements to
rehouse these occupants are well in hand. The toilet facilities within the extension building
are also accessible from the Great Hall. In providing the site to Maggie's we requested that
they provide like-for-like toilet facilities that will continue to serve the Great Hall within their
new building and we are entirely satisfied that their plans provide suitable replacement. We
are pleased that there will be fewer stairs to access the toilet facilities in the Maggie's
scheme to what we have now and that the toilets will be substantially improved beyond the
1960’s standards that we currently have. The disabled toilet that serves the Great Hall is
{ocated at the western end of the North Wing. We shali be considering its continued
suitability in connection with our overall review but we fully intend to keep that facility in that

location.

There are currently two linkages from the North Wing to the 1960's extension, one at ground
level from the base of the Great Stair and one through a jib door in the Treasurer's room.
We intend to maintain the ground level link but the link from the Treasurer's room will be
closed off; it was created in the 1960s to serve solely as a fire escape from the extension and
this will now be unnecessary as the Maggie’s building has its own secondary fire escape
stair. | consider that the Maggie's scheme will provide the Trust with an improved set of
options for us to consider when we decide upon the future use of the North Wing building -
improving toilet facilities for the North Wing and by removing the need for the building to
provide a fire escape from the annex extension.

| would of course be pleased to provide you with any further information.

Yours sincerely

Trevor Payne
Trust Representative - Estates and Facilities

Direct Line: 020 7480 4704
Trevor.Payne@Bartshealth.nhs.uk

c.C. Deborah Sinclair-Day — Trust Property Surveyor
Chris Watson, Property Director Maggies
Sarah Beard, Maggies

Barts Health NHS Trust: Newham University Hospital, The London Chest Hospital,
The Royal Lendor Hospital, St Bartholomew's Mospital and Whip Cgss Uéhfeﬁitg-!?pital.




z o0l (
EY4 el

Barts Health
’%ﬁ‘z JLOC

Dr C J Gallagher PhD FRCP Department of Medlcal ncology
Er REoyIance PhDFRCP Cancer Services Directorate
Eomail: Chris. G allagher@BartsHealth.nhs.uk 7t Floor, Gloucester Hoqse

St Bartholomew's Hospifal
faicmw ggg gﬁggggg West Smithfield
Paget Day Unit Reception: ] 020 34655656 London EC1AT7BE
CJG/HP ] 6 February 2013

Chief Planning Officer
-Department of Built Environment
City of London

PO Box 270

Guildhall

London

EC2P 2EJ

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: Statement on behalf of the Clinical Staff of the Barts Cancer Centre
in support of the Maggie's Centre Planning Application

Patient representatives, focus groups, and surveys have identified the need for improved supportive
care of cancer patients at the Barts Health Cancer Centre and have highlighted the increased
awareness of the psychological and emotional trauma that having cancer inflicts on many patients.

Increasingly fragmented families and an aging population have meant that many patients do not have
support from other sources to help them both during treatment, and with rehabilitation following

treatment.

As patients have become increasingly involved in their treatment decisions the leve! of information and
support required for them to malfe informed choices has risen, particularly when considering entry to
clinical trials, which are a key part of our cancer centre activity.

The rapid adjustment to their newfound status as patient, and the large amount of medical information
that they are required to comprehend has increased the support needed from medical and nursing
staff, especially the specialist nurses. Many of our patients are already making long journeys to the
Maggie’s centre in Charing Cross to gain this extra support.

The new Barts Health Cancer Centre of Excellence provides state of the art facilities for the treatment
of a comprehensive range of adult cancers through radiotherapy, chemotherapy, and targeted
biological therapies with translational research in the Institute of Cancer for the development of new

treatments.

Ay

@ Page 188




Barts and The London

NHS Trust

This has been a transformative experience for all who work at Barts and for the patients for whom we
care The technological advances need to be matched by high quality and holistic care to ensure that
patients can gain the full benefit of the treatments available. Success can only be achieved by both
defeating the cancer and rehabilitating the patient to allow them to achieve their full potential in life.

We have a great opportunity to contribute to the future Cancer Centre with the building of a Maggie's
Centre on the North East corner of the square adjacent to the Great Hall. In doing so we will replace
“an ugly 1960's London brick extension with something that will add to the visual delight of the square,

and enhance the care that we can provide for our patients.

Maggie's, we believe, will very much focus our attention on enhancing the patient experience and.
providing the human kindness and loving care that we would want to receive to support us through the

rigors of modern cancer treatment.
Maggie’s at Barts will enable us to demonstrate by example how to deliver true excellence in cancer
care to our many trainee doctors, nurses, and ailied health professionals. It will also inspire our

colleagues in many other disciplines in the multidisciplinary team, both at Barts Health and in the
surrounding hospitals, to spread the knowledge and expertise in cancer care to the wider community.

Yours f;jlhf.u,!ly

S

cJ Gall:hher ‘ Claire Murrell
Consultant Medical Oncologist Head of Nursing
Clinical Lead for Maggie's at Barts Cancer Clinical Academic Group

Page 189



The City Planning Officer
Department of the Built Environment
City of London

PO Box 270

Guildhall

London EC2P 2EJ

22 March 2013

For the attention of Gemma Delves

[PLANNING & TRANSPORTATION |
e PPD

psDD|
1PD LTP
R
NO o Lee
el \\Viv 1P iee

ACKNOWLEDGED 39\

o
&

Re:  North Wing, St Bartholomew's Hospital, West Smithfield, London

Your ref: 13/00111/FULL, 13/00112/LBC & 13/00113/CAC

Planning application to demolish the 1960s extension building and

erect three-storey extension building for use as Maggie's cancer

centre

Statement of Cbjection by Hopkins Architects on behalf of the Friends

of the Great Hall and Archives of St Bartholomew’s Hospital, and Barts

Health NHS Trust Archives Committee.

Dear Gemma Delves,

We are writing to submit our document titled “Observations on the impact of

the proposed Maggies Centre on the North Wing, and proposed

improvements to the North Wing.” This is in support of the Statement of
Objections submitted by the above bodies.

We believe the document is self-explanatory. Should you need any
clarification please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

David Selby
Senior Partner

Hopkins Architects Partnership LLP

Page 190

-

Ho_pkins Architects

27 Broadley Terrace
London NW1 BLG
T0207724 1751

F 020 7723 0932

E mail@hopkins,co.uk
www.hepkins,co.uk

Founding Partners
Sir Michael Hopkins
Lady Hopkins

Senior Partners

David Selby

James Greaves
Andrew Bamett

Simon Fraser

Michael Taylor

Henry Buxton - Finance

Partners

Ernest Fasanya
Pamela Bate

Patrick Nee
Christopher Bannister
Sophy Twohig

Ken Heod )
Henry Kong

Associate Partners
Tony White

Steven Clarke
Stephen Jones
Andrew Ardill
Armin Buchbinder

Hopkins Architects
Parinership LLP
Registered in Englans
and Wales No OC35097¢



157064119

Stothard, Gideon

From: Delves, Gemma
Sent: 25 March 2013 11:06

To: DBE - Development - Admin ACKNOWLEDGE

Subject: FW: Bart's Hospital

From: M. Setchell N
Sent: 25 March 2013 10:57
To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: RE: Bart's Hospital

Certainly. It's 47 Chester Court, Albany Street, London NW1 4BU.

From: Delves, Gemma |mailto:Gemma.Delves@ciggoﬂdndon.gov.uk'|
Sent: 25 March 2013 10:39

To: M. Setchell ,
Subject: RE: Bart's Hospital

Dear Mrs Whitehead

Thank you for your email. Please can | have your postal address so that your comment can be registered on our
system and so that you can be notified should the case be presented to the Planning and Transportation Committee.

Kind regards

Gemma

From: M. Setchell | _
Sent: 22 March 2013 13:44

To: Delves, Gemma

Subject: Bart's Hospital

. ""‘-.
1

‘Dear Ms. Delves

I am writing about the planning application for a Maggie Centre attached
to the North Wing at Bart's.

Having seen the plans of the proposed centre, I think that its siting is
totally inappropriate. I have been a patient at Bart's for many years,
and am now a friend of the Great Hall & Archive, and am also secretary
to a retired Bart's surgeon. In all these roles I have been privileged
to vigit the Great Hall and enjoy functions there, and every time am
impressed by a sense of history, which is fast disappearing from our
country, as many beautiful buildings and sites are marred by modern
additions. |

I think the concept of Maggie Centres is a first ¢lass one but I believe
it could be sited elsewhere. To mar such traditional architecture seems
to me to be completely wrong, and if there were to be any additions to
the North Wing, I believe that they should be in character. The Great

Page 191



Hall should not be part of any plan to mar it's symmetry and
architectural elegance.

I sincerely hope that the Maggie Centre may be sited elsewhere so that
we may keep our North Wing architecturally intact.

Yours sincerely

Carol Whitehead (Mrs.

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of -
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 192



Agenda Iltem 5d

Commiittee: Date:
Planning and Transportation _ 4 June 2013
Subject:

North Wing St Bartholomew's Hospital West Smithfield London

(i) Demolition of a 1960s extension to the building and the restoration of the existing
original flank facade; (ii) Erection of a three storey extension building for use as a
Cancer Care facility with ancillary roof terrace and external landscaping (Class D1);-
(iii) Internal alterations to provide a reconfigured staircase and access arrangement
at basement and ground floor level.

Ward: Farringdon Without Public For Decision

Registered No: 13/00112/LBC Registered on: 5 February 2013

Conservation Area: Smithfield Listed Building: Grade |
Summary

The proposal relates to the former Finance Building (638sq.m GEA) on the St
Bartholomew's Hospital site. The building was constructed in the 1960s as a three
storey extension to the grade | listed North Block. The North Block is one of the
most historically significant buildings on the hospital site.

The proposal includes demolition of the Finance Building and its replacement with a
new three storey extension (586sq.m GEA) to the North Block. Some internal
alterations are proposed to the North Block.

The new building would be used as a Maggie's Centre. These Centres provide non-
residential support and information facilities for people with cancer and for their
family and friends. Maggie's are renowned for employing leading architects to work
on their schemes. The Centres are well-known for their innovative and inspiring
designs.

The proposed Centre has been designed by Steven Holl, a New York based
architect who has adopted a modern architectural approach for the building. |t
would have curved facades clad in translucent white glazing interspersed with
panels of coloured glazing. Landscaping is proposed to the north-westemn end of
the site.

To date there have been 41 objections to the scheme as well as objections from the
Ancient Monuments Society, the Georgian Group, the London Society, the London
and Middlesex Archaeological Society and Groups with an interest in the hospital
site including the Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew's
‘Hospital. The main concerns relate to the design of the proposal and the potential
for the Maggie's Centre to prejudice the future use of the North Wing through the
inadequate provision of toilet and fire escape arrangements.

The proposed Maggie's Centre is a building of high architectural quality. It would
appear as a complementary contrast fo the traditional hospital buildings around the

Page 193



site. The scheme provides the opportunity to reveal and repair lost features of the
east facing elevation of the North Block and to enhance the setting of St
Bartholomew-the-Less and the adjacent listed buildings through new landscaping.
English Heritage supports the proposal.

Toilet facilities would be provided in the basement of the Maggie's Centre for users
of the North Block. The level of provision replicates that of the existing Finance
Building. The Maggie's Centre could be used as a fire escape route from the North
Wing if required. In supporting the proposal the Chief Executive of the Barts Health
NHS Trust has confirmed that the proposed arrangements would be acceptable in
both of these respects and would not prejudice the future use of the North Block.

Recommendation

(1) That listed building consent be granted for the above proposal in accordance
with the details set out in the attached schedule.

Page 194



Site Location Plan
s : \ % N

' &
16.5m
Sfatue _ A

/v’
%
%o

cycletire” /. &
staton” /&
- &
&

ugh é@ : ’ .
St Bartholo
: : the Less ch
Amb Sta N ' >, /
TEB
/
| y St Bartholomew's \N ,//\_9’
O % Fountain ® A
Hospital

This map is reproduced from Ondnance Survey materal with the permission of Oranance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office @ Crown copyright 2004.
All rights reserved. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Corporation of London 100023243 2004,

ADDRESS: CASE No.
North Wing, St. Bartholomews Hospital, West Smithfield 13/00111/FULL, 13/00112/LBC, 13/00113/CAC
% SITE LOCATION
LISTED BUILDINGS
cITY
CONSERVATION AREA BOUNDARY LONDON

Page 195

DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT






See the report for the accompanying application for planning permission,
reference 13/00111/FULL.

Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy Policies

CS12 Conserve or enhance heritage assets

To conserve or enhance the significance of the City's heritage assets
and their settings, and provide an attractive environment for the City's
communities and visitors.

Page 197



SCHEDULE
APPLICATION: 13/00112/LBC
North Wing St Bartholomew's Hospital West Smithfield

(i) Demolition of a 1960s extension to the building and the restoration of
the existing original flank facade; (ii} Erection of a three storey extension
building for use as a Cancer Care facility with ancillary roof terrace and
external landscaping (Class D1); (iii} Internal alterations to provide a
reconfigured staircase and access arrangement at basement and ground
floor level.

CONDITIONS

1 The works hereby permitted must be begun before the expiration of
three years from the date of this consent.
REASON: To ensure compliance with the terms of Section 18 of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990,

2 Before any works thereby affected are begun the following details shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
and all development pursuant to this permission shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details:

(a) particulars and samples of the materials to be used on all external
faces of the building including external ground and upper level
surfaces;

(b) details of windows and doors;

(c) details of the junction between the glazed facades of the building
and ground level;

(d) details of the junction between the parapet of the Maggie's Centre
and the comice of the North Block;

{e) the treatment of the east facing elevation of the North Block
including the blind windows, quoins and uncovered stonework;

(d) details of all junctions between the Maggie's Centre and the east
facing elevation of the North Block;

(e) details of the entrance canopies;

(f) details of the alterations to the opening at basement level between
the North Block and the Maggie's Centre; and

(g) a method statement to include details of the underpinning to the
North Block.

REASON: To ensure the protection of the special architectural or
historic interest of the building in accordance with the following policy of
the Core Strategy: CS12.

Page 198



No part of the building(s) shall be demolished before a contract or
series of contracts have been made for the carrying out of substantial
works of redevelopment and planning permission has been granted for
the development for which the contracts provide. Such contracts shall
inciude the construction of all foundations, above ground framework
and floor structures.

REASON: To ensure the protection of the special architectural or
historic interest of the building in accordance with the following policy of
the Core Strategy: CS12.

All new works and finishes and works of making good to the retained
fabric shall match the existing adjacent work with regard to the
methods used and to materials, colour, texture and profile unless
shown otherwise on the drawings or other documentation hereby
approved or required by any condition(s) attached to this consent.
REASON: To ensure the protection of the special architectural or
historic interest of the building in accordance with the following policy of
the Core Strategy: CS12.

The works hereby approved are only those specifically indicated on the
drawing(s) referred to in conditions to this consent.

REASON: In order to safeguard the special architectural or historic
interest of the building in accordance with the following policy of the
Core Strategy: CS12.

The development shali not be carried out other than in accordance with
the following approved drawings and particulars or as approved under
conditions of this planning permission: 5075 L (00) 001; 5075 L (01)
001 rev. B; 5075 L (01) 002; 5075 L (01) 003; 5075 L (02) 001 rev. B;
5075 L (02) 002 rev. A; 5075 L (02) 003 rev. A; 5075 L (02) 004; 5075
L (02) 005 rev. B; 5075 L (03) 002 rev. A; 5075 L (03) 001 rev. A; 5075
L (04) 001 rev. B; 5075 L (04) 002 rev. A; 5075 L (04) 003 rev. B.
REASON: To ensure that the development of this site is in compliance
with details and particulars which have been approved by the Local
Planning Authority.

INFORMATIVES

Reason for Grant of Listed Building Consent - The decision to grant this
listed building consent has been taken having regard to the policies the
London Plan, Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategies set out
below, relevant government guidance and supplementary planning
guidance, representations received and all other relevant material
considerations. Objections were made to the application. These were
taken into account by the Local Planning Authority but were not
considered to outweigh the reasons for granting consent.

Page 199



The proposal would preserve the special architectural and historic
interest of the listed building and it would enhance the character and
appearance of the Smithfield Conservation Area.

London Plan Policy

Policy 7.8 To protect heritage assets.

Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy Policies

CS812 Conserve or enhance heritage assets

Page 200



Agenda Iltem 5e

Committee: Date:
Planning and Transportation 4 June 2013
Subject:

North Wing St Bartholomew's Hospital West Smithfield London EC1
Demolition of the existing 1960's extension to the building (638sq.m).

Ward: Famingdon Without Public For Decision

Registered No: 13/00113/CAC Registered on: 5 February 2013

Conservation Area: Smithfield | Listed Building: Grade |
Summary

The proposal relates to the former Finance Building (638sq.m GEA) on the St
Bartholomew's Hospital site. The building was constructed in the 1960s as a three
storey extension to the grade | listed North Block. The North Block is one of the
most historically significant buildings on the hospital site.

The proposal includes demolition of the Finance Building and its replacement with a
new three storey extension (586sq.m GEA) to the North Block. Some internal
alterations are proposed to the North Block. The new building would be used as a
Maggie's Centre. These Centres provide non-residential support and information
facilities for people with cancer and for their family and friends. Maggie's are
renowned for employing leading architects to work on their schemes. The Centres
are well-known for their innovative and inspiring designs.

The proposed Centre has been designed by Steven Holl, a New York based
architect who has adopted a modern architectural approach for the building. It
would have curved facades clad in translucent white glazing interspersed with
panels of coloured glazing. Landscaping is proposed to the north-western end of
the site.

To date there have been 41 objections to the scheme as well as objections from the
Ancient Monuments Society, the Georgian Group, the London Society, the London
and Middlesex Archaeological Society and Groups with an interest in the hospital
site including the Friends of the Great Hall and Archive of St Bartholomew's
Hospital. The main concerns relate to the design of the proposal and the potential
for the Maggie's Centre to prejudice the future use of the North Wing through the
inadequate provision of toilet and fire escape arrangements.

The proposed Maggie's Centre is a building of high architectural quality. It would
appear as a complementary contrast to the traditional hospital buildings around the
site. The scheme provides the opportunity to reveal and repair lost features of the
east facing elevation of the North Block and to enhance the setting of St

Page 201



Barthoclomew-the-Less and the adjacent listed buildings through new landscaping.
English Heritage supports the proposal.

Toilet facilities would be provided in the basement of the Maggie's Centre for users
of the North Block. The level of provision replicates that of the existing Finance
Building. The Maggie's Centre could be used as a fire escape route from the North
Wing if required. In supporting the proposal the Chief Executive of the Barts Health
NHS Trust has confirmed that the proposed arrangements would be acceptable in
both of these respects and would not prejudice the future use of the North Block.

Recommendation

(1) That conservation area consent be granted for the above proposal in accordance
with the details set out in the attached schedule.

Page 202



his map is puc fm rdnance Suy marial e paission Ordnance s on bhah’ of e uonllar of Hr Maj's ry oe © Cn norigh: 2004,

St Bartholomew's \

SN 0L ()0 ;
A S P

Ali rights reserved. Uinauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Corporation of London 100023243 2004.
ADDRESS: CASE No.
North Wing, St. Bartholomews Hospital, West Smithfield 13/00111/FULL, 13/00112/LBC, 13/00113/CAC
%‘ SITE LOCATION

LISTED BUILDINGS

CONSERVATION AREA BOUNDARY LONDON

Page 203

DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT






See the report for the accompanying application for planning
permission, reference 13/00111/FULL.

Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy Policies
CS12 Conserve or enhance heritage assets

To conserve or enhance the significance of the City's heritage assets
and their settings, and provide an attractive environment for the City's
communities and visitors.

ENV13 Control demolition in CA

Conservation area consent, if appropriate, will normally be subject to a
condition preventing demolition prior to the approval of detailed plans of
any replacement building and may be subject to a condition that a
contract, or series of contracts, ensuring the construction of such a
replacement has been signed.

Page 205



SCHEDULE
APPLICATION: 13/00113/CAC
North Wing St Bartholomew's Hospital West Smithfield

Demolition of the éxisting 1960's extension to the building (638sq.m).
CONDITIONS

1 The works hereby permitted must be begun before the expiration of
three years from the date of this consent.
REASON: To ensure compliance with the terms of Section 18 of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

2 The building(s) shall not be demolished before a contract or series of
contracts have been made for the carrying out of substantial works of
redevelopment and planning permission has been granted for the
redevelopment for which the contracts provide. Such contracts shall
include the construction of all foundations, above ground framework
and floor structures.

REASON: In the interest of visual amenity and to ensure that the site is
not left vacant indefinitely in accordance with the following policies of
the Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy: ENV 13, CS12.

3 The development shall not be carried out other than in accordance with
the following approved drawings and particulars or as approved under
conditions of this planning permission: 5075 L (00) 001; 5075 L (01)
001 rev. B; 5075 L (01)002; 5075 L (01)003; 5075 L (02) 001 rev. B;
5075 L (02) 002 rev. A; 5075 L (02) 003 rev. A; 5075 L (02) 004; 5075
L (02) 005 rev. B; 5075 L (03) 002 rev. A; 5075 L (03) 001 rev. A; 5075
L (04) 001 rev. B; 5075 L (04) 002 rev. A; 5075 L (04) 003 rev. B.
REASON: To ensure that the development of this site is in compliance
with details and particulars which have been approved by the Local
Planning Authority.

INFORMATIVES

1 Reason for Grant of Conservation Area Consent - The decision to grant
this conservation area consent has been taken having regard to
policies in the London Plan, Unitary Development Plan and Core
Strategies set out below, relevant government guidance and
supplementary planning guidance, representations received and alt
other relevant material considerations. Objections were made to the

Page 206



application. These were taken into account by the Local Planning
Authority but were not considered to outweigh the reasons for granting
consent.

The Finance Building lacks architectural merit. lts demolition would
provide the opportunity to enhance the character and appearance of
the Smithfield Conservation Area.

London Plan Policy

Policy 7.8 To protect heritage assets

Unitary Development Plan and Core Strategy Policies

CS12 Conserve or enhance heritage assets
ENV13 Control demolition in CA

Page 207



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 208



Agenda Iltem 6

Committee: Date:

Planning and Transportation 4 June 2013

Subject: Public
Disabled Persons’ Parking Badges Act 2013

Report of: For Information

City Remembrancer

Summary

The report summarises the main provisions of the Disabled Persons’ Parking
Badges Act 2013 which originated as a Private Member’s Bill introduced by
Conservative MP Simon Kirby.

Recommendations

e Members are invited to note the contents of this report

Main Report

Background

1. This Act originates from a Private Member’s Bill introduced by the Conservative
backbencher Simon Kirby and amends the Blue Badge scheme for disabled persons.

2. The substantial financial value of Blue Badges is contributing both to increasing
demand for badges and the incentive to commit fraud and abuse of the scheme. This
includes the forgery of badges, the failure to return or the continued use of badges after
the validity period has expired or after the death of the badge holder, and the misuse of
genuine badges by unauthorised persons in circumstances in which the disabled badge
holder does not obtain any benefit. The Act represents the final part of a programme of
reforms — developed in cooperation with local authorities and disability groups —
intended to modernise and improve the scheme by addressing limitations in the current
legislation.

3. The Bill faced an unusual journey through Parliament for a Private Members’ Bill in that
it received Royal Assent in the same form it entered Parliament and having received
very little criticism.

Effect of the Act

4. This Act removes the requirement for the Secretary of State to prescribe in regulations
the form of a parking badge and replaces it with a requirement that badges “must be in
a valid form” which will be specified under secondary legislation. Currently, the
requirement for the Secretary of State to prescribe the badge design in regulations has
the effect of requiring the disclosure of certain high-security features of the badge
which ought not to be a matter of public record. This could compromise the security of
the scheme. The changes allow for greater flexibility to react quickly in circumstances
in which it becomes necessary to change the badge design in order to frustrate forgery.

5. The Act will also, for the first time, give local authorities the power to cancel a badge
and prohibit it being displayed on any vehicle. The police or enforcement officers are
given powers to retain badges that have been cancelled or which are fraudulent. The

Page 209



definition of an enforcement officer is extended to include any appropriately authorised
employee or contractor engaged by a local authority. This will allow council officers and
contractors to be used to supplement police checks.

6. The Act will come into force on a date yet to be specified under secondary legislation.

Impact on the City of London

7. Along with the City of Westminster, Kensington & Chelsea, and parts of Camden, the
City is exempted from the full obligations of the national Blue Badge scheme but does
offer some concessions for badge holders. In its place, the City has a Red Badge
Scheme for which residents and City workers can apply. Members will wish to note that
this Act will not impact on that scheme or, therefore, on the City of London for as long
as the scheme continues.

Contact:

Bruce Hunt

020 7332 1196
bruce.hunt@cityoflondon.gov.uk

H:\windata\rememb\1Parliament\Parliament ~ 2005-2010\2009-10\Committeg  Reports\Sustainable =~ Communities Act 2007
(Amendment) Act 2010 - 3DRAFT.doc Page 21



Agenda Item 7

Committee(s): Date(s):

Port Health and Environmental Services | 30 April 2013

Committee

Planning and Transportation Committee 4 June 2013

Subject: Public
Mitigation of Environmental Impacts from Developments

Report of: For Decision
Director of Markets and Consumer Protection

Summary

The mechanisms for ensuring that the environmental impact of developments is
mitigated as far as is practicable through planning conditions, and the principles
set out in the City’s Code of Practice for Deconstruction and Construction Sites
(CoP) were the subject of a report to your committee in January 2013
(Appendix 1).

Following discussions with Chairman and Deputy Chairman of your Committee
the CoP has been updated. The liaison expected of sites, commensurate with
the scope of the project, is clearly set out prescribing the need for contractors to
involve local Members and other stakeholders such as local residents,
businesses, residents’ associations and estate offices.

Recommendations

o Members consider and agree the proposals set out in paragraphs 4 and 5,
and the 7™ Edition of the Code of Practice (Appendix 2), taking account any
points arising from the discussion of this report at your Committee meeting.

e Future iterations of the CoP, anticipated in eighteen months’ time, should
be consulted upon and subsequently agreed by your Committee.

Main Report

Background

1. The City is constantly subject to development and renewal of its buildings to serve market
demand in support of the City Corporation’s main aims to ‘support and promote the City as
the leader in international finance and business’.

2. This demand is met, through the planning process which allows developments to proceed,
with conditions attached as necessary. There is inevitably some conflict with neighbours from
building projects with the environmental impact of demolition and construction activity
affecting them. The processes applied by the City Corporation during planning, and then the
construction phases, seek to mitigate the effects of these impacts as far as is practicable
whilst allowing the development work to proceed.

3. Following a report to your Committee in January, Members have requested information on the
controls that are applied, and the purpose of this report is to set out changes made in the
processes through planning conditions and an updated CoP to safeguard residential and
business neighbours to development sites from the impacts, primarily of noise and dust.

Proposals

4. Following discussions with the Chairman and Deputy Chairman of your Committee the CoP
has been updated so that:-

Page 211



a. The liaison expected of sites, is commensurate with the scope of the construction
deconstruction project, and is clearly set out, prescribing the need for contractors to
involve all local Members and other stakeholders such as local residents,
businesses, residents’ associations and estate offices.

b. A matrix indicating the scope of likely liaison requirements has been included at
Section 2 paragraph 2.13 of the CoP (see Appendix 2). Contractors will be expected
to give advance notice as early as possible to stakeholders and discuss the options
as regards the time to undertake them.

c. Subject areas such as noise, and air quality have been grouped together to make
the document easier to use.

5. A planning condition is now imposed for major developments requiring a Scheme of
Protective Works from construction and demolition sites. This makes clear that developers, or
their agents, must liaise with local Members and other stakeholders affected by such activities
as set out in the CoP prior to work commencing.

Implications

6. The work undertaken in carrying out this work is expected to remain within the existing
budgets of both Markets and Consumer Protection Department and the Department of Built
Environment.

Conclusion

7. In order to enhance liaison arrangements The City Corporation should require, via planning
conditions and its CoP, the developer or contractor to undertake this communication
appropriate to the scope of the project. This will be guided by the CoP, but will also allow for
increases in available working hours where there is sufficient planning and liaison to mitigate
potential problems and where there is clear justification of the benefit of enhanced hours
being used.

Appendices
e Appendix 1 Mitigation of Environmental Impacts from Developments Committee Report

November 13 2012
e Appendix 2 Code of Practice for Deconstruction and Construction 6" edition

Contact:
Steve Blake | steve.blake@cityoflondon.gov.uk | x1604

Page 212



Appendix 1

Committee(s): Date(s): Item no.
Port Health and Environmental Services | January 8 2013

Committee

Planning and Transportation Committee tbc

Subject: Public

Mitigation of Environmental Impacts from Developments

Report of: For Decision
Director of Markets and Consumer Protection

Summary

The City is constantly the subject of development activity and the City
Corporation seeks, using its legislative controls, to ensure that the environmental
impact of such activity is mitigated as far as is practicable through planning
conditions and site supervision by Environmental Health Officers to ensure
compliance with the principles set out in its Code of Practice for Deconstruction
and Construction Sites. The mechanisms for operating this process are set out in
more detail for the information of Members and improvements are proposed.

Recommendations

In describing the Planning and Environmental Health procedures it is also
recommended that

o Members consider and agree the proposals set out in paragraphs 19 -21 taking
account of points arising from the discussion of this paper at Committee.

Main Report
Background
8. The City is constantly the subject of development and renewal of its buildings to serve market

10.

demand in support of the City Corporation’s main aims to ‘support and promote the City as
the leader in international finance and business’

This demand is met where appropriate through the planning process which allows
developments to proceed, with conditions attached as necessary. There is inevitably some
conflict with neighbours to developments with the environmental impact of demolition and
construction activity affecting them during the development process. The processes applied
during planning and then the construction phases by the City Corporation seek to mitigate the
effects of these impacts as far as is practicable whilst allowing the development work to
proceed.

Members have asked what controls are applied and the purpose of this report is to outline the
processes that are in place to safeguard residential and business neighbours to development
sites from the impacts, primarily of noise and dust, and to consider what further can be done
to improve the experience.

Current Position

11.

Part 3 of The Control of Pollution Act 1974 (COPA) gives the power to the City to serve
notices on contractors to control the way work is done so to ameliorate the impact of noise
from construction type activity. The City has to take account of relevant Codes of Practice,
currently British Standard 5228: 2009, the need to ensure best practicable means (BPM) are
employed to minimise the noise, any suggestions from the potential recipient of the notice on

Page 213



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

satisfactory alternative methodology and the need to protect persons in the locality from the
effects of noise.

Similarly Part 3 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 allows the City to serve notices on
persons responsible for causing a list of statutory nuisances to stop these or prevent them
from re-occurring as far as is practicable. This includes the control of dust and effluvia from
development sites.

In order to make the City’s general requirements clear and transparent the City has
developed its own Code of Practice for Deconstruction and Construction Sites (CoP) which is
currently in its sixth edition. As stated in its foreword the CoP seeks to encourage the use of
the best environmental options in planning and managing these activities in the City to
minimise the impact on residents, businesses and other sensitive premises which may be
affected by these works.

In addition contractors are strongly encouraged to join the Considerate Contractor Scheme
run by Department of the Built Environment and particularly the Environment Award to
recognise sites and companies who innovate to protect the City’s environment.

The CoP (see Appendix 1) is laid out as a series of chapters and discusses the types of
things that can be expected to be covered by an Environmental Management Plan (EMP)
when considering measures to offset or reduce environmental impacts from sites. EMP’s are
usually required by way of condition or Section 106 agreement attached to Planning
approvals overseen by the Planning and Transportation Committee.

The CoP deliberately puts liaison towards the front of topics discussed as this is seen as
critical in ensuring good planning and establishing relations with those who may be affected
by the development work. In paragraphs 5.1 -10 on pages 2 and 3 the expectation of liaison
activity to be carried out by the contractor is clearly set out including the need to identify near
neighbours likely to be affected, appoint a person responsible for contacting the neighbours
with information before the start of the work and at regular intervals thereafter.

Hours of work are one of the primary protections for neighbours as they are clear, easy to
manage and provide respite from some of the work which as the, Department of the
Environment Circular 2/76 on the application of COPA 1974 states is ‘intrinsically’ noisy.
Guidance on the requirements for consultation on planning applications is set out in Circular
15/92 (Publicity for Planning Applications). The requirement and means of publicity is
specified in various pieces of legislation.
Depending on the type of application, this requires a site notice to be displayed and publicity
either in a local newspaper or by neighbour notification. The City advertises the relevant
applications in a local newspaper, using the Evening Standard every second week. These
are:

a. Applications for planning permission for major development;

b. Applications with Environmental Impact Assessments;

c. Development not in accordance with the Development Plan;

d. Planning applications affecting the settings of listed buildings or conservation areas;

e. Applications for Listed Building Consent and Conservation Area Consent; and City
Walkway changes.

Page 214



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

The occupiers of residential properties or other non-commercial building (e.g. churches or
schools) that may be affected are normally notified individually. Similarly, tenant groups (such
as Barbican House Groups) are notified.

With a few specific exceptions all of the above applications and other planning applications
are also publicised on the site with a site notice. There are separate legal requirements to
notify local and national amenity groups (e.g. Victorian Society), agencies (e.g. Environment
Agency), statutory bodies (e.g. English Heritage) and authorities (e.g. GLA) on specified
types of applications.

The above consultation and notifications are carried out by the Development Management
Division of the Department of the Built Environment when planning applications are first
submitted. Responses, whether in support of proposals, making comments or objecting, are
included in reports to the Planning & Transportation Committee for consideration when the
application is determined. Where there are five objections or less the application may, in
specific circumstances, be determined under powers delegated to the City Planning Officer,
Planning Services and Development Director and Policy and Performance Director.

The Department of Markets and Consumer Protection are consulted and provide advice on
planning applications which might cause noise, dust, air pollution and other environmental
impacts, including that caused by demolition and development. Standard conditions are
imposed on all relevant planning permissions to limit noise and other environmental impacts
to levels suggested by the Department of Markets and Consumer Protection and to require
the submission of details or further information where needed, to meet requirements specified
by that department .

Details of noise mitigation measures and similar environmental controls which are submitted
pursuant to planning conditions are referred to the Department of Markets and Consumer
Protection, which advises on their acceptability.

The City does not as a matter of course consult neighbours or other external parties on
applications for the approval of details required by conditions. These conditions, which are
imposed to protect public and residential amenity, require technical appraisal by
Environmental Health Officers and are dealt with in accordance with their advice.

Proposals

26.

27.

28.

The CoP should be updated so that liaison expected of sites commensurate with the scope of
the construction deconstruction project is clearly set out prescribing the need for contractors
to involve all local Members and other stakeholders such as local residents, businesses,
residents associations and estate offices as agreed with the City Corporation. Contractors will
be expected to give advance notice as early as possible to stakeholders and discuss the
options as regards the time to undertake them.

To ensure the benefit to all parties that effective liaison/consultation provides in advance of
works it is suggested that an addition is made to the planning condition requiring EMP’s or
method statements from construction and demolition sites, making clear that developers, or
their agents, must liaise in accordance with the arrangements set out in the CoP prior to work
commencing.

The Chairman and Deputy Chairman will be consulted on the proposed revisions to the CoP
to ensure they are fit for purpose and the revised version will be presented to the 30 April
2013 meeting of the Port Health and Environmental Services Committee.

Corporate & Strategic Implications

29.

The control of environmental impact from construction and demolition sites fits with one of the
City Corporation’s three aims in the Corporate Plan 2012 — 2016 in that it seeks ‘to provide

Page 215



modern, efficient and high quality local services and policing within the Square Mile for
workers, residents and visitors with a view to delivering sustainable outcomes’. It also meets
one of the five key policy priorities KPP2 in that it seeks to ‘maintain the quality of our
services whilst (reducing our expenditure and) improving our efficiency’.

Implications

30. The work undertaken in carrying out this work is expected to remain within the existing
budgets of both Markets and Consumer Protection Department and the Department of Built
Environment.

Conclusion

31. In order to enhance liaison arrangements and advance communication of environmental
impact on neighbours (principally noise nuisance) The City Corporation should require via
updating planning conditions and its CoP; the developer or contractor to undertake this
appropriate to the scope of the project. This will be guided by existing controls in the CoP, but
will allow increases in available working hours where there is sufficient planning and liaison to
mitigate potential problems and where there is clear justification of the benefit of enhanced
hours being used.

Background Papers:

None

Appendices

Appendix 1 Code of Practice for Deconstruction and Construction 6" edition

Contact:
Steve Blake | steve.blake@cityoflondon.gov.uk | x1604

Page 216



Department of
Markets and Consumer Protection

Code of Practice
for Deconstruction and
Construction Sites

Seventh Edition — April 2013

@&'&?N&J
Clo'!'Y
LONDON

Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
City of London
PO Box 270
Guildhall
London
EC2P 2EJ

Page 217

Appendix 2



Foreword

The City of London's continued pre-eminence as a global financial centre rests significantly on its
ability to change to meet the varying needs of the market and of society. Underpinning this ability
to change is the capability of the built environment to adapt through construction and
deconstruction. However in meeting the needs of the City of tomorrow developers and their
contractors should mitigate, so far as is practicable, the impact of what they do on their neighbours
in today's City i.e. businesses, workers and residents.

Previous editions of this Code have enabled much progress to be made in reconciling apparently
conflicting objectives. However best practice is not universal and unnecessary problems still arise.
The remedy is often in effective and early consultation with neighbours. This edition, benefiting
from a review of best practice, outlines a clearer and more focussed approach to resolving these
problems.

This is the seventh version of the Code of Practice developed by the City of London’s Pollution
Control Team to encourage the use of the best environmental options in planning and managing
construction and deconstruction (demolition) in the City of London. The area is densely populated
by residents, many types of business, and other sensitive premises, all of which can be affected by
your work and associated activities. This Code meets one of our main aims of the City Noise
Strategy, which is to prevent or minimise noise emissions and noise impacts from new
developments.

This Code seeks to set out simply and clearly what constitutes acceptable site practice within the
City. It is intended to help developers, architects, engineers and construction professionals to plan,
cost and manage the environmental issues which frequently arise in the industry.

In the City we encourage a flexible approach to addressing environmental problems. | must
emphasise that this needs early and, in some cases, frequent liaison with the officers in the
Pollution Control Team who should be consulted at all stages of project planning, programming
and operation, so that the best options for your site can be developed and similar liaison with your
neighbours.

This seventh edition of the code generally revises and updates the original version. It contains
further guidance on prevention of air pollution from activities on site, and a number of forms and
check lists have also been improved.

Additionally, we encourage you all to apply, via our Considerate Contractors Scheme (CCS), for
the Environmental Award. This will recognise those sites/companies who innovate to protect the
Environment in the City each year, and this year will look in particular at improvements in the field
of air quality. The Code takes into account current best practice and new technology already
adopted by many sites in the City.

I hope you will find this guidance useful in planning and managing your site activities.

John Tomlinson
Chairman of Port Health and Environmental Services Committee

Page 218



Page 219



Contents

Forward by John Tomlinson
Chairman of Port Health and Environmental Services Committee

Section

Page
1 INtrOdUCTHION. ... e e
2 Community Liaison and Consultation....................oco i
3 N OIS . .
4 AN QUANY ...
5 Contaminated Land...............oooii i
6  Waste and Materials Handling and Storage..................oo i
7 A (= P
8  Sustainability and Preservation....................
O Light POlUtION. .. .o e
10 Problems On Site. ... ..o
11 Legislation and Documentation..................oo i

Appendices

Page

Appendix A Guidance and Legislation....................oi

Appendix B Contact details for City departments and External Agencies.....................

Appendix C  Considerate Contractors Scheme......................co

Appendix D
Appendix E
Appendix F
Appendix G
Appendix H
Appendix |

Appendix J
Appendix J

Information Scaffolding and Hoarding Licence Requirements...................
Sewers Information....... ...
Traffic Management requirements...................o
Site Information Sheet.................
Site Variation Sheets..............ooi
Mobile Plant Mobile Plant Authorisation Notice & Structures Notification ...
Residential Map....... ..o
ChecCkKIist... ... ..o

Note: Copies of this Code of Practice can also be accessed via the City’s website at:

TO BE UPDATED

Page 220

) WONOMNMNOOAONMNWN-_2NOMNN_O~~W-~-



1 Introduction and Use

Introduction

1.1

1.2

1.3

At any one time there are many active deconstruction, construction and refurbishment sites
within the City of London. The work is essential in order to enable the City to maintain its
status as a world class centre of business and finance. Some of the activities involved and
listed in this document can often disturb and disrupt neighbours and users of the
surrounding area. To help developers and their contractors minimise disturbance, the City
of London has prepared this Code of Practice detailing the standards to which they expect
sites to be maintained and operated

The environmental impacts of construction work must be considered as early as possible in
the project. Where potential adverse impacts are identified, measures to offset or reduce
them should be incorporated into the project proposals at the earliest stage and taken into
account in the final cost. These matters must form part of the ‘Scheme of Protective Works’
to be submitted to the Pollution Team in the Department of Markets and Consumer
Protection. We wish to encourage best practice and new innovation in Environmental
Matters and welcome all companies/sites to take part in the CCS Environment Award.

Note: The term Contractor used within this Code of Practice includes Principal Contractors,
Construction Managers, Trade Contractors and other similar roles. Ultimate responsibility
rests with the Principal Contractor although the developer (or promoter of the project) will
clearly have an interest in ensuring that works are undertaken with minimum disruption.

Use and Application of the Code of Practice

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

This Code is intended as a guide to ‘Best Practicable Means’ but must not replace
consultation between developers, contractors and regulators. Throughout all stages of a
project, discussion with the City of London is actively encouraged. The Code should be
requested by developers during the planning application process as an informative
document, allowing the developer to discuss terms tailored to their specific development
with the City of London. Developers must ensure that Contractors are fully aware of this
Code and its implications, in particular the requirement for proactive and effective
community Liaison and Consultation (section 2).

Adherence to this Code will demonstrate a positive attitude and commitment towards
minimising environmental impacts and will be used as one of the main methods of
assessment within the City's Considerate Contractor Scheme. Many consents granted by
the City of London under Planning Acts will include conditions which refer to the standards
in this Code.

The Code follows a methodical approach to construction works and sets standards to be
followed. Not all parts of this Code will apply to every construction project. However, the
City will expect all Contractors to comply with the spirit of the Code, with appropriate
provisions being applied to the site at all times. This should allow local residents and
businesses to continue operating with minimal disturbance.

Although this Code gives an outline of legal requirements, it is not an authoritative
statement of the law. Where necessary in accordance with its policy statement on
enforcement, the City of London will not hesitate to enforce the statutory powers they have.
A list of relevant guidance and legislation are included as Appendix A. A checklist to help
ensure that all relevant areas of concern are considered is set out in Appendix K.

Pa(l:]e 221

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



2 Community Liaison and Consultation

Summary:
The Contractor needs to:

demonstrate ‘best practicable means’ by contacting the City of London well in advance of
works commencing to discuss the proposed works and the scope of liaison and ‘Scheme of
Protective Works’ to be submitted for protecting nearby residents and commercial
occupiers (hereafter referred to as neighbours);

identify neighbours and interested parties (including where appropriate Ward Members)
and consult with them before finalising the Scheme of Protective Works;

maintain dialogue and information exchange with the City of London’s Pollution Team,
neighbours and interested parties throughout the proposed works;

respond to complaints and resolve where practicable; and

ensure neighbours and interested parties are kept informed of works as they progress and
are consulted where necessary.

Scheme of Protective Works

2.1

2.2

2.3

Sensitivity|

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Prior to work commencing on each stage of the development, the Contractor must contact
the City of London’s Highways Division and the Pollution Team, in order to:

o agree the scope of the ‘Scheme of Protective Works’ to be submitted; and

o identify the scope of community liaison and consultation.

The Contractor must demonstrate ‘Best Practicable Means’ (BPM) and create a ‘Scheme of
Protective Works’ for protecting neighbours. As part of this Scheme, the Contractor is
expected to have and apply appropriate liaison and consultation approaches to minimise
the environmental impact on neighbours.

The scope of the Scheme and extent of liaison will be site dependent, having regard to the
scale of works and the potential for disruption to neighbours. Figures 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3 will be
used to guide the scope required. Figure 2.4 is a guide to the information which may be
required in the ‘Scheme of Protective Works’.

Figure 2.1 — Category of Site

High Category 2 Site Category 1 Site Category 1 Site

Medium Category 3 Site Category 2 Site Category 1 Site

Site

Low Category 3 Site Category 3 Site Category 2 Site

Minor Medium Large Scale Major
Development Development Development

Size and nature of development

[

Figure 2.2 - Deciding on the Size, Nature and Sensitivity of th; works

Page 222

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Size of the development
Large scale Major Developments
e Residential - 200 or more units
¢ Industrial, commercial or retail floor space -10,000 square metres.

Medium Developments
o Residential between 10 and 199 (inclusive) units.
o For all other uses - floorspace between 1,000 square metres and 9,999 square metres or
where the site area is between 0.5 hectare and less than 2 hectares.

Minor Developments
¢ Residential - Between 1 and 9 (inclusive) units.
e For all other uses - floorspace of less than 1,000 square metres or where the site area is
less than 1 hectare.

Nature of the works Sensitivity
o Type of works and its impact Proximity of site to neighbours
e Duration of works Number of people affected
e Working hours Type of neighbour
Duration of works

Figure 2.3 - Scope of Information to be Provided

e Prior consultation with the Pollution Team;

Category 1 Site
(site example: construction and or
deconstruction sites)

Protective Works;
e Full level of community engagement in Liaison and

Member(s), about the works.

Category 2 Site e Prior consultation with the Pollution Team;
(site example: retainment of facade e Approval by Pollution Team of Scheme of
with internal works) Protective Works;

¢ Communication as per figure 2.5 below

Category 3 Site
(site example: involving a e Communication as detailed in figure 2.5 below.
refurbishment only)

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Page 223

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

o Approval by Pollution Team of Full Scheme of

Consultation section below, including Ward




Figure 2.4 - Scheme of Protective Works

Basic Information — (Site Information Sheet - see Appendix G)

Site Contact Details
Contractor Contact Details

Description of works to be carried out — including working hours and duration,
Summary of Noisy works and mitigation

Summary of Dust emitting Works and mitigation

Site Sensitivity and methods of notifying neighbours

Detailed Information (subject to discussion with Pollution Team)

1)

Programme of Proposed Works

including start and finish dates of principle stages

2)

Working Methods

and justification thereof with reference to BPM (see
Control of Pollution Act 1974, s72) and this code

3)

Protective Works

including an identification of all activities which have
the potential to cause disturbance to neighbours from
noise, dust and vibration; where applicable, results of
background noise assessments, noise and vibration
predictions, and details of the necessary ‘Protective
Works’ i.e. how neighbours will be protected from the
impacts of those activities identified

4)

Monitoring Regimes

Proposed monitoring regime for noise, dust and
vibration (where applicable) together with procedures
to respond to non-compliances in relation to any
trigger levels set for noise, dust and vibration

5)

Liaison & Consultation Strategy

see section 2.5 - 2.10 below

6)

Complaints Procedure

A system and procedure for dealing with enquiries
and complaints from the public(see section 2.11 to
2.16 below)

7)

Site Logistic Plan

which includes a consideration of consolidated
deliveries, minimised vehicle movement and
appropriate routes to and from the site

8)

Site Plans

to include drainage plan, identification of all
Party/Boundary walls and details of any agreements
with neighbouring premises / occupiers.

2.4 For Category 1, 2 and 3 sites, throughout the construction/deconstruction works, regular
dialogue between the Contractor and the City of the London should take place and meetings
with the City may be held. The names and contact details of appropriate site personnel must
therefore be forwarded to the Pollution Team at the earliest opportunity to facilitate liaison. A
list of useful City of London contact names and telephone numbers is included in Appendix
B. The liaison requirements for all sites are set out in figures 2.1 to 2.5.

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Page 224

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




Liaison and Consultation Strategy

25

The Liaison and Consultation Strategy should identify all neighbours and specify individuals

and groups who may be affected by, and consulted with, regarding activities at the site. The

strategy should include the contact details and programme for engagement. The Contractor
should therefore identify the following:

e City of London Ward Member(s) for the site; who can be identified via the City of
London Website at: TO BE UPDATED or by contacting the Pollution Team. The Ward
boundaries can be found at:
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/maps

e All neighbours and premises which may be affected by the site’s activities, including:

- any residential properties;

- hotels, hostels and hospitals;

- offices;

- lunchtime catering premises;

- public houses;

- those affected by party wall/shared party element works (see section 3.7 for
guidance);

e Local Community Groups such as the Barbican Association, Castle Baynard Residents

and Smithfield Trust; and

o Other interested parties (e.g. other construction / deconstruction sites in close proximity,

utility and street works in the area and City of London Festival).

2.6 Identification of residential premises

2.7

2.8

2.9

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Reference should be made to the Residential Streets map (Appendix J), which identifies
residential areas within the City. New residential developments are continually appearing,
so the Pollution Team should be consulted in order to obtain the most up to date
information. For this reason, the Contractor should also revaluate the area in close
proximity to the site from time to time. This will enable the Contractor to identify new groups
or individuals who may be affected by the site’s activities.

With reference to Figure 2.5 below, the Liaison and Consultation Strategy should include:

Initial Consultation (Category 1 sites)
Prior to each project stage, provide a briefing/presentation of the ‘Scheme’ (detailed above)
to the Ward Member(s), Local Community Groups, businesses and other individuals
identified. Briefings should include:
e Details of the ‘Scheme of protective Works’ in a readily understandable form;
o formal presentation, question and answer session or drop in sessions;
¢ information regarding how the works will enhance and benefit the local
environment for neighbours; and
e Opportunity to provide feedback on the proposed works should be invited and
responded to in writing; where practicable, amendments to the Scheme should
be made to address concerns raised. The finalised Scheme should be provided
to the City’s Pollution Control Team and where requested, the Ward Member(s),
neighbours and interested parties.

On-going Communication
e Plans for at least fortnightly communication (or as otherwise agreed) with
neighbours and interested parties (identified above), for example by newsletter,
in order to keep neighbours informed about current progress and planned
works. The newsletter should also contain the information suggested below,
together with details of the Pollution Team contact:

= The location of the planned works;

Page 225

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



= The type of planned works which are anticipated to give rise to effects on
adjacent residents;

= The duration of the planned works and the periods within which works will be
undertaken (i.e. whether during normal working hours, during the evening or
overnight);

= The anticipated effects of the planned works;

= The measures to be implemented in line with the Scheme of Protective
Works to mitigate the impact of the planned works;

= Contact details for enquiries; and

= Complaints Procedure.

A display board should be erected outside the site, which as a minimum shall
identify key personnel, contact addresses, web site and telephone numbers,
including complaint contact numbers. Additional information should include
details of the scheme and its progress.

2.10 Other Communication

The Contractor should appoint a responsible person to liaise with the City,
neighbours and interested parties in order to keep them informed of matters
likely to affect them. Good relations can be developed by keeping neighbours
informed of progress and by responding to complaints quickly and fairly.

Site Hours Variation Request Procedure (as per paragraph 3.10) to be followed
for ANY works outside the ‘standard hours’ or within the ‘quiet hours’;
Arrangements should be put in place for notifying or alerting neighbours in
advance of unplanned noisy works, were applicable;

Feedback should be requested from neighbours throughout the project and at
the end, in order to allow modification of activities to reduce impact;

Catego | Catego | Catego

Feedback obtained throughout the works

Fig 2.5 - Communication Requirements per Site Category ry 1 ry 2 ry 3
Site Site Site
Identification of neighbours who may be affected v v v
Notification of works to Ward Member(s) v possibl
e
Initial Consultation
Scheme of Protective Works in an understandable form v v
Presentation/drop in session/question and answer session v
Explain how works will enhance area v
Request feedback to proposed Scheme of Protective Works v
On-going Communication
Regular communication e.g. newsletters v v
Display board / information outside site v v v
Other Communication
Responsible person to liaise with the City v v v
Site Hours Variation Procedure as per paragraph 3.10 v v v
v

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Page 226

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




Complaints Procedures

2.1

2.12

213

2.14

2.15

2.16

The contractor will establish a system and procedure for dealing with enquiries and
complaints from the public.

Contact numbers, email and postal addresses for the enquiries and complaints system will
be displayed on signs around the construction site and will be published on the website and
newsletters.

Where complaints are made, the Contractor is expected to respond by investigating the
complaint quickly and sympathetically, taking action to resolve the problem where the
complaint is justified. If no resolution can be found the complaint should be referred to the
City of London. A Contractor’s response to complaints is an important criterion when
evaluating the performance of the site for the Considerate Contractor Scheme.

The Contractor must maintain a designated complaints/incidents logbook or register
covering:

¢ the nature of the complaint;

¢ the cause; and, where appropriate,

e the remedial action taken.

The City may request to see the complaints/incidents logbook at any time.
Complaints received by the City of London will be investigated. This will involve discussions

with the Contractor and, if appropriate, monitoring or surveillance. Enforcement action may
be taken if the complaint/s are justified.

Other Consultation

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

The City of London must be told in advance of any unusual activities including planned out-
of-hours working. The Site Hours Variation Request Sheet (Appendix H) must be
completed e-mailed to the Pollution Team at least 5 days before the activity is to take
place. Approval or the reasons for refusal will be countersigned and e-mailed back. Unless
approval is given and the sheet is available for inspection, an Officer attending the site, in
response to a complaint, may require the noisy work to stop. .

The Pollution Team must be supplied with a current 24-hour call out number that will be
answered in the case of a complaint or an emergency. It is also recommended that
contractors contact the City of London Police service to ensure a security assessment is
carried out.

Where construction activities are being undertaken on two or more sites in close proximity,
regular meetings should be arranged and attended by representatives from each site and
the City of London in order to minimise cumulative impacts. Items for discussion may
include:

e Activities to be undertaken; eneighbour liaison;
e requirements for road closures; emonitoring results; and,
e out of hours work; erequirements for mitigation.

The appropriate body must to be contacted with regard to wastewater generated from site
activities which is classified as trade effluent. See section 7.

Contact must be made with the City of London Drainage Services Group (020 7332 1105)
or Thames Water Utilities (0845 9200 800) before any work is undertaken on connections
to sewers or drains running under the public highway. See Section 7.

Page 227

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



2.22 The Contractor must ensure that the Department of Built Environment (Development
Management) has been contacted via 020 7332 1710 to establish whether the site contains
a listed building, scheduled ancient monument or archaeological remains, and what specific
requirements are included in the planning permission, listed building consent or
conservation area consent. Details scheduled monument consent should be obtained from
English Heritage. Contact on 020 7973 3000. See Section 8.

2.23 The Contractor must ascertain whether any trees on the site or in immediate area are
either protected by Tree Preservation Orders or fall within a Planning Conservation Area
prior to works starting. This may be done by contacting the Department of the Built
Environment (Tree Officer) on 020 7332 1708. See Section 8.

2.24  Prior to commencement of works on-site, an ecological survey should be undertaken by a
qualified professional to confirm the absence of birds, bats and any other protected species
which may be nesting/roosting within buildings or vegetation. If present, appropriate
mitigation measures should be undertaken following consultation with the City’s
Department of Open Spaces who can be contacted on 020 7332 3505. See Section 8.

Considerate Contractor Scheme

2.25 The Considerate Contractor Scheme (CCS), pioneered by the City of London in 1987, aims
to encourage building and civil engineering contractors working adjacent to the City's
streets to carry out their operations in a safe and considerate manner, with due regard to
passing pedestrians and road users. Details are set out in Appendix C of this Code. As part
of the scheme, all contractors will be evaluated by the Pollution Team for their level of co-
operation and compliance with this Code of Practice.

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Page 228



3 Noise

Summary:
The Contractor must:

contact the Pollution Team to agree the working hours and methods to be used which may
generate noise and vibration prior to the commencement of any work on site (see Section 2
— Scheme of Protective Works);

Adhere to ‘standard’ hours for noisy site work and ensure that best practicable means are
used to mitigate noise and vibration impacts on neighbours;

Observe ‘quiet hours’ where City business activities may be affected by noise or vibration;
ensure that if work is planned to take place outside the ‘standard’ hours, prior approval is
obtained from the Pollution Team using the ‘Site Hours Variation Request’ procedure

Introduction

3.1

3.2

3.3

Hours

3.4

3.5

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

The high level of intensive development in the City, including major office redevelopments
in the east and infrastructure projects, can have significant environmental impacts on
occupiers of nearby noise sensitive premises. Protecting City businesses, residents and
other noise sensitive premises (e.g. schools) from noise and vibration impacts of
construction sites is essential to the City’s continuing reputation as an excellent place to
live, work and to do business.

This Code of Practice is a notice of the City of London’s general requirements under
Section 60 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974. The Contractor may also be informed of
additional requirements during consultations with the City of London.

Complaints about excessive noise disturbance found to be justified may result in a Section
60 notice, under the Control of Pollution Act 1974, being served by the City of London. This
will generally require the Contractor to adhere to these quiet working hours.

of Work

Prior to commencing work, contractors must contact the Pollution Team in order to agree
hours of work. If no-one is disturbed by works then there is no absolute bar to 24-hour
working; however, such circumstances are rare in the City. Where residents and
commercial activities are significantly affected or are likely to be affected, the standard
times of operation will be restricted.

Standard Hours
‘Standard’ hours permitted for noisy work will normally be the following:
e 08:00 - 18:00 hours (Monday to Friday);
e 08:00 - 13:00 hours (Saturday) ;
¢ No noisy working is permitted on Sundays, Bank or public holidays.

Page 229

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

Quiet Hours
The City also requires time restrictions on noisy works to reduce noise disturbance to
businesses. These times are known as ‘quiet hours’ which are:

e 10:00 - 12:00 (Monday to Friday);

e 14:00 - 16:00 (Monday to Friday).

‘Quiet hours’ are put in place to give nearby commercial occupiers at least 4 hours without
noisy working from street and construction sites during the working day. These periods may
be subject to variation in particular circumstances, for example during lunchtimes, adjacent
to eating places or businesses where the majority of trade is carried out at lunchtimes.

Work outside standard hours and during quiet hours
Outside ‘standard hours’ and during ‘quiet hours’ the following activities will not usually be
permitted:

Cutting using power tools;

e Breaking out using power tools;
Other noise generating activities, depending on the specific location of site and
neighbours.

e The use of impact fasteners;
The loading of heavy materials;
Other noisy activities, depending on the specific location of site and neighbours,
deemed unacceptable by Environmental Health Officers.

Work outside ‘standard hours’ or during ‘quiet hours’ may be considered in order to support
the City’s businesses and also the needs of local neighbours e.g. proximity to restaurants,
places of worship or residential properties.

ANY works outside the ‘standard hours’ or within the ‘quiet hours’ can only be
undertaken with the approval of the City using the Site Hours Variation Request
Sheet (Appendix H), and will only be granted in exceptional circumstances. See
Section 10 for more details. Approval will be conditional on the Contractor informing
neighbours in advance of the proposed work and satisfying City Pollution Team as to
howthis has been done..

Where, in the opinion of Environmental Health Officers, structurally transmitted noise
adversely affects neighbours, a likely restriction between 09:00 - 17:00 hours will be
imposed. For complex sites with a neighbour mix including residential, retail, and
commercial properties, advance negotiation with all parties and the Pollution Team is
expected of the Developer/Contractor, as restrictions may have significant implications for
cost and timing of the project. For more information on structure borne noise see Section
9.0 (Noise and Vibration).

Methodologies

3.12

3.13

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

In addition to working hours and community liaison, all works must be carried out in
accordance with BS 5228-1:2009 and BS 5228-2:2009. All works must employ Best
Practicable Means as defined by Section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act 1972 to minimise
the effects of noise and vibration. The City must be satisfied that all means of managing
and reducing noise and vibration, which can be practicably applied at reasonable cost, have
been implemented.

A written evaluation of methodologies used must be made available to the City of London
and include justifications with regards to the minimisation of noise and vibration (see
section 2 and figure 2.4).

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Pal%e 230



3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

The City considers the off-site preparation of as many materials as possible an essential
requirement for Best Practicable Means, in particular for the cutting of decking and
steelwork.

Where appropriate, the following measures to minimise noise and vibration levels should be
adopted:
e Employing only modern, quiet and well-maintained equipment (all equipment must
comply with the EC Directives and UK Regulations set out in BS 5228-1:2009);
e Using low impact techniques, such as demolition munchers and bored or
hydraulically-jacked piling rigs;
e careful planning of the sequence of work in order to minimise the transfer of
noise/vibration to neighbours;
o using fully silenced modern piling rigs with engines to Euro Standard IV and careful
operation of the rig so there is no reversing of the Kelly/auger bars;
e using electrically powered equipment run from the mains supply, or when this is not
available, generators compliant with Euro Standard 1V;
o use of screws and drills rather than nails for fixing hoardings etc;
careful handling of materials & waste such as lowering rather than dropping items;
e taking steps to isolate the deconstruction works from sensitive neighbours, in order to
minimise the transfer of vibration and structure borne noise;
erection of acoustic screens or enclosures where necessary;
e avoidance of unnecessary noise (such as engines idling between operations,
shouting, loud radios or excessive revving of engines) by effective site management.

Where control at source is not practicable or adequate, the distance between
noise/vibration sources and sensitive neighbours should be maximised and the
transmission path interrupted, with options considered in the order of source-pathway-
receptor. Where practical this can be achieved by:
¢ Sitting of stationary plant and loading/unloading areas;
e erecting impervious hoardings, of at least 5 kg/m? surface density, where possible
higher than the line of sight to neighbours;
¢ leaving building facades and boundary walls intact as long as possible during
demolition and boarding/bricking up windows;
e the use of existing non-sensitive structures as shields; and,
e the use of temporary structures;
¢ cutting of transmission pathways for vibration.

In addition to mitigation strategies above, a Liaison and Consultation Strategy (as detailed
in section 2) should be implemented as an essential element of the Best Practicable Means
to minimise the effects of noise and vibration.

Monitoring Regimes

3.18

3.19

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

The City encourages contractors to undertake regular intelligence-led monitoring of noise

and vibration levels by looking at the work programme and identifying aspects likely to

cause significant noise/vibration. Receptor points are to be agreed with the City of London

prior to initiation of monitoring. Results should be compared against suitable baseline data

as a useful means of:

e Controlling noise and vibration, and identifying problems at an early stage (it is
particularly valuable to carry out monitoring during the early stages of a project);

¢ providing an objective basis for evaluating complaints;

e safeguarding Contractors against claims of damage.

Prior to commencing work, it is essential to undertake monitoring of ambient noise levels
around the site at sensitive neighbours (this should be agreed with the City Pollution Team).
This will provide baseline data for comparison with levels present during the works. This

Paﬂe 231

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

baseline assessment should be submitted to the Pollution Team. A baseline vibration
exercise will be unnecessary unless neighbours are clearly affected by any existing source
of substantial vibration e.g. a tube line.

Where there are party walls or neighbours are otherwise directly attached to elements of
the site, the noise, vibration and structural implications of the proposals will require
individual and detailed evaluation.

In some circumstances, the Pollution Team may require continuous monitoring combined
with a real-time alarm system, with details to be agreed on an individual basis.

Noise measurements should ideally be taken with a Class | Integrating Logging Sound
Level Meter calibrated (before and after) with a Class | Acoustic Calibrator. Laeg, LCpeak and
Larmax, ¢ NOise levels should be recorded together with a record of all events potentially
affecting the noise level at the time of monitoring.

Note: The period over which the Laeq parameter should be averaged must be agreed with
Environmental Health Officers.

Noise Limits

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

3.28

The suitability of specific noise limits is highly dependent upon the individual situation. The
factors to be considered include:

e The characteristics of the noise and its potential effect on the neighbours;
e Baseline ambient noise levels; and,
e The nature and duration of the works.

In addition, following complaints, specific noise levels may be set to prevent speech
interference in offices and loss of trade.

The City of London expects noise from the site to be controlled to an acceptable level. In
the City environment this can be a difficult balance and ‘best practicable means’ must be
applied to reduce noise and vibration as far as possible.

Noise levels within businesses during noisy periods must enable workers to carry out
conversations, both face-to-face and on the telephone, and allow normal business to be
conducted. It is considered that an internal noise level of 65 dBA or above is likely to cause
annoyance and interference (dependent on the noise characteristics).

Such noise should be restricted to hours outside the normal working day of 09.00 — 17.00.
Timings of works with noise levels exceeding 65dBA should be discussed and agreed with
Environmental Health Officers prior to commencing.

Vibration Limits

3.29

3.30

3.31

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

When carrying out works which may produce vibration, all potential receptors must be
considered, with particular attention to be paid to the following:
e Occupiers and users of buildings e |T related issues; and,
e Hospitals or laboratories e Cosmetic or structural damage to buildings or
heritage sites.

People’s response to perceptible vibration is accentuated by their fear of building damage.
Suitable guidance upon the levels of vibration, which may cause building damage, can be
found in BS 7385-2:1993.

Guidance relating to the potential effect upon the operation of computers and other
relatively sensitive equipment can be found in Section 8.6 of BS 5228-2:2009.

Pal%e 232

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



3.32

3.33

Compilaints of vibration are usually concerned with fear of the unknown and the potential
effects of relatively low levels of vibration in buildings. This problem is best addressed by:

e Liaison with all parties potentially affected, with explanations given of precisely when
they are likely to be affected by specific activities;

e Monitoring affected parties to reassure occupants as to the relative levels of vibration
compared with building effect (BS 7385-2:1993).

Vibration meters should preferably record 3 orthogonal Peak Particle Velocity values (15
minutes of 10 second or shorter samples). Where complaints are received, the
Contractor/client should consider the need for monitoring at neighbouring premises.

Vehicle Movements, Deliveries, Loading and Unloading

3.34

3.35

3.36

3.37

3.38

3.39

Vehicle movements, deliveries, loading and unloading can cause considerable noise and
disruption to neighbours as a result of the following:

e reversing beacons;

e running engines; and

e noisy material being loaded and unloaded

All loading, unloading and deliveries of materials and plant to the site and removal of waste
should, where possible, be carried out within normal site working hours. Any early morning
or evening deliveries must have approval from the Pollution Team. This must be requested
using the copy of the Site Hours Variation Request Sheet (Appendix H).

The site layout should be designed to minimise potential effects on neighbours. A
competent banksman should be employed to provide assistance to vehicles accessing and
leaving the site, thereby ensuring minimal traffic disturbance and pedestrian safety.

Vehicle movements should be planned to ensure that lorries do not arrive or depart outside
standard hours. No daytime or night-time parking of lorries will be permitted outside agreed
areas.

Where appropriate, deliveries should be arranged on a just-in-time basis in order to prevent
vehicles queuing outside site.

Appendix F of this code summarises the City of London's traffic management requirements
for vehicle movements, site deliveries, street closures, crane operations and abnormal
loads. This can be copied for use of subcontractors and others.

Party Wall work

3.40

3.41

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Work to party walls and major works in partially occupied buildings will be strictly controlled,
and are usually barred between 09:00 and 17:00 hours when noise and/or vibration
could be transmitted to neighbouring properties and businesses. Working hours for Party
Wall work must therefore be agreed with the City’s Pollution Control Team prior to works
commencing.

Vibration monitoring should be considered to reassure neighbours and assist in
demonstrating that levels do not exceed those which may cause structural damage to
adjoining buildings. Complaints relating to vibration can cause considerable delays,
particularly during demolition piling and ground work phases of construction activities. Noise
should also be considered to assist in determination of acceptable levels.

Pal%e 233

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



3.42

Where works are carried out close to, or on, a party wall, The Party Wall Act 1996 may
apply. The Contractor must consider all aspects of this Act and allow sufficient time to
comply with it.

Scaffolding and Gantries

3.43

3.44

Scaffold erection or dismantling can cause disturbance to site neighbours. All works must
be undertaken in accordance with the Environmental Services Guidance Notes for Activities
on the Public Highway and be subject to a licence under the 1980 Highways Act.
Subsequent erection and dismantling activities must be agreed with the Pollution Team,
and comply with prescribed times.

Appendix D sets out detailed information on the requirements of the City for scaffolding and
gantries.

Cranes, Lifting of Heavy Equipment, and consequent Road Closures

3.45

3.46

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

The erection of fixed cranes, rigging, and use of mobile cranes on the highway and lifting of
heavy equipment often has to be undertaken outside normal working hours. All these
street-based activities require prior consent from both the Highways Division AND the
Pollution Team. Although it is normally the crane company’s responsibility to obtain prior
approval for the works, the Contractor should ensure this has been done.

The Pollution Team’s approval for the work is required to ensure that all plans are
appropriate for the location, and that steps have been taken to mitigate any disturbance to
commercial or residential neighbours. The application for this must be accompanied by a
lifting plan.

Pal%e 234

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



3.47 The correct procedure involves the following:

o Firstly, telephone the Pollution Team to agree the outline proposals (020 7606 3030).

e Secondly, the ‘mobile crane environmental health authorisation notice & structures
notification form’ (Appendix 1), together with a lifting plan, should be fully completed and
returned to the Pollution Team for scrutiny/approval.

e Once received, the completed application form will be checked, any necessary
amendments agreed with the sender, and returned to the applicant with the appropriate
signature. This can then be presented to the City’s Street Management Office at a
previously agreed appointment (020 7332 3553).

3.48 Note - The part of Appendix | relating to ‘structures authorisation’ must also be signed by
the crane company’s representative. It is the crane operators responsibility to check
whether there are any underground ‘structures’ either under or in the vicinity of the highway
where the crane operation is sited - see Appendix F for full details.

3.49 Crane oversailing must be agreed with the City of London and/or site neighbours. Under
section 177 of the Highways Act 1980, site cranes require a licence if the jib at any point
extends over the public highway. Application for this licence should be made to the
Department of Markets and Consumer Protection Highways Division. A charge may be
levied for oversailing the public highway.

Palgse 235

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



4 Air Quality

Summary:
The Contractor must:

ensure the Scheme of Protective Works submitted includes an evaluation of the dust and
air quality implications of activities at the site; and

utilise techniques to ensure the air quality in the City of London is not adversely affected by
activities at and associated with the site.

Introduction

41

4.2

4.3

Under Part IV of The Environmental Act 1995 and the Governments UK Air Quality
Strategy, Local Authorities are required to work towards achieving national air quality
objectives. The City of London has some of the worst air quality in the Country and has
been declared an Air Quality Management Area with particular focus on PM,, and oxides of
Nitrogen.

The UK is facing the prospect of large fines from the European Commission for failure to
meet air quality Limit Values. Recent studies have demonstrated that poor air quality and
dust have a significant impact on public health in London, with the equivalent of over 4,000
premature deaths in London in 2008 attributable to poor air quality; this issue is now
therefore of the highest priority.

Construction and de-construction sites in the City are therefore expected to meet the
highest possible standards for control of air pollution and dust.

Evaluation of Dust and Air Quality

4.4

4.5

The ‘Scheme of Protective Works’ submitted to protect neighbours should include the
identification of activities which could adversely affect air quality. This assessment should
include a methodology laying out details of, and controls over, all relevant activities which
may affect air quality. The scheme should consider the entire lifetime of the project and
sequence of works, and consider details to minimise the site’s impact on air quality such as
vehicle type and movements, the water supply for the site (for dust mitigation), plans to deal
with debris and specific areas to be encapsulated etc.

In order to reduce air pollution in the City, the construction and deconstruction industry is
expected to employ, as a minimum, all methods listed below. The requirements are in line
with the Greater London Authority and London Councils Best Practice Guide for Controlling
Dust and Emissions from Construction and Demolition, November 2006 (soon to be
revised, at which time, regard should be had to the newest document).

General Activities

4.6

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Activities undertaken on site must be done so with methodologies which reduce the
likelihood of dust generation and the worsening of air quality. Emphasis should therefore be
placed on the following to minimise the risk of air pollution:
e Using processes which do not generate fumes and/or dust;
e Ensuring that fumes and/or dust do not escape from the site to affect members of the
public and the surrounding environment;

Palg6e 236

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




e Burning of materials on site is not permitted under any circumstances;

e Dusty activity should be undertaken away from sensitive receptors, with wind
direction taken into consideration;

e The site should be regularly inspected for spillages of cement and other powders
which should be removed to prevent off-site deposition;

o Dusty material and activities should be dampened down in dry weather. The use of
groundwater should be investigated and water should be reused wherever possible.

e All sites should be screened / wrapped to prevent offsite dust deposition;
Rubber chutes should be used and drop heights minimised,;

e Scabbling should be done off site and will not generally be allowed in the City due to
the amount of dust generated;

o Off-site fabrication, or cutting to size, shall be employed to avoid cutting materials on
site whenever possible; and

o Careful consideration should be given to the location and temperature control of tar
and asphalt burners.

Machinery and Equipment on Site

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.1

412

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

All Non-Road Mobile Machinery (NRMM) should meet Stage IlIB emission criteria, unless it
can be demonstrated that Stage IlIB equipment is not available. If Stage IlIB equipment is
not available, NRMM must be fitted with particle traps and/ or catalytic exhaust treatment
wherever possible. An inventory of all NRMM must be kept on site and all machinery should
be regularly serviced and service logs kept on site for inspection. Records should be kept
on site which details proof of emission limits for all equipment.

The use of generators to provide electricity on site should be avoided wherever possible.

Cutting, grinding and sawing should ideally be undertaken off site. If the work must take
place on site, the following techniques should be used. It will be the contractor’s
responsibility to demonstrate that stated methodologies are not available, and that every
effort has been made to acquire them:
¢ All equipment should be fitted with a water suppressant system (where available);
e Dust extraction should be used (or built in water damping) wherever dust may be
generated; for example with stone cutting disc equipment;
o Areas used to undertake cutting and grinding should be screened; and
e Shears and guillotines or burners should be used in preference to disc cutters on
activities such as re-bar cutting and decking.

The Contractor should take all necessary precautions to prevent the occurrence of smoke
emissions or fumes from site plant or stored fuel oils. In particular, plant should be well
maintained and measures taken to ensure that they are not left running for long periods
when not in use. Low sulphur diesel fuel should be used.

The use of ‘long arm’ demolition equipment and methods using explosives will not generally
be sanctioned in the City, except where the work is within an enclosure or underground.

The use of concrete crushers will not generally be sanctioned in the City because of the
potential to cause dust and nuisance to neighbours. However, the City of London will allow
the use of crushers to prepare material for piling mats and ramps, as this reduces the
number of vehicle movements associated with the site. Any crushing plant would have to be
authorised under the Environmental Protection Act 1990. Appropriate measures, such as
enclosing the plant and built in water sprays would have to be used at all times.

Palg7e 237

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Vehicles, loading and unloading

413 Vehicle choices and management can have a significant impact on air quality within the City
of London. For this reason, the following should be adhered to:

Monitoring

Vehicles must not be left idling either on site or waiting for access to the site (it is a
requirement of Regulation 98 of the Road Vehicles (Construction and Use)
Regulations 1986 (as amended) for drivers to switch off their engines in parked
vehicles. Failure to turn off an idling engine if requested may lead to a Fixed Penalty
Notice being issued under the Road Traffic (Vehicle Emissions) (Fixed Penalty)
(England) Regulations 2002)

Wherever possible, vehicle movements should be minimised through considered
logistics planning and liaison with other sites within close proximity. It would therefore
be considered best practice to have a detailed Logistics Plan in place;

Wheel washers to be used on vehicles leaving the site (where site on space allows);
All loaded skips and lorries leaving the site to be covered; and

The generation of dust whilst loading or unloading materials must be controlled; for
example with the use of chutes, bagging, sheeting and damping down.

4.14  Air quality monitoring will normally be required on large sites adjacent to sensitive premises
such as residential properties, schools and St Bartholomew’s hospital. . This may include
dust slides for assessing nuisance dust and real time monitoring to assess PM, s and PM;,.
Real time monitoring may involve setting an alarm to alert the site manager if levels of PM;q
go above a set threshold. The threshold value, and type and location of any monitoring
equipment should be agreed with the City of London Pollution Team in advance. The
threshold value is normally initially set at 1500g/m® for PM10 over a 15 minute period, with
the level being reviewed periodically.

4.15

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

The Contractor should conduct a risk assessment including regular air monitoring where
there is evidence of volatile or airborne materials or a risk of fumes affecting the local area.
The Contractor shall take any necessary measures to prevent nuisance/adverse effects to
people’s health.

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Pal%e 238



5 Contaminated Land

Summary:
The Contractor must:

ensure they investigate whether there is contamination on the site and take appropriate
action to prevent human and environmental exposure and further contamination;

notify the City of London and Environment Agency if ground or ground-water contamination
is identified or suspected; and

ensure remediation which takes place is approved by the City of London’s Pollution Team.

Contamination

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

The Contractor should obtain and review copies of any site investigations that have been
carried out prior to their appointment and satisfy themselves that they have undertaken a
thorough assessment of potential risks to:

¢ End users of the site;

¢ Construction workers & others visiting the site;

¢ Neighbours and members of the public;

¢ The local environment (air, surface and ground water and land); and,

¢ Construction materials (for example corrosion caused by sulphates).

If any contamination or ground gas is identified or suspected during the course of the
works, the Contractor must undertake further specific investigations. Where ground
contamination is identified, the Pollution Team must be notified. Where ground-water
contamination is suspected, then the Environment Agency and Pollution Team must be
contacted. All remedial work must be approved by the Pollution Team.

To enable classification of the waste for disposal purposes it is the Contractor's
responsibility to arrange analysis of the waste material excavated. If material is found to be
contaminated, its storage before removal from site should ensure no cross contamination.

Activities on site must be undertaken in a manner to prevent contamination of the ground or
ground-water. This includes:

e materials should be stored in appropriate conditions to prevent
damage/contamination of storage areas;
containers should be sited away from drains and un-surfaced areas;

e storage containers should be fit for purpose, regularly inspected and maintained;
storage containers should have secondary containment (such as a bund) to contain
any leaks or spills for example, areas used for the storage of diesel fuel or
chemicals; and

e contaminated material should be segregated and cross contamination prevented
before authorised disposal off-site.

An assessment must be undertaken of the potential for unexploded bombs to be present on
the site. This should include consultation with the Home Office and the City of London. Any
suspect devices encountered must be notified to the City of London Police and/or
Metropolitan Police, all site work must be stopped and the site evacuated.

Pal%e 239

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




6 Waste and Materials Handling and Storage

Summary
The Contractor must:

ensure a Site Waste Management Plan is developed (if required);
ensure waste is contained and disposed in an appropriate manner and in accordance with
legislation and the Waste Management Hierarchy; and

ensure methodologies are adopted that prevent environmental impacts by the mishandling
and storage of on-site materials and waste.

Waste Management

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Under the Site Waste Management Plan Regulations (2008), any project costing over
£300k is required to produce a Site Waste Management Plan (SWMP). These will be
enforced by both the City and the Environment Agency for new build, maintenance, and
alteration or installation/removal of services (such as sewerage or water).

The purpose of a SWMP is to ensure that building materials are managed efficiently, waste
is disposed of legally, and that material recycling, reuse and recovery is maximised. As
such, a SWMP sets out how all building materials, and resulting wastes, are to be managed
over the course of a project. For more information, please consult the following websites:
http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/waste/topics/construction/index.htm
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/business/sectors/32729.aspx

Those sites with a budget of less than £300k must manage their waste according to current
legislation (see http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk). Evidence of how waste is disposed
of, and efforts to reduce and recycle waste, must be maintained and kept on site.

All site waste management must be planned and carried out in accordance with the \Waste
Management Hierarchy, as demonstrated below:

Most
Preferred
Option
Prevention
Reduction
Re-use
Recycle & Composting
Le
m;; " Energy Recovery
Option

Disposal

All wastes must be removed from sites using a registered waste carrier and sent only to
disposal facilities authorised to receive it. Disposal must be in accordance with relevant
legislation.

All waste documentation - transfer notes, consignment notes, exemptions, waste carrier
and facility licences - must held on site as required by legislation. Such documentation must
be maintained to be readily available for inspection at all times.

Materials Handling and Storage

Seventh

Edition APRIL 2013

Paz%e 240

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




6.7

6.8

6.9

Materials should be stored in appropriate conditions to prevent damage/contamination, of
storage areas. Containers should be sited away from drains and un-surfaced areas.
Storage containers should be fit for purpose, regularly inspected and maintained, and
should all have secondary containment (such as a bund) to contain any leaks or spills.

Fuels should be stored in compliance with the Control of Pollution (Oil Storage) Regulations
2001.

Procedures and training should be in place for the safe delivery and handling of materials,
with regular site inspections carried out to ensure that once on site they are stored safely
and correctly.

Asbestos and other Hazardous Materials

6.10

6.11

6.12

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

All work on asbestos and other hazardous materials must comply with current Legislation
and HSE Approved Codes of Practice & Guidance.

Before any work is done or commissioned that is likely to disturb asbestos or other
hazardous material, the following must be worked out:

The amount of hazardous material;

Where it is and what condition it is in;

Whether work is likely to disturb material; and,

Whether and how the material needs to be safely protected or removed.

This can be achieved either by checking existing records (such as client’s survey, asbestos
plan or register) or commissioning a suitable survey before work starts. It is good practice to
include the need for such a survey in the initial project cost and programme. For more
information, please see the following and associated links:
http://www.hse.gov.uk/construction/healthrisks/asbestos.htm
http://www.hse.gov.uk/comah/index.htm

Pazqe 241

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



7 Water

Summary
The Contractor must:

ensure trade effluent is not discharged directly to surface or foul drains without contacting
the appropriate body;

trade effluent consents are held on site;

contact the City of London Drainage Services Group if work is to be undertaken on sewer
connections or drains running under the public highway; and

ensure the under-ground drainage systems are adequately designed and installed.

Discharge of Waste Water from Sites

7.1

7.2

Wastewater generated from site activities including water from dewatering excavations, site
run off slurry and bentonite are classified as trade effluent. These should not be discharged
direct to surface or foul drains without the consent of the Environment Agency for controlled
waters, and Thames Water for others.

The Contractor is responsible for obtaining necessary consents and ensuring compliance
with any conditions imposed on them. Copies of consents must be held in a designated file
kept on site. In cases of heavy water run-off, sumps must be provided in order to deal with
the issue.

Site Drainage, Temporary and Permanent Connections to Sewers

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Contact must be made with the City of London Drainage Services Group (020 7332 1105)
or Thames Water Utilities (0845 9200 800) before any work is undertaken on connections
to sewers or drains running under the public highway. The following general requirements
will have to be met:
¢ All redundant sewer communication pipe work must be sealed off at the sewer. The
remaining pipe work should be removed or filled with a suitable weak concrete,
cement grout or other suitable material. This is to prevent any infestation by rodents
and avoid the risk of future possible subsidence.
¢ All retained sewer communication pipes should be tested and a CCTV survey carried
out to ensure they are suitable for the new development and in good condition.
e In order to prevent rodents or sewer gases reaching the site, temporary sewer
communication pipes must be provided with a ‘cascade’ cast iron interceptor trap to
British Standard specification.

It is strongly recommended that all under-ground drainage systems are installed using
pipes made of a robust material such as cast iron, and that inspection chambers etc. are
properly sealed with bolted down covers. This will prevent later problems from damage by
vibration or rodent access.

Wherever it is at all possible, the drainage system serving the proposed development or
refurbishment should gravitate to the sewer. This will eliminate the need for pumping of foul
drainage to the sewer and the associated problems which regularly occur with this type of
installation.

The sewage system within the City of London is vented to atmosphere via vents at road
surface level and any increase of discharge velocity resulting from pumped or stored
sewage being discharged to the sewer frequently results in complaints of foul smells. These
may well be treated as a statutory nuisance by the City of London. The importance of

Paz%e 242

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




designing a system which discharges to the sewer by gravity wherever practicable cannot
be overstated.

7.7 Note: Details of the City’s standard drainage connection requirements and the related
legislation are shown in Appendix E.

Paije 243

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



8 Sustainability and Preservation

Summary
The Contractor should:

employ best practice and look for new innovative techniques in the priority areas specified to
ensure a more sustainable approach;

ensure the Department of Planning and Transportation has been contacted to establish the
status of the site and what specific requirements are included in the planning permission, listed
building consent or conservation area consent;

ascertain whether any trees on the site or immediate area are either protected or fall within a
Conservation Area prior to works starting; and

ensure an ecological survey has been undertaken by a qualified professional and appropriate
mitigation measures agreed with the City of London.

Climate Change and Sustainability

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

The City of London is working towards limiting the impact of the region and making it more
sustainable, demonstrated by (among other projects) the current development of a Climate
Change Strategy, and strongly encourages other parties to do the same. Innovation and
best practice in this area will therefore be highly regarded in applications for the
Environment Award through the CCS.

The Sustainable Development Commission has identified the following key priority areas for
action in the UK:
¢ sustainable consumption and production — greater efficiency in utilisation of resources
and minimisation of waste;
e natural resource protection; and,
climate change and energy — both reducing energy consumption and sourcing that
energy from more sustainable sources.

Contractors should employ best practice and look for new innovative techniques in each of
these priority areas, thus ensuring the process of construction or deconstruction is made
more sustainable.

The impact of such techniques, or indeed highlighting of areas for improvement, can be
demonstrated by including life cycle analyses for materials/processes or basic carbon
footprinting in a document submitted as part of the planning process.

Examples of actions taken to increase the sustainability of the site could include:

e Use of the Mayor of London’s Green Procurement Code, in particular via the
procurement of FSC-approved/sustainable timber;

e Use of non-virgin aggregate;

e general good practice including ensuring that plant not in use is switched off and that
lighting is used only when necessary (such as through the use of timers);
Use of energy efficient bulbs or solar powered lighting;

o the use of existing feeds for power where possible to prevent the need for generators,
or the purchasing of energy/electricity from sustainable sources;

o Employment of energy efficient and, where possible, gas powered plant as opposed to
petrol/diesel,

o Efficient use of water as a resource, for example in cleaning systems or the
implementation of rainwater harvesting.

Pa2g4e 244

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




8.6

For more information regarding climate change and sustainability issues relevant to a
particular project or site, contractors are encouraged to contact the City of London
Sustainability Team on 020 7332 1428, or read the Climate Change Adaptation Strategy
available at:

http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/Corporation/LGNL Services/Environment _and planning/Su
stainability/Climate change/

Archaeology and Built Heritage

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

Trees

8.12

8.13

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Much of the City of London is designated as being of archaeological potential. Archaeology
is a material consideration of the planning process. Where archaeological remains survive,
the archaeological potential is considered as part of the planning application. Where a
development affects archaeology, investigation and recording is required as a condition of
the planning permission. This may be to ensure the preservation in-situ of important
archaeological remains and to ensure that a record of the remains is made.

Some monuments and archaeological remains are scheduled ancient monuments under
Part | of the Ancient Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1979 and scheduled
monument consent is required to undertake any work that may affect a scheduled
monument. Scheduled Monument Consent is obtained from the Department of Culture,
Media and Sport and advice on this is available from English Heritage.

Some buildings and structures are included on the statutory list of buildings of special
architectural or historic interest. Listed building consent is needed to carry out any work
which may affect a building’s special architectural or historic interest.

The Contractor must ensure that the Department of the Built Environment has been
contacted to establish whether the site contains a listed building, scheduled ancient
monument or archaeological remains, and what specific requirements are included in the
planning permission, listed building consent or conservation area consent. Conditions of a
planning permission may include the requirement of a programme of archaeological work
and recording to be carried out as an integrated part of the development, submitted to and
approved by the Department of the Built Environment before work commences. Contact on
020 7332 1710.

Advice and details of the need for Scheduled Monument Consent should be obtained from
English Heritage. Contact on 020 7973 3000.

The local planning authority has specific powers under the Planning Acts to protect trees
and require the planting of a replacement tree in certain circumstances. The Director of
Open Spaces is also responsible for the maintenance and management of street trees and
trees within some of the city churchyards. The Contractor must therefore ascertain whether
any trees on the site or in the immediate vicinity of the site are protected or maintained by
the Corporation prior to starting work.

A tree may be protected in one of the following ways:

e By a Tree Preservation Order

o Ifitis located within a conservation area

¢ By means of conditions on planning permissions or other consents.

Pazgse 245

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



8.14 The City of London Tree Strategy Supplementary Planning Document (Part 1) and the
accompanying evidence and practice guidance (Part 2) sets out a co-ordinated approach to
the management of trees in the City of London. It provides advice for anyone wishing to
undertake work to existing trees or to plant new trees. It can be found via the following link:

http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/services/environment-and-planning/planning/heritage-and-
design/trees-and-open-spaces/Pages/Trees.aspx

8.15 Development schemes can have a major impact on existing trees including street trees. It is
essential therefore that the potential impact of the proposed works on these trees is
assessed at an early stage prior to the submission of any application. This should include
the demolition and construction process and future maintenance of the building. Prior to
undertaking any tree works or any works in the vicinity of trees contractors should consult
the City Corporation Tree Strategy.

8.16 Prior to commencement of works on site checks should be undertaken to confirm whether
there are any birds or bats that may be nesting/roosting within buildings or vegetation. If
present appropriate mitigation measures should be undertaken following consultation with
the City’s Department of Open Spaces 020 7332 3505.

Pa2g6e 246

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



9 Light Pollution

Summary
The Contractor must ensure:
e nearby residents and commercial occupiers are not adversely affected by light pollution
from the site;
e an energy efficient lighting approach is adopted; and
¢ lighting does not pose a hazard;

Light Pollution

9.1 Light pollution is a statutory nuisance and is defined as any form of artificial light which
shines outside the area it is required to illuminate. Unnecessary use of lights is considered
a waste of energy. Any use of lighting should have regard to these facts and should be
designed to prevent any nuisance to residents or road traffic and be used primarily for
reasons of health and safety or security.

9.2 Site lighting should be located and aligned so as not to intrude into residential properties,
on sensitive areas, or constitute a road or rail hazard.

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Pa2g7e 247

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013




10 Problems on Site

Summary:

If emergency work is required then the contractor must contact City of London as detailed;
The Contractor must ensure that systems are in place to enable problems on site to be
identified and ensure that appropriate action is taken to mitigate the problem and the
appropriate parties are informed.

Emergency Work

10.1

10.2

10.3

The City of London appreciates that occasionally incidents arise whereby it is impossible or
impractical to comply with all the requirements within this Code. In such an event, the
Pollution Team should be contacted within the hours of 08:00 and 17:00. Outside of these
hours Guildhall security should be called on 020 7606 3030, leaving a name, mobile
number, the nature of the emergency, and the site address. Following this the
Environmental Health and Public Protection Out of Hours Officer will respond by calling the
contractor in order to ensure the presence of an emergency and approve the method of
work.

In the event of an environmental incident (e.g. a spillage), steps should be taken to prevent
pollution, for example through:

¢ Protection of drains by the use of drain covers or booms;

o Use of absorbent granules following an oil/chemical spill; and,

e Turning off equipment or other sources of noise or dust.

Once the situation has been rectified, full details about the incident and remedial actions
undertaken should be provided to the City of London and other relevant authorities, and
recorded in the site complaints/incidents logbook.

Pollution Emergencies

10.4

10.5

All sites should have a plan, equipment and training in place for dealing with pollution
emergencies. A summary of the plan should be visibly displayed around site, and
understood by all workers.

For more guidance on such planning, please see the Environment Agency guidance
‘Pollution Prevention Pays — getting your site right’, downloadable at:
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/business/topics/pollution/36641.aspx

Pest Control

10.6

10.7

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

The City of London has a statutory duty to take such steps as may be necessary to keep
the City free from rats and mice this includes enforcement of the Prevention of Damage by
Pests Act 1949.

When an occupier of any land, including a construction site becomes aware of an
infestation by rats or mice in large number he must notify Port Health and Public Protection
(020 7606 3030).

Paz%e 248

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




10.8 Appropriate measures must be taken to limit any insect, bird or rodent infestation. Such
measures are considered essential to limit future problems in completed buildings -
especially in the case of mice.

10.9 Pest control does not just include treatment by a pest control company; in fact this is a last
resort. Measures should be taken to:
¢ Prevent access to the site principally from exposed drainage;
e Reduce harbourage in order to ensure that rubbish or spoil is not left for long enough
allow rodents to establish themselves above ground;
¢ Limit potential food and water sources. It is particularly important to ensure that waste
food or empty cartons are not left in areas where they can encourage rats and mice.

10.10 Many of the methods necessary to achieve adequate control should be part of established
construction/deconstruction methods. To report any problems with infestations, or if you
require any additional advice, contact the City of London the following number: 020 7606
3030.

PaZ%e 249

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



11 Legislation and Documentation

Documentation

11.1  The Contractor should keep all appropriate documentation relevant to the requirements of
this Code in designated files held on site. They must be available at all times for inspection
and review by the City of London or other authorities and should include as a minimum a
site information sheet, noise, vibration and dust monitoring results, waste management
documentation, a complaints/incidents log with actions taken, liaison minutes, letters,
photos and newsletters.

Section 60 and 61 Notices

11.2 The Control of Pollution Act 1974 Part Il restricts and limits noise and vibration from a
construction site. If complaints are received the City of London Port Health and Public
Protection Division, where it is considered necessary, will serve a Section 60 notice on the
Contractor for the control of noise and vibration at the site. This notice can:

¢ Specify the plant or machinery that is or is not to be used,;
e specify the hours during which work can be carried out; and/or,
e specify the levels of noise and vibration that can be emitted from the site.

11.3 The Contractor can apply in advance for a consent in the form of a Section 61 notice
regarding the methods and conditions by which they are intending to undertake the works
and control nuisance.

11.4 The City does not advise the use of Section 61 consents but it does support a system of
prior agreement on similar lines, as this allows a much more flexible approach of greater
benefit to the Contractor. Section 60 notices will be served where they are considered
necessary. Contraventions of either Section 60 or 61 may well result in legal proceedings,
leading to further costs and delays for the Contractor.

Pa3%e 250

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



APPENDIX A

Guidance and Legislation

General

Environment Agency Pollution Prevention Guidance Notes
National Planning Policy Framework

Planning Policy Guidance Notes

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Planning and Compensation Act 1991

BS 6187: 2000 Code of Practice for Demolition

ISO 14001

Vehicle Movements

Highways Act 1980

Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984
Traffic Management Act 2004

Noise and Vibration

Environmental Protection Act 1990 (especially Sections 79 — 82)

Control of Pollution Act 1974 (especially Section 60)

BS 5228-1:2009 and BS 5228-2:2009, — Noise & Vibration Control on Construction and Open
Sites

BS 7385-2:1993 Evaluation and Measurement for Vibration in Buildings. Part 2 Guide to Damage
Levels from Ground borne Vibration

BS 6472:2008 Guide to Evaluation of Exposure to Vibration in Buildings (1Hz - 80Hz)

Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993

Control of Noise at Work Regulations 2005

Air Quality

Environment Act 1995

Air Quality (England) Regulations 2000

Building Research Establishment draft Code of Practice on Controlling Particles from
Construction and Demolition (2000)

DEFRA (2001) UK Air Quality Strategy, HMSO, London

Clean Air Act 1993

The City of London Air Quality Strategy 2011-2015

Road Vehicles (Construction and Use) Regulations 1986 (as amended) — Regulation 98

Road Traffic (Vehicle Emissions) (Fixed Penalty) (England) Regulations 2002

Smoke and Fume Nuisance
Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993

Asbestos and Hazardous Substances

The Control of Asbestos Act 2006

The Control of Asbestos in the Air Regulations 1990

The Special Waste Regulations 1996 (as amended)

Special Waste (Amendment) (England and Wales) Regulations 2001

MDHS 100 "Surveying sampling and assessment of asbestos-containing materials" HSE
Guidance Note 2002

Control of Substances Hazardous to Health Regulations 2002 (as amended)

Environmental Protection (Controls on Substances that Deplete the Ozone Layer) Regulations
1996

Plus all other current or future Legislation together with HSE Approved Codes of Practice and
Guidance

Page 251
1

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Waste Management

Environmental Protection Act 1990

Environment Act 1995

Environmental Protection (Duty of Care) Regulations 1991

Environmental Protection (Special Waste) Regulations 1996 (as amended)

The Controlled Waste (Registration of Carriers and Seizure of Vehicles) Regulations 1991
Waste Management Licensing Regulations 1994 (as amended)

Waste Management Duty of Care Code of Practice (1996), HMSO

Contaminated Land

Environment Act 1995

Contaminated Land Regulations 2000

Interdepartmental Committee on the Redevelopment of Contaminated Land (ICRCL 59/83)
Contaminated Land Exposure Assessment documents, 2002

Code of Practice for the Investigation of Potentially Contaminated Sites BS 10175:2001
Landfill Tax Regulations 1996 (as amended)

Discharges and Site Drainage

Environmental Protection Act 1990

Environment Act 1995

Water Resources Act 1991

Water Industry Act 1991

Trade Effluent (Prescribed Processes and Substances) Regulations 1989 (as amended)
Anti-Pollution Works Regulations 1999

Pests
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended)

Trees

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended)

Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010

BS 5837:2012 Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction - Recommendations
BS 3998:2010 Tree work: Recommendations

Archaeology and Built Heritage

Ancient Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1979
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990

City of London Documents

Code of Practice for Deconstruction and Construction Sites
Considerate Contractor Scheme (see Appendix C)

Scaffolding and Hoarding Licences (see Appendix D)

City’s Standard Requirements for Sewer Connections (see Appendix E)
Traffic Management Requirements (see Appendix F)

Page 252
11

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



APPENDIX B

Contact details for City Departments and External Agencies

Postal address for all Internal Departments:

General Switchboard (24 hour service)

PO Box 270, Guildhall
London, EC2P 2EJ
Tel: 020 7606 3030

MARKETS AND CONSUMER PROTECTION — Pollution team

All enquiries:

Tel: 020 7606 3030.
Email: publicprotection@cityoflondon.gov.uk

DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT HIGHWAY MANAGEMENT GROUP

Out of Hours in Emergency:
Considerate Contractor Scheme:

Highways Section & Scaffolding Licences:

Parking dispensations & Highway Closures:

City of London Drainage Group:
District Surveyors:
City Structures Officer

Tel: 020 7606 3030 and ask for duty officer
to be called. He or she will call you back.

Tel: 020 7332 1104
Email: carl.vaughan@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Tel: 020 7332 1104/3578
Fax: 020 7332 1578

Tel: 020 7332 3553
Fax: 020 7332 3552

Tel: 020 7332 1105
Tel: 020 7332 1000
Tel: 020 7332 1544

DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT

Protected Trees
Listed Buildings — Consent to Work

OPEN SPACES DEPARTMENT

Advice on birds, bats or plants found on site

THE CITY OF LONDON POLICE
Postal Address:

General Enquiries:
Control Room (24 Hour operations):
Abnormal loads & traffic planning:

MUSEUM OF LONDON ARCHEOLOGY - ‘MOLA’

Postal Address:
General Enquiries:

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Page 253

Tel: 020 7332 1708
Tel: 020 7332 1710

Tel: 020 7374 4127

Wood Street Police Station

37 Wood Street, London EC21 2NQ
Tel: 020 7601 2455

Tel: 020 7601 2222

Tel. 0207332 3122

46 Eagle Wharf, London, N1 7ED
Tel: 020 7410 2200
Fax: 020 7410 2201

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



EXTERNAL AGENCIES

THE ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
Postal Address:

General Enquiries:

HEALTH & SAFETY EXECUTIVE
Postal Address:

24 Hour Emergency Contact:
(construction, demolition
& asbestos related matters)

THE METROPOLITAN POLICE
Postal Address:

General Enquiries:
Abnormal Loads Section

Apollo Court

2, Bishops Square Business Park

St. Albans Road
Hatfield,

Herts, AL10 9EX
Tel: 08708 506 506

Rose Court

2, Southwark Bridge Road

London, SE1 4LW

Tel: General enquiries:

Tel: 020 7556 2102
Fax: 020 7556 2109

New Scotland Yard
Broadway

London, SW1H OBG
Tel: 0300 123 1212
Tel 020 8246 0931

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

Postal Address:

General Enquiries:

20 Albert Embankment
London, SE1 7SD
Tel: 020 7587 2000

0845 3450055

NB. The work previously carried out by the Petroleum Inspectorate is now shared between
The Health & Safety Executive - in respect of most instances where fuel is dispensed or stored in
large quantities and Building Control Officers in Local Authorities - in the case of ventilation &

signage in underground car parks etc.

ENGLISH HERITAGE

Postal Address: 1 Waterhouse Square, 138-142 Holborn, London, EC1N

28T
General enquiries:

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

Abnormal loads section

LONDON UNDERGROUND LTD

Contact re underground structures etc.

PORT OF LONDON AUTHORITY
General enquiries:

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Tel: 020 7973 3000
Tel: 020 7474 4770

Tel: 020 7222 1234

Tel: 0147 456 2200

Page 254
1v

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



1.

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

APPENDIX C

Considerate Contractor Scheme Information

The Considerate Contractor Scheme (CCS) comprises:

a Code of Good Practice, covering care, cleanliness, consideration and cooperation;
regular inspections by the City's Considerate Contractor Surveillance Officers;

an annual judging and awards ceremony;

and a telephone hotline enabling the general public to comment on the Scheme, sites
and on participating Contractors. (020 7332 1104) (email
carl.vaughan@cityoflondon.gov.uk)

Note: general compliance with this Code of Practice is also a requirement of the scheme
and sites will be judged and scored in this context.

The CCS is a co-operative initiative open to all Contractors undertaking building and civil
engineering work in the City of London. There is no membership fee, but on joining the
Scheme, members agree to abide by the Code of Good Practice. It is by following this
voluntary Code that the general standards of works are raised and the condition and
safety of City streets and pavements improved for the benefit of everyone living, working
or just travelling through the Square Mile.

Membership of the CCS is actively encouraged for all construction and deconstruction
works in the City.

Additional information and a copy of the code of practice can be obtained from The
Environmental Services Highways Division representative on 020 7332 1104 or by email
to carl.vaughan@cityoflondon.gov.uk

An Environment Award is available as a separate achievement in the Considerate
Contractor Scheme to recognise and encourage best practice and innovation in the
sustainability of City construction and deconstruction. For details email
publicprotection@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Page 255
\'%



APPENDIX D

Scaffolding & Hoarding Licence Requirements

1. Under sections 168 and 169 of the Highways Act 1980, scaffolds and gantries on or over
the Public Highway require a licence and must comply in all respects with the Department
of the Built Environment's Highways Division's Guidance Notes for Activities on the Public
Highway.

2. Under section 184 of the Highways Act 1980, temporary vehicle crossovers require a
licence and should comply with section 13 of the Highways Division's Guidance Notes for
Activities on the Public Highway.

3. Application for these licences should be made to the City by contacting Highways
Division, Department of Markets and Consumer Protection. A site visit will usually be
required. (020 7332 1104)

4. Scaffolding over the River Thames, on the foreshore or within 16 metres of flood defences
requires consent under the byelaws of the Environment Agency, Thames Region and the
Port of London Authority.

5. Requests for further information, copies of the guidance notes and licence applications
should be made to the Highways Division (020 7332 3578).

Page 256
V1

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
Director — David Smith

Port Health & Public Protection Director - Jon Averns
City of London

PO Box 270, Guildhall

London EC2P 2E]

OF Facsimile 020 7332 1623
LON DON www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

APPENDIX E
The City of London Sewers Act 1848
City of London Standard Requirements

. All communicating drains to the sewer outfall must be provided with a cast iron

intercepting/disconnecting trap which has a cascade, with access to the crown of the trap and
have rodding access through to the sewer as BSS figure 26 or equivalent (for rodent control
measures).

The communication pipework should be laid in straight lines in the vertical and the horizontal
alignments and with no other pipe connections. (e g at a self cleansing velocity and in a
straight line from interceptor to the sewer).

The interceptor should be located inside the property boundary and adjacent to the buildings
curtilage.

There should be provision to provide ventilation to the low invert level of a drainage system
this should normally be at the intercepting trap. It may be difficult to evaluate air movement
precisely and therefore as guidance you should allow for the vent pipe to be half diameter at
the size of the intercepting trap. This vent should be discharged to a safe outlet at roof level
atmosphere.

NOTES

a)

The sewage system within the City historically vents to atmosphere via low level vents and
any increases of discharge velocity (e.g. pumped drainage) of building effluent to the sewers
results in the incidences of smells being reported. As justified smell complaints are treated as
a statutory nuisance by this Department. It is STRONGLY RECOMMENDED where
practicable and safe to do so all drainage should discharge via gravity.

In the view of this authority there are rodents present within the sewers and special rodent
control is therefore required, historically the measures this authority accepts is both by means
of an interceptor trap and a sealed drainage system. You should discuss this matter with your
Building Control Advisor/Inspectorate.

There is a requirement under Section 62 of the Building Act 1984 for any person who carries
out works which result in any part of a drain becoming permanently disused that they shall
seal the drain at such points as the local authority may direct. You should therefore make
arrangements to seal off any redundant communication drains connecting to the Thames
Water Utilities (TWU) sewer at the point of communication with the local sewer and at the
buildings curtilage.

Any failure in respect of these requirements may result in: -

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Charging of costs and expenses involved in attending site and auditing works.

Copies of documents concerning any default being placed on our Land Charges Register and
disclosed to all subsequent enquiries

Charging for remedial works done in default and costs recovered from responsible person(s)
which may be substantial in terms of cost and delays to the project.

You are advised to submit proposals in writing concerning these matters to the above
address:-

Page 257

vii Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



If you require any further advice or information on this matter, then please do not hesitate to
contact Mr Richard Lambert on 020 7332 3026 or email Richard.Lambert@cityoflondon.gov.uk.
He is normally available, Monday to Friday, 09.00-10.00 a.m. and 16.00 — 16.45 p.m. at the

above address.

Page 258

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 viii Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Rat Procf ~

Mes|

Rat Proot
Mes)

SECTION A-A (CONNECTIONS UPTO 225mm)

SECTION A-A (CONNECTIONS QVER 225mm)

Sewer vent <

rrrrrrrree

bbgth 20

]

1 ke e pips e
wreb meckamcal orts = mas pips

ot dia

Rat Froot

arr

vent

o & upstream
cotnplete with low ehd

') THE SEWER VENT WILL ONLY BE RECUIRED ON
THOSE DEVELOPMENTS WHERE T IS &
MANDATORY FLANNING REQUISEMENT.

2) ALL HEADING CONSTRUCTIONS TO ACCOMMCOATE
A VENT WILL SEQUIRE APPROVAL IN PRINCIFAL
VERIFIEC 8Y THE CITY SURVEYCR.

3) VENT_PIPE WATERIAL SPECIFICATION
WITHIN. HEADING=SAME SPECIFICATION AS SEWER
CONNECTION,
WITHIN SUILCING=THE MATESIAL SHOULD HAVE
A TECHNICAL STANDARD FOS THE PURPOSE
PROPOSED, REFER TO APPROVED DOCUMENT
H1 FOUL WATER DRAINAGE

4)NO ACCESS SHALL SE SRUMOED TO THE FIFE
IN ITS ENTISETY. THE FIFE WORK SHALL BE
CLEARLY LABELLED AS "SEWER VENT FIPE NO
CONNECTION TU SE MADE' AS AND WHERE
ACCESSIELE

51 THE LOCATION AND INSTALLATION SHALL SE
TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE DIRECTOR OF
PLANNING AND THE OIRECTOR COF ENVIRONMENTAL
SESVICES

6) THE INSTALLATION &ND TESTING SHALL HE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ALL CURRENT LEGISLATION
AND SHALL BE TC THE SATISFACTION OF THE
DIRECTOR OF EWIRONMENTAL SERVICES

7) ROOENT CONTROL DEVICES WILL BE REQUIRED
TO SE INSTALLED AT ROOF LEVEL

£) CONNECTICNS TO BE CONSTRUCTED AND MADE
GOOD CONSECUTIVELY,

S) THE SEWER VENT FIPE SHALL BE SUPPORTED
WITHIN THE HEADING WITH SROFRIETASY BESALKETS
300UM FROM JOINT AND ADDITIONAL BRACKETS
AT 158 CENTRE TO CENTRE

10) 1Zmmx186g STANLESS STEEL MESH TC BE FIXED
TO THE VENT/SEWER INTERFACE TO PREVENT

WU ‘- E ROCENT INGRESS
Hnckwork < e e e
sewer 2 C ey
tears Vo e e
PR DA T Rl S R B
Mot £ Wpuial € dipeacing e HEHWAY (RANAGE TYPAL SEWER AND VENT
ey [ONECTIN
O |S00enT PRoof WESH aotln| s & FE-2 o pdad b € F RS0
c |vemes enamm 5n |wows| e et B b & 04 N Pe—— [rome——
0 fsemon cemLs croated | s fUsE  comeTen on I LT v e ATS SE
o EXTHa nOTES a0cED " 4B ¥ iBa HE O r
» [BRe® VOUT AeD B T B . ok s 2 LT N 2] e A5y
s C T T — M O - .
e wou | bow T 0o Tebe 3 Fe o0 73 198 o MAY 08 — P ¢ :_ _ _

FRORTI0N 45 17 28 Rayses, Soart HPopawMow Srects siCADRE WATSOrsnagn & Sewer Sutwrys « Caobwrl_Sanders Drarege Deta b « ALISI To SPALISTH « a Wnw « Read Defpdeyg

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Page 259
1X

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013



APPENDIX F

Traffic Management Requirements

General

The Contractor will be required to use designated traffic routes. These must be agreed during the
site operations planning stage with the Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
Highways Management Group (020 7332 3993).

If necessary, proposed routes will also be discussed with The City Police (020 7601 2143),
Transport for London (020 7474 4770), Port Health and Public Protection (020 7606 3030) & The
Metropolitan Police. (020 7230 1212).

Whenever possible vehicles must enter and exit the site in a forward direction, any exceptions to
this rule must have prior consent from the Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
Highways Division (020 7332 3578).

A competent banksman should be provided to assist your drivers accessing & leaving sites where
there are busy streets etc., thereby ensuring pedestrian safety & minimal disturbance to other
traffic.

Deliveries to the site should be properly co-ordinated. Parking in local streets whilst waiting for
access to the site is not permitted. A ‘parking dispensation’ will be required for vehicles unloading
or loading in the street. (Contact the Traffic Management Office on 020 7332 3553 to arrange
this)

The contractor will be held responsible for any damage caused to the highway by site activities
and will be required to carry out the temporary or permanent reinstatement of roads, kerbs,
footpaths & street furniture to the satisfaction of the City.

The City encourages use of systems where vehicles serving sites regularly are identified by
prominently displayed notices.

Contractors must not allow mud or other spoil from sites onto the highway adjacent to the site.
Wheel washing plant or other means of cleaning wheels must be used before vehicles leave
unpaved sites.

Arranging road closures in connection with crane & other heavy lifting equipment
deliveries.

The correct procedure involves firstly telephoning the Pollution Team to agree the hours of
operation and noise implications of your outline proposals on 020 7606 3030.

The ‘mobile crane environmental health authorisation & structures form’ — ‘Appendix I’
should then be completed and faxed to the Pollution Team on 020 7332 1316 for approval.

Once received, the completed form will be checked, any necessary amendments agreed with the
applicant and returned to the applicant signed by the authorising officer.

Formal application for any crane operation and / or road closure must then be made in person to
the Department of Built Environment’s Traffic Management Office. Applications will only be
considered by appointment, and applicants must have details of the proposed date, time and
nature of the operation at this time. Also, a completed ‘Appendix I’ signed by the authorising

Page 260
X

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



officer must be presented, together with the appropriate payment. For details of current charges
or to make an appointment, telephone 020 7332 3553.

Important Note- Underground ‘Structures’

The part of Appendix | relating to ‘structures authorisation’ must also be signed by the crane
company’s representative before it is presented to The Traffic Management office. It is the crane
operators responsibility to check whether there are any underground ‘structures’ such as
subways, car parks, vaults or railway tunnels under, or adjacent to the part of the highway where
the crane is to be sited.

Operators must contact the City’s Structures officer on 020 7332 1544 to discuss the operation
and, if required, the owners of any private underground structures such as London Underground
Ltd. (020 7222 1234)

Abnormal Loads

Prior permission for any abnormal loads (as specified in legislation enforced by the City of
London & Metropolitan Police forces) is required from The City of London Police’s traffic planning
section (020 7601 2143) & The Metropolitan Police’s abnormal loads section (020 8246 0931).
Generally, such deliveries have to take place on weekdays after 19.00 hours or at weekends and
may also require prior agreement from ‘Transport for London’. Contact 020 7474 4770.

Page 261
X1

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Ty
LONDON

APPENDIX G

SITE INFORMATION SHEET

Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
Port Health and Public Protection — Pollution Team
City of London, PO Box 270, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ
Working and Out of Hours Contact No: 020 7606 3030
publicprotection@cityoflondon.gov.uk

This form must be completed and forwarded to the Environmental Health and Public
Protection, Pollution Team in advance of the start of activities on site.

Contact Details

Date form completed:

Date works starting:

Site name and address
(Site Plan to be attached)

Name of Site Contact:

Site Contact direct dial number
e-mail address:

Site 24 Hour Contact Number:

Contractor Company Name:

Name of Contractor Contact:

Contractor address

Contractor contact number and
e-mail:

Additional/Useful Contact
Names and Numbers:

Details of Works

Proposed Working Hours:

Approximate dates of Works:

Brief Details of Works to be
Carried Out:

Noisy Works

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Page 262

X11

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




Plant and/or tools to be used
and likely to be noisy:

Works predicted to be noisy / or
cause vibration and their

location:

Mitigation measures to
minimise noise and vibration
levels:

Dusty Works

Works generating dust and
control measures

Site Sensitivity

Residents and businesses
likely to be affected:

Method of notifying residents
and businesses

For Environmental Health and Public Protection Use:

Officerls Contact numbers

Name:

Signature:
Position:
Date:

Page 263

xXiii Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013



APPENDIX H

Department of Markets and Consumer Protection

Port Health and Public Protection — Pollution Team
City of London, PO Box 270, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ
Normal and Out of Hours Contact No: 020 7606 3030
publicprotection@cityoflondon.gov.uk

SITE HOURS VARIATION REQUEST SHEET

This form must be completed and returned to the Pollution Team at least 5 days before the
activities are to take place. The site hours requested can only be worked if approval is
given and this form is countersigned by relevant Environmental Health Officer(s).

Date:

Company:

Company Contact:

Company Contact for
Operation:

Site Name and Address:

Direct Number:

e-mail address:

Operation(s)including location
on site:

Date of operation(s)

Proposed Working hours:

Company contact(s) for
operation(s):

Details of operation(s):

Reasons for the
operation(s):

Plant and/or tools used:

Predicted noise levels at Location High Medium Low

sensitive location’

Mitigation measures to
minimise high and medium
levels of noise:

' Criteria for predicted noise levels

Page 264

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 X1V Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



. Operations that involve frequent mechanical impact, large numbers of plant and/or
High . L
are continuous for 30 to 60 min. in every 1 hour.
. Operations that involve manual impact noise, movement of plant (e.g. excavation,
Medium ) . o
movement of materials etc) and/or are continuous for 10 to 25 min. in every 1 hour.
L Little or no perceptible noise above background levels at receptor, manual activities,
ow C . o
limited plant and/or are continuous for up to 10 min. in every 1 hour.

Residents and businesses
likely to be affected.
e.g. addresses, site maps etc.

Notification method (copies of
written communications
to be included)

For Environmental Health use:

Variation Number:

Variation Granted: YES/NO (delete as appropriate)
If YES, any additional comment/specific conditions:

If NO, please provide brief details/reasons:

Name:

Signature:

Environmental Health Officer

Date:

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Page 265
XV

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013



\ B*é'g;
RN e

e -2

CITY

APPENDIX |

LONBBN E PLANT ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AUTHORISATION NOTICE & STRUCTURES

publicprotection@cityoflondon.gov.uk

NOTIFICATION

This form must be presented to the Street Management Office at your appointment, signed
by the relevant Environmental Health officer(s).

Company Name:

Contact Name:

e-mail address:

Telephone No/Site Contact Mobile
No:-

Company Address

Street Name & Location (Where
operation is to take place):

Type Of Operation:

Are any noisy operations involved?

Weight of Crane:

Type Of Traffic Prohibition:

Date Of Street Management Services
Appointment:

(Times Requested): (please state TIMES below in the relevant section)

(Monday-Friday)

(Saturday Only)

(Sunday Only)

(*Friday/Saturday-Sunday) (please
also state non operational times)
(*delete where necessary)

Authorisation Declaration (to be signed by environmental officer)

State Name: (of Date: (of
environmental officer) | Authorised Signature: .
confirmation)
[see Map]
STRUCTURES AUTHORISATION NOTICE
Are there any underground City of London f YES | id Signature of Crane
or Privately owned structures? q , please provL © Representative:
(See List for Corp of London structures). ocurne_ntahon that
permission has been
Yes No provided. Date:

If you fail to produce this form (signed by environmental health and crane company) at your

appointment, you may have to book another appointment which will delay your operation.

To be completed by Street Management Services Officer at appointment:

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Pa]g6e 266

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




INDEMNITY
NUMBER: DATES o]
SMS OFFICER: AGREED:
DATE:
A ’:.;451 j Appendix J

AN Jac . -
E gt Residential Street Map

cITY
LONDON

Revised Street map to be inserted i\ W

SFesated
CITY
LONDON

y Page 267 .
Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Appendix K

Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
Code of Practice for Deconstruction & Construction Sites Check List

Site Address:

Contractor:

Contact Emergency Telephone
Telephone

Number: Number (24hr):

A. Documentation to be held on site

Scheme of Protective works, including measures for protecting (neighbours) (CoP 2)
Complaint and dust incident log with actions taken

Vibration and dust monitoring results

Environmental noise, dust, vibration and any other monitoring undertaken

Liaison meeting minutes, newsletters, letters to neighbours etc

Site hours variation sheets

Inventory of all non-road-mobile machinery with details of after treatment technology
Inventory and timetable of dust generating activities

Scheme of Protective works and Liaison and Consultation Strategy (CoP 2)

Pre start up discussions with the Pollution Team and other appropriate departments in the
City of London (CoP 2)

Scheme of Protective works completed and submitted (CoP 2)

Liaison and Consultation strategy developed? to include:

- Identifying and contacting neighbours and interested parties, including Ward
Member(s)

- Liaison officer appointed to deal with/inform neighbours

- Plans for communication with affected and interested parties
Proposed Scheme (as per CoP 2) presented to neighbours and interested parties, including
Ward Member(s)
Evidence of communication with neighbours and interested parties

- Display board with site contacts
- at least fortnightly (unless otherwise agreed)

Site hours variation sheets being used for prior approval of works outside normal working

hours.
Designated complaints/incidents logbook or register

Hours of Work (CoP 3)

Standard hours worked

Quiet hours observed (specified or checklist for monitoring)

Structural borne noise including party wall work identified and hours of work agreed with
Pollution Team/Neighbours

Pal%e 268

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

YIN
Y/N
Y/N
YIN
YIN
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

YIN

YIN
Y/N
YIN

YIN
YIN
YIN

YIN
YIN

YIN
YIN

Y/N
YIN
YIN



Vehicle Movement & Deliveries (CoP 3 and 4)

Traffic management plan
Vehicle movements to the site minimised
Site hours observed in respect of deliveries

Light Pollution (CoP 9)

Site lighting positioned to prevent nuisance to residents or road traffic

Noise & Vibration (CoP 2)

Best Practical Means employed.
BMP considerations detailed in Environmental Management Plan should address the
following :-

I OTmogooO w>»

gI_TL—

Use of breakers kept to a minimum (leading edges etc)

Main demolition carried out with hydraulic crushing plant e.g. munchers, crushers,
nibblers etc.

Diamond sawing / cutting use / option considered

Other quiet methods considered / used

Removing of spoil from upper floors by skip

Isolation of deconstruction works from sensitive neighbours

Bored or hydraulically jacked piling rigs. Fully “silenced” engines up to Euro standards
and no reversing kelly / auger bars

Mains electric powered equipment used, “super silent” generator supply when mains not
available.

Off site preparation where possible e.g. cutting of decking

Static plant positioned away from neighbours and provided with acoustic housing
Impervious hoardings 5kg/M*> surface density erected

Existing non-sensitive structures and site materials positioned as noise shields

Existing facades and boundary walls left as long as possible. Windows boarded / bricked

up.

Noise and vibration monitoring carried out and results available.
Ongoing dust monitoring of large sites

Air Quality and Dust (CoP 4)

List of all dust and emission control methods to be employed

Wrap buildings to be demolished

Provision for wheel washing on site

Details of fuel stored on site

Use of Ultra Low Sulphur Diesel (if available)

Non road mobile machinery fitted with particle traps (if available)

All loads covered when leaving site

Authorised on site personnel with knowledge of pollution controls and vehicle emissions
Sit personnel trained in best practice for dust control

Innovations are specifically taken on site to improve environmental conditions:
a) How are they reported (who to, why and where etc)

b) How are they monitored (by whom, when and where etc)

Waste Management (CoP 6)

Waste Management Plan
Generation of waste kept to a minimum by re-use, recycling, back filing with site spoil minimum | Y/N
packaging for site plant / materials

Site Waste Water (CoP 7)

Pal%e 269

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N

YIN

YIN
YIN

Y/N
YIN
YIN
Y/N
YIN

YIN

Y/N
Y/N
YIN
YIN
YIN

YIN
YIN

Y/N
YIN
YIN
Y/N
Y/N
YIN
YIN
YIN
YIN
Y/IN

YIN

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Consent waste water generated as trade effluent obtained Y/N
Dewatering of site via settlement tanks and reuse for watering down dust etc. Y/N
List of chemicals to be added to water to improve dust suppression Y/N

Paz%e 270

Seventh Edition APRIL 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Department of
Markets and Consumer Protection

Code of Practice
for Deconstruction and
Construction Sites

Seventh Edition — May 2013

LONDON

Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
City of London
PO Box 270
Guildhall
London
EC2P 2EJ

Page 271

Seventh Edition MAY 2013



Foreword

This is the seventh version of the Code of Practice developed by the City of London’s Pollution
Control Team to encourage the use of the best environmental options in planning and managing
construction and deconstruction (demolition) in the City of London. The area is densely populated
by residents, many types of business, and other sensitive premises, all of which can be affected by
your work and associated activities. This Code meets one of the main aims of the City Noise
Strategy, which is to prevent or minimise noise emissions and noise impacts from new
developments.

This Code seeks to set out simply and clearly what constitutes acceptable site practice within the
City. It is intended to help developers, architects, engineers and construction professionals to plan,
cost and manage the environmental issues which frequently arise in the industry.

In the City we encourage a flexible approach to addressing environmental problems. I must
emphasise that this needs early and, in some cases, frequent liaison with the officers in the Pollution
Control Team who should be consulted at all stages of project planning, programming and
operation, so that the best options for your site can be developed.

This seventh edition of the code generally revises and updates the original version. It contains
further guidance on prevention of air pollution from activities on site, and a number of forms and
check lists have also been improved.

Additionally, we encourage you all to apply, via our Considerate Contractors Scheme (CCS), for
the Environmental Award. This will recognise those sites/companies who innovate to protect the
Environment in the City each year, and this year will look in particular at improvements in the field
of air quality.

The Code takes into account current best practice and new technology already adopted by many
sites in the City.

I hope you will find this guidance useful in planning and managing your site activities.

John Tomlinson
Chairman of Port Health and Environmental Services Commaittee

Page 272

Seventh Edition MAY 2013



Forward by John Tomlinson

Chairman of Port Health and Environmental Services Committee

Contents

Section Page
R 651 0T L o1 5 703 o O 1
2 Community Liaison and Consultation...............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3
) T N 10
4 AT QUAI Y. .ottt 17
5  Contaminated Land. ... 20
6  Waste and Materials Handling and Storage.............cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 21
7 V£ 1< 23
8  Sustainability and Preservation............oouiiiiitiiii i i 25
O LAght POIIUTION. ..ot e 28
10 Problems On Site. ... e 29
11 Legislation and Documentation.............o.uvuiitiititi i 31
Appendices Page
Appendix A Guidance and Legislation............cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i i
Appendix B Contact details for City departments and External Agencies..................... iii
Appendix C  Considerate Contractors Scheme.............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, \
Appendix D Information Scaffolding and Hoarding Licence Requirements................... vi
Appendix E Sewers Information.............oooiiiiiiiii e vii
Appendix F Traffic Management requirements. ............o.ooevuiviinniiniineiieiinninneenes ix
Appendix G Site Information Sheet.............cooiiiiiiiiiii i, xi
Appendix H  Site Variation Sheets. .........oouiiiiiiii e, xiii
Appendix [ Mobile Plant Mobile Plant Authorisation Notice & Structures Notification ...  xv
AppendixJ  Residential Map..........oooiiiiiiii i XVi
Appendix K ChecKliSt. .. .uuii e XViii
Appendix L Ward Boundaries. ............ooeiiiiiiiii i Xix

Note: Copies of this Code of Practice can also be accessed via the City’s website at:

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/business/environmental-health/environmental-protection/noise/construction-

information-and-advice/Pages/default.aspx

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

Page 273



1 Introduction and Use

Introduction

1.1

1.2

1.3

At any one time there are many active deconstruction, construction and refurbishment sites
within the City of London. The work is essential in order to enable the City to maintain its
status as a world class centre of business and finance. Some of the activities involved and
listed in this document can often disturb and disrupt neighbours and users of the surrounding
area. To help developers and their contractors minimise disturbance, the City of London has
prepared this Code of Practice detailing the standards to which they expect sites to be
maintained and operated

The environmental impacts of construction work must be considered as early as possible in
the project. Where potential adverse impacts are identified, measures to offset or reduce
them should be incorporated into the project proposals at the earliest stage and taken into
account in the final cost. These matters must form part of the ‘Scheme of Protective Works’
to be submitted to the Pollution Team in the Department of Markets and Consumer
Protection. We wish to encourage best practice and new innovation in Environmental
Matters and welcome all companies/sites to take part in the CCS Environment Award.

Note: The term Contractor used within this Code of Practice includes Principal
Contractors, Construction Managers, Trade Contractors and other similar roles. Ultimate
responsibility rests with the Principal Contractor although the developer (or promoter of the
project) will clearly have an interest in ensuring that works are undertaken with minimum
disruption.

Use and Application of the Code of Practice

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

This Code is intended as a guide to ‘Best Practicable Means’ but must not replace
consultation between developers, contractors and regulators. Throughout all stages of a
project, discussion with the City of London is actively encouraged. The Code should be
requested by developers during the planning application process as an informative
document, allowing the developer to discuss terms tailored to their specific development
with the City of London. Developers must ensure that Contractors are fully aware of this
Code and its implications, in particular the requirement for proactive and effective
community Liaison and Consultation (section 2).

Adherence to this Code will demonstrate a positive attitude and commitment towards
minimising environmental impacts and will be used as one of the main methods of
assessment within the City's Considerate Contractor Scheme. Many consents granted by the
City of London under Planning Acts will include conditions which refer to the standards in
this Code.

The Code follows a methodical approach to construction works and sets standards to be
followed. Not all parts of this Code will apply to every construction project. However, the
City will expect all Contractors to comply with the spirit of the Code, with appropriate
provisions being applied to the site at all times. This should allow local residents and
businesses to continue operating with minimal disturbance.

Where two sites (or more) are operating in close proximity to each other the impact of all
operations on neighbours will be taken into account when applying controls to mitigate any

Page 274

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



environmental effects. It will be expected that arrangements for liaison between sites as
well as the City are made at the beginning of projects to ensure that the joint impact from the
work of all sites in the locality is kept to a minimum.

1.8  Although this Code gives an outline of legal requirements, it is not an authoritative
statement of the law. Where necessary in accordance with its policy statement on
enforcement, the City of London will not hesitate to enforce the statutory powers they have.
A list of relevant guidance and legislation are included as Appendix A. A checklist to help
ensure that all relevant areas of concern are considered is set out in Appendix K.

Pag_;]e 275

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



2  Community Liaison and Consultation

Summary:
The Contractor needs to:

demonstrate ‘best practicable means’ by contacting the City of London well in advance of
works commencing to discuss the proposed works and the scope of liaison and ‘Scheme of
Protective Works’ to be submitted for protecting nearby residents and commercial occupiers
(hereafter referred to as neighbours);

identify neighbours and interested parties (including where appropriate Ward Members) and
consult with them before finalising the Scheme of Protective Works;

maintain dialogue and information exchange with the City of London’s Pollution Team,
neighbours and interested parties throughout the proposed works;

respond to complaints and resolve where practicable; and

ensure neighbours and interested parties are kept informed of works as they progress and are
consulted where necessary.

Scheme of Protective Works

2.1

2.2

23

Sensitivity

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

Prior to work commencing on each stage of the development, the Contractor must contact
the City of London’s Highways Division and the Pollution Team, in order to:

o agree the scope of the ‘Scheme of Protective Works’ to be submitted; and

o identify the scope of community liaison and consultation.

The Contractor must demonstrate ‘Best Practicable Means’ (BPM) and create a ‘Scheme of
Protective Works® for protecting neighbours. As part of this Scheme, the Contractor is
expected to have and apply appropriate liaison and consultation approaches to minimise the
environmental impact on neighbours.

The scope of the Scheme and extent of liaison will be site dependent, having regard to the
scale of works and the potential for disruption to neighbours. Figures 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3 will be
used to guide the scope required. Figure 2.4 is a guide to the information which may be
required in the ‘Scheme of Protective Works’.

Figure 2.1 — Category of Site

High Category 2 Site Category 1 Site Category 1 Site

Medium Category 3 Site Category 2 Site Category 1 Site
Site

Low Category 3 Site Category 3 Site Category 2 Site

Minor Medium Large Scale Major
Development Development Development

Size and nature of development

»
»

Page 276

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




Figure 2.2 - Deciding on the Size, Nature and Sensitivity of the works

Size of the development
Large scale Major Developments
e Residential - 200 or more units
e Industrial, commercial or retail floor space -10,000 square metres.

Medium Developments
e Residential between 10 and 199 (inclusive) units.
e For all other uses - floorspace between 1,000 square metres and 9,999 square metres or
where the site area is between 0.5 hectare and less than 2 hectares.

Minor Developments
e Residential - Between 1 and 9 (inclusive) units.
e For all other uses - floorspace of less than 1,000 square metres or where the site area is less
than 1 hectare.

Nature of the works Sensitivity
e Type of works and its impact Proximity of site to neighbours
e Duration of works Number of people affected
e Working hours Type of neighbour
Duration of works

Figure 2.3 - Scope of Information to be Provided

Prior consultation with the Pollution Team;
Approval by Pollution Team of Full Scheme of
Protective Works;

e Full level of community engagement in Liaison
and Consultation section below, including Ward
Member(s), about the works.

Category 1 Site
(site example: construction and or
deconstruction sites)

Category 2 Site e Prior consultation with the Pollution Team;
(site example: retainment of fagade e Approval by Pollution Team of Scheme of
with internal works) Protective Works;

o Communication as per figure 2.5 below

Category 3 Site
(site example: involving a o Communication as detailed in figure 2.5 below.
refurbishment only)

Page 277

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




Figure 2.4 - Scheme of Protective Works

Basic Information — (Site Information Sheet - see Appendix G)

e Site Contact Details
e Contractor Contact Details
e Description of works to be carried out — including working hours and duration,
e Summary of Noisy works and mitigation
e Summary of Dust emitting Works and mitigation
e Site Sensitivity and methods of notifying neighbours
Detailed Information (subject to discussion with Pollution Team)
1) Programme of Proposed Works including start and finish dates of principle stages
. and justification thereof with reference to BPM (see
2) Working Methods Control of Pollution Act 1974, s72) and this code
including an identification of all activities which have
the potential to cause disturbance to neighbours from
noise, dust and vibration; where applicable, results of
3) Protective Works background noise assessments, noise and vibration
predictions, and details of the necessary ‘Protective
Works’ i.e. how neighbours will be protected from the
impacts of those activities identified
Proposed monitoring regime for noise, dust and
4) Monitoring Regimes vibration (where apphcable.) together w1th.procedures
to respond to non-compliances in relation to any
trigger levels set for noise, dust and vibration
S) Liaison & Consultation Strategy see section 2.5 —2.10 below
A system and procedure for dealing with enquiries and
6) Complaints Procedure complaints from the public(see section 2.11 to 2.16
below)
which includes a consideration of consolidated
7) Site Logistic Plan deliveries, minimised vehicle movement and
appropriate routes to and from the site
to include drainage plan, identification of all
8) Site Plans Party/Boundary walls and details of any agreements
with neighbouring premises / occupiers.

2.4 For Category 1, 2 and 3 sites, throughout the construction/deconstruction works, regular

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

dialogue between the Contractor and the City of the London should take place and meetings
with the City may be held. The names and contact details of appropriate site personnel must
therefore be forwarded to the Pollution Team at the earliest opportunity to facilitate liaison. A
list of useful City of London contact names and telephone numbers is included in Appendix
B. The liaison requirements for all sites are set out in figures 2.1 to 2.5.

Page 278

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




Liaison and Consultation Strategy

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

The Liaison and Consultation Strategy should identify all neighbours and specify individuals

and groups who may be affected by, and consulted with, regarding activities at the site. The

strategy should include the contact details and programme for engagement. The Contractor
should therefore identify the following:

e (City of London Ward Member(s) for the site; who can be identified via the City of
London Website at: http://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/mgFindMember.aspx or by
contacting the Pollution Team. A copy of the Ward boundaries can be found in
Appendix L and an interactive map can be found at:

http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/about-the-city/how-we-work/elections-and-
wards/Pages/ward-boundaries-map.aspx

e All neighbours and premises which may be affected by the site’s activities, including:

- any residential properties;

- hotels, hostels and hospitals;

— offices;

- lunchtime catering premises;

- public houses;

- those affected by party wall/shared party element works (see section 3.7 for
guidance);

e Local Community Groups such as the Barbican Association, Castle Baynard Residents

and Smithfield Trust; and

e Other interested parties (e.g. other construction / deconstruction sites in close proximity,

utility and street works in the area and City of London Festival).

Identification of residential premises

Reference should be made to the Residential Streets map (Appendix J), which identifies
residential areas within the City. New residential developments are continually appearing, so
the Pollution Team should be consulted in order to obtain the most up to date information.
For this reason, the Contractor should also revaluate the area in close proximity to the site
from time to time. This will enable the Contractor to identify new groups or individuals who
may be affected by the site’s activities.

With reference to Figure 2.5 below, the Liaison and Consultation Strategy should include:

Initial Consultation
Prior to each project stage, provide a briefing/presentation of the ‘Scheme’ (detailed above)
to the Ward Member(s), Local Community Groups, businesses and other individuals
identified. Briefings should include:
e Details of the ‘Scheme of protective Works’ in a readily understandable form;
e formal presentation, question and answer session or drop in sessions;
e information regarding how the works will enhance and benefit the local
environment for neighbours; and
e Opportunity to provide feedback on the proposed works should be invited and
responded to in writing; where practicable, amendments to the Scheme should
be made to address concerns raised. The finalised Scheme should be provided to
the City’s Pollution Control Team and where requested, the Ward Member(s),
neighbours and interested parties.

On-going Communication

Page 279

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Plans for at least fortnightly communication (or as otherwise agreed) with
neighbours and interested parties (identified above), for example by newsletter, in
order to keep neighbours informed about current progress and planned works. The
newsletter should also contain the information suggested below, together with details
of the Pollution Team contact:

— The location of the planned works;

- The type of planned works which are anticipated to give rise to effects on
adjacent residents;

— The duration of the planned works and the periods within which works will
be undertaken (i.e. whether during normal working hours, during the evening
or overnight);

— The anticipated effects of the planned works;

— The measures to be implemented in line with the Scheme of Protective
Works to mitigate the impact of the planned works;

- Contact details for enquiries; and

- Complaints Procedure.

A display board should be erected outside the site, which as a minimum shall
identify key personnel, contact addresses, web site and telephone numbers, including
complaint contact numbers. Additional information should include details of the
scheme and its progress.

2.10  Other Communication

The Contractor should appoint a responsible person to liaise with the City,
neighbours and interested parties in order to keep them informed of matters likely to
affect them. Good relations can be developed by keeping neighbours informed of
progress and by responding to complaints quickly and fairly.

Site Hours Variation Request Procedure (as per paragraph 3.10) to be followed for
ANY works outside the ‘standard hours’ or within the ‘quiet hours’;

Arrangements should be put in place for notifying or alerting neighbours in advance
of unplanned noisy works, were applicable;

Feedback should be requested from neighbours throughout the project and at the end,
in order to allow modification of activities to reduce impact;

Fig 2.5 — Communication Requirements per Site Category Celltes“igfery Cgtes%gy Cgtes%gy
Identification of neighbours who may be affected v v v
Notification of works to Ward Member(s) v possible
Initial Consultation
Scheme of Protective Works in an understandable form v v
Presentation/drop in session/question and answer session v
Explain how works will enhance area v
Request feedback to proposed Scheme of Protective Works v
On-going Communication
Regular communication e.g. newsletters v v
Display board / information outside site v v v
Other Communication
Responsible person to liaise with the City v v v
Site Hours Variation Procedure as per paragraph 3.10 v v v
Feedback obtained throughout the works v

Page 280

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




Page 281

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Complaints Procedures

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

The contractor will establish a system and procedure for dealing with enquiries and
complaints from the public.

Contact numbers, email and postal addresses for the enquiries and complaints system will be
displayed on signs around the construction site and will be published on the website and
newsletters.

Where complaints are made, the Contractor is expected to respond by investigating the
complaint quickly and sympathetically, taking action to resolve the problem where the
complaint is justified. If no resolution can be found the complaint should be referred to the
City of London. A Contractor’s response to complaints is an important criterion when
evaluating the performance of the site for the Considerate Contractor Scheme.

The Contractor must maintain a designated complaints/incidents logbook or register
covering:

e the nature of the complaint;

e the cause; and, where appropriate,

¢ the remedial action taken.

The City may request to see the complaints/incidents logbook at any time.
Complaints received by the City of London will be investigated. This will involve

discussions with the Contractor and, if appropriate, monitoring or surveillance. Enforcement
action may be taken if the complaint/s are justified.

Other Consultation

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

The City of London must be told in advance of any unusual activities including planned out-
of-hours working. The Site Hours Variation Request Sheet (Appendix H) must be
completed e-mailed to the Pollution Team at least 5 days before the activity is to take place.
Approval or the reasons for refusal will be countersigned and e-mailed back. Unless
approval is given and the sheet is available for inspection, an Officer attending the site, in
response to a complaint, may require the noisy work to stop. .

The Pollution Team must be supplied with a current 24-hour call out number that will be
answered in the case of a complaint or an emergency. It is also recommended that
contractors contact the City of London Police service to ensure a security assessment is
carried out.

Where construction activities are being undertaken on two or more sites in close proximity,
regular meetings should be arranged and attended by representatives from each site and the
City of London in order to minimise cumulative impacts. Items for discussion may include:

e Activities to be undertaken; e neighbour liaison;
e requirements for road closures; e  monitoring results; and,
e out of hours work; e requirements for mitigation.

The appropriate body must to be contacted with regard to wastewater generated from site
activities which is classified as trade effluent. See section 7.

Page 282

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

Contact must be made with the City of London Drainage Services Group (020 7332 1105) or
Thames Water Utilities (0845 9200 800) before any work is undertaken on connections to
sewers or drains running under the public highway. See Section 7.

The Contractor must ensure that the Department of Built Environment (Development
Management) has been contacted via 020 7332 1710 to establish whether the site contains a
listed building, scheduled ancient monument or archaeological remains, and what specific
requirements are included in the planning permission, listed building consent or
conservation area consent. Details scheduled monument consent should be obtained from
English Heritage. Contact on 020 7973 3000. See Section 8.

The Contractor must ascertain whether any trees on the site or in immediate area are either
protected by Tree Preservation Orders or fall within a Planning Conservation Area prior to
works starting. This may be done by contacting the Department of the Built Environment
(Tree Officer) on 020 7332 1708. See Section 8.

Prior to commencement of works on-site, an ecological survey should be undertaken by a
qualified professional to confirm the absence of birds, bats and any other protected species
which may be nesting/roosting within buildings or vegetation. If present, appropriate
mitigation measures should be undertaken following consultation with the City’s
Department of Open Spaces who can be contacted on 020 7332 3505. See Section 8.

Considerate Contractor Scheme

2.25

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

The Considerate Contractor Scheme (CCS), pioneered by the City of London in 1987, aims
to encourage building and civil engineering contractors working adjacent to the City's streets
to carry out their operations in a safe and considerate manner, with due regard to passing
pedestrians and road users. Details are set out in Appendix C of this Code. As part of the
scheme, all contractors will be evaluated by the Pollution Team for their level of co-
operation and compliance with this Code of Practice.

Pa%e 283

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



3 Noise

Summary:
The Contractor must:

contact the Pollution Team to agree the working hours and methods to be used which may
generate noise and vibration prior to the commencement of any work on site (see Section 2 —
Scheme of Protective Works);

Adhere to ‘standard’ hours for noisy site work and ensure that best practicable means are
used to mitigate noise and vibration impacts on neighbours;

Observe ‘quiet hours’ where City business activities may be affected by noise or vibration;
ensure that if work is planned to take place outside the ‘standard’ hours, prior approval is
obtained from the Pollution Team using the ‘Site Hours Variation Request’ procedure

Introduction

3.1

3.2

3.3

The high level of intensive development in the City, including major office redevelopments
in the east and infrastructure projects, can have significant environmental impacts on
occupiers of nearby noise sensitive premises. Protecting City businesses, residents and other
noise sensitive premises (e.g. schools) from noise and vibration impacts of construction sites
is essential to the City’s continuing reputation as an excellent place to live, work and to do
business.

This Code of Practice is a notice of the City of London’s general requirements under Section
60 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974. The Contractor may also be informed of additional
requirements during consultations with the City of London.

Complaints about excessive noise disturbance found to be justified may result in a Section
60 notice, under the Control of Pollution Act 1974, being served by the City of London. This
will generally require the Contractor to adhere to these quiet working hours.

Hours of Work

3.4  Prior to commencing work, contractors must contact the Pollution Team in order to agree
hours of work. If no-one is disturbed by works then there is no absolute bar to 24-hour
working; however, such circumstances are rare in the City. Where residents and commercial
activities are significantly affected or are likely to be affected, the standard times of
operation will be restricted.

3.5  Standard Hours
‘Standard’ hours permitted for noisy work will normally be the following:

e 08:00 - 18:00 hours (Monday to Friday);
e 08:00 - 13:00 hours (Saturday) ;
e No noisy working is permitted on Sundays, Bank or public holidays.
s N Page 284 , ,
eventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

Quiet Hours
The City also requires time restrictions on noisy works to reduce noise disturbance to
businesses. These times are known as ‘quiet hours’ which are:

e 10:00 - 12:00 (Monday to Friday);

e 14:00 - 16:00 (Monday to Friday).

‘Quiet hours’ are put in place to give nearby commercial occupiers at least 4 hours without
noisy working from street and construction sites during the working day. These periods may
be subject to variation in particular circumstances, for example during lunchtimes, adjacent
to eating places or businesses where the majority of trade is carried out at lunchtimes.

Work outside standard hours and during quiet hours
Outside ‘standard hours’ and during ‘quiet hours’ the following activities will not usually
be permitted:

e (Cutting using power tools;

e Breaking out using power tools;

e Other noise generating activities, depending on the specific location of site and
neighbours.

e The use of impact fasteners;
The loading of heavy materials;

e Other noisy activities, depending on the specific location of site and neighbours,
deemed unacceptable by Environmental Health Officers.

Work outside ‘standard hours’ or during ‘quiet hours’ may be considered in order to support
the City’s businesses and also the needs of local neighbours e.g. proximity to restaurants,
places of worship or residential properties.

ANY works outside the ‘standard hours’ or within the ‘quiet hours’ can only be
undertaken with the approval of the City using the Site Hours Variation Request Sheet
(Appendix H), and will only be granted in exceptional circumstances. See Section 10 for
more details. Approval will be conditional on the Contractor informing neighbours in
advance of the proposed work and satisfying City Pollution Team as to how this has been
done.

Where, in the opinion of Environmental Health Officers, structurally transmitted noise
adversely affects neighbours, a likely restriction between 09:00 - 17:00 hours will be
imposed. For complex sites with a neighbour mix including residential, retail, and
commercial properties, advance negotiation with all parties and the Pollution Team is
expected of the Developer/Contractor, as restrictions may have significant implications for
cost and timing of the project. For more information on structure borne noise see Section 9.0
(Noise and Vibration).

Methodologies

3.12

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

In addition to working hours and community liaison, all works must be carried out in
accordance with BS 5228-1:2009 and BS 5228-2:2009. All works must employ Best
Practicable Means as defined by Section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act 1972 to
minimise the effects of noise and vibration. The City must be satisfied that all means of
managing and reducing noise and vibration, which can be practicably applied at reasonable
cost, have been implemented.

Page 285

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



3.13 A written evaluation of methodologies used must be made available to the City of London
and include justifications with regards to the minimisation of noise and vibration (see
section 2 and figure 2.4).

3.14 The City considers the off-site preparation of as many materials as possible an essential
requirement for Best Practicable Means, in particular for the cutting of decking and
steelwork.

3.15 Where appropriate, the following measures to minimise noise and vibration levels should be
adopted:

e Employing only modern, quiet and well-maintained equipment (all equipment must
comply with the EC Directives and UK Regulations set out in BS 5228-1:2009);

e Using low impact techniques, such as demolition munchers and bored or
hydraulically-jacked piling rigs;

e careful planning of the sequence of work in order to minimise the transfer of
noise/vibration to neighbours;

e using fully silenced modern piling rigs with engines to Euro Standard IV and careful
operation of the rig so there is no reversing of the Kelly/auger bars;

e using electrically powered equipment run from the mains supply, or when this is not
available, generators compliant with Euro Standard IV;

e use of screws and drills rather than nails for fixing hoardings etc;

o careful handling of materials & waste such as lowering rather than dropping items;

e taking steps to isolate the deconstruction works from sensitive neighbours, in order to
minimise the transfer of vibration and structure borne noise;
erection of acoustic screens or enclosures where necessary;
avoidance of unnecessary noise (such as engines idling between operations, shouting,
loud radios or excessive revving of engines) by effective site management.

3.16 Where control at source is not practicable or adequate, the distance between noise/vibration
sources and sensitive neighbours should be maximised and the transmission path
interrupted, with options considered in the order of source-pathway-receptor. Where
practical this can be achieved by:

o Sitting of stationary plant and loading/unloading areas;

e erecting impervious hoardings, of at least 5 kg/m* surface density, where possible
higher than the line of sight to neighbours;

e Jleaving building facades and boundary walls intact as long as possible during
demolition and boarding/bricking up windows;

o the use of existing non-sensitive structures as shields; and,
the use of temporary structures;

e cutting of transmission pathways for vibration.

3.17 In addition to mitigation strategies above, a Liaison and Consultation Strategy (as detailed in
section 2) should be implemented as an essential element of the Best Practicable Means to
minimise the effects of noise and vibration.

Monitoring Regimes

3.18 The City encourages contractors to undertake regular intelligence-led monitoring of noise
and vibration levels by looking at the work programme and identifying aspects likely to
cause significant noise/vibration. Receptor points are to be agreed with the City of London

Page 286

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

prior to initiation of monitoring. Results should be compared against suitable baseline data

as a useful means of:

e Controlling noise and vibration, and identifying problems at an early stage (it is
particularly valuable to carry out monitoring during the early stages of a project);

e providing an objective basis for evaluating complaints;

o safeguarding Contractors against claims of damage.

Prior to commencing work, it is essential to undertake monitoring of ambient noise levels
around the site at sensitive neighbours (this should be agreed with the City Pollution Team).
This will provide baseline data for comparison with levels present during the works. This
baseline assessment should be submitted to the Pollution Team. A baseline vibration
exercise will be unnecessary unless neighbours are clearly affected by any existing source of
substantial vibration e.g. a tube line.

Where there are party walls or neighbours are otherwise directly attached to elements of the
site, the noise, vibration and structural implications of the proposals will require individual
and detailed evaluation.

In some circumstances, the Pollution Team may require continuous monitoring combined
with a real-time alarm system, with details to be agreed on an individual basis.

Noise measurements should ideally be taken with a Class I Integrating Logging Sound Level
Meter calibrated (before and after) with a Class I Acoustic Calibrator. Laeq, LCpeax and
Larmax,  noise levels should be recorded together with a record of all events potentially
affecting the noise level at the time of monitoring.

Note: The period over which the L., parameter should be averaged must be agreed with
Environmental Health Officers.

Noise Limits

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

3.28

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

The suitability of specific noise limits is highly dependent upon the individual situation. The
factors to be considered include:

e The characteristics of the noise and its potential effect on the neighbours;

¢ Baseline ambient noise levels; and,

e The nature and duration of the works.

In addition, following complaints, specific noise levels may be set to prevent speech
interference in offices and loss of trade.

The City of London expects noise from the site to be controlled to an acceptable level. In the
City environment this can be a difficult balance and ‘best practicable means’ must be
applied to reduce noise and vibration as far as possible.

Noise levels within businesses during noisy periods must enable workers to carry out
conversations, both face-to-face and on the telephone, and allow normal business to be
conducted. It is considered that an internal noise level of 65 dBA or above is likely to cause
annoyance and interference (dependent on the noise characteristics).

Such noise should be restricted to hours outside the normal working day of 09.00 — 17.00.
Timings of works with noise levels exceeding 65dBA should be discussed and agreed with
Environmental Health Officers prior to commencing.

Page 287

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Vibration Limits

3.29 When carrying out works which may produce vibration, all potential receptors must be
considered, with particular attention to be paid to the following:
¢ Occupiers and users of buildings o IT related issues; and,
e Hospitals or laboratories e Cosmetic or structural damage to buildings or
heritage sites.

3.30 People’s response to perceptible vibration is accentuated by their fear of building damage.
Suitable guidance upon the levels of vibration, which may cause building damage, can be
found in BS 7385-2:1993.

3.31 Guidance relating to the potential effect upon the operation of computers and other relatively
sensitive equipment can be found in Section 8.6 of BS 5228-2:2009.

3.32 Complaints of vibration are usually concerned with fear of the unknown and the potential
effects of relatively low levels of vibration in buildings. This problem is best addressed by:

e Liaison with all parties potentially affected, with explanations given of precisely when
they are likely to be affected by specific activities;

e Monitoring affected parties to reassure occupants as to the relative levels of vibration
compared with building effect (BS 7385-2:1993).

3.33  Vibration meters should preferably record 3 orthogonal Peak Particle Velocity values (15
minutes of 10 second or shorter samples). Where complaints are received, the
Contractor/client should consider the need for monitoring at neighbouring premises.

Vehicle Movements, Deliveries, Loading and Unloading

3.34  Vehicle movements, deliveries, loading and unloading can cause considerable noise and
disruption to neighbours as a result of the following:
e reversing beacons;
e running engines; and
e noisy material being loaded and unloaded

3.35 All loading, unloading and deliveries of materials and plant to the site and removal of waste
should, where possible, be carried out within normal site working hours. Any early morning
or evening deliveries must have approval from the Pollution Team. This must be requested
using the copy of the Site Hours Variation Request Sheet (Appendix H).

3.36  The site layout should be designed to minimise potential effects on neighbours. A competent
banksman should be employed to provide assistance to vehicles accessing and leaving the
site, thereby ensuring minimal traffic disturbance and pedestrian safety.

3.37 Vehicle movements should be planned to ensure that lorries do not arrive or depart outside
standard hours. No daytime or night-time parking of lorries will be permitted outside agreed
areas.

3.38  Where appropriate, deliveries should be arranged on a just-in-time basis in order to prevent
vehicles queuing outside site.

Page 288

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



3.39

Appendix F of this code summarises the City of London's traffic management requirements
for vehicle movements, site deliveries, street closures, crane operations and abnormal loads.
This can be copied for use of subcontractors and others.

Party Wall work

3.40

3.41

3.42

Work to party walls and major works in partially occupied buildings will be strictly
controlled, and are usually barred between 09:00 and 17:00 hours when noise and/or
vibration could be transmitted to neighbouring properties and businesses. Working hours for
Party Wall work must therefore be agreed with the City’s Pollution Control Team prior to
works commencing.

Vibration monitoring should be considered to reassure neighbours and assist in
demonstrating that levels do not exceed those which may cause structural damage to
adjoining buildings. Complaints relating to vibration can cause considerable delays,
particularly during demolition piling and ground work phases of construction activities.
Noise should also be considered to assist in determination of acceptable levels.

Where works are carried out close to, or on, a party wall, The Party Wall Act 1996 may
apply. The Contractor must consider all aspects of this Act and allow sufficient time to
comply with it.

Scaffolding and Gantries

3.43

3.44

Scaffold erection or dismantling can cause disturbance to site neighbours. All works must be
undertaken in accordance with the Environmental Services Guidance Notes for Activities on
the Public Highway and be subject to a licence under the 1980 Highways Act. Subsequent
erection and dismantling activities must be agreed with the Pollution Team, and comply
with prescribed times.

Appendix D sets out detailed information on the requirements of the City for scaffolding and
gantries.

Cranes, Lifting of Heavy Equipment, and consequent Road Closures

3.45

3.46

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

The erection of fixed cranes, rigging, and use of mobile cranes on the highway and lifting of
heavy equipment often has to be undertaken outside normal working hours. All these street-
based activities require prior consent from both the Highways Division AND the Pollution
Team. Although it is normally the crane company’s responsibility to obtain prior approval
for the works, the Contractor should ensure this has been done.

The Pollution Team’s approval for the work is required to ensure that all plans are
appropriate for the location, and that steps have been taken to mitigate any disturbance to
commercial or residential neighbours. The application for this must be accompanied by a
lifting plan.

Pa%e 289

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



3.47 The correct procedure involves the following:

o Firstly, telephone the Pollution Team to agree the outline proposals (020 7606 3030).

e Secondly, the ‘mobile crane environmental health authorisation notice & structures
notification form’ (Appendix I), together with a lifting plan, should be fully completed
and returned to the Pollution Team for scrutiny/approval.

e Once received, the completed application form will be checked, any necessary
amendments agreed with the sender, and returned to the applicant with the appropriate
signature. This can then be presented to the City’s Street Management Office at a
previously agreed appointment (020 7332 3553).

3.48 Note - The part of Appendix I relating to ‘structures authorisation’ must also be signed by
the crane company’s representative. It is the crane operators responsibility to check whether
there are any underground ‘structures’ either under or in the vicinity of the highway where
the crane operation is sited - see Appendix F for full details.

3.49 Crane oversailing must be agreed with the City of London and/or site neighbours. Under
section 177 of the Highways Act 1980, site cranes require a licence if the jib at any point
extends over the public highway. Application for this licence should be made to the
Department of Markets and Consumer Protection Highways Division. A charge may be
levied for oversailing the public highway.

Page 290

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



4 Air Quality

Summary:
The Contractor must:

ensure the Scheme of Protective Works submitted includes an evaluation of the dust and air
quality implications of activities at the site; and

utilise techniques to ensure the air quality in the City of London is not adversely affected by
activities at and associated with the site.

Introduction

4.1

4.2

4.3

Under Part IV of The Environmental Act 1995 and the Governments UK Air Quality
Strategy, Local Authorities are required to work towards achieving national air quality
objectives. The City of London has some of the worst air quality in the Country and has
been declared an Air Quality Management Area with particular focus on PM; and oxides of
Nitrogen.

The UK is facing the prospect of large fines from the European Commission for failure to
meet air quality Limit Values. Recent studies have demonstrated that poor air quality and
dust have a significant impact on public health in London, with the equivalent of over 4,000
premature deaths in London in 2008 attributable to poor air quality; this issue is now
therefore of the highest priority.

Construction and de-construction sites in the City are therefore expected to meet the highest
possible standards for control of air pollution and dust.

Evaluation of Dust and Air Quality

4.4

4.5

The ‘Scheme of Protective Works’ submitted to protect neighbours should include the
identification of activities which could adversely affect air quality. This assessment should
include a methodology laying out details of, and controls over, all relevant activities which
may affect air quality. The scheme should consider the entire lifetime of the project and
sequence of works, and consider details to minimise the site’s impact on air quality such as
vehicle type and movements, the water supply for the site (for dust mitigation), plans to deal
with debris and specific areas to be encapsulated etc.

In order to reduce air pollution in the City, the construction and deconstruction industry is
expected to employ, as a minimum, all methods listed below. The requirements are in line
with the Greater London Authority and London Councils Best Practice Guide for
Controlling Dust and Emissions from Construction and Demolition, November 2006 (soon
to be revised, at which time, regard should be had to the newest document).

General Activities

4.6  Activities undertaken on site must be done so with methodologies which reduce the
likelihood of dust generation and the worsening of air quality. Emphasis should therefore be
placed on the following to minimise the risk of air pollution:

y Page 291 ,
Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




e Using processes which do not generate fumes and/or dust;

e Ensuring that fumes and/or dust do not escape from the site to affect members of the
public and the surrounding environment;

¢ Burning of materials on site is not permitted under any circumstances;

e Dusty activity should be undertaken away from sensitive receptors, with wind
direction taken into consideration;

e The site should be regularly inspected for spillages of cement and other powders
which should be removed to prevent off-site deposition;

e Dusty material and activities should be dampened down in dry weather. The use of
groundwater should be investigated and water should be reused wherever possible.

e  All sites should be screened / wrapped to prevent offsite dust deposition;

e  Rubber chutes should be used and drop heights minimised;

e Scabbling should be done off site and will not generally be allowed in the City due to
the amount of dust generated;

e  Off-site fabrication, or cutting to size, shall be employed to avoid cutting materials on
site whenever possible; and

e  Careful consideration should be given to the location and temperature control of tar
and asphalt burners.

Machinery and Equipment on Site

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

All Non-Road Mobile Machinery (NRMM) should meet Stage IIIB emission criteria, unless
it can be demonstrated that Stage IIIB equipment is not available. If Stage IIIB equipment is
not available, NRMM must be fitted with particle traps and/ or catalytic exhaust treatment
wherever possible. An inventory of all NRMM must be kept on site and all machinery
should be regularly serviced and service logs kept on site for inspection. Records should be
kept on site which details proof of emission limits for all equipment.

The use of generators to provide electricity on site should be avoided wherever possible.

Cutting, grinding and sawing should ideally be undertaken off site. If the work must take
place on site, the following techniques should be used. It will be the contractor’s
responsibility to demonstrate that stated methodologies are not available, and that every
effort has been made to acquire them:
o All equipment should be fitted with a water suppressant system (where available);
e Dust extraction should be used (or built in water damping) wherever dust may be
generated; for example with stone cutting disc equipment;
e Areas used to undertake cutting and grinding should be screened; and
e Shears and guillotines or burners should be used in preference to disc cutters on
activities such as re-bar cutting and decking.

The Contractor should take all necessary precautions to prevent the occurrence of smoke
emissions or fumes from site plant or stored fuel oils. In particular, plant should be well
maintained and measures taken to ensure that they are not left running for long periods when
not in use. Low sulphur diesel fuel should be used.

The use of ‘long arm’ demolition equipment and methods using explosives will not
generally be sanctioned in the City, except where the work is within an enclosure or
underground.

Page 292

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



4.12

The use of concrete crushers will not generally be sanctioned in the City because of the
potential to cause dust and nuisance to neighbours. However, the City of London will allow
the use of crushers to prepare material for piling mats and ramps, as this reduces the number
of vehicle movements associated with the site. Any crushing plant would have to be
authorised under the Environmental Protection Act 1990. Appropriate measures, such as
enclosing the plant and built in water sprays would have to be used at all times.

Vehicles, loading and unloading

4.13

Vehicle choices and management can have a significant impact on air quality within the City
of London. For this reason, the following should be adhered to:

e Vehicles must not be left idling either on site or waiting for access to the site (it is a
requirement of Regulation 98 of the Road Vehicles (Construction and Use)
Regulations 1986 (as amended) for drivers to switch off their engines in parked
vehicles. Failure to turn off an idling engine if requested may lead to a Fixed Penalty
Notice being issued under the Road Traffic (Vehicle Emissions) (Fixed Penalty)
(England) Regulations 2002)

e  Wherever possible, vehicle movements should be minimised through considered
logistics planning and liaison with other sites within close proximity. It would
therefore be considered best practice to have a detailed Logistics Plan in place;

e  Wheel washers to be used on vehicles leaving the site (where site on space allows);

e All loaded skips and lorries leaving the site to be covered; and

e The generation of dust whilst loading or unloading materials must be controlled; for
example with the use of chutes, bagging, sheeting and damping down.

Monitoring

4.14

4.15

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

Air quality monitoring will normally be required on large sites adjacent to sensitive premises
such as residential properties, schools and St Bartholomew’s hospital. . This may include
dust slides for assessing nuisance dust and real time monitoring to assess PM; s and PMy.
Real time monitoring may involve setting an alarm to alert the site manager if levels of PM
go above a set threshold. The threshold value, and type and location of any monitoring
equipment should be agreed with the City of London Pollution Team in advance. The
threshold value is normally initially set at 150pg/m? for PM10 over a 15 minute period, with
the level being reviewed periodically.

The Contractor should conduct a risk assessment including regular air monitoring where
there is evidence of volatile or airborne materials or a risk of fumes affecting the local area.
The Contractor shall take any necessary measures to prevent nuisance/adverse effects to
people’s health.

Page 293

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



S Contaminated Land

Summary:
The Contractor must:

ensure they investigate whether there is contamination on the site and take appropriate
action to prevent human and environmental exposure and further contamination;

notify the City of London and Environment Agency if ground or ground-water
contamination is identified or suspected; and

ensure remediation which takes place is approved by the City of London’s Pollution Team.

Contamination

5.1

52

5.3

54

5.5

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

The Contractor should obtain and review copies of any site investigations that have been
carried out prior to their appointment and satisfy themselves that they have undertaken a
thorough assessment of potential risks to:
e  End users of the site;
Construction workers & others visiting the site;
Neighbours and members of the public;
The local environment (air, surface and ground water and land); and,
Construction materials (for example corrosion caused by sulphates).

If any contamination or ground gas is identified or suspected during the course of the works,
the Contractor must undertake further specific investigations. Where ground contamination
is identified, the Pollution Team must be notified. Where ground-water contamination is
suspected, then the Environment Agency and Pollution Team must be contacted. All
remedial work must be approved by the Pollution Team.

To enable classification of the waste for disposal purposes it is the Contractor’s
responsibility to arrange analysis of the waste material excavated. If material is found to be
contaminated, its storage before removal from site should ensure no cross contamination.

Activities on site must be undertaken in a manner to prevent contamination of the ground or
ground-water. This includes:

e materials should be stored in appropriate conditions to prevent
damage/contamination of storage areas;

e containers should be sited away from drains and un-surfaced areas;
storage containers should be fit for purpose, regularly inspected and maintained;

e storage containers should have secondary containment (such as a bund) to contain
any leaks or spills for example, areas used for the storage of diesel fuel or chemicals;
and

e contaminated material should be segregated and cross contamination prevented
before authorised disposal off-site.

An assessment must be undertaken of the potential for unexploded bombs to be present on
the site. This should include consultation with the Home Office and the City of London. Any
suspect devices encountered must be notified to the City of London Police and/or
Metropolitan Police, all site work must be stopped and the site evacuated.

Pazqe 294

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




6 Waste and Materials Handling and Storage

Summary
The Contractor must:

ensure a Site Waste Management Plan is developed (if required);

ensure waste is contained and disposed in an appropriate manner and in accordance with
legislation and the Waste Management Hierarchy; and

ensure methodologies are adopted that prevent environmental impacts by the mishandling
and storage of on-site materials and waste.

Waste Management

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

Under the Site Waste Management Plan Regulations (2008), any project costing over £300k
is required to produce a Site Waste Management Plan (SWMP). These will be enforced by
both the City and the Environment Agency for new build, maintenance, and alteration or
installation/removal of services (such as sewerage or water).

The purpose of a SWMP is to ensure that building materials are managed efficiently, waste
is disposed of legally, and that material recycling, reuse and recovery is maximised. As
such, a SWMP sets out how all building materials, and resulting wastes, are to be managed
over the course of a project. For more information, please consult the following websites:
www.defra.gov.uk and www.environment-agency.gov.uk

Those sites with a budget of less than £300k must manage their waste according to current
legislation (see www.environment-agency.gov.uk). Evidence of how waste is disposed of,
and efforts to reduce and recycle waste, must be maintained and kept on site.

All site waste management must be planned and carried out in accordance with the Waste
Management Hierarchy, as demonstrated below:

Most
Preferred

Option

: ’ Preventio

Reduction

Re-use
Recycle & Composting

Least Energy Recove
Preferred Yy iy

oppen Disposal

All wastes must be removed from sites using a registered waste carrier and sent only to
disposal facilities authorised to receive it. Disposal must be in accordance with relevant
legislation.

Page 295

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




6.6

All waste documentation - transfer notes, consignment notes, exemptions, waste carrier and
facility licences - must held on site as required by legislation. Such documentation must be
maintained to be readily available for inspection at all times.

Materials Handling and Storage

6.7

6.8

6.9

Materials should be stored in appropriate conditions to prevent damage/contamination, of
storage areas. Containers should be sited away from drains and un-surfaced areas. Storage
containers should be fit for purpose, regularly inspected and maintained, and should all have
secondary containment (such as a bund) to contain any leaks or spills.

Fuels should be stored in compliance with the Control of Pollution (Oil Storage) Regulations
2001.

Procedures and training should be in place for the safe delivery and handling of materials,
with regular site inspections carried out to ensure that once on site they are stored safely and
correctly.

Asbestos and other Hazardous Materials

6.10

6.11

6.12

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

All work on asbestos and other hazardous materials must comply with current Legislation
and HSE Approved Codes of Practice & Guidance.

Before any work is done or commissioned that is likely to disturb asbestos or other
hazardous material, the following must be worked out:

The amount of hazardous material;

Where it is and what condition it is in;

Whether work is likely to disturb material; and,

Whether and how the material needs to be safely protected or removed.

This can be achieved either by checking existing records (such as client’s survey, asbestos
plan or register) or commissioning a suitable survey before work starts. It is good practice to
include the need for such a survey in the initial project cost and programme. For more
information, please see the following and associated links:
http://www.hse.gov.uk/construction/healthrisks/asbestos.htm
http://www.hse.gov.uk/comah/index.htm

Page 296

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



7  Water

Summary
The Contractor must:

ensure trade effluent is not discharged directly to surface or foul drains without contacting
the appropriate body;

trade effluent consents are held on site;

contact the City of London Drainage Services Group if work is to be undertaken on sewer
connections or drains running under the public highway; and

ensure the under-ground drainage systems are adequately designed and installed.

Discharge of Waste Water from Sites

7.1

7.2

Wastewater generated from site activities including water from dewatering excavations, site
run off slurry and bentonite are classified as trade effluent. These should not be discharged
direct to surface or foul drains without the consent of the Environment Agency for
controlled waters, and Thames Water for others.

The Contractor is responsible for obtaining necessary consents and ensuring compliance
with any conditions imposed on them. Copies of consents must be held in a designated file
kept on site. In cases of heavy water run-off, sumps must be provided in order to deal with
the issue.

Site Drainage, Temporary and Permanent Connections to Sewers

7.3

7.4

7.5

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

Contact must be made with the City of London Drainage Services Group (020 7332 1105)
or Thames Water Utilities (0845 9200 800) before any work is undertaken on connections to
sewers or drains running under the public highway. The following general requirements will
have to be met:

e All redundant sewer communication pipe work must be sealed off at the sewer. The
remaining pipe work should be removed or filled with a suitable weak concrete,
cement grout or other suitable material. This is to prevent any infestation by rodents
and avoid the risk of future possible subsidence.

o All retained sewer communication pipes should be tested and a CCTV survey carried
out to ensure they are suitable for the new development and in good condition.

e In order to prevent rodents or sewer gases reaching the site, temporary sewer
communication pipes must be provided with a ‘cascade’ cast iron interceptor trap to
British Standard specification.

It is strongly recommended that all under-ground drainage systems are installed using pipes
made of a robust material such as cast iron, and that inspection chambers etc. are properly
sealed with bolted down covers. This will prevent later problems from damage by vibration
or rodent access.

Wherever it is at all possible, the drainage system serving the proposed development or
refurbishment should gravitate to the sewer. This will eliminate the need for pumping of
foul drainage to the sewer and the associated problems which regularly occur with this type
of installation.

Page 297

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




7.6  The sewage system within the City of London is vented to atmosphere via vents at road
surface level and any increase of discharge velocity resulting from pumped or stored sewage
being discharged to the sewer frequently results in complaints of foul smells. These may
well be treated as a statutory nuisance by the City of London. The importance of designing a
system which discharges to the sewer by gravity wherever practicable cannot be overstated.

7.7  Note: Details of the City’s standard drainage connection requirements and the related
legislation are shown in Appendix E.

Page 298

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



8 Sustainability and Preservation

Summary
The Contractor should:

employ best practice and look for new innovative techniques in the priority areas specified to
ensure a more sustainable approach;

ensure the Department of Planning and Transportation has been contacted to establish the status
of the site and what specific requirements are included in the planning permission, listed
building consent or conservation area consent;

ascertain whether any trees on the site or immediate area are either protected or fall within a
Conservation Area prior to works starting; and

ensure an ecological survey has been undertaken by a qualified professional and appropriate
mitigation measures agreed with the City of London.

Climate Change and Sustainability

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

The City of London is working towards limiting the impact of the region and making it more
sustainable, demonstrated by (among other projects) the current development of a Climate
Change Strategy, and strongly encourages other parties to do the same. Innovation and best
practice in this area will therefore be highly regarded in applications for the Environment
Award through the CCS.

The Sustainable Development Commission has identified the following key priority areas
for action in the UK:
e sustainable consumption and production — greater efficiency in utilisation of resources
and minimisation of waste;
e natural resource protection; and,
e climate change and energy — both reducing energy consumption and sourcing that
energy from more sustainable sources.

Contractors should employ best practice and look for new innovative techniques in each of
these priority areas, thus ensuring the process of construction or deconstruction is made
more sustainable.

The impact of such techniques, or indeed highlighting of areas for improvement, can be
demonstrated by including life cycle analyses for materials/processes or basic carbon
footprinting in a document submitted as part of the planning process.

Examples of actions taken to increase the sustainability of the site could include:

e Use of the Mayor of London’s Green Procurement Code, in particular via the
procurement of FSC-approved/sustainable timber;

e Use of non-virgin aggregate;

e general good practice including ensuring that plant not in use is switched off and that
lighting is used only when necessary (such as through the use of timers);

e Use of energy efficient bulbs or solar powered lighting;

o the use of existing feeds for power where possible to prevent the need for generators, or
the purchasing of energy/electricity from sustainable sources;

Page 299

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




8.6

e Employment of energy efficient and, where possible, gas powered plant as opposed to
petrol/diesel;

o Efficient use of water as a resource, for example in cleaning systems or the
implementation of rainwater harvesting.

For more information regarding climate change and sustainability issues relevant to a
particular project or site, contractors are encouraged to contact the City of London
Sustainability Team on 020 7332 3598, or read the Climate Change Adaptation Strategy
available at:
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/services/environment-and-planning/sustainability/climate-
change/Pages/Climate-Change-Adaptation.aspx

Archaeology and Built Heritage

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

Trees

8.12

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

Much of the City of London is designated as being of archaeological potential. Archaeology
is a material consideration of the planning process. Where archaeological remains survive,
the archaeological potential is considered as part of the planning application. Where a
development affects archaeology, investigation and recording is required as a condition of
the planning permission. This may be to ensure the preservation in-situ of important
archaeological remains and to ensure that a record of the remains is made.

Some monuments and archaeological remains are scheduled ancient monuments under Part |
of the Ancient Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1979 and scheduled monument
consent is required to undertake any work that may affect a scheduled monument. Scheduled
Monument Consent is obtained from the Department of Culture, Media and Sport and
advice on this is available from English Heritage.

Some buildings and structures are included on the statutory list of buildings of special
architectural or historic interest. Listed building consent is needed to carry out any work
which may affect a building’s special architectural or historic interest.

The Contractor must ensure that the Department of the Built Environment has been
contacted to establish whether the site contains a listed building, scheduled ancient
monument or archaeological remains, and what specific requirements are included in the
planning permission, listed building consent or conservation area consent. Conditions of a
planning permission may include the requirement of a programme of archaeological work
and recording to be carried out as an integrated part of the development, submitted to and

approved by the Department of the Built Environment before work commences. Contact on
020 7332 1710.

Advice and details of the need for Scheduled Monument Consent should be obtained from
English Heritage. Contact on 020 7973 3000.

The local planning authority has specific powers under the Planning Acts to protect trees
and require the planting of a replacement tree in certain circumstances. The Director of
Open Spaces is also responsible for the maintenance and management of street trees and
trees within some of the city churchyards. The Contractor must therefore ascertain whether
any trees on the site or in the immediate vicinity of the site are protected or maintained by
the Corporation prior to starting work.

Page 300

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



8.13

8.14

8.15

8.16

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

A tree may be protected in one of the following ways:

e By a Tree Preservation Order

e [Ifitis located within a conservation area

e By means of conditions on planning permissions or other consents.

The City of London Tree Strategy Supplementary Planning Document (Part 1) and the
accompanying evidence and practice guidance (Part 2) sets out a co-ordinated approach to
the management of trees in the City of London. It provides advice for anyone wishing to
undertake work to existing trees or to plant new trees. It can be found via the following link:
http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/services/environment-and-planning/planning/heritage-and-
design/trees-and-open-spaces/Pages/Trees.aspx

Development schemes can have a major impact on existing trees including street trees. It is
essential therefore that the potential impact of the proposed works on these trees is assessed
at an early stage prior to the submission of any application. This should include the
demolition and construction process and future maintenance of the building. Prior to
undertaking any tree works or any works in the vicinity of trees contractors should consult
the City Corporation Tree Strategy.

Prior to commencement of works on site checks should be undertaken to confirm whether
there are any birds or bats that may be nesting/roosting within buildings or vegetation. If
present appropriate mitigation measures should be undertaken following consultation with
the City’s Department of Open Spaces 020 7332 3505.

Page 301

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



9 Light Pollution

Summary
The Contractor must ensure:
e nearby residents and commercial occupiers are not adversely affected by light pollution
from the site;
e an energy efficient lighting approach is adopted; and
e lighting does not pose a hazard;

Light Pollution

9.1  Light pollution is a statutory nuisance and is defined as any form of artificial light which
shines outside the area it is required to illuminate. Unnecessary use of lights is considered a
waste of energy. Any use of lighting should have regard to these facts and should be
designed to prevent any nuisance to residents or road traffic and be used primarily for
reasons of health and safety or security.

9.2  Site lighting should be located and aligned so as not to intrude into residential properties, on
sensitive areas, or constitute a road or rail hazard.

Page 302

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




10 Problems on Site

Summary:

If emergency work is required then the contractor must contact City of London as detailed;
The Contractor must ensure that systems are in place to enable problems on site to be
identified and ensure that appropriate action is taken to mitigate the problem and the
appropriate parties are informed.

Emergency Work

10.1

10.2

10.3

The City of London appreciates that occasionally incidents arise whereby it is impossible or
impractical to comply with all the requirements within this Code. In such an event, the
Pollution Team should be contacted within the hours of 08:00 and 17:00. Outside of these
hours Guildhall security should be called on 020 7606 3030, leaving a name, mobile
number, the nature of the emergency, and the site address. Following this the Environmental
Health and Public Protection Out of Hours Officer will respond by calling the contractor in
order to ensure the presence of an emergency and approve the method of work.

In the event of an environmental incident (e.g. a spillage), steps should be taken to prevent
pollution, for example through:

e Protection of drains by the use of drain covers or booms;

e Use of absorbent granules following an oil/chemical spill; and,

e Turning off equipment or other sources of noise or dust.

Once the situation has been rectified, full details about the incident and remedial actions
undertaken should be provided to the City of London and other relevant authorities, and
recorded in the site complaints/incidents logbook.

Pollution Emergencies

10.4  All sites should have a plan, equipment and training in place for dealing with pollution
emergencies. A summary of the plan should be visibly displayed around site, and understood
by all workers.

10.5 For more guidance on such planning, please see the Environment Agency guidance
‘Pollution Prevention Pays — getting your site right’, downloadable at:

http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/business/topics/pollution/36641.aspx

Pest Control

10.6  The City of London has a statutory duty to take such steps as may be necessary to keep the
City free from rats and mice this includes enforcement of the Prevention of Damage by
Pests Act 1949.

10.7  When an occupier of any land, including a construction site becomes aware of an infestation
by rats or mice in large number he must notify Port Health and Public Protection (020 7606
3030).

_ Page 303 .
Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




10.8  Appropriate measures must be taken to limit any insect, bird or rodent infestation. Such
measures are considered essential to limit future problems in completed buildings -
especially in the case of mice.

10.9  Pest control does not just include treatment by a pest control company; in fact this is a last
resort. Measures should be taken to:
e Prevent access to the site principally from exposed drainage;
e Reduce harbourage in order to ensure that rubbish or spoil is not left for long enough
allow rodents to establish themselves above ground;
e Limit potential food and water sources. It is particularly important to ensure that waste
food or empty cartons are not left in areas where they can encourage rats and mice.

10.10 Many of the methods necessary to achieve adequate control should be part of established
construction/deconstruction methods. To report any problems with infestations, or if you
require any additional advice, contact the City of London the following number: 020 7606
3030.

Page 304

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



11 Legislation and Documentation

Documentation

11.1

The Contractor should keep all appropriate documentation relevant to the requirements of
this Code in designated files held on site. They must be available at all times for inspection
and review by the City of London or other authorities and should include as a minimum a
site information sheet, noise, vibration and dust monitoring results, waste management
documentation, a complaints/incidents log with actions taken, liaison minutes, letters, photos
and newsletters.

Section 60 and 61 Notices

11.2

11.3

11.4

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

The Control of Pollution Act 1974 Part III restricts and limits noise and vibration from a
construction site. If complaints are received the City of London Port Health and Public
Protection Division, where it is considered necessary, will serve a Section 60 notice on the
Contractor for the control of noise and vibration at the site. This notice can:

e Specify the plant or machinery that is or is not to be used;
e specify the hours during which work can be carried out; and/or,
o specify the levels of noise and vibration that can be emitted from the site.

The Contractor can apply in advance for a consent in the form of a Section 61 notice
regarding the methods and conditions by which they are intending to undertake the works
and control nuisance.

The City does not advise the use of Section 61 consents but it does support a system of prior
agreement on similar lines, as this allows a much more flexible approach of greater benefit
to the Contractor. Section 60 notices will be served where they are considered necessary.
Contraventions of either Section 60 or 61 may well result in legal proceedings, leading to
further costs and delays for the Contractor.

Page 305

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



APPENDIX A

Guidance and Legislation

General

Environment Agency Pollution Prevention Guidance Notes
National Planning Policy Framework

Planning Policy Guidance Notes

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Planning and Compensation Act 1991

BS 6187: 2000 Code of Practice for Demolition

ISO 14001

Vehicle Movements

Highways Act 1980

Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984
Traffic Management Act 2004

Noise and Vibration

Environmental Protection Act 1990 (especially Sections 79 — 82)

Control of Pollution Act 1974 (especially Section 60)

BS 5228-1:2009 and BS 5228-2:2009, — Noise & Vibration Control on Construction and Open
Sites

BS 7385-2:1993 Evaluation and Measurement for Vibration in Buildings. Part 2 Guide to Damage
Levels from Ground borne Vibration

BS 6472:2008 Guide to Evaluation of Exposure to Vibration in Buildings (1Hz - 80Hz)

Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993

Control of Noise at Work Regulations 2005

Air Quality

Environment Act 1995

Air Quality (England) Regulations 2000

Building Research Establishment draft Code of Practice on Controlling Particles from
Construction and Demolition (2000)

DEFRA (2001) UK Air Quality Strategy, HMSO, London

Clean Air Act 1993

The City of London Air Quality Strategy 2011-2015

Road Vehicles (Construction and Use) Regulations 1986 (as amended) — Regulation 98

Road Traffic (Vehicle Emissions) (Fixed Penalty) (England) Regulations 2002

Smoke and Fume Nuisance
Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993

Asbestos and Hazardous Substances

The Control of Asbestos Act 2006

The Control of Asbestos in the Air Regulations 1990

The Special Waste Regulations 1996 (as amended)

Special Waste (Amendment) (England and Wales) Regulations 2001

MDHS 100 "Surveying sampling and assessment of asbestos-containing materials" HSE Guidance Note 2002
Control of Substances Hazardous to Health Regulations 2002 (as amended)

Environmental Protection (Controls on Substances that Deplete the Ozone Layer) Regulations
1996

Paqe 306

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Plus all other current or future Legislation together with HSE Approved Codes of Practice and
Guidance

Waste Management

Environmental Protection Act 1990

Environment Act 1995

Environmental Protection (Duty of Care) Regulations 1991

Environmental Protection (Special Waste) Regulations 1996 (as amended)

The Controlled Waste (Registration of Carriers and Seizure of Vehicles) Regulations 1991
Waste Management Licensing Regulations 1994 (as amended)

Waste Management Duty of Care Code of Practice (1996), HMSO

Contaminated Land

Environment Act 1995

Contaminated Land Regulations 2000

Interdepartmental Committee on the Redevelopment of Contaminated Land (ICRCL 59/83)
Contaminated Land Exposure Assessment documents, 2002

Code of Practice for the Investigation of Potentially Contaminated Sites BS 10175:2001
Landfill Tax Regulations 1996 (as amended)

Discharges and Site Drainage

Environmental Protection Act 1990

Environment Act 1995

Water Resources Act 1991

Water Industry Act 1991

Trade Effluent (Prescribed Processes and Substances) Regulations 1989 (as amended)
Anti-Pollution Works Regulations 1999

Pests
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended)

Trees

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended)

Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010

BS 5837:2012 Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction - Recommendations
BS 3998:2010 Tree work: Recommendations

Archaeology and Built Heritage

Ancient Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1979
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990

City of London Documents

Code of Practice for Deconstruction and Construction Sites
Considerate Contractor Scheme (see Appendix C)

Scaffolding and Hoarding Licences (see Appendix D)

City’s Standard Requirements for Sewer Connections (see Appendix E)
Traffic Management Requirements (see Appendix F)

Pagie 307

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



APPENDIX B

Contact details for City Departments and External Agencies

Postal address for all Internal Departments:

General Switchboard (24 hour service)

PO Box 270, Guildhall
London, EC2P 2EJ
Tel: 020 7606 3030

MARKETS AND CONSUMER PROTECTION — Pollution team

All enquiries:

Tel: 020 7606 3030.
Email: publicprotection@cityoflondon.gov.uk

DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT HIGHWAY MANAGEMENT GROUP

Out of Hours in Emergency:

Considerate Contractor Scheme:

Highways Section & Scaffolding Licences:

Parking dispensations & Highway Closures:

City of London Drainage Group:
District Surveyors:

City Structures Officer

Tel: 020 7606 3030 and ask for duty officer
to be called. He or she will call you back.

Tel: 020 7332 1104
Email: carl.vaughan@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Tel: 020 7332 1104/3578
Fax: 020 7332 1578

Tel: 020 7332 3553
traffic.management@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Tel: 020 7332 1105
Tel: 020 7332 1000
Tel: 020 7332 1544

DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT

Protected Trees

Listed Buildings — Consent to Work

OPEN SPACES DEPARTMENT

Advice on birds, bats or plants found on site

THE CITY OF LONDON POLICE
Postal Address:

General Enquiries:
Control Room (24 Hour operations):
Abnormal loads & traffic planning:

Tel: 020 7332 1708
Tel: 020 7332 1710

Tel: 020 7374 4127

Wood Street Police Station

37 Wood Street, London EC21 2NQ
Tel: 020 7601 2455

Tel: 020 7601 2222

Tel. 020 73323122

MUSEUM OF LONDON ARCHEOLOGY - ‘MOLA’

Postal Address:
General Enquiries:

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

Paglie 308

46 Eagle Whart, London, N1 7ED
Tel: 020 7410 2200
Fax: 020 7410 2201

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



EXTERNAL AGENCIES

THE ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

Postal Address: Apollo Court
2, Bishops Square Business Park
St. Albans Road
Hatfield,
Herts, AL10 9EX
General Enquiries: Tel: 08708 506 506

HEALTH & SAFETY EXECUTIVE

Postal Address: Rose Court
2, Southwark Bridge Road
London, SE1 4LW

24 Hour Emergency Contact: Tel: General enquiries: 0845 3450055
(construction, demolition Tel: 020 7556 2102
& asbestos related matters) Fax: 020 7556 2109

THE METROPOLITAN POLICE

Postal Address: New Scotland Yard
Broadway
London, SW1H OBG
General Enquiries: Tel: 0300 123 1212
Abnormal Loads Section Tel 020 8246 0931

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

Postal Address: 20 Albert Embankment
London, SE1 7SD
General Enquiries: Tel: 020 7587 2000

NB. The work previously carried out by the Petroleum Inspectorate is now shared between The Health &
Safety Executive - in respect of most instances where fuel is dispensed or stored in large quantities and
Building Control Officers in Local Authorities - in the case of ventilation & signage in underground car
parks etc.

ENGLISH HERITAGE

Postal Address: 1 Waterhouse Square, 138-142 Holborn, London, ECIN 2ST
General enquiries: Tel: 020 7973 3000
TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

Abnormal loads section Tel: 020 7474 4770

LONDON UNDERGROUND LTD
Contact re underground structures etc. Tel: 020 7222 1234

PORT OF LONDON AUTHORITY
General enquiries: Tel: 0147 456 2200

Pagve 309

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



1.

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

APPENDIX C

Considerate Contractor Scheme Information

The Considerate Contractor Scheme (CCS) comprises:

= a Code of Good Practice, covering care, cleanliness, consideration and cooperation;

= regular inspections by the City's Considerate Contractor Surveillance Officers;

= an annual judging and awards ceremony;

= and a telephone hotline enabling the general public to comment on the Scheme, sites
and on participating Contractors. (020 7332 1104) (email
carl.vaughan(@cityoflondon.gov.uk)

Note: general compliance with this Code of Practice is also a requirement of the scheme
and sites will be judged and scored in this context.

The CCS is a co-operative initiative open to all Contractors undertaking building and civil
engineering work in the City of London. There is no membership fee, but on joining the
Scheme, members agree to abide by the Code of Good Practice. It is by following this
voluntary Code that the general standards of works are raised and the condition and safety
of City streets and pavements improved for the benefit of everyone living, working or just
travelling through the Square Mile.

Membership of the CCS is actively encouraged for all construction and deconstruction
works in the City.

Additional information and a copy of the code of practice can be obtained from The
Environmental Services Highways Division representative on 020 7332 1104 or by email
to carl.vaughan@cityoflondon.gov.uk

An Environment Award is available as a separate achievement in the Considerate
Contractor Scheme to recognise and encourage best practice and innovation in the
sustainability of City construction and deconstruction. For details email
publicprotection@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Paqe 310

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



APPENDIX D

Scaffolding & Hoarding Licence Requirements

1. Under sections 168 and 169 of the Highways Act 1980, scaffolds and gantries on or over
the Public Highway require a licence and must comply in all respects with the Department
of the Built Environment's Highways Division's Guidance Notes for Activities on the
Public Highway.

2. Under section 184 of the Highways Act 1980, temporary vehicle crossovers require a
licence and should comply with section 13 of the Highways Division's Guidance Notes for
Activities on the Public Highway.

3. Application for these licences should be made to the City by contacting Highways
Division, Department of Markets and Consumer Protection. A site visit will usually be
required. (020 7332 1104)

4. Scaffolding over the River Thames, on the foreshore or within 16 metres of flood defences
requires consent under the byelaws of the Environment Agency, Thames Region and the
Port of London Authority.

5. Requests for further information, copies of the guidance notes and licence applications
should be made to the Highways Division (020 7332 3578).

Pagie 311

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



- 4 ~ Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
Director — David Smith
Port Health & Public Protection Director - Jon Averns

o City of London
L A PO Box 270, Guildhall
CITY Londog EC2P 2E]
°F Facsimile 020 7332 1623
LONDON www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
APPENDIX E

The City of London Sewers Act 1848
City of London Standard Requirements

All communicating drains to the sewer outfall must be provided with a cast iron
intercepting/disconnecting trap which has a cascade, with access to the crown of the trap and have
rodding access through to the sewer as BSS figure 26 or equivalent (for rodent control measures).

The communication pipework should be laid in straight lines in the vertical and the horizontal
alignments and with no other pipe connections. (e g at a self cleansing velocity and in a straight line
from interceptor to the sewer).

The interceptor should be located inside the property boundary and adjacent to the buildings curtilage.
There should be provision to provide ventilation to the low invert level of a drainage system this should
normally be at the intercepting trap. It may be difficult to evaluate air movement precisely and
therefore as guidance you should allow for the vent pipe to be half diameter at the size of the
intercepting trap. This vent should be discharged to a safe outlet at roof level atmosphere.

NOTES

a)

b)

The sewage system within the City historically vents to atmosphere via low level vents and any
increases of discharge velocity (e.g. pumped drainage) of building effluent to the sewers results in the
incidences of smells being reported. As justified smell complaints are treated as a statutory nuisance by
this Department. It is STRONGLY RECOMMENDED where practicable and safe to do so all
drainage should discharge via gravity.

In the view of this authority there are rodents present within the sewers and special rodent control is
therefore required, historically the measures this authority accepts is both by means of an interceptor
trap and a sealed drainage system. You should discuss this matter with your Building Control
Advisor/Inspectorate.

There is a requirement under Section 62 of the Building Act 1984 for any person who carries out works
which result in any part of a drain becoming permanently disused that they shall seal the drain at such
points as the local authority may direct. You should therefore make arrangements to seal off any
redundant communication drains connecting to the Thames Water Utilities (TWU) sewer at the point of
communication with the local sewer and at the buildings curtilage.

Any failure in respect of these requirements may result in: -

Charging of costs and expenses involved in attending site and auditing works.

Copies of documents concerning any default being placed on our Land Charges Register and disclosed
to all subsequent enquiries

Charging for remedial works done in default and costs recovered from responsible person(s) which
may be substantial in terms of cost and delays to the project.

You are advised to submit proposals in writing concerning these matters to the above address:-

If you require any further advice or information on this matter, then please do not hesitate to contact Mr
Richard Lambert on 020 7332 3026 or email Richard.Lambert@cityoflondon.gov.uk. He is normally
available, Monday to Friday, 09.00-10.00 a.m. and 16.00 — 16.45 p.m. at the above address.

Pagle 312

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 1 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



cT¢ abed

SECTION A-A (COMNECTIONS UPTQ 225mm) SECTION A-A (CONMECTIONS OVER 225mm) NOTES:
150 ;m 1) THE SEWER VENT WILL ONLY BE REQUIRED OM
e THOSE DEVELOPMENTS WHERE IT IS A
150 MANDATORY PLANNING REQUIREMENT.
e 2) ALL HEADING CONSTRUCTIONS TO ACCOMMODATE
Rat Proof _ Rat Proo A VENT WILL REQUIRE APPROVAL IN PRINCIPAL
Mesh L] - Mesh VERIFIED BY THE CITY SURVEYOR.
100-1178 5} VENT FIFE MATERIAL SPECIFICATION:

129071520 WITHIN HEADING—SAME SPECIFICATION AS SEWER -
CONNECTION. &L
WITHIN BUILDING—THE MATERIAL SHOULD HAVE b
350 A TECHMICAL STANDARD FOR THE PURFOSE o
1 PROPOSED. REFER TO APPROVED DOCUMENT &
H1 FOUL WATER DRAINAGE. E
300 50 4) NO ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE PIPE £
IN ITS ENTIRETY. THE FIPE WORK SHALL BE =
CLEARLY LABELLED AS 'SEWER VENT PIPE NO e
200 —130 CONNECTION TO BE MADE' AS AND WHERE &
1200-1 525 ACCESSIBLE. 2
S.EVG Sare outlet at roof 5) THE LOCATION AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE 2
) level to atmosphers TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE DIRECTOR OF .
PLANNING AND THE DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL =
— g SERVICES. 2
— 6) THE INSTALLATION AND TESTING SHALL BE IN 5
[ ACCORDANCE WITH ALL CURRENT LEGISLATIOMN ;
z AND SHALL BE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE B
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES. %I
:
7) RODENT CONTROL DEVICES WILL BE REQUIRED ]
TO BE INSTALLED AT ROOF LEVEL. b
- 8) CONNECTIONS TO BE CONSTRUCTED AND MADE g
Rat Proot GOOD CONSECUTIVELY, F
. &
Mesh 9) THE SEWER VENT PIPE SHALL BE SUPPORTED w
WITHIN THE HEADING WITH PROPRIETARY BRACKETS 2
300MM FROM JOINT AND ADDITIONAL BRACKETS &
AT 1.5M CENTRE TO CENTRE. @
10) 12mmx16g STAINLESS STEEL MESH TO BE FIXED i
T3 THE VENT/SEWER INTERFACE TO PREVENT T
TWU RODENT INGRESS. S
Brickwork B
sewel g
5
;:';r*?:?le s ::.:m.":lb?- Froject Crawing : ‘_%
N e HIDHWAY DRANAGE TYFICAL SEWER AND VENT )
m‘E CONKECTION g
N 3
D |RODANT PROOF MESH ADDED| S.B. FES12 roning prebo by T SCRVEVDRS DEPARTMET Q
C [NOTES UPDATED S.B. [NOVTS - =i Scak @ A4 Drowh by Lrawing No ~
B [SECTION DETAILS UPDATED | S.B. [JusEce DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT EXVIRONMENT NTS. ! SR b
AND EXTRA MOTES ADDED )  PA Bk, B, Cg, WCS e T =
& [SEWER VENT ADDED 5B, |Mayng| (e o CESSTEERT OF THE ST ENMAOUMERT) Pl i ALGE Y H
PO I‘-_z_v! v. r.l.l!J:_rN.L LE JN J' :E,. ot : ™ code L Eu's
- raer | ome ot 5 0 e 3 P s das T3 1583 o MAY 0B o= Revigion W []| | | £

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 viii Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



APPENDIX F

Traffic Management Requirements

General

The Contractor will be required to use designated traffic routes. These must be agreed during the
site operations planning stage with the Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
Highways Management Group (020 7332 3993).

If necessary, proposed routes will also be discussed with The City Police (020 7601 2222),
Transport for London (020 7474 4770), Port Health and Public Protection (020 7606 3030) & The
Metropolitan Police. (020 7230 1212).

Whenever possible vehicles must enter and exit the site in a forward direction, any exceptions to
this rule must have prior consent from the Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
Highways Division (020 7332 3578).

A competent banksman should be provided to assist your drivers accessing & leaving sites where
there are busy streets etc., thereby ensuring pedestrian safety & minimal disturbance to other
traffic.

Deliveries to the site should be properly co-ordinated. Parking in local streets whilst waiting for
access to the site is not permitted. A ‘parking dispensation’ will be required for vehicles
unloading or loading in the street. (Contact the Traffic Management Office on 020 7332 3553 to
arrange this)

The contractor will be held responsible for any damage caused to the highway by site activities
and will be required to carry out the temporary or permanent reinstatement of roads, kerbs,
footpaths & street furniture to the satisfaction of the City.

The City encourages use of systems where vehicles serving sites regularly are identified by
prominently displayed notices.

Contractors must not allow mud or other spoil from sites onto the highway adjacent to the site.
Wheel washing plant or other means of cleaning wheels must be used before vehicles leave
unpaved sites.

Arranging road closures in connection with crane & other heavy lifting equipment
deliveries.

The correct procedure involves firstly telephoning the Pollution Team to agree the hours of
operation and noise implications of your outline proposals on 020 7606 3030.

The ‘mobile crane environmental health authorisation & structures form’ — ‘Appendix I’
should then be completed and faxed to the Pollution Team on 020 7332 1316 for approval.

Once received, the completed form will be checked, any necessary amendments agreed with the
applicant and returned to the applicant signed by the authorising officer.

Pa%e 314

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



Formal application for any crane operation and / or road closure must then be made in person to
the Department of Built Environment’s Traffic Management Office. Applications will only be
considered by appointment, and applicants must have details of the proposed date, time and nature
of the operation at this time. Also, a completed ‘Appendix I’ signed by the authorising officer
must be presented, together with the appropriate payment. For details of current charges or to
make an appointment, telephone 020 7332 3553.

Important Note- Underground ‘Structures’

The part of Appendix I relating to ‘structures authorisation’ must also be signed by the crane
company’s representative before it is presented to The Traffic Management office. It is the crane
operators responsibility to check whether there are any underground ‘structures’ such as subways,
car parks, vaults or railway tunnels under, or adjacent to the part of the highway where the crane is
to be sited.

Operators must contact the City’s Structures officer on 020 7332 1544 to discuss the operation
and, if required, the owners of any private underground structures such as London Underground
Ltd. (020 7222 1234)

Abnormal Loads

Prior permission for any abnormal loads (as specified in legislation enforced by the City of
London & Metropolitan Police forces) is required from The City of London Police’s traffic
planning section (020 7601 2143) & The Metropolitan Police’s abnormal loads section (020 8246
0931). Generally, such deliveries have to take place on weekdays after 19.00 hours or at weekends
and may also require prior agreement from ‘Transport for London’. Contact 020 7474 4770.

Paqe 315

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



APPENDIX G

SITE INFORMATION SHEET

Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
Port Health and Public Protection — Pollution Team
City of London, PO Box 270, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ
Working and Out of Hours Contact No: 020 7606 3030
publicprotection@cityoflondon.gov.uk

This form must be completed and forwarded to the Environmental Health and Public Protection,
Pollution Team in advance of the start of activities on site.

Contact Details

Date form completed: Date works starting:

Site name and address
(Site Plan to be attached)

Name of Site Contact:

Site Contact direct dial number
e-mail address:

Site 24 Hour Contact Number:

Contractor Company Name:

Name of Contractor Contact:

Contractor address

Contractor contact number and
e-mail:

Additional/Useful Contact
Names and Numbers:

Details of Works

Proposed Working Hours:

Approximate dates of Works:

Brief Details of Works to be
Carried Out:

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Pagie 316



Noisy Works

Plant and/or tools to be used and
likely to be noisy:

Works predicted to be noisy / or
cause vibration and their
location:

Mitigation measures to minimise
noise and vibration levels:

Dusty Works

Works generating dust and
control measures

Site Sensitivity

Residents and businesses
likely to be affected:

Method of notifying residents
and businesses

For Environmental Health and Public Protection Use:

Officer/s Contact numbers
Name:
Signature:
Position:
Date:
. Pag,e 317 ,
Seventh Edition MAY 2013 11 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



APPENDIX H

Department of Markets and Consumer Protection

Port Health and Public Protection — Pollution Team
City of London, PO Box 270, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ
Normal and Out of Hours Contact No: 020 7606 3030
publicprotection@cityoflondon.gov.uk

SITE HOURS VARIATION REQUEST SHEET

This form must be completed and returned to the Pollution Team at least 5 days before the activities are
to take place. The site hours requested can only be worked if approval is given and this form is
countersigned by relevant Environmental Health Officer(s).

Date:

Company:

Company Contact:

Company Contact for
Operation:

Site Name and Address:

Direct Number:

e-mail address:

Operation(s)including location
on site:

Date of operation(s)

Proposed Working hours:

Company contact(s) for
operation(s):

Details of operation(s):

Reasons for the
operation(s):

Plant and/or tools used:

Predicted noise levels at sensitive Location High Medium Low

location'

Mitigation measures to minimise
high and medium levels of noise:

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Pagﬂe 318



! Criteria for predicted noise levels

Hich Operations that involve frequent mechanical impact, large numbers of plant and/or are continuous for
g 30 to 60 min. in every 1 hour.
. Operations that involve manual impact noise, movement of plant (e.g. excavation, movement of
Medium . . .
materials etc) and/or are continuous for 10 to 25 min. in every 1 hour.
Low Little or no perceptible noise above background levels at receptor, manual activities, limited plant
and/or are continuous for up to 10 min. in every 1 hour.

Residents and businesses
likely to be affected.
e.g. addresses, site maps etc.

Notification method (copies of
written communications
to be included)

For Environmental Health use:

Variation Number:

Variation Granted: YES/NO (delete as appropriate)

If YES, any additional comment/specific conditions:

If NO, please provide brief details/reasons:

Name:

Signature:

Environmental Health Officer

Date:

Pagwe 319

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



APPENDIX 1

MOBILE PLANT ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
AUTHORISATION NOTICE & STRUCTURES NOTIFICATION

publicprotection@cityoflondon.gov.uk

This form must be presented to the Street Management Office at your appointment, signed by the
relevant Environmental Health officer(s).

Company Name:

Contact Name:

e-mail address:

Telephone No/Site Contact Mobile No:-

Company Address

Street Name & Location (Where
operation is to take place):

Type Of Operation:

Are any noisy operations involved?

Weight of Crane:

Type Of Traffic Prohibition:

Date Of Street Management Services
Appointment:

(Times Requested

. (please state TIMES below in the relevant section)

(Monday-Friday)

(Saturday Only)

(Sunday Only)

(*Friday/Saturday-Sunday) (please also state

non operational times) (*delete where necessary)

State Name: (of environmental
officer) [see Map]

Authorisation Declaration (to be signed by environmental officer)

Authorised Signature:

Date: (of confirmation)

STRUCTURES AUTHORISATION NOTICE

Are there any underground City of London or
Privately owned structures?
(See List for Corp of London structures).

If YES, please

Yes No

has been provided.

documentation that permission

Signature of Crane Representative:

provide

Date:

If you fail to produce this form (signed by environmental health and crane company) at your

appointment, you may have to book another appointment which will delay your operation.

To be completed by Street Management Services Officer at appointment:

INDEMNITY
NUMBER: |
SMS OFFICER: DATES AGREED:
DATE:
N Page 320 .
Seventh Edition MAY 2013 o Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030




Tcg abed

Appendix J

Residential
Premises

Legend
i soes
B mesaemm

nc.’:. of London Bounoery

Inien
L &)

Created by:
Pollution Team

Date created:
1st May 2013

J o = m 8
I IS S Y [ A S |
VEtRs
f..,.,m. 4
e CHB e

® Crown copyright 2nd
daEbase rights 2013
Ordnance Sur ey
100023243,

ot

[ e 8
e

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 xvi Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



h ‘314{5‘ (
CITY
LONDON

APPENDIX K

Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
Code of Practice for Deconstruction & Construction Sites Check List

Site Address:

Contractor:

Contact Telephone Emergency Telephone
Number: Number (24hr):

A. Documentation to be held on site

Scheme of Protective works, including measures for protecting (neighbours) (CoP 2)
Complaint and dust incident log with actions taken

Vibration and dust monitoring results

Environmental noise, dust, vibration and any other monitoring undertaken

Liaison meeting minutes, newsletters, letters to neighbours etc

Site hours variation sheets

Inventory of all non-road-mobile machinery with details of after treatment technology
Inventory and timetable of dust generating activities

B. Scheme of Protective works and Liaison and Consultation Strategy (CoP 2)

Pre start up discussions with the Pollution Team and other appropriate departments in the
City of London (CoP 2)
Scheme of Protective works completed and submitted (CoP 2)
Liaison and Consultation strategy developed? to include:

- ldentifying and contacting neighbours and interested parties, including Ward

Member(s)

- Liaison officer appointed to deal with/inform neighbours

- Plans for communication with affected and interested parties
Proposed Scheme (as per CoP 2) presented to neighbours and interested parties, including
Ward Member(s)
Evidence of communication with neighbours and interested parties

- Display board with site contacts

- at least fortnightly (unless otherwise agreed)
Site hours variation sheets being used for prior approval of works outside normal working
hours.
Designated complaints/incidents logbook or register
Page 322

11

Seventh Edition MAY 2013 Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N



Hours of Work (CoP 3)

Standard hours worked

Quiet hours observed (specified or checklist for monitoring)

Structural borne noise including party wall work identified and hours of work agreed with
Pollution Team/Neighbours

Vehicle Movement & Deliveries (CoP 3 and 4)

Traffic management plan
Vehicle movements to the site minimised
Site hours observed in respect of deliveries

Light Pollution (CoP 9)

Site lighting positioned to prevent nuisance to residents or road traffic

Noise & Vibration (CoP 2)
Best Practical Means employed.
BMP considerations detailed in Environmental Management Plan should address the following

Use of breakers kept to a minimum (leading edges etc)

Main demolition carried out with hydraulic crushing plant e.g. munchers, crushers,
nibblers etc.

Diamond sawing / cutting use / option considered

Other quiet methods considered / used

@ >

Removing of spoil from upper floors by skip

Isolation of deconstruction works from sensitive neighbours

Bored or hydraulically jacked piling rigs. Fully “silenced” engines up to Euro standards
and no reversing kelly / auger bars

O mm g 0N

H | Mains electric powered equipment used, “super silent” generator supply when mains not
available.

Off site preparation where possible e.g. cutting of decking

Static plant positioned away from neighbours and provided with acoustic housing
Impervious hoardings 5kg/M2> surface density erected

Existing non-sensitive structures and site materials positioned as noise shields

Existing facades and boundary walls left as long as possible. Windows boarded / bricked
up.

Noise and vibration monitoring carried out and results available.

2 - |~ ==

Ongoing dust monitoring of large sites

Air Quality and Dust (CoP 4)

List of all dust and emission control methods to be employed
Wrap buildings to be demolished
Provision for wheel washing on site
y Page 323 .
Seventh Edition MAY 2013 1l Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N

Y/N

Y/N
Y/N

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N
Y/N

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N



Details of fuel stored on site

Use of Ultra Low Sulphur Diesel (if available)

Non road mobile machinery fitted with particle traps (if available)

All loads covered when leaving site

Authorised on site personnel with knowledge of pollution controls and vehicle emissions
Sit personnel trained in best practice for dust control

Innovations are specifically taken on site to improve environmental conditions:

a) How are they reported (who to, why and where etc)

b) How are they monitored (by whom, when and where etc)

Waste Management (CoP 6)

Waste Management Plan

Generation of waste kept to a minimum by re-use, recycling, back filing with site spoil
minimum packaging for site plant / materials

Site Waste Water (CoP 7)

Consent waste water generated as trade effluent obtained

Dewatering of site via settlement tanks and reuse for watering down dust etc.
List of chemicals to be added to water to improve dust suppression

Paglxe 324

Seventh Edition MAY 2013

Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N

Y/N
Y/N

Y/N
Y/N
Y/N



Geg obed

Appendix L

ol
Bia
e \ - m?f '
Barhican (v}
— Aldersgate ., Cripplegate ¢#i y City of London
. GO 2 A / - ‘i [F Ward Boundaries
T D i = sl Bishopsgate et from 16 Feb 2013
| L ) =3 NS
W an S A il ! . [ Coleman Street TS
< \\ ' T i ‘ e R— S l"‘*--._-{/ ] 3y
Farringdon Without S o . it T e Ward
Ll o s — 3 X
Enl ey (4] e Bassishaw L \,?7’ Boundaries
o g Insa| —_ ’dr
T T —— ] .Y . b S T —~=F
g NI /_j] ___F_arringdnT_I_Wit_lhin- ¥ T:m L = [_ Broad Street
- = 3, Cmvun b
L = ez, | LT o L i
Gy l = = L fE] P - Cheap . L ! N\ .
- ] Diged Shice } J ./r{_'“‘um - \ Cornhill y s Purt;;)zllﬁbn
i - oy i A !n';f.".'.\ O ime'Street L S ) A =
— LA sl =he Walbrook Aldgate
2 = "“_..‘ - " L p = e B e e __ji/- paNY e
AL = — i = _
c;w]d}m Castle Baynard E ] C"’}r'.jwa._"f-r" R‘\/ <
S . o — Langbourni §
% gt — — LU ’?.;_.»ﬁ o S o 44 8
= ", ™ = X Dt ——
B ioner Y i_ i ’7 ‘““” f s = Candlewick . A \L_&
mpla 1 EMple fz e s T = & ~Tower it
— il e = WL T s & ') a{, ) g {w a
= = L m O'Dueen ithe i, intry . 'n.\/-“ il | 1 L = L)
BTN l ‘ A IE'.,"\-._“\.:._ I_
s jDowgaté“* =yl = =
] " ﬂ {/ Bridge = L - Created by
i pils e | Billingspate Corporate GIS Team
I If; == I : Date created:
e | B Hoiane 15 February 2013
By
0 4590 180 270
Meitres
@ Crown copyright and
database rights 2013
Ordnance Survey
100023243,
Seventh Edition MAY 2013 XX Pollution Control Team: 020 7606 3030



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 326



Agenda Item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 327



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 328



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Town Planning and Development Applications
	5a Land At Moor Lane, Barbican, London EC2 - Non Material Amendment
	5b Land At Moor Lane Barbican London EC2 - Listed Building Consent
	5c St Bartholomew's Hospital North Block
	5d St Bartholomew's Hospital North Block - Listed Building Consent
	5e St Bartholomew's Hospital North Block - Conservation Area Consent
	6 Disabled Persons Parking Badges Act 2013
	7 Mitigation of Environmental Impacts from Developments
	Code of Practice 7th Edition DRAFT

	11 Non-public minutes

